
1



Agenda

2



Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 
SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE 
SRFR Station 31 Training Room/ Via BlueJeans 

163 Village Court, Monroe, WA 98272 
November 21, 2022, 1730 hours 

CALL TO ORDER 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

UNION COMMENT  

CHIEF’S REPORT 

COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

CONSENT AGENDA 
Approve Vouchers 
AP Vouchers: 22-03781 to 22-03939; ($630,098.75) 
Benefit Vouchers: 22-03941 to 22-03949; ($788,669.36) 
AP Vouchers: 22-03950 to 22-04028; ($570,283.32) 

Approval of Payroll 
November 15, 2022 ($1,277,846.44) 

Approval of Minutes 
Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes – November 10, 2022 

Meeting Chair Last Mtg. Next Mtg. Reporting 
Capital Facilities Steinruck 11/15 1/24 No 
Finance Elmore 11/21 12/22 Yes 
Post-Employment Medical Elmore 9/08 
Citizen’s Advisory TBD 
Sno911 Waugh 11/17 12/15 Yes 
Sno-Isle Commissioners Fay 11/3 12/1 No 
Leadership Meeting 11/15 TBD Yes 

3



Page 2 of 2 

OLD BUSINESS 
Discussion 

Action 
2023 Budget 

• Resolution 2022-09 Regular Levy Ordinance 
• Resolution 2022-10 EMS Levy Ordinance 
• Resolution 2022-11 Budget for 2023

Resolution 2022-12 Surplus Equipment 
Post-Retirement Medical Contract  

• Brian Hyatt 
• Steve Guptill
• Greg Oakes

Resolution 2022-13 Draft Resolution to Change Board Size 
Shop: Architectural Services Agreement 

NEW BUSINESS 
Discussion 
Teamsters Contract Correction 
Sultan ALS Contract 
Executive Contracts 
Third Quarter Financial Report 

Action 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 

ATTENDANCE CHECK 
Regular Commissioner Meeting December 8, 2022, at 1730 hours – Station 31 Training Room/BlueJeans. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
RCW 42.30.140(4)(b): Labor Negotiations 

ADJOURNMENT 

4



5



6



7



 

 

 

Commissioner 
reports 

8



Consent Agenda

9



11/14/2022 6:32:55 PM Page 1 of 13

Docket of Claims Register
Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue, WA APPKT01135 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

By Docket/Claim Number

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

11,628.78AJ'S LANDCARE, INC 22-037812189
121214959 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - A Invoice 09/01/2022 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - A 001-507-522-50-41-00 884.31
121214961 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - A Invoice 09/30/2022 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - A 001-507-522-50-41-00 884.31
121214962 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 09/30/2022 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 957.25
121214963 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 09/30/2022 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 911.66
121214964 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 09/30/2022 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 944.13
121214965 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 09/30/2022 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 854.21
121214966 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 09/30/2022 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 929.05
121214967 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 09/30/2022 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 699.11
121214968 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 09/30/2022 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 899.16
121214969 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 09/30/2022 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 755.76
121214970 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 09/30/2022 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 469.63
121214971 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 09/30/2022 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 700.06
121214972 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 09/30/2022 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 840.98
121214973 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 09/30/2022 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 899.16

1,260.99ALDERWOOD AUTO GLASS 22-037820024
19440 Shop Parts Invoice 10/17/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 439.24
19446 Shop Parts Invoice 10/19/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 493.55
19462 Shop Parts Invoice 10/27/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 328.20

547.00ALERT-ALL CORPORATION 22-037832220
W32097 Custom SRFR Pencils (x1,000) (Open H Invoice 10/06/2022 Custom SRFR Pencils (x1,000) (Open H 001-515-522-30-31-01 547.00

3,713.55ALL BATTERY SALES AND SERVICE 22-037840028
300-10105352 Shop Parts Invoice 10/03/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 3,446.25
300-10105871 Shop Parts Invoice 10/18/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 73.39
300-10106073 Shop Supplies Invoice 10/24/2022 Shop Supplies 050-511-522-60-31-05 185.13
300-10106089 Shop Supplies Invoice 10/25/2022 Shop Supplies 050-511-522-60-31-05 8.78

321.54ALLSTREAM BUSINESS US, INC 22-037851503
18916254 Phone/Fax/Alarm Services - ST 71, 74, Invoice 11/01/2022 Phone/Fax/Alarm Services - ST 71, 74, 001-513-522-50-42-01 321.54

113.75ALLSTREAM BUSINESS US, INC 22-037861503
18931740 Phone/Fax/Alarm Services - ST 32 Invoice 11/03/2022 Phone/Fax/Alarm Services - ST 32 001-513-522-50-42-01 113.75

222.56ALLSTREAM BUSINESS US, INC 22-037871503
18916007 Phone/Fax/Alarm Services - ST 31 Invoice 11/01/2022 Phone/Fax/Alarm Services - ST 31 001-513-522-50-42-01 222.56

10



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01135 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/14/2022 6:32:55 PM Page 2 of 13

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

1,095.50AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC 22-037882106
131V-7GQ1-P9VP PTO ShaŌ Locking Pins, Electric Rope C Invoice 10/12/2022 PTO ShaŌ Locking Pins, Electric Rope C 001-507-522-50-35-00 123.39
19FK-V3YY-VK3P Regulated Power Supply Adapter Invoice 10/10/2022 Regulated Power Supply Adapter 001-509-522-20-35-00 11.21
1HXW-JLQK-THN4 Business Card Holder (16pk) Invoice 10/12/2022 Business Card Holder (16pk) (Open Ho 001-515-522-30-49-06 18.59
1MMM-CM1H-FHGD Floor Scrub Broom & Pumice Stone SƟ Invoice 10/10/2022 Floor Scrub Broom & Pumice Stone - ST 001-507-522-50-31-00 31.62
1MY4-X3PC-RN7F 1-Tier & 3-Tier Brochure Holdrs/Dsplys Invoice 10/10/2022 1-Tier & 3-Tier Brochure Holdrs/Dsplys 001-515-522-30-49-06 174.33
1RHR-7XP6-J76M iPhone Wall Charger w/ Type C to Light Invoice 10/10/2022 iPhone Wall Charger w/ Type C to Light 001-513-522-10-35-00 16.21
1VWN-FGQP-4JKX Shop Parts Invoice 10/16/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 284.37
1WQ9-4QFV-T3M9 APC UPS BaƩery Replacement (x2) Invoice 10/13/2022 APC UPS BaƩery Replacement (x2) 001-513-522-10-35-00 366.12
1YTY-NHQ1-HYHP Water Filter (Drinking/BoƩle Filling Fou Invoice 10/11/2022 Water Filter (Drinking/BoƩle Filling Fou 001-507-522-50-31-00 69.66

3,306.00APPLIED COMBUSTION TECHNOL 22-037892227
ACT22-2648 Shop Parts Invoice 09/20/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 520.00
ACT22-2649 Shop Parts Invoice 09/26/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 2,786.00

3,204.00ATLANTIC SIGNAL LLC 22-037901633
INV1562 'ComTac VI' Headset w/ 5c Downlead ( Invoice 10/24/2022 'ComTac VI' Headset w/ 5c Downlead ( 001-514-522-20-31-09 3,204.00

110.28BENJAMIN TOWERS 22-037912127
INV08621 2021 Shop Tool Allowance Reimbursem Invoice 10/05/2022 2021 Shop Tool Allowance Reimbursem 050-511-522-60-35-01 110.28

7.43BICKFORD MOTORS INC. 22-037920058
1212686 Shop Parts Credit Memo 01/11/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 -88.93
1219853 Shop Parts Invoice 04/21/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 88.93
1227763 Shop Parts Invoice 10/25/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 54.42
1231201 Shop Parts Invoice 09/27/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 23.06
1234367 Shop Parts Invoice 11/08/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 11.38
CM1227646 Shop Parts Credit Memo 08/22/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 -81.43

2,879.08BK INDUSTRIES & SOLUTIONS INC 22-037932152
1208 Janitorial Monthly Services - DSHS,Adm Invoice 11/03/2022 Janitorial Monthly Services - Admin Su 001-507-522-50-41-00 889.25

Janitorial Monthly Services - DSHS 300-507-522-50-41-00 1,989.83

4,000.00BRAD TALLEY 22-037940068
OCT2022 EMS Servcs Contract: Medical Supervis Invoice 11/01/2022 EMS Servcs Contract: Medical Supervis 001-509-522-20-41-02 4,000.00

500.74BRAKE & CLUTCH SUPPLY INC 22-037950070
113361 Shop Parts Invoice 09/30/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 500.74

200.30BRANDIE REECE 22-037961869
INV08612 Per Diem Reimb (2022 WFC Admin Sup Invoice 11/01/2022 Per Diem Reimb (2022 WFC Admin Sup 001-503-522-10-43-00 200.30

160.00BRANDON GARDNER 22-037970071
INV08599 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo Invoice 10/05/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo 001-506-522-45-43-00 160.00

143.89BRANDON VARGAS 22-037981742
INV08622 CDL/DOT Physcl Exam & Trailer Adaptr Invoice 10/18/2022 CDL/DOT Physical Exam Reimbursemen 001-507-522-50-49-00 121.00

Trailer Wiring Adapter & Extension Har 001-513-522-20-48-01 22.89

11



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01135 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/14/2022 6:32:55 PM Page 3 of 13

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

525.19BRAUN NORTHWEST INC 22-037990073
33628 Shop Parts Invoice 10/06/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 42.80
33654 Shop Parts Invoice 10/13/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 310.91
33698 Shop Parts Invoice 10/28/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 171.48

680.76BRENDAN GRACE 22-038000074
INV08608 TuiƟon Reimbursement - ENG 1301 Invoice 09/14/2022 TuiƟon Reimbursement - ENG 1301 001-506-522-45-49-10 634.50
INV08618 Mileage Reimbursement: StaƟon Move Invoice 09/19/2022 Mileage Reimbursement: StaƟon Move 001-504-522-20-49-04 35.63
INV08619 Mileage Reimbursement: StaƟon Move Invoice 10/21/2022 Mileage Reimbursement: StaƟon Move 001-504-522-20-49-04 10.63

504.64BRETT FETCHO 22-038011730
INV08598 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FIERO Statn De Invoice 10/10/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FIERO Statn De 001-506-522-45-43-00 504.64

604.38CAMILLE TABOR 22-038020083
INV08595 Per Diem Reimbrsmnt (2022 COMEX R Invoice 10/31/2022 Per Diem Reimbrsmnt (2022 COMEX R 001-501-522-10-43-01 410.73
INV08596 Per Diem Reimbursmnt (2022 WFOA A Invoice 09/21/2022 Per Diem Reimbursmnt (2022 WFOA A 001-503-522-10-43-00 193.65

224.00CARY CRONIN 22-038030090
INV08600 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo Invoice 10/05/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo 001-506-522-45-43-00 224.00

22,487.10CENTRAL SUPPLY INTERNATIONA 22-038040095
1758 Shop Parts Invoice 11/04/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 22,487.10

160.00CHAD BERG 22-038050097
INV08601 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo Invoice 10/05/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo 001-506-522-45-43-00 160.00

162.55CHAMPION BOLT & SUPPLY INC 22-038060099
754313 Shop Supplies Invoice 10/21/2022 Shop Supplies 050-511-522-60-31-05 155.59
754314 Shop Parts Invoice 10/21/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 6.96

5,864.57CHMELIK SITKIN & DAVIS P.S. 22-038070103
113144 AƩorney Servcs (Employmnt/EEOC ComInvoice 09/30/2022 AƩorney Servcs (Employmnt/EEOC Com001-512-522-10-41-03 26.00
113145 Monthly AƩorney Services (September Invoice 09/30/2022 Monthly AƩorney Services (September 001-512-522-10-41-03 5,838.57

224.00CHRIS STABLEIN 22-038081773
INV08602 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo Invoice 10/06/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo 001-506-522-45-43-00 224.00

721.78CHRISTENSEN, INC 22-038090531
0360010-IN Shop Parts Invoice 09/28/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 721.78

10.13CHRISTIAN WIGINGTON 22-038101848
INV08620 Mileage Reimbursement: StaƟon Move Invoice 10/17/2022 Mileage Reimbursement: StaƟon Move 001-504-522-20-49-04 10.13

634.13CITY OF MONROE 22-038110110
ST32-OCT22 Water & Stormwater - ST 32 Invoice 11/02/2022 Water & Stormwater - ST 32 001-507-522-50-47-02 634.13

688.79CITY OF MONROE 22-038120110
ST31-OCT22 Water, Stormwater & Sewer - ST 31 Invoice 11/02/2022 Water, Stormwater & Sewer - ST 31 001-507-522-50-47-02 688.79

662.67CITY OF MONROE 22-038130110
ADMIN-OCT22 Water, Stormwater & Sewer - Admin B Invoice 11/02/2022 Water, Stormwater & Sewer - Admin B 001-507-522-50-47-02 99.40

300-507-522-50-47-00 563.27

12



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01135 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/14/2022 6:32:55 PM Page 4 of 13

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

35.14CITY OF MONROE 22-038140110
ST31IRR-OCT22 Water (IrrigaƟon Meter) - ST 31 Invoice 11/02/2022 Water (IrrigaƟon Meter) - ST 31 001-507-522-50-47-02 35.14

772.24CLEARFLY COMMUNICATIONS 22-038150112
INV463256 Phone/Fax Services - Admin Bldg, ST 3 Invoice 11/01/2022 Phone/Fax Services - Admin Bldg, ST 3 001-513-522-50-42-01 772.24

270.20COGDILL NICHOLS REIN WARTEL 22-038160121
26100.39M7 Labor Union AƩorney Services Invoice 10/28/2022 Labor Union AƩorney Services 001-512-522-10-41-00 270.20

224.00COLBY TITLAND 22-038170123
INV08597 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 Fire Rescue Int Invoice 09/28/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 Fire Rescue Int 001-506-522-45-43-00 224.00

104.81COMCAST 22-038180126
ST83-NOVDEC22 Internet Services - ST 83 Invoice 11/08/2022 Internet Services - ST 83 001-513-522-50-42-01 104.81

151.71COMCAST 22-038190126
ST72-NOVDEC22 Internet Services - ST 72 Invoice 10/27/2022 Internet Services - ST 72 001-513-522-50-42-01 151.71

151.95COMCAST 22-038200126
ST77-NOVDEC22 Internet Services - ST 77 Invoice 10/26/2022 Internet Services - ST 77 001-513-522-50-42-01 151.95

156.43COMCAST 22-038210126
ST71-NOVDEC22 Internet Services - ST 71 Invoice 11/07/2022 Internet Services - ST 71 001-513-522-50-42-01 156.43

156.73COMCAST 22-038220126
ST31-NOVDEC22 Internet Services - ST 31 Invoice 10/27/2022 Internet Services - ST 31 001-513-522-50-42-01 156.73

151.71COMCAST 22-038230126
ST73-NOVDEC22 Internet Services - ST 73 Invoice 11/04/2022 Internet Services - ST 73 001-513-522-50-42-01 151.71

151.73COMCAST 22-038240126
ST32-NOVDEC22 Internet Services - ST 32 Invoice 10/25/2022 Internet Services - ST 32 001-513-522-50-42-01 151.73

151.97COMCAST 22-038250126
ST76-NOVDEC22 Internet Services - ST 76 Invoice 10/27/2022 Internet Services - ST 76 001-513-522-50-42-01 151.97

665.67COMCAST 22-038260126
ADMIN-NOVDEC22 Internet/Phone/TV Services - Admin B Invoice 11/07/2022 Internet/Phone/TV Srvcs - Admin Bldg 001-513-522-50-42-01 665.67

6,578.70COMDATA INC. 22-038270127
20375697 Apparatus Fuel Invoice 11/01/2022 Apparatus Fuel - EMS 001-509-522-20-32-00 3,211.81

Apparatus Fuel - Shop 050-511-522-60-32-00 147.91
Apparatus Fuel - Suppression 001-504-522-20-32-00 3,211.82
Apparatus Fuel (Shop Parts) 050-511-522-60-34-01 7.16

1,984.00COURIERWEST 22-038280136
7237 Mail Courier Monthly Service (October Invoice 10/01/2022 Mail Courier Monthly Service (October 001-502-522-10-41-01 1,984.00

293.64CROSS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 22-038290139
2972229 Water - ST 74/LogisƟcs Bldg Invoice 10/31/2022 Water - ST 74/LogisƟcs Bldg 001-507-522-50-47-02 293.64

560.78CROSS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 22-038300139
2970011 Water - ST 71 Invoice 10/31/2022 Water - ST 71 001-507-522-50-47-02 560.78

13



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01135 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/14/2022 6:32:55 PM Page 5 of 13

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

870.24CROSS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 22-038310139
2972946 Water - ST 33 Invoice 10/31/2022 Water - ST 33 001-507-522-50-47-02 870.24

224.00DANIEL KINDIG 22-038322205
INV08603 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo Invoice 10/05/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo 001-506-522-45-43-00 224.00

252.75DAVE JONKER 22-038330300
INV08623 2022-2023 Work Boot Reimbursement Invoice 10/11/2022 2022-2023 Work Boot Reimbursement 050-511-522-60-31-01 252.75

215.00DAVID HANSON 22-038341640
INV08609 PALS Provider Course Reimbursement Invoice 09/28/2022 PALS Provider Course Reimbursement 001-509-522-45-49-02 215.00

18.39DAVID SWEARINGEN 22-038350148
INV08624 Dry Ice Reimb. (Open House HazMat P Invoice 10/22/2022 Dry Ice Reimb. (Open House HazMat P 001-515-522-30-49-06 18.39

110.23DIRECTV, LLC 22-038361600
050747001X221102 Cable/TV Services - ST 33 Invoice 11/02/2022 Cable/TV Services - ST 33 001-513-522-50-42-01 110.23

132.87DUNLAP INDUSTRIAL HARDWAR 22-038370166
367885-1 Shop Parts Invoice 10/12/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 132.87

885.00EVERETT BAYSIDE MARINE INC 22-038381938
3238 Shop Parts Invoice 10/14/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 763.06
3265 Shop Parts Invoice 10/20/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 111.06
3288 Shop Parts Invoice 10/24/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 10.88

635.00FIRSTWATCH 22-038390212
FW109601 FirstPass & FOAM Modules Monthly Su Invoice 11/02/2022 FirstPass & FOAM Modules Monthly Su 001-509-522-20-49-02 635.00

154.25FP MAILING SOLUTIONS 22-038402145
RI105516933 Postage Machine Lease (Quarterly) Invoice 10/19/2022 Postage Machine Lease (Quarterly) 001-512-591-22-70-00 154.25

6,247.62FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 22-038410222
PC301565797;01 Shop Parts Invoice 10/07/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 969.79
PC304008435;02 Shop Parts Invoice 09/29/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 333.74
PC304008534;01 Shop Parts Invoice 09/28/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 164.24
PC304008709;01 Shop Parts Credit Memo 10/06/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 -33.40
PC304008718;01 Shop Parts Invoice 10/06/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 944.40
PC304008776;01 Shop Parts Invoice 10/11/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 3.60
PC304008792;01 Shop Parts Invoice 10/11/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 85.22
PC304009014;01 Shop Parts Invoice 10/21/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 126.35
PC304009120;01 Shop Parts Invoice 10/24/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 747.25
PC304009211;01 Shop Parts Invoice 10/27/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 125.31
PC304009275;01 Shop Parts Invoice 11/01/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 125.31
PC304009282;01 Shop Parts Invoice 11/01/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 1,971.34
PC304009348;01 Shop Parts Credit Memo 11/02/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 -406.51
PC304009470;01 Shop Parts Invoice 11/09/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 1,090.98

14



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01135 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/14/2022 6:32:55 PM Page 6 of 13

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

3,758.45GENERAL FIRE APPARATUS 22-038421571
15552 Shop Parts Invoice 10/10/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 3,428.71
15559 Shop Parts Invoice 10/12/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 129.43
15635 Shop Parts Invoice 10/25/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 200.31

233.47GITT'S SPRING CO 22-038430233
045462 Shop Parts Invoice 10/05/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 233.47

752.04GREENSHIELDS INDUSTRIAL SUPP 22-038442226
124259 Shop Parts Invoice 10/07/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 115.00
125154 Shop Parts Invoice 11/03/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 180.65
125219 Shop Parts Invoice 11/04/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 456.39

511.52HARRISON HYDRAGEN, LTD 22-038451899
00268288 Shop Parts Invoice 10/26/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 511.52

322.45HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT 22-038460260
582615 Shop Parts Invoice 09/23/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 282.68
583850 Shop Parts Invoice 10/24/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 39.77

628.91IRON MOUNTAIN INC 22-038470276
202630379 OffSite Server Data Storage Services (M Invoice 10/31/2022 OffSite Server Data Storage Services (M 001-513-522-10-41-04 628.91

49,049.70ISOUTSOURCE 22-038480277
CW272384 IT Services Invoice 10/15/2022 IT Services  001-513-522-10-41-04 28,635.31
CW273021 IT Services Invoice 10/31/2022 IT Services  001-513-522-10-41-04 20,414.39

1,269.00JAMAL BECKHAM 22-038490280
INV08610 TuiƟon Reimbursement - FIR 2304 Invoice 09/14/2022 TuiƟon Reimbursement - FIR 2304 001-506-522-45-49-10 634.50
INV08611 TuiƟon Reimbursement - FIR 2305 Invoice 09/14/2022 TuiƟon Reimbursement - FIR 2305 001-506-522-45-49-10 634.50

340.30JAMES STEINRUCK 22-038502179
INV08592 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 WFCA Spring S Invoice 06/22/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 WFCA Spring S 001-501-522-10-43-01 340.30

257.95JARROD SPENCE 22-038510283
INV08604 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo Invoice 10/06/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo 001-506-522-45-43-00 257.95

33.79JEREMY KARAPOSTOLES 22-038520296
INV08625 Duct Tape & Paint Pen Reimb (ST82 CrwInvoice 09/06/2022 Duct Tape & Paint Pen Reimb (ST82 Crw001-506-522-45-31-03 33.79

103.50JESSICA OBER 22-038531558
INV08613 Per Diem Reimb (2022 WFC Admin Sup Invoice 10/11/2022 Per Diem Reimb (2022 WFC Admin Sup 001-503-522-10-43-00 103.50

288.40JOHN THOMAS 22-038540596
INV08685 Commercial Driver License (CDL) RenewInvoice 10/03/2022 Commercial Driver License (CDL) Renew050-511-522-60-41-10 288.40

410.75KAITLIN KING 22-038551752
INV08593 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 Fire PrevenƟon Invoice 10/24/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 Fire PrevenƟon 001-515-522-30-43-00 410.75

103.50KATHERINE POWERS 22-038561681
INV08614 Per Diem Reimb (2022 WFC Admin Sup Invoice 10/31/2022 Per Diem Reimb (2022 WFC Admin Sup 001-503-522-10-43-00 103.50

15



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01135 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/14/2022 6:32:55 PM Page 7 of 13

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

76.25KENDRA JOHNSON 22-038571748
INV08626 Lunch Reimb (Round 2 Career FF/PM In Invoice 10/12/2022 Lunch Reimb (Round 2 Career FF/PM In 001-506-522-45-31-03 76.25

67.52KENNY'S TRUCK PARTS & REPAIR 22-038580312
65824 Shop Parts Invoice 10/27/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 50.28
65992 Shop Parts Invoice 11/08/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 17.24

99.77KENT D. BRUCE CO., LLC 22-038590313
12275 Shop Parts Invoice 10/17/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 99.77

198.00LAKE STEVENS SEWER DISTRICT 22-038601879
ST82-NOV22 Sewer - ST 82  (Account 3655.01) Invoice 11/01/2022 Sewer - ST 82 001-507-522-50-47-02 198.00

109.74LAKE STEVENS SEWER DISTRICT 22-038611879
ST81-NOV22 Sewer - ST 81  (Account 6681.01) Invoice 11/01/2022 Sewer - ST 81 001-507-522-50-47-02 109.74

123.50LEMAY MOBILE SHREDDING 22-038621596
4769606S185 OnSite Mobile Shredding Services - ST Invoice 11/01/2022 OnSite Mobile Shredding Services - ST 001-502-522-10-41-01 30.00
4769607S185 OnSite Mobile Shredding Services - Ad Invoice 11/01/2022 OnSite Mobile Shredding Services - Ad 001-502-522-10-41-01 46.75
4769608S185 OnSite Mobile Shredding Services - ST Invoice 11/01/2022 OnSite Mobile Shredding Services - ST 001-502-522-10-41-01 46.75

394.70LISA DEFENBAUGH 22-038631795
INV08627 Uniform Reimbursement (StaƟon Wea Invoice 09/12/2022 Uniform Reimbursement (StaƟon Wea 001-504-522-20-31-07 394.70

985.00LOWE'S 22-038640352
909497 Tools & Accessories (LogisƟcs New Hire Invoice 09/12/2022 Tools & Accessories (LogisƟcs New Hire 001-507-522-50-35-00 889.80
916191 Steel Flat Bar Return/Refund (x3) Credit Memo 08/18/2022 Steel Flat Bar Return/Refund (x3) 001-507-522-50-48-00 -21.78
922041 Drywall Anchors Invoice 09/21/2022 Drywall Anchors 001-507-522-50-48-00 13.50
922317 CFL Light Bulb (x10), Propane Tank Exc Invoice 09/26/2022 CFL Light Bulb (x10) - ST31 001-507-522-50-31-00 67.34

Propane Tank Exchange - ST 31 001-507-522-50-47-03 21.83
922929 "PB Penetrant" MulƟ-Purpose Lubrican Invoice 09/19/2022 "PB Penetrant" MulƟ-Purpose Lubrican 001-507-522-50-48-00 14.31

103.50MARIA RICHMOND 22-038651871
INV08616 Per Diem Reimb (2022 WFC Admin Sup Invoice 10/27/2022 Per Diem Reimb (2022 WFC Admin Sup 001-503-522-10-43-00 103.50

194.14MARINDA LEBER 22-038660356
INV08615 Per Diem Reimb (2022 WFC Admin Sup Invoice 10/24/2022 Per Diem Reimb (2022 WFC Admin Sup 001-503-522-10-43-00 194.14

103.50MELISSA JENKINS 22-038671613
INV08617 Per Diem Reimb (2022 WFC Admin Sup Invoice 10/11/2022 Per Diem Reimb (2022 WFC Admin Sup 001-503-522-10-43-00 103.50

224.00MICHAEL EAGLE 22-038681800
INV08605 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo Invoice 10/13/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo 001-506-522-45-43-00 224.00

35.52MICHAEL FRYMIRE 22-038691802
INV08628 Lumber Supplies Reimb (LT Off. Windw Invoice 10/11/2022 Lumber Supplies Reimb (LT Off. Windw 001-507-522-50-48-00 35.52

665.09NORTH SOUND HOSE & FITTINGS 22-038700416
N047581 Shop Parts Invoice 10/07/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 323.04
N048117 Shop Parts Invoice 10/26/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 342.05

16



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01135 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/14/2022 6:32:55 PM Page 8 of 13

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

165.81NORTHWEST FIBER, LLC 22-038712011
ADMIN-OCTNOV22 Fire Alarm Phone Lines/ConnecƟon - A Invoice 10/28/2022 Fire Alarm Phone Lines/ConnecƟon - A 001-513-522-50-42-01 165.81

13,597.72NORTHWEST SAFETY CLEAN 22-038720424
22-33136 Bunker Gear Cleaning/Repairs/Alteratn Invoice 08/19/2022 Bunker Gear Cleaning, Repairs & Altera 001-504-522-20-48-11 6,789.66

Bunker Gear Logo Install (SRFR) 001-512-522-10-49-06 1,341.91
22-33142 Bunker Gear Cleaning/Repairs/Alteratn Invoice 08/19/2022 Bunker Gear Cleaning, Repairs & Altera 001-504-522-20-48-11 2,107.23

Bunker Gear Logo Install (SRFR) 001-512-522-10-49-06 1,114.46
22-33143 Bunker Gear Cleaning/Repairs/Alteratn Invoice 08/19/2022 Bunker Gear Cleaning, Repairs & Altera 001-504-522-20-48-11 1,214.63

Bunker Gear Logo Install (SRFR) 001-512-522-10-49-06 483.63
22-33147 Bunker Gear Repairs, Logo & Nameplat Invoice 08/19/2022 Bunker Gear Repairs, Logo & Nameplat 001-504-522-20-48-11 546.20

55.05NORTHWEST TROPHY & AWARD 22-038732176
220033 ReƟrmnt Flag Dsply Case Plaque (Clintn Invoice 10/07/2022 ReƟrmnt Flag Dsply Case Plaque (Clintn 001-502-522-10-49-07 55.05

1,393.01NRS 22-038741549
1306428 Paddles,Air Pumps,Press.Gauge,Straps Invoice 09/20/2022 Paddles,Air Pumps,Press.Gauge,Straps 001-514-522-20-31-09 1,393.01

33.03PACIFIC POWER BATTERIES 22-038750451
17138583 Shop Parts Invoice 10/18/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 33.03

437.63PETER MONGILLO 22-038762229
INV08594 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 Fire PrevenƟon Invoice 10/24/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 Fire PrevenƟon 001-515-522-30-43-00 437.63

1,934.44PETROCARD, INC. 22-038770466
C009343 OnSite Mobile Fueling Service - ST 71, Invoice 10/12/2022 OnSite Mobile Fueling Service - ST 71, 001-504-522-20-32-00 967.22

001-509-522-20-32-00 967.22

820.50PROPERTY MAINTENANCE COM/ 22-038780308
SRFR 113022.1 Property Management Monthly Servic Invoice 11/01/2022 Property Management Monthly Servic 001-507-522-50-41-00 123.08

300-507-522-50-41-00 697.42

11,242.82PURCELL TIRE & SERVICE CENTER 22-038790484
24256547 Shop Parts Invoice 09/27/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 3,217.41
24256954 Shop Parts Invoice 10/14/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 3,041.45
24256989 Shop Parts Invoice 10/17/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 86.97
24256995 Shop Parts Invoice 10/18/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 86.97
24257069 Shop Parts Invoice 10/24/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 1,089.40
24257364 Shop Parts Invoice 11/04/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 2,633.45
24257391 Shop Parts Invoice 11/04/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 540.64
24257477 Shop Parts Invoice 11/09/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 546.53

677.88REPUBLIC SERVICES #197 22-038800494
0197-003041395 Recycling - ST 31 Invoice 10/31/2022 Recycling - ST 31 001-507-522-50-47-04 677.88

94.54REPUBLIC SERVICES #197 22-038810494
0197-003041775 Recycling - ST 32 Invoice 10/31/2022 Recycling - ST 32 001-507-522-50-47-04 94.54

108.27REPUBLIC SERVICES #197 22-038820494
0197-003041468 Refuse - ST 32 Invoice 10/31/2022 Refuse - ST 32 001-507-522-50-47-04 108.27

17



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01135 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/14/2022 6:32:55 PM Page 9 of 13

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

313.51REPUBLIC SERVICES #197 22-038830494
0197-003040678 Refuse - ST 31 Invoice 10/31/2022 Refuse - ST 31 001-507-522-50-47-04 313.51

256.90REPUBLIC SERVICES #197 22-038840494
0197-003041415 Refuse - Admin Building Invoice 10/31/2022 Refuse - Admin Building 001-507-522-50-47-04 38.54

300-507-522-50-47-00 218.36

6,191.40RICE FERGUS MILLER, INC. 22-038850499
2019118.00-022 Capital FaclƟes Addtnl Plan & Srvcs - A Invoice 10/10/2022 Capital FaclƟes Addtnl Plan & Srvcs - A 300-507-594-50-62-01 1,150.00
2020053.00-019 Capital FaciliƟes Planning - ST83 Conslt Invoice 10/10/2022 Capital FaciliƟes Planning - ST83 Conslt 300-507-594-50-62-83 5,041.40

50.91RICOH USA, INC. 22-038860501
106588227 Copier Machine Lease - ST 74/LogisƟcs Invoice 10/07/2022 Copier Machine Lease - ST 74/LogisƟcs 001-512-591-22-70-00 50.91

37.47RICOH USA, INC. 22-038870501
106629362 Copier Machine Usage - Admin Bldg Invoice 10/21/2022 Copier Machine Usage - Admin Bldg 001-502-522-10-31-00 37.47

559.57RICOH USA, INC. 22-038880501
106605706 Copier Machine - ST 71 Invoice 10/11/2022 Copier Machine Lease - ST 71 001-512-591-22-70-00 319.07

Copier Machine Usage - ST 71 001-502-522-10-31-00 240.50

50.91RICOH USA, INC. 22-038890501
106682469 Copier Machine Lease - ST 74/LogisƟcs Invoice 11/04/2022 Copier Machine Lease - ST 74/LogisƟcs 001-512-591-22-70-00 50.91

396.66RICOH USA, INC. 22-038900501
106682468 Copier Machine Lease - ST 31 Invoice 11/04/2022 Copier Machine Lease - ST 31 001-512-591-22-70-00 396.66

224.00ROBERT LOWE 22-038910505
INV08606 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo Invoice 10/10/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo 001-506-522-45-43-00 224.00

624.90ROSE CITY LABEL 22-038920513
157186 SRFR Firefighter Badge SƟckers (x10,00 Invoice 10/28/2022 SRFR Firefighter Badge SƟckers (x10,00 001-515-522-30-31-01 624.90

176.80SILVER LAKE WATER 22-038930544
ST76FM-OCT22 Water (Fire Meter) - ST 76 Invoice 10/31/2022 Water (Fire Meter) - ST 76 001-507-522-50-47-02 176.80

122.50SILVER LAKE WATER 22-038940544
ST77-OCT22 Water & Sewer - ST 77 Invoice 10/31/2022 Water & Sewer - ST 77 001-507-522-50-47-02 122.50

162.13SILVER LAKE WATER 22-038950544
ST76-OCT22 Water & Sewer - ST 76 Invoice 10/31/2022 Water & Sewer - ST 76 001-507-522-50-47-02 162.13

176.80SILVER LAKE WATER 22-038960544
ST77FM-OCT22 Water (Fire Meter) - ST 77 Invoice 10/31/2022 Water (Fire Meter) - ST 77 001-507-522-50-47-02 176.80

98,409.19SNOHOMISH COUNTY 911 22-038971547
5197 Monthly Dispatch Services (Assessmen Invoice 11/01/2022 Monthly Dispatch Services (Assessmen 001-504-528-00-41-00 18,755.14

001-509-528-00-41-00 75,020.57
5204 Monthly EPCR Invoice 11/01/2022 Monthly Electronic PaƟent Care ReporƟ 001-509-522-20-49-02 1,245.80
5231 Managed Laptop Leases (Monthly) Invoice 11/01/2022 Managed Laptop Leases (Monthly) 303-504-591-22-70-00 1,362.52

303-509-591-22-70-00 2,025.16

18



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01135 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/14/2022 6:32:55 PM Page 10 of 13

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

301.74SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD 22-038980565
115793784 Electricity - ST 76 Invoice 11/03/2022 Electricity - ST 76 001-507-522-50-47-01 301.74

347.28SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD 22-038990565
119089716 Electricity - ST 83 Invoice 10/27/2022 Electricity - ST 83 001-507-522-50-47-01 347.28

3,336.80SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & R 22-039001536
6404 S.Olson: CFAI Peer Team Visit Reimb (H Invoice 10/03/2022 S.Olson: CFAI Peer Team Visit Reimb (H 001-510-522-20-43-00 409.00
6405 R.Simms: CFAI Peer Team Visit Reimb ( Invoice 10/03/2022 R.Simms: CFAI Peer Team Visit Reimb ( 001-510-522-20-43-00 37.50
6406 R.Tworek: CFAI Peer Team Visit Reimb Invoice 10/03/2022 R.Tworek: CFAI Peer Team Visit Reimb 001-510-522-20-43-00 140.00
6407 M.MarƟn: CFAI Peer Team Visit Reimb Invoice 10/03/2022 M.MarƟn: CFAI Peer Team Visit Reimb 001-510-522-20-43-00 30.00
6408 DRS Account ReconciliaƟon/Interest Ch Invoice 10/17/2022 DRS Account ReconciliaƟon/Interest Ch 001-512-522-10-41-02 6.53
6409 EMS Transport Services Billing Refund Invoice 10/18/2022 EMS Transport Services Billing Refund 001-509-589-26-49-00 86.50
6412 EMS Transport Services Billing Refund Invoice 10/18/2022 EMS Transport Services Billing Refund 001-509-589-26-49-00 109.40
6413 EMS Transport Services Billing Refund Invoice 10/18/2022 EMS Transport Services Billing Refund 001-509-589-26-49-00 91.28
6414 EMS Transport Services Billing Refund Invoice 10/18/2022 EMS Transport Services Billing Refund 001-509-589-26-49-00 1,086.00
6415 EMS Transport Services Billing Refund Invoice 10/18/2022 EMS Transport Services Billing Refund 001-509-589-26-49-00 634.33
6416 EMS Transport Services Billing Refund Invoice 10/18/2022 EMS Transport Services Billing Refund 001-509-589-26-49-00 107.61
6417 EMS Transport Services Billing Refund Invoice 10/18/2022 EMS Transport Services Billing Refund 001-509-589-26-49-00 598.65

116,426.20SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & R 22-039011536
FIRE-10/31/22 Apparatus Fleet Maintenance Services Invoice 10/31/2022 Apparatus Fleet Maintenance - EMS Un 001-509-522-20-48-01 22,193.91

Apparatus Fleet Maintenance - Suppre 001-513-522-20-48-01 94,232.29

123,952.34SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & R 22-039021536
FIRE-09/29/22 Apparatus Fleet Maintenance Services Invoice 09/29/2022 Apparatus Fleet Maintenance - EMS Un 001-509-522-20-48-01 42,991.93

Apparatus Fleet Maintenance - Suppre 001-513-522-20-48-01 80,960.41

21,697.50SNURE LAW OFFICE, PSC 22-039030567
OCT2022 Monthly AƩorney Services (October) Invoice 11/01/2022 Monthly AƩorney Services (October) 001-512-522-10-41-03 7,315.00
SEP2022 Monthly AƩorney Services (September Invoice 10/01/2022 Monthly AƩorney Services (September 001-512-522-10-41-03 14,382.50

1,647.42SPEEDWAY CHEVROLET 22-039040572
135254 Shop Parts Invoice 10/01/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 280.21
135257 Shop Parts Invoice 09/29/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 223.88
135320 Shop Parts Invoice 10/06/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 164.37
135322 Shop Parts Invoice 10/04/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 206.99
135331 Shop Parts Invoice 10/07/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 692.00
135362 Shop Parts Invoice 10/06/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 164.37
CM135254 Shop Parts Credit Memo 10/06/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 -84.40

219.42SPRAGUE PEST SOLUTIONS 22-039052057
4909244 Pest Control Perimeter Services (Triann Invoice 10/18/2022 Pest Control Perimeter Services (Triann 001-507-522-50-41-00 120.23
4935322 Monthly Pest Control Servcs - ST 74/Lo Invoice 10/18/2022 Monthly Pest Control Servcs - ST 74/Lo 001-507-522-50-41-00 99.19

255.19STERICYCLE, INC. 22-039062184
3006232537 Biohazardous/Medical Waste Disposal Invoice 10/31/2022 Biohazardous/Medical Waste Disposal 001-509-522-20-41-06 255.19

19



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01135 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/14/2022 6:32:55 PM Page 11 of 13

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

160.00STEVE GUPTILL 22-039071614
INV08607 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo Invoice 10/05/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo 001-506-522-45-43-00 160.00

14,156.92SYSTEMS DESIGN WEST, LLC 22-039080587
20222235 EMS Transport Billing Monthly Services Invoice 11/10/2022 EMS Transport Billing Monthly Services 001-509-522-20-41-05 14,156.92

1,736.53TARGET SOLUTIONS LEARNING L 22-039092073
INV59510 CrewSense Pro Monthly Subscrptn & P Invoice 11/01/2022 CrewSense Pro Monthly Subscrptn & P 001-513-522-10-49-04 1,228.09
INV59517 CrewSense Pro Support Plan (Monthly Invoice 11/01/2022 CrewSense Pro Support Plan (Monthly 001-513-522-10-49-04 99.99
INV59653 CrewSense Pro Monthly SubscripƟon ( Invoice 11/01/2022 CrewSense Pro Monthly SubscripƟon ( 001-513-522-10-49-04 408.45

8,908.34TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUIP 22-039100610
A12600 Shop Parts Invoice 09/29/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 87.90
A12619 Shop Parts Invoice 09/30/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 322.88
A12627 Shop Parts Invoice 09/30/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 128.57
A12628 Shop Parts Invoice 09/30/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 2,827.64
A12636 Shop Parts Invoice 10/03/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 468.50
A12637 Shop Parts Invoice 10/03/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 46.54
A12653 Shop Parts Invoice 10/05/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 213.87
A12654 Shop Parts Invoice 10/05/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 388.38
A12698 Shop Parts Invoice 10/12/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 208.88
A12717 Shop Parts Invoice 10/14/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 66.60
A12719 Shop Parts Invoice 10/14/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 350.41
A12770 Shop Parts Invoice 10/20/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 117.36
A12782 Shop Parts Invoice 10/20/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 1,767.91
A12799 Shop Parts Invoice 10/24/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 55.76
A12847 Shop Parts Invoice 10/28/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 88.75
A12848 Shop Parts Invoice 10/28/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 50.49
A12887 Shop Parts Invoice 11/02/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 150.19
A12911 Shop Parts Invoice 11/04/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 234.56
A12921 Shop Parts Invoice 11/07/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 195.09
B02612 Shop Parts Invoice 11/01/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 1,138.06

6,805.99U S FIRE EQUIPMENT, LLC 22-039111589
81331 Structural Fire Helmet Assembly (x15) Invoice 10/17/2022 Structural Fire Helmet Assembly (x15) 303-504-522-20-35-04 6,805.99

2,500.00U.S. POSTAL SERVICES 22-039122225
POSTAGE-2022 Postage Purchase/Funds (FP Postage M Invoice 11/01/2022 Postage Purchase/Funds (FP Postage M 001-502-522-10-42-00 2,500.00

2,590.00UL LLC 22-039130616
72020490737 Aerial Ladder Annual InspecƟon (L9601 Invoice 10/14/2022 Aerial Ladder Annual InspecƟon (L9601 050-511-522-60-34-01 2,590.00

17.17VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LLC 22-039140633
9919054020 Crew/Apparatus Cell Phones Invoice 10/25/2022 Crew/Apparatus Cell Phones 001-513-522-10-42-00 17.17

684.99WASHINGTON STATE AUDITOR'S 22-039150579
L150624 Accountability & Local Common System Invoice 10/12/2022 Accountability & Local Common System 001-512-522-10-41-12 684.99

20



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01135 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/14/2022 6:32:55 PM Page 12 of 13

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

187.07WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHW 22-039160648
1198280-2677-1 Refuse - ST 71 Invoice 11/01/2022 Refuse - ST 71 001-507-522-50-47-04 187.07

292.11WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHW 22-039170648
1198698-2677-4 Recycling - ST 76 Invoice 11/01/2022 Recycling - ST 76 001-507-522-50-47-04 292.11

448.83WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHW 22-039180648
1198696-2677-8 Recycling - ST 71 Invoice 11/01/2022 Recycling - ST 71 001-507-522-50-47-04 448.83

453.98WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHW 22-039190648
1198782-2677-6 Recycling - Admin Bldg Invoice 11/01/2022 Recycling - Admin Bldg 001-507-522-50-47-04 68.10

300-507-522-50-47-00 385.88

164.53WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHW 22-039200648
1198421-2677-1 Refuse & Recycle - ST 74/LogisƟcs Bldg Invoice 11/01/2022 Refuse & Recycle - ST 74/LogisƟcs Bldg 001-507-522-50-47-04 164.53

215.89WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHW 22-039210648
1198697-2677-6 Recycling - ST 72 Invoice 11/01/2022 Recycling - ST 72 001-507-522-50-47-04 215.89

167.29WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHW 22-039220648
0941017-4968-0 Refuse - ST 81 Invoice 11/01/2022 Refuse - ST 81 001-507-522-50-47-04 167.29

189.20WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHW 22-039230648
0941016-4968-2 Recycling - ST 81 Invoice 11/01/2022 Recycling - ST 81 001-507-522-50-47-04 189.20

260.59WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHW 22-039240648
1199121-2677-6 Refuse & Recycle - ST 73 Invoice 11/01/2022 Refuse & Recycle - ST 73 001-507-522-50-47-04 260.59

426.16WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHW 22-039250648
1200121-2677-3 Recycling - ST 33 Invoice 11/01/2022 Recycling - ST 33 001-507-522-50-47-04 426.16

280.02WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHW 22-039260648
0940796-4968-0 Refuse & Recycle - ST 82 Invoice 11/01/2022 Refuse & Recycle - ST 82 001-507-522-50-47-04 280.02

291.89WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHW 22-039270648
1198494-2677-8 Refuse & Recycle - ST 77 Invoice 11/01/2022 Refuse & Recycle - ST 77 001-507-522-50-47-04 291.89

117.65WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHW 22-039280648
1198357-2677-7 Refuse - ST 76 Invoice 11/01/2022 Refuse - ST 76 001-507-522-50-47-04 117.65

209.33WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHW 22-039290648
9312511-4968-4 Refuse & Recycle - ST 83 Invoice 11/01/2022 Refuse & Recycle - ST 83 001-507-522-50-47-04 209.33

117.54WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHW 22-039300648
1198279-2677-3 Refuse - ST 72 Invoice 11/01/2022 Refuse - ST 72 001-507-522-50-47-04 117.54

207.41WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHW 22-039310648
1200120-2677-5 Refuse - ST 33 Invoice 11/01/2022 Refuse - ST 33 001-507-522-50-47-04 207.41

1,025.54WAVE BUSINESS 22-039320651
103946501-0009805 Fiber OpƟc ConnecƟon - ST 81, 82 Invoice 11/01/2022 Fiber OpƟc ConnecƟon - ST 81, 82 001-513-522-50-42-01 1,025.54

150.98WAVE BUSINESS 22-039330651
032004901-0009805 Internet & Cable/TV Services - ST 74 (L Invoice 11/01/2022 Internet & Cable/TV Services - ST 74 (L 001-513-522-50-42-01 150.98

21



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01135 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/14/2022 6:32:55 PM Page 13 of 13

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

1,164.83WAVE BUSINESS 22-039340651
103131101-0009805 Fiber OpƟc ConnecƟon - ST 31, 33 Invoice 11/01/2022 Fiber OpƟc ConnecƟon - ST 31, 33 001-513-522-50-42-01 1,164.83

250.00WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIA 22-039351986
LC 288521 Copier Machine Lease AssumpƟon Fee Invoice 10/13/2022 Copier Machine Lease AssumpƟon Fee 001-512-522-10-49-06 250.00

470.90WELLSPRING FAMILY SERVICES E 22-039360657
283363 Employee Assistance Program Monthly Invoice 10/31/2022 Employee Assistance Program Monthly 001-510-522-20-20-15 470.90

25,796.39WEX BANK 22-039372129
84677872 Apparatus Fuel Invoice 10/31/2022 Apparatus Fuel - EMS 001-509-522-20-32-00 12,607.80

Apparatus Fuel - Shop 050-511-522-60-32-00 360.19
Apparatus Fuel - Suppression 001-504-522-20-32-00 12,607.80
Apparatus Fuel (Shop Parts) 050-511-522-60-34-01 220.60

1,691.56WHELEN ENGINEERING COMPAN 22-039380665
182119 Shop Parts Invoice 09/26/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 153.54
188407 Shop Parts Invoice 10/07/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 258.76
192581 Shop Parts Invoice 10/18/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 32.43
193449 Shop Parts Invoice 10/19/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 889.46
198445 Shop Parts Invoice 10/31/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 357.37

140.08ZACHARY LEWIS 22-039392230
INV08629 Commercial Driver License (CDL) RenewInvoice 10/04/2022 Commercial Driver License (CDL) Renew001-507-522-50-49-00 140.08

630,098.75Total Payment Amount:Total Claims: 159

22



11/14/2022

Fund: General Fund #001

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 1 of 6

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cer fy that the merchandise
or services hereina er specified have been received and that the vouchers iden fied below are approved for payment.

Date: ____________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

22-03781 11,628.78AJ'S LANDCARE, INC
22-03782 1,260.99ALDERWOOD AUTO GLASS
22-03783 547.00ALERT-ALL CORPORATION
22-03784 3,713.55ALL BATTERY SALES AND SERVICE
22-03785 321.54ALLSTREAM BUSINESS US, INC
22-03786 113.75ALLSTREAM BUSINESS US, INC
22-03787 222.56ALLSTREAM BUSINESS US, INC
22-03788 1,095.50AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC
22-03789 3,306.00APPLIED COMBUSTION TECHNOLOGY, INC.
22-03790 3,204.00ATLANTIC SIGNAL LLC
22-03791 110.28BENJAMIN TOWERS
22-03792 7.43BICKFORD MOTORS INC.
22-03793 2,879.08BK INDUSTRIES & SOLUTIONS INC
22-03794 4,000.00BRAD TALLEY
22-03795 500.74BRAKE & CLUTCH SUPPLY INC
22-03796 200.30BRANDIE REECE
22-03797 160.00BRANDON GARDNER
22-03798 143.89BRANDON VARGAS
22-03799 525.19BRAUN NORTHWEST INC
22-03800 680.76BRENDAN GRACE
22-03801 504.64BRETT FETCHO
22-03802 604.38CAMILLE TABOR
22-03803 224.00CARY CRONIN
22-03804 22,487.10CENTRAL SUPPLY INTERNATIONAL
22-03805 160.00CHAD BERG
22-03806 162.55CHAMPION BOLT & SUPPLY INC
22-03807 5,864.57CHMELIK SITKIN & DAVIS P.S.
22-03808 224.00CHRIS STABLEIN
22-03809 721.78CHRISTENSEN, INC
22-03810 10.13CHRISTIAN WIGINGTON
22-03811 634.13CITY OF MONROE

66,218.62
66,218.62

Page Total
Cumulative Total

23



11/14/2022

Fund: General Fund #001

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 2 of 6

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cer fy that the merchandise
or services hereina er specified have been received and that the vouchers iden fied below are approved for payment.

Date: ____________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

22-03812 688.79CITY OF MONROE
22-03813 662.67CITY OF MONROE
22-03814 35.14CITY OF MONROE
22-03815 772.24CLEARFLY COMMUNICATIONS
22-03816 270.20COGDILL NICHOLS REIN WARTELLE ANDREWS
22-03817 224.00COLBY TITLAND
22-03818 104.81COMCAST
22-03819 151.71COMCAST
22-03820 151.95COMCAST
22-03821 156.43COMCAST
22-03822 156.73COMCAST
22-03823 151.71COMCAST
22-03824 151.73COMCAST
22-03825 151.97COMCAST
22-03826 665.67COMCAST
22-03827 6,578.70COMDATA INC.
22-03828 1,984.00COURIERWEST
22-03829 293.64CROSS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
22-03830 560.78CROSS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
22-03831 870.24CROSS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
22-03832 224.00DANIEL KINDIG
22-03833 252.75DAVE JONKER
22-03834 215.00DAVID HANSON
22-03835 18.39DAVID SWEARINGEN
22-03836 110.23DIRECTV, LLC
22-03837 132.87DUNLAP INDUSTRIAL HARDWARE INC
22-03838 885.00EVERETT BAYSIDE MARINE INC
22-03839 635.00FIRSTWATCH
22-03840 154.25FP MAILING SOLUTIONS
22-03841 6,247.62FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST
22-03842 3,758.45GENERAL FIRE APPARATUS

27,416.67
93,635.29

Page Total
Cumulative Total

24



11/14/2022

Fund: General Fund #001

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 3 of 6

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cer fy that the merchandise
or services hereina er specified have been received and that the vouchers iden fied below are approved for payment.

Date: ____________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

22-03843 233.47GITT'S SPRING CO
22-03844 752.04GREENSHIELDS INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC.
22-03845 511.52HARRISON HYDRAGEN, LTD
22-03846 322.45HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT
22-03847 628.91IRON MOUNTAIN INC
22-03848 49,049.70ISOUTSOURCE
22-03849 1,269.00JAMAL BECKHAM
22-03850 340.30JAMES STEINRUCK
22-03851 257.95JARROD SPENCE
22-03852 33.79JEREMY KARAPOSTOLES
22-03853 103.50JESSICA OBER
22-03854 288.40JOHN THOMAS
22-03855 410.75KAITLIN KING
22-03856 103.50KATHERINE POWERS
22-03857 76.25KENDRA JOHNSON
22-03858 67.52KENNY'S TRUCK PARTS & REPAIR
22-03859 99.77KENT D. BRUCE CO., LLC
22-03860 198.00LAKE STEVENS SEWER DISTRICT
22-03861 109.74LAKE STEVENS SEWER DISTRICT
22-03862 123.50LEMAY MOBILE SHREDDING
22-03863 394.70LISA DEFENBAUGH
22-03864 985.00LOWE'S
22-03865 103.50MARIA RICHMOND
22-03866 194.14MARINDA LEBER
22-03867 103.50MELISSA JENKINS
22-03868 224.00MICHAEL EAGLE
22-03869 35.52MICHAEL FRYMIRE
22-03870 665.09NORTH SOUND HOSE & FITTINGS INC
22-03871 165.81NORTHWEST FIBER, LLC
22-03872 13,597.72NORTHWEST SAFETY CLEAN
22-03873 55.05NORTHWEST TROPHY & AWARDS

71,504.09
165,139.38

Page Total
Cumulative Total

25



11/14/2022

Fund: General Fund #001

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 4 of 6

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cer fy that the merchandise
or services hereina er specified have been received and that the vouchers iden fied below are approved for payment.

Date: ____________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

22-03874 1,393.01NRS
22-03875 33.03PACIFIC POWER BATTERIES
22-03876 437.63PETER MONGILLO
22-03877 1,934.44PETROCARD, INC.
22-03878 820.50PROPERTY MAINTENANCE COM/RES
22-03879 11,242.82PURCELL TIRE & SERVICE CENTER
22-03880 677.88REPUBLIC SERVICES #197
22-03881 94.54REPUBLIC SERVICES #197
22-03882 108.27REPUBLIC SERVICES #197
22-03883 313.51REPUBLIC SERVICES #197
22-03884 256.90REPUBLIC SERVICES #197
22-03885 6,191.40RICE FERGUS MILLER, INC.
22-03886 50.91RICOH USA, INC.
22-03887 37.47RICOH USA, INC.
22-03888 559.57RICOH USA, INC.
22-03889 50.91RICOH USA, INC.
22-03890 396.66RICOH USA, INC.
22-03891 224.00ROBERT LOWE
22-03892 624.90ROSE CITY LABEL
22-03893 176.80SILVER LAKE WATER
22-03894 122.50SILVER LAKE WATER
22-03895 162.13SILVER LAKE WATER
22-03896 176.80SILVER LAKE WATER
22-03897 98,409.19SNOHOMISH COUNTY 911
22-03898 301.74SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD
22-03899 347.28SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD
22-03900 3,336.80SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
22-03901 116,426.20SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
22-03902 123,952.34SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
22-03903 21,697.50SNURE LAW OFFICE, PSC
22-03904 1,647.42SPEEDWAY CHEVROLET

392,205.05
557,344.43

Page Total
Cumulative Total

26



11/14/2022

Fund: General Fund #001

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 5 of 6

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cer fy that the merchandise
or services hereina er specified have been received and that the vouchers iden fied below are approved for payment.

Date: ____________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

22-03905 219.42SPRAGUE PEST SOLUTIONS
22-03906 255.19STERICYCLE, INC.
22-03907 160.00STEVE GUPTILL
22-03908 14,156.92SYSTEMS DESIGN WEST, LLC
22-03909 1,736.53TARGET SOLUTIONS LEARNING LLC
22-03910 8,908.34TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT INC
22-03911 6,805.99U S FIRE EQUIPMENT, LLC
22-03912 2,500.00U.S. POSTAL SERVICES
22-03913 2,590.00UL LLC
22-03914 17.17VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LLC
22-03915 684.99WASHINGTON STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE
22-03916 187.07WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
22-03917 292.11WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
22-03918 448.83WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
22-03919 453.98WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
22-03920 164.53WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
22-03921 215.89WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
22-03922 167.29WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
22-03923 189.20WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
22-03924 260.59WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
22-03925 426.16WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
22-03926 280.02WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
22-03927 291.89WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
22-03928 117.65WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
22-03929 209.33WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
22-03930 117.54WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
22-03931 207.41WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
22-03932 1,025.54WAVE BUSINESS
22-03933 150.98WAVE BUSINESS
22-03934 1,164.83WAVE BUSINESS
22-03935 250.00WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERVICES , LLC

44,655.39
601,999.82

Page Total
Cumulative Total

27



11/14/2022

Fund: General Fund #001

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 6 of 6

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cer fy that the merchandise
or services hereina er specified have been received and that the vouchers iden fied below are approved for payment.

Date: ____________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

22-03936 470.90WELLSPRING FAMILY SERVICES EAP
22-03937 25,796.39WEX BANK
22-03938 1,691.56WHELEN ENGINEERING COMPANY
22-03939 140.08ZACHARY LEWIS

28,098.93
630,098.75

Page Total
Cumulative Total

28



11/16/2022

Fund: Shop - Expense #050

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 1 of 1

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby certify that the merchandise or
services hereinafter specified have been received and that the vouchers identified below are approved for payment.

Date: __________________________
Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

22-03941 23,601.30DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

22-03942 22,028.57DIMARTINO & ASSOCIATES

22-03943 532.50FIRE 7 FOUNDATION

22-03944 176,888.37HRA VEBA TRUST

22-03945 410,796.56LEOFF TRUST

22-03946 20,973.66MATRIX TRUST COMPANY

22-03947 388.50TD AMERITRADE INSTITUTIONAL

22-03948 32,296.59TRUSTEED PLANS SERVICE CORP

22-03949 101,163.31VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST CO

788,669.36

788,669.36

Page Total

Cumulative Total

29



11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 1 of 22

Docket of Claims Register
Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue, WA APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

By Docket/Claim Number

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

36,000.00ACROSS THE STREET PRODUCTIO 22-039500012
INV12529 Blue Card Train-The-Trainer Course Reg Invoice 10/18/2022 Blue Card Train-The-Trainer Course Reg 001-506-522-45-49-02 36,000.00

5,592.72AJ'S LANDCARE, INC 22-039512189
121214958 IrrigaƟon Inspectn, Repair & Install - Ad Invoice 09/30/2022 IrrigaƟon Inspectn, Repair & Install - Ad 001-507-522-50-48-00 3,227.30
121214960 Sprinkler System Rep. (New Heads & N Invoice 09/30/2022 Sprinkler System Rep. (New Heads & N 001-507-522-50-48-00 1,165.32
121214974 Brush Cuƫng & Mow/Quartrly Maint.- Invoice 10/19/2022 Brush Cuƫng & Mow/Quartrly Maint.- 001-507-522-50-41-00 1,200.10

6,680.06AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC 22-039522106
11ML-T1D7-46GV BaƩ.Bckup Uninterruptble Pwr Spply (U Invoice 10/26/2022 BaƩ.Bckup Uninterruptble Pwr Spply (U 001-513-522-10-35-00 908.88
13TD-KVPY-4MFH Stopwatch (x3), Metronome (x3) (EMS Invoice 11/01/2022 Stopwatch (x3), Metronome (x3) (EMS 001-509-522-20-35-00 111.36
13TD-KVPY-FD6N LED Emergency Road Flare Kit (12pc) Invoice 11/01/2022 LED Emergency Road Flare Kit (12pc) 001-506-522-45-31-03 63.66
13V7-41DK-744C MagneƟc USB-C Adapter (EPCR Power Invoice 11/05/2022 MagneƟc USB-C Adapter (EPCR Power 001-513-522-10-35-00 142.10
14GD-TQ9F-FGKQ SCBA Face Respirator Mask Fleeced-Lin Invoice 10/31/2022 SCBA Face Respirator Mask Fleeced-Lin 001-504-522-20-31-03 309.50
163H-7QJP-41YN Charging Cables (Bld Gluc. Monitr SystmInvoice 10/28/2022 Charging Cables (Bld Gluc. Monitr Systm001-513-522-10-35-00 54.96
177F-QJFT-F77N Lubricant Heavy Duty Red Grease Invoice 11/01/2022 Lubricant Heavy Duty Red Grease 001-507-522-50-48-00 25.46
193D-X3RN-L3JC G4 Bi-Pin LED Light Bulb (10pk) Invoice 10/20/2022 G4 Bi-Pin LED Light Bulb (10pk) 001-507-522-50-31-00 14.65
1CK7-4F1P-1WLG Coffee Mug Set (6pk) (x10) Invoice 11/02/2022 Coffee Mug Set (6pk) (x10) 001-507-522-50-35-00 194.10
1DK4-9TLF-C6FN Shop Small Tools & Equipment Invoice 11/03/2022 Shop Small Tools & Equipment 050-511-522-60-35-00 196.48
1F1Q-THFJ-13HX Fluoride Test Paper (200pk) (x3) Invoice 11/07/2022 Fluoride Test Paper (200pk) (x3) 001-507-522-50-31-00 129.12
1F71-G3X1-43XM Shop Small Tools & Eqiupment Invoice 10/24/2022 Shop Small Tools & Eqiupment 050-511-522-60-35-00 58.84
1HHP-JYQ9-9JMJ SCBA Face Respirator Mask Fleece-Line Invoice 10/20/2022 SCBA Face Respirator Mask Fleece-Line 001-504-522-20-31-03 464.25
1J1K-XKW4-4WYT Smoke Fluid/Juice (Fog-Smoke Machin Invoice 10/20/2022 Smoke Fluid/Juice (Fog-Smoke Machin 001-506-522-45-31-02 215.79
1LHM-RF1H-N7L7 AutomaƟc Center Punch Tool (4pk) (x3 Invoice 10/23/2022 AutomaƟc Center Punch Tool (4pk) (x3 001-507-522-50-35-00 52.44
1NMJ-7YVP-93KL Fire ExƟnguisher Bracket (x2) - ST 72 Invoice 11/05/2022 Fire ExƟnguisher Bracket (x2) - ST 72 001-507-522-50-35-00 49.52
1PGM-W4VD-MLKF Shop Small Tools & Equipment Invoice 10/30/2022 Shop Small Tools & Equipment 050-511-522-60-35-00 2,278.55
1RGV-F9LT-9746 Bluetooth Speakr,Case,Aux. Audio Cab Invoice 11/05/2022 Bluetooth Speakr,Case,Aux. Audio Cab 001-515-522-30-35-00 126.93
1TPT-RCF7-P3HY iPad Mini & Case Invoice 10/29/2022 iPad Mini & Case 001-509-522-20-35-00 651.84
1VQF-94C6-VJCM Bunker/Turnout Gear Storage Bag (3XL Invoice 10/21/2022 Bunker/Turnout Gear Storage Bag (3XL 001-504-522-20-31-10 453.12
1W9Y-XD6Y-1HTF Streamlight Spot Beam Rechargble Flas Invoice 10/21/2022 Streamlight Spot Beam Rechargble Flas 001-504-522-20-35-00 156.95
1XXK-Y9VM-XNCC Double-Sided MounƟng Tape Invoice 10/23/2022 Double-Sided MounƟng Tape 001-507-522-50-31-00 21.56

98.00ANDREW BENNETT 22-039532234
INV08709 NREMT EMT Assessment ApplicaƟon/E Invoice 11/12/2022 NREMT EMT Assessment ApplicaƟon/E 001-506-522-45-49-02 98.00

30



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 2 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

507.96ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 22-039540040
24959577 '30° Below' Insulated Coverall (Shop Un Invoice 10/06/2022 '30° Below' Insulated Coverall (Shop Un 050-511-522-60-31-01 144.93
6560088641 Shop Supplies/Uniform Rental/Laundry Invoice 10/20/2022 Shop Supplies/Uniform Rental/Laundry 050-511-522-60-41-04 76.96
6560092249 Shop Supplies/Uniform Rental/Laundry Invoice 10/27/2022 Shop Supplies/Uniform Rental/Laundry 050-511-522-60-41-04 79.28
6560092251 Shop Towels, Floor Mat & Mop Supply Invoice 10/27/2022 Shop Towels, Floor Mat & Mop Supply 001-507-522-50-41-00 31.93
6560095857 Shop Supplies/Uniform Rental/Laundry Invoice 11/03/2022 Shop Supplies/Uniform Rental/Laundry 050-511-522-60-41-04 76.96
6560099598 Shop Supplies/Uniform Rental/Laundry Invoice 11/10/2022 Shop Supplies/Uniform Rental/Laundry 050-511-522-60-41-04 81.49
6560099600 Shop Towels, Floor Mat & Mop Supply Invoice 11/10/2022 Shop Towels, Floor Mat & Mop Supply 001-507-522-50-41-00 16.41

226.59B&H FIRE AND SECURITY 22-039551971
4644 Fire Alarm Servc Call (Phone Line 2 Issu Invoice 10/14/2022 Fire Alarm Servc Call (Phone Line 2 Issu 001-507-522-50-48-00 226.59

213.83BICKFORD MOTORS INC. 22-039560058
1234755 Shop Parts Invoice 11/14/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 24.20
1234768 Shop Parts Invoice 11/14/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 189.63

4,728.50BONNEVILLE COMMUNICATIONS 22-039572115
1090 VHF Pager (x20) Invoice 11/11/2022 VHF Pager (x20) 001-513-522-20-31-02 4,728.50

31



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 3 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

27,081.12BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 22-039580065
64972633 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies Invoice 10/10/2022 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 300.19
84706131 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies Invoice 09/30/2022 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 693.61
84707959 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies Invoice 10/03/2022 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 1,610.84
84707960 Medical Supplies & Medical Sm.Tools/MInvoice 10/03/2022 Medical Small Tools/Minor Equipment 001-509-522-20-35-00 155.52

Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 387.79
84707961 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies Invoice 10/03/2022 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 1,602.24
84707962 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies Invoice 10/03/2022 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 939.12
84707963 Medical Supplies Invoice 10/03/2022 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 497.34
84709639 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies Invoice 10/04/2022 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 2,071.24
84709640 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies Invoice 10/04/2022 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 774.06
84711431 Medical Supplies & Medical Sm.Tools/MInvoice 10/05/2022 Medical Small Tools/Minor Equipment 001-509-522-20-35-00 146.04

Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 2,332.99
84711432 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies Invoice 10/05/2022 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 2,236.65
84711433 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies Invoice 10/05/2022 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 987.67
84711434 MedicaƟons Invoice 10/05/2022 MedicaƟons 001-509-522-30-31-01 912.84
84713238 Medical Supplies & Medical Sm.Tools/MInvoice 10/06/2022 Medical Small Tools/Minor Equipment 001-509-522-20-35-00 156.21

Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 1,671.95
84715188 Medical Supplies & Medical Sm.Tools/MInvoice 10/07/2022 Medical Small Tools/Minor Equipment 001-509-522-20-35-00 75.34

Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 559.26
84715189 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies Invoice 10/07/2022 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 1,482.37
84718989 MedicaƟons Invoice 10/11/2022 MedicaƟons 001-509-522-30-31-01 28.68
84720907 MedicaƟons Invoice 10/12/2022 MedicaƟons 001-509-522-30-31-01 762.25
84722598 Medical Small Tools/Minor Equipment Invoice 10/13/2022 Medical Small Tools/Minor Equipment 001-509-522-20-35-00 98.99
84727596 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies Invoice 10/18/2022 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 611.13
84729436 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies Invoice 10/19/2022 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 519.24
84729437 MedicaƟons/Medical Supplies/Medica Invoice 10/19/2022 Medical Small Tools/Minor Equipment 001-509-522-20-35-00 10.45

MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 256.37
84729438 MedicaƟons Invoice 10/19/2022 MedicaƟons 001-509-522-30-31-01 239.35
84731295 Medical Supplies Invoice 10/20/2022 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 25.92
84732963 MedicaƟons Invoice 10/21/2022 MedicaƟons 001-509-522-30-31-01 61.73
84734368 Medical Supplies Invoice 10/24/2022 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 7.38
84734369 Medical Supplies Invoice 10/24/2022 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 562.96
84734370 Medical Supplies Invoice 10/24/2022 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 54.55
84734371 Medical Supplies Invoice 10/24/2022 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 53.80
84734372 Medical Supplies Invoice 10/24/2022 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 22.96
84734373 MedicaƟons Invoice 10/24/2022 MedicaƟons 001-509-522-30-31-01 630.00
84738110 Medical Supplies Invoice 10/26/2022 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 1,070.00
84738111 Medical Supplies Invoice 10/26/2022 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 338.06
84741161 Medical Small Tools/Minor Equipment Invoice 10/28/2022 Medical Small Tools/Minor Equipment 001-509-522-20-35-00 2,134.03

501.26BRAKE & CLUTCH SUPPLY INC 22-039590070
114375 Shop Parts Invoice 11/08/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 501.26

32



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 4 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

661.50BRENDAN GRACE 22-039600074
INV08706 TuiƟon Reimbursement - FIR 3311 Invoice 11/14/2022 TuiƟon Reimbursement - FIR 3311 001-506-522-45-49-10 661.50

365.01CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC 22-039611913
29483980 Copier Machine Lease - Sonya Invoice 11/12/2022 Copier Machine Lease - Sonya 001-512-591-22-70-00 36.91
29483982 Copier Machine Lease - ST 83 Invoice 11/12/2022 Copier Machine Lease - ST 83 001-512-591-22-70-00 36.21
29503189 Copier Machine Lease - ST 82 Admin Invoice 11/12/2022 Copier Machine Lease - ST 82 Admin 001-512-591-22-70-00 218.67
29503190 Copier Machine Lease - ST 81 Invoice 11/12/2022 Copier Machine Lease - ST 81 001-512-591-22-70-00 36.61
29503191 Copier Machine Lease - ST 82 Invoice 11/12/2022 Copier Machine Lease - ST 82 001-512-591-22-70-00 36.61

4,352.12CDW GOVERNMENT LLC 22-039620094
CX96803 SonicWall TZ400 & 3600 Lic.1yr Renwl Invoice 09/22/2022 SonicWall TZ400 & 3600 Lic.1yr Renwl 001-513-522-10-49-04 4,352.12

140.48CENTRAL WELDING SUPPLY 22-039630096
SP 886337 Oxygen Cylinder Exchange/Re-Fill (x13 Invoice 11/10/2022 Oxygen Cylinder Exchange/Re-Fill (x13 001-509-522-20-45-00 140.48

385.70CHRIS STABLEIN 22-039641773
INV08700 Per Diem Reimb. (Ladder CommiƩee S Invoice 11/07/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (Ladder CommiƩee S 001-504-522-20-43-00 385.70

31.03CLEARVIEW HARDWARE & FEED 22-039650113
C446561 Painter's Coveralls (Disposable) (x4) Invoice 10/07/2022 Painter's Coveralls (Disposable) (x4) 001-507-522-50-48-00 31.03

327.90COMMLINQ TECHNOLOGIES 22-039662111
6910 Allworx Connct 731 Phone Systm Servr Invoice 10/07/2022 Allworx Connct 731 Phone Systm Servr 001-513-522-10-49-04 327.90

7,299.73CRESSY DOOR COMPANY, INC 22-039670138
177227 Bay Door Servc Call/Repair (New Capac Invoice 10/11/2022 Bay Door Servc Call/Repair (New Capac 001-507-522-50-48-00 1,219.27
177273 Bay Door Servc Call/Rep (Temp. Spring Invoice 10/12/2022 Bay Door Servc Call/Rep (Temp. Spring 001-507-522-50-48-00 642.59
177720 Bay Door Service Call/Repair (New Roll Invoice 10/25/2022 Bay Door Service Call/Repair (New Roll 001-507-522-50-48-00 675.16
177970 Bay Door Repair (New Springs & Bearin Invoice 10/31/2022 Bay Door Repair (New Springs & Bearin 001-507-522-50-48-00 4,762.71

199.63DANIEL KINDIG 22-039682205
INV08701 Per Diem Reimb. (Ladder Spec CommiƩ Invoice 11/09/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (Ladder Spec CommiƩ 001-504-522-20-43-00 199.63

2,143.05DEPT. GRAPHICS 22-039690156
11896 Apparatus Graphics/Decal Remvl & Ins Invoice 11/14/2022 Apparatus Graphics/Decal Remvl & Ins 001-512-522-10-49-06 2,143.05

54.00DRUG FREE BUSINESS 22-039700164
435263 Random Drug Test (Shop) Invoice 10/31/2022 Random Drug Test (Shop) 050-511-522-60-41-06 54.00

3,911.19DUCKY'S OFFICE FURNITURE 22-039710165
00022945 Office Desk Assembly (LogisƟcs Div.) (x Invoice 09/08/2022 Office Desk Assembly (LogisƟcs Div.) (x 001-507-522-50-35-00 3,911.19

235.45ELITE LOCK & SAFE 22-039720176
39613 Sentry File Cabinet Service Call (Drill O Invoice 10/04/2022 Sentry File Cabinet Service Call (Drill O 001-507-522-50-41-00 212.75
39683 CombinaƟon Padlock & Spare Keys (Re Invoice 09/20/2022 CombinaƟon Padlock 001-507-522-50-35-00 13.95

Spare Key (x2) (RetenƟon Pond) 001-507-522-50-48-00 8.75

1,599.69EVERGREEN POWER SYSTEMS, IN 22-039731642
33887 Electrical Servc Call (Power & Connect Invoice 10/18/2022 Electrical Servc Call (Power & Connect 001-507-522-50-48-00 1,217.14
34042 Electrcl TroubleshooƟng (Outdr Lght Ti Invoice 11/15/2022 Electrcl TroubleshooƟng (Outdr Lght Ti 001-507-522-50-48-00 382.55

33



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 5 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

959.88FITNESS EXPERTS 22-039740072
102720 Stepmill Repair & Equipment Prevent. Invoice 10/27/2022 Stepmill Repair & Equipment Prevent. 001-510-522-20-48-00 547.00
118202 Stepmill Repair (New Display Assembly Invoice 11/08/2022 Stepmill Repair (New Display Assembly 001-510-522-20-48-00 412.88

77.12FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 22-039750222
PC304009042;01 Shop Parts Invoice 10/20/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 77.12

1,983.51GALLS, LLC 22-039760226
022354363 Firefighter Pants Invoice 10/11/2022 Firefighter Pants 001-504-522-20-31-07 193.11
022366150 Class A Bell Crown Cap Invoice 10/12/2022 Class A Bell Crown Cap 001-504-522-20-31-07 56.07
022377103 S/S Company Shirt (x4) Invoice 10/13/2022 S/S Company Shirt (x4) 001-504-522-20-31-07 329.07
022442587 Firefighter Pants Invoice 10/20/2022 Firefighter Pants 001-504-522-20-31-07 193.46
022457959 Quarter Boots Invoice 10/21/2022 Quarter Boots 001-504-522-20-31-07 134.47
022483914 Duty Boots Invoice 10/24/2022 Duty Boots 001-504-522-20-31-07 172.20
022486600 Quarter Boots Invoice 10/25/2022 Quarter Boots 001-504-522-20-31-07 182.29
022521782 Diamond Quilted Jacket Invoice 10/28/2022 Diamond Quilted Jacket 001-504-522-20-31-07 93.74
022539615 L/S Chief Shirt Invoice 10/31/2022 L/S Chief Shirt 001-504-522-20-31-07 163.35
022552483 Jacket w/ Detachable Inner SoŌshell Invoice 11/01/2022 Jacket w/ Detachable Inner SoŌshell 001-504-522-20-31-07 312.74
022552505 Duty Boots Invoice 11/01/2022 Duty Boots 001-504-522-20-31-07 153.01

11.94GEOFFREY JACOBS 22-039771811
INV08708 Mileage Reimbursement: StaƟon Move Invoice 11/09/2022 Mileage Reimbursement: StaƟon Move 001-504-522-20-49-04 11.94

1,091.00GLASS BY LUND, INC. 22-039782170
69639 Window Screen Installs (x7) - ST 81 Invoice 10/11/2022 Window Screen Installs (x7) - ST 81 001-507-522-50-48-00 1,091.00

1,852.60GRAINGER 22-039790238
9485517537 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies Invoice 10/20/2022 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 118.79
9485517545 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies Invoice 10/20/2022 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 59.40
9491139094 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies Invoice 10/25/2022 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 27.63
9491831260 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies Invoice 10/26/2022 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 59.40
9494918627 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies Invoice 10/28/2022 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 202.97
9497698721 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies Invoice 11/01/2022 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 59.40
9498331587 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies Invoice 11/01/2022 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 190.07
9500847836 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies Invoice 11/03/2022 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 60.50
9505254426 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies Invoice 11/07/2022 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 59.40
9508136984 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies Invoice 11/09/2022 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 282.92
9508297414 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies Invoice 11/09/2022 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 278.19
9513640343 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies Invoice 11/15/2022 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 170.49
9513804840 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies Invoice 11/15/2022 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 283.44

6,450.00HEALTHFORCE PARTNERS INC. 22-039800252
22732 Annual Employee & Pre-Employmnt/N Invoice 10/31/2022 Annual Employee & Pre-Employmnt/N 001-510-522-20-41-06 6,450.00

128.71HIGHWAY AUTO SUPPLY 22-039810257
1-663334 Shop Parts Invoice 11/14/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 128.71

34



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 6 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

588.86INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTE 22-039821872
999715652 Shop Parts Invoice 10/26/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 329.30
999715674 Shop Parts Invoice 11/01/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 259.56

206.22JARROD SPENCE 22-039830283
INV08702 Per Diem Reimb. (Ladder CommiƩee S Invoice 11/07/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (Ladder CommiƩee S 001-504-522-20-43-00 206.22

206.50JOHN THOMAS 22-039840596
INV08703 Per Diem Reimb. (Ladder CommiƩee S Invoice 11/11/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (Ladder CommiƩee S 001-504-522-20-43-00 206.50

1,501.95JUDD & BLACK ELECTRIC INC 22-039851910
8758630-1 Dishwasher - ST 82 Invoice 10/20/2022 Dishwasher - ST 82 001-507-522-50-35-00 1,501.95

3,319.74KENT D. BRUCE CO., LLC 22-039860313
12344 Shop Parts Invoice 10/31/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 3,319.74

371.50Kristopher Christensen 22-039872233
INV08710 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo Invoice 11/08/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (2022 FireHouse Expo 001-506-522-45-43-00 224.00
INV08711 Per Diem Reimb. (Ladder CommiƩee S Invoice 11/10/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (Ladder CommiƩee S 001-504-522-20-43-00 147.50

20,153.39L.N. CURTIS & SONS 22-039880349
INV640667 'Pelican 3410' Right Angle LED Flashlig Invoice 10/13/2022 'Pelican 3410' Right Angle LED Flashlig 001-504-522-20-31-10 975.36
INV640669 Structural/ParƟculate Fire Hood (x50) Invoice 10/13/2022 Structural/ParƟculate Fire Hood (x50) 303-504-522-20-35-04 4,886.72
INV644412 'Altair 5X' MulƟ-Gas Detector (x4) Invoice 10/26/2022 'Altair 5X' MulƟ-Gas Detector (x4) 303-504-594-20-64-13 13,567.96
INV647464 'Pelican 3410' Right Angle LED Flashlig Invoice 11/03/2022 'Pelican 3410' Right Angle LED Flashlig 001-504-522-20-31-10 723.35

218.00LAKE STEVENS ATHLETIC CLUB 22-039891954
53825 Monthly Gym Membership (October 2 Invoice 10/25/2022 Monthly Gym Membership (October 2 001-510-522-20-49-00 109.00
53826 Monthly Gym Membership (November Invoice 10/25/2022 Monthly Gym Membership (November 001-510-522-20-49-00 109.00

18.80LES SCHWAB WAREHOUSE CENT 22-039900339
39500620243 Tire Valve Stem Install (M1702/A77) Invoice 10/19/2022 Tire Valve Stem Install (M1702/A77) 001-509-522-20-48-01 18.80

2,800.00LIBENOW PROPERTY MANAGEM 22-039912213
12/2022 Paramedic School Housing Rent (CWU) Invoice 12/01/2022 Paramedic School Housing Rent (CWU) 001-506-522-45-49-37 2,800.00

6,349.43LIFE-ASSIST INC 22-039920343
1255949 Medical Small Tools/Minor Eqiupment Invoice 10/04/2022 Medical Small Tools/Minor Eqiupment 001-509-522-20-35-00 836.23
1257731 Medical Supplies Invoice 10/10/2022 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 118.75
1260316 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies Invoice 10/18/2022 MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 2,924.83
1262610 Medical Supplies Invoice 10/27/2022 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 446.35
1265217 Medical Small Tools/Minor Equipment Invoice 11/04/2022 Medical Small Tools/Minor Equipment 001-509-522-20-35-00 2,016.49
1267878 Medical Supplies Invoice 11/15/2022 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 6.78

35



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 7 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

322.90LOWE'S 22-039930352
909034 Wall Protector Door Stop (White) (x9) Invoice 10/03/2022 Wall Protector Door Stop (White) (x9) 001-507-522-50-48-00 27.86
909313 Paint Primer,Packing Stretch Wrap,Cau Invoice 10/24/2022 AnƟ-Drip Rod Caulk Gun 001-507-522-50-35-00 17.81

Interior Paint Primer (Schoof Office) 001-507-522-50-48-00 34.58
Packing Stretch Wrap 001-507-522-50-31-00 62.88

909688 Door Stops, Fender Washers Invoice 10/06/2022 Door Stops, Fender Washers 001-507-522-50-48-00 14.52
922268 PuƩy Knife, MulƟ-Tool Paint Scraper, V Invoice 10/10/2022 2" Adhesive Velcro (Loop & Hook)  001-507-522-50-31-00 31.17

PuƩy Knife, MulƟ-Tool Paint Scraper 001-507-522-50-35-00 16.58
922767 Flat & Lock Washers,Hex Nuts, Hex Key Invoice 10/19/2022 CombinaƟon Hex Key Set 001-507-522-50-35-00 41.56

Flat & Lock Washers,Hex Nuts,Mold/M 001-507-522-50-48-00 55.81
970556 Shop Parts Invoice 10/24/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 20.13

686.50MICHAEL MCCONNELL 22-039940371
INV08705 TuiƟon Reimbursement - FIR 2303 Invoice 11/09/2022 TuiƟon Reimbursement - FIR 2303 001-506-522-45-49-10 686.50

125.00MIKE CAMERER 22-039950082
INV08707 CDL/DOT Physical Exam Reimbursemen Invoice 10/28/2022 CDL/DOT Physical Exam Reimbursemen 050-511-522-60-41-11 125.00

36



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 8 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

7,188.01MONROE PARTS HOUSE 22-039960380
901521 Shop Parts Invoice 10/04/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 584.22
901592 Shop Parts Invoice 10/04/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 7.10
901601 Shop Parts Invoice 10/04/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 94.36
901604 Shop Parts Invoice 10/04/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 794.52
901605 Shop Supplies Invoice 10/04/2022 Shop Supplies 050-511-522-60-31-05 15.31
901674 Shop Parts Invoice 10/05/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 12.79
901723 Shop Parts Invoice 10/05/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 35.43
901724 Shop Parts Invoice 10/05/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 122.67
901726 Shop Parts Invoice 10/05/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 26.34
901735 Shop Parts Credit Memo 10/05/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 -33.44
901741 Shop Parts Credit Memo 10/05/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 -87.49
901745 Shop Parts Invoice 10/05/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 186.31
901752 Shop Parts Invoice 10/05/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 331.29
901777 Shop Parts Invoice 10/05/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 16.34
901842 Shop Parts Invoice 10/06/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 9.29
901880 Shop Parts Credit Memo 10/06/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 -158.02
901903 Shop Parts Invoice 10/06/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 45.95
901910 Shop Parts Invoice 10/06/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 58.55
901933 Shop Parts Invoice 10/06/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 203.11
901979 Shop Parts Invoice 10/07/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 5.79
901984 Shop Parts Invoice 10/07/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 185.76
902058 Shop Parts Credit Memo 10/07/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 -19.69
902379 Shop Parts Invoice 10/10/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 20.91
902421 Shop Parts Credit Memo 10/10/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 -139.32
902432 Shop Parts Invoice 10/10/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 24.99
902489 Shop Parts Invoice 10/11/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 389.35
902549 Shop Parts Invoice 10/11/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 72.12
902557 Shop Parts Invoice 10/11/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 60.50
902563 Shop Parts Invoice 10/11/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 22.51
902584 Shop Parts Invoice 10/11/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 10.82
902593 Shop Parts Invoice 10/11/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 59.90
902640 Shop Parts Invoice 10/12/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 8.19
902642 Shop Parts Invoice 10/12/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 39.36
902668 Shop Parts Invoice 10/12/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 8.31
902675 Shop Parts Invoice 10/12/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 94.96
902676 Shop Parts Invoice 10/12/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 8.42
902679 Shop Parts Credit Memo 10/12/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 -72.12
902794 Shop Parts Invoice 10/13/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 251.81
902881 Shop Parts Invoice 10/13/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 65.26
902913 Shop Parts Invoice 10/14/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 26.23
903043 Shop Parts Invoice 10/14/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 19.91
903222 Shop Parts Invoice 10/17/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 14.17

37



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 9 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

903227 Shop Parts Invoice 10/17/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 49.25
903261 Shop Parts Invoice 10/17/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 17.13
903288 Shop Parts Invoice 10/17/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 30.13
903296 Shop Parts Invoice 10/17/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 203.11
903320 Shop Parts Credit Memo 10/17/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 -189.04
903325 Shop Parts Invoice 10/17/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 55.94
903358 Shop Parts Credit Memo 10/18/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 -19.69
903370 Shop Parts Invoice 10/18/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 860.63
903418 Shop Parts Invoice 10/18/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 63.39
903510 Shop Parts Invoice 10/19/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 21.95
903515 Shop Parts Credit Memo 10/19/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 -184.10
903519 Shop Parts Invoice 10/19/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 386.35
903596 Shop Parts Invoice 10/19/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 10.74
903663 Shop Parts Invoice 10/20/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 106.53
903666 Shop Parts Invoice 10/20/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 13.76
903670 Shop Parts Invoice 10/20/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 400.11
903722 Shop Parts Invoice 10/20/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 14.21
903736 Shop Parts Invoice 10/20/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 24.88
903738 Shop Parts Invoice 10/20/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 62.95
903782 Shop Parts Invoice 10/21/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 141.71
903791 Shop Parts Invoice 10/21/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 12.57
904125 Shop Parts Invoice 10/24/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 7.65
904128 Shop Parts Invoice 10/24/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 368.43
904129 Shop Parts Invoice 10/24/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 46.78
904149 Shop Parts Invoice 10/24/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 23.09
904158 Shop Parts Invoice 10/24/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 23.09
904208 Shop Parts Invoice 10/25/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 23.51
904215 Shop Parts Invoice 10/25/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 20.91
904216 Shop Parts Invoice 10/25/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 621.02
904240 Shop Parts Invoice 10/25/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 101.06
904384 Shop Parts Invoice 10/26/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 42.43
904472 Shop Parts Invoice 10/26/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 10.92
904480 Shop Parts Invoice 10/26/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 105.31
904507 Shop Parts Invoice 10/27/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 17.27
904516 Shop Parts Invoice 10/27/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 11.26
904563 Shop Parts Invoice 10/27/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 144.35
904564 Shop Parts Invoice 10/27/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 21.30
904571 Shop Parts Credit Memo 10/27/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 -88.61
904580 Shop Parts Invoice 10/27/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 1.41
904595 Shop Parts Invoice 10/27/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 14.75
904875 Shop Parts Invoice 10/31/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 74.85
904876 Shop Parts Invoice 10/31/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 34.99
904877 Shop Parts Invoice 10/31/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 17.27

38



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 10 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

904905 Shop Parts Credit Memo 10/31/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 -21.30
904955 Shop Parts Invoice 10/31/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 34.99
904957 Shop Parts Invoice 10/31/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 20.60
904978 Shop Parts Invoice 10/31/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 5.40

1,562.63MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVIC 22-039970387
IN1788670 Breathng Air Compr. & SCBA Srvc Call/ Invoice 11/11/2022 Breathng Air Compr. & SCBA Srvc Call/ 001-504-522-20-48-12 1,562.63

648.94NORTHWEST SAFETY CLEAN 22-039980424
22-33480 Bunker Gear Cleaning, Repairs & Altera Invoice 10/03/2022 Bunker Gear Cleaning, Repairs & Altera 001-504-522-20-48-11 294.89
22-33642 Bunker Gear Repair (Storm Flap Zipper Invoice 10/24/2022 Bunker Gear Repair (Storm Flap Zipper 001-504-522-20-48-11 71.40
22-33849 Bunker Gear AlteraƟons (Coat Logo Ins Invoice 11/11/2022 Bunker Gear AlteraƟons (Coat Logo Ins 001-504-522-20-48-11 282.65

2,250.00NORWEST BUSINESS SERVICES, I 22-039990426
22110801 Website Monthly Maintenance Fee (Se Invoice 11/08/2022 Website Monthly Maintenance Fee (Se 001-513-522-10-41-04 2,250.00

711.93OFFICE DEPOT, INC 22-040000434
269762562001 Keybrd & Mouse,Mouse Pad,Laptp Cas Invoice 10/27/2022 Keyboard & Mouse, Wrist/Mouse Pad, 001-513-522-10-35-00 111.84

Permanent Markers, MounƟng Tape 001-502-522-10-31-00 7.73
270309716001 Electronic Screen Wipes (32pk) Invoice 10/27/2022 Electronic Screen Wipes (32pk) 001-502-522-10-31-00 7.24
273343289001 Envelope Moisteners, Post-It SƟcky No Invoice 10/27/2022 Envelope Moisteners, Post-It SƟcky No 001-502-522-10-31-00 29.92
275333249001 Computer Monitor Stand Invoice 11/04/2022 Computer Monitor Stand 001-502-522-10-35-00 30.62
275334492001 Webcam/Web Camera (Admin Special Invoice 11/04/2022 Webcam/Web Camera (Admin Special 001-513-522-10-35-00 32.81
275341949001 Webcam/Web Camera (DAC) Invoice 11/04/2022 Webcam/Web Camera (DAC) 001-513-522-10-35-00 32.81
276856805001 Mesh Swivel Chair (x2) Invoice 11/09/2022 Mesh Swivel Chair (x2) 001-502-522-10-35-00 458.96

2,324.39OPERATIVE IQ 22-040010185
48539 OperaƟve IQ License/Maintenance Fee Invoice 11/01/2022 Fleet Mgmnt Licenses/Sandbox Mainte 001-513-522-10-49-04 763.81

OperaƟve IQ Inventory/Asset Mngmnt 001-509-522-20-49-02 1,450.68
RFID Data Service License Fee 001-513-522-10-49-04 109.90

713.36ORION MEDICAL SUPPLY INC 22-040020444
22-06896 MedicaƟons Invoice 10/11/2022 MedicaƟons 001-509-522-30-31-01 713.36

95,876.00PROFESSIONAL HEALTH SERVICE 22-040031777
115449 Annual Employee Medical Evaluatns (P Invoice 11/03/2022 Annual Employee Medical Evaluatns (P 001-510-522-20-41-06 95,876.00

593.08PUGET SOUND ENERGY 22-040040483
ADMIN-OCTNOV22 Natural Gas - Admin Bldg Invoice 11/08/2022 Natural Gas - Admin Bldg 001-507-522-50-47-03 88.96

300-507-522-50-47-00 504.12

35.87PUGET SOUND ENERGY 22-040050483
ST82STOR-OCTNOV22 Natural Gas - ST 82 Garage/Storage Bld Invoice 11/07/2022 Natural Gas - ST 82 Garage/Storage Bld 001-507-522-50-47-03 35.87

36.11PUGET SOUND ENERGY 22-040060483
ST31-OCTNOV22 Natural Gas - ST 31 Invoice 11/08/2022 Natural Gas - ST 31  001-507-522-50-47-03 36.11

232.89PUGET SOUND ENERGY 22-040070483
ST81-OCTNOV22 Natural Gas - ST 81 Invoice 11/07/2022 Natural Gas - ST 81 001-507-522-50-47-03 232.89

39



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 11 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

485.37PUGET SOUND ENERGY 22-040080483
ST82-OCTNOV22 Natural Gas - ST 82 Invoice 11/07/2022 Natural Gas - ST 82 001-507-522-50-47-03 485.37

195,598.18SEA-WESTERN INC 22-040091921
INV18997 Turnout/Bunker Gear - Suspenders (x8 Invoice 10/07/2022 Turnout/Bunker Gear - Suspenders (x8 303-504-522-20-35-04 364.70
INV19003 SCBA Mask (Facepc Resp. w/ Regulatr,H Invoice 10/08/2022 SCBA Mask (Facepc Resp. w/ Regulatr,H 001-504-522-20-31-03 7,248.61
INV19044 Fire Hose Nozzles, Equipment & Kits (N Invoice 10/10/2022 Fire Hose Nozzles, Equipment & Kits (N 001-504-522-20-35-00 58,807.96
INV19130 Turnout/Bunker Gear - Coat (x37), Pan Invoice 10/14/2022 Turnout/Bunker Gear - Coat (x37), Pan 303-504-522-20-35-04 128,791.87
INV19172 Turnout/Bunker Gear - Coat Hanging N Invoice 10/18/2022 Turnout/Bunker Gear - Coat Hanging N 303-504-522-20-35-04 157.10
INV19371 Turnout/Bunker Gear - Suspenders (x5 Invoice 10/27/2022 Turnout/Bunker Gear - Suspenders (x5 303-504-522-20-35-04 227.94

269.68SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP 22-040101883
B16023817 Adobe Acrobat Pro DC License Subscrip Invoice 10/24/2022 Adobe Acrobat Pro DC License Subscrip 001-513-522-10-49-04 269.68

5,378.25SISKUN POWER EQUIPMENT 22-040110546
455974 SƟhl 'MS 462' Chain Saw (x4) (New Eng Invoice 11/10/2022 SƟhl 'MS 462' Chain Saw (x4) (New Eng 001-504-522-20-35-00 5,183.76
455975 Chain Saw 20" Bar (x3) Invoice 11/10/2022 Chain Saw 20" Bar (x3) 001-504-522-20-48-02 194.49

517.75SNOHOMISH COUNTY PLANNING 22-040121550
I000599261 ILA Fire InvesƟgaƟon Services (Case 20 Invoice 11/08/2022 ILA Fire InvesƟgaƟon Services (Case 20 001-505-522-30-41-00 517.75

301.49SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD 22-040130565
122405376 Electricity - ST 77 Invoice 11/09/2022 Electricity - ST 77  001-507-522-50-47-01 301.49

713.45SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & R 22-040141536
EXCISETAX-OCT22 Sales & Use Tax - October 2022 Invoice 10/31/2022 Sales & Use Tax - October 2022 001-504-522-20-31-10 32.14

Sales & Use Tax - October 2022 001-504-522-20-35-00 29.55
Sales & Use Tax - October 2022 001-504-522-20-48-02 18.60
Sales & Use Tax - October 2022 001-514-522-20-31-09 451.36
Sales & Use Tax - October 2022 050-511-522-60-34-01 127.84
Sales & Use Tax - October 2022 (Addre 001-505-522-30-31-00 53.96

1,510.60SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & R 22-040151536
6418 Kari Petermann: Shared Driveway Repa Invoice 11/08/2022 Kari Petermann: Shared Driveway Repa 001-507-522-50-48-00 1,510.60

79.98SPECTRUM 22-040162232
CWU INTERNET-NOVDEC22 Wifi/Internet Srvcs - Paramedic Prgm H Invoice 11/07/2022 Wifi/Internet Srvcs - Paramedic Prgm H 001-506-522-45-49-37 79.98

1,044.21SPRAGUE PEST SOLUTIONS 22-040172057
4909242 Pest Control Perimeter Services (Triann Invoice 10/31/2022 Pest Control Perimeter Services (Triann 001-507-522-50-41-00 120.23
4909248 Pest Control Perimeter Services (Triann Invoice 11/01/2022 Pest Control Perimeter Services (Triann 001-507-522-50-41-00 120.34
4935331 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 71 Invoice 10/28/2022 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 71 001-507-522-50-41-00 99.19
4935332 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 33 Invoice 10/25/2022 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 33 001-507-522-50-41-00 99.19
4935333 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 32 Invoice 10/31/2022 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 32 001-507-522-50-41-00 99.28
4935334 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 31 Invoice 10/28/2022 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 31 001-507-522-50-41-00 99.28
4960538 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 73 Invoice 11/03/2022 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 73 001-507-522-50-41-00 99.92
4960542 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 77 Invoice 11/02/2022 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 77 001-507-522-50-41-00 99.19
4960544 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 76 Invoice 11/02/2022 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 76 001-507-522-50-41-00 100.28
4960545 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 72 Invoice 11/02/2022 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 72 001-507-522-50-41-00 107.31

40



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 12 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

20.00STAPLES CREDIT PLAN 22-040181933
3164977511 Push Pins/Thumbtacks (500pk) (x2) Invoice 10/28/2022 Push Pins/Thumbtacks (500pk) (x2) 001-502-522-10-31-00 20.00

713.45STATE OF WA DEPARTMENT OF R 22-040190580
EXCISETAX-OCT22 Sales & Use Tax - October 2022 (600-3 Invoice 10/31/2022 Sales & Use Tax - October 2022 (600-3 630-512-589-00-00-00 713.45

1,212.90STEVE GUPTILL 22-040201614
INV08704 Per Diem Reimb. (Ladder CommiƩee S Invoice 11/11/2022 Per Diem Reimb. (Ladder CommiƩee S 001-504-522-20-43-00 1,212.90

315.22STRYKER SALES CORPORATION 22-040211634
3913610M Stabilizatn Straps (LUCAS 3 Chest Comp Invoice 10/06/2022 Stabilizatn Straps (LUCAS 3 Chest Comp 001-509-522-20-35-00 159.14
3920224M NIBP Air Hose (Lifepak 15 Defibrillator) Invoice 10/13/2022 NIBP Air Hose (Lifepak 15 Defibrillator) 001-509-522-20-48-01 156.08

4,704.39TELEFLEX, LLC 22-040221645
9506058392 Medical Supplies Invoice 09/29/2022 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 1,345.50
9506067277 Medical Supplies Invoice 10/03/2022 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 667.89
9506102596 Medical Supplies Invoice 10/12/2022 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 1,345.50
9506179000 Medical Supplies Invoice 10/31/2022 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 1,345.50

53.53THE SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO 22-040231576
2614-5 Interior Latex Paint (Custom) (HR Office Invoice 10/29/2022 Interior Latex Paint (Custom) (HR Office 001-507-522-50-48-00 53.53

41.56TOWN & COUNTRY TRACTOR INC 22-040240603
186514 Chain Saw Chain Loop (E31) Invoice 10/19/2022 Chain Saw Chain Loop (E31) 001-504-522-20-48-02 41.56

3,242.53TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUIP 22-040250610
A12970 Shop Parts Invoice 11/11/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 306.83
A12971 Shop Parts Invoice 11/11/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 39.59
A12990 Shop Parts Invoice 11/14/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 2,896.11

41



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 13 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

44,081.45US BANK 22-040260624
USBANK-SEP22 District Credit Card Charges - Septemb Invoice 09/26/2022 2018 InternaƟonal Building Code 001-505-522-30-31-00 288.82

AccommodaƟon-WesƟn(2022 FRI Conf 001-506-522-45-43-00 711.00
AccreditaƟon Peer Assessor - Michael M001-510-522-20-43-00 693.56
AccreditaƟon Peer Assessor - Ronald S 001-510-522-20-43-00 693.56
AccreditaƟon Peer Assessor - Ryan Two 001-510-522-20-43-00 693.56
AccreditaƟon Peer Assessor - Stephen 001-510-522-20-43-00 760.36
Airfare: Checked Bag Fee (2022 FRI Con 001-506-522-45-43-00 30.00
Airport Parking (2022 FRI Conf) - Titlan 001-506-522-45-43-00 101.13
Angle Grinder Wheel (Career Academy 001-506-522-45-49-23 242.70
Background Check (SterlingNOW)  001-503-522-10-49-06 85.00
Banking Fee 001-512-522-10-41-02 243.81
Banner Post Support 001-515-522-30-31-01 52.38
Bins, Rope, Market (Career Academy) 001-506-522-45-49-23 461.66
Blue Card On-line (Pick, Fujiwara) 001-506-522-45-49-02 693.00
BoƩled Water, Lays Chips & Coffee 001-515-522-30-49-06 41.67
Calendar Wiz 001-513-522-10-49-04 29.00
Candy 001-515-522-30-31-01 118.93
Car wash 001-513-522-20-48-01 19.00
Car wash 001-513-522-20-48-01 19.00
Cleaning Supplies (Career Academy) 001-506-522-45-49-23 218.21
Coffee - FF & PM Interviews Round 1 001-506-522-45-31-03 43.16
Coffee - FF & PM Interviews Round 1 001-506-522-45-31-03 43.16
Coffee - FF & PM Interviews Round 1 001-506-522-45-31-03 43.16
Coffee - FF & PM Interviews Round 1 001-506-522-45-31-03 43.16
Coffee - FF & PM Interviews Round 1 001-506-522-45-31-03 43.16
Coffee - FF & PM Interviews Round 1 001-506-522-45-31-03 43.16
Coffee - FF & PM Interviews Round 1 001-506-522-45-31-03 43.16
Coffee - FF & PM Interviews Round 1 001-506-522-45-31-03 44.24
Coffee - OperaƟons BaƩ. Chiefs (BC) M 001-504-522-20-49-04 43.16
Cookies - AccreditaƟon Peer Assessor T 001-502-522-10-49-06 50.90
Cookies - AccreditaƟon Peer Assessor T 001-502-522-10-49-06 37.75
Corner Brace ST 82 001-507-522-50-35-00 3.26
Dewalt 184pc, Cuƫng Boards 001-507-522-50-35-00 169.36
Die-cut SƟckers (Water Rescue Team) 001-512-522-10-49-06 614.00
Dinner - CFAI Peer Team 001-502-522-10-49-06 724.06
Donuts - AccreditaƟon Peer Assessor T 001-502-522-10-49-06 37.98
Donuts - AccreditaƟon Peer Assessor T 001-502-522-10-49-06 43.98
Donuts - OperaƟons BaƩ. Chiefs (BC) M 001-504-522-20-49-04 23.99
Donuts/Cookies - AccreditaƟon Peer A 001-502-522-10-49-06 20.57
Dry Erase, Marker (Career Academy) 001-506-522-45-49-23 53.78
eBook EssenƟals of Fire FighƟng -  001-506-522-45-34-00 78.20
eBook EssenƟals of Fire FighƟng - A. Ac 001-506-522-45-34-00 78.20

42



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 14 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

USBANK-SEP22 District Credit Card Charges - Septemb Invoice 09/26/2022 eBook EssenƟals of Fire FighƟng - A. Be 001-506-522-45-34-00 78.20
eBook EssenƟals of Fire FighƟng - D. St 001-506-522-45-34-00 78.20
eBook EssenƟals of Fire FighƟng - D. Su 001-506-522-45-34-00 78.20
eBook EssenƟals of Fire FighƟng - D.Cli 001-506-522-45-34-00 78.20
eBook EssenƟals of Fire FighƟng - J.Pot 001-506-522-45-34-00 78.20
eBook EssenƟals of Fire FighƟng - N. Bo 001-506-522-45-34-00 78.20
eBook EssenƟals of Fire FighƟng - N.Co 001-506-522-45-34-00 78.20
eBook EssenƟals of Fire FighƟng - P.Coc 001-506-522-45-34-00 78.20
eBook EssenƟals of Fire FighƟng - S. Sc 001-506-522-45-34-00 78.20
eBook EssenƟals of Fire FighƟng - T.Rid 001-506-522-45-34-00 78.20
eBook EssenƟals of Fire FighƟng - Y,Lob 001-506-522-45-34-00 78.20
Employmnt Verificatn/Reference Check 001-503-522-10-49-06 30.00
Equipment - Rescue Swimmer 001-514-522-20-35-03 202.26
FastField Mobile Forms (44 Users) 001-505-522-30-49-04 818.31
Faxage 001-513-522-50-42-01 7.95
First Class Mail 001-502-522-10-42-00 7.85
Fisdap EMS TesƟng Plaƞorm (CWU PM 001-506-522-45-49-37 120.75
Fisdap EMS TesƟng Plaƞorm (CWU PM 001-506-522-45-49-37 120.75
Fruit Bowl - AccreditaƟon Peer Assesso 001-502-522-10-49-06 8.99
Fruits - AccreditaƟon Peer Assessor Tea 001-502-522-10-49-06 62.16
Fruits - OperaƟons BaƩ. Chiefs (BC) Mt 001-504-522-20-49-04 33.70
Fuel 001-504-522-20-32-00 11.44
Fuel (Career Academy) 001-506-522-45-49-23 82.45
Fuel (Career Academy) 001-506-522-45-49-23 100.00
Fuel (Career Academy) 001-506-522-45-49-23 6.90
Fuel (Career Academy) 001-506-522-45-49-23 64.10
Fuel (Career Academy) 001-506-522-45-49-23 100.00
Fuel- U-Haul (Moving Students CWU) 001-506-522-45-49-37 156.05
Gallon Tough Totes (x34) (Career Acade 001-506-522-45-49-23 507.50
Gallon Tough Totes (x5) (Career Academ001-506-522-45-49-23 97.06
Glove, Hose Nozzle(82), Lazy Susan bea 001-507-522-50-35-00 155.20
Go Daddy 001-513-522-10-49-04 23.16
Go Daddy 001-513-522-10-49-04 46.32
Go Daddy 001-513-522-10-49-04 46.32
Good to Go 001-509-522-20-49-04 30.00
Good to Go 001-509-522-20-49-04 30.00
Grommets for Banner 001-515-522-30-31-01 19.69
Hazardous Materials for 1st Responder 001-506-522-45-34-00 93.00
Headlamp, Dewalt 184pc 001-507-522-50-35-00 124.06
Helmets 001-515-522-30-31-01 1,376.25
Honor Guard Flag Harness 001-504-522-20-49-04 127.77
Hose Adapter/Cable Ties 001-504-522-20-35-00 21.00
Ice Machine Parts 001-507-522-50-35-00 1,089.86

43



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 15 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

USBANK-SEP22 District Credit Card Charges - Septemb Invoice 09/26/2022 Kitchen Sink Faucet Sprayer - ST 81 001-507-522-50-35-00 15.26
Label Tape Replacement 001-502-522-10-31-00 13.48
Laundry Bag, E-Storage 001-507-522-50-31-00 8.72
Lighted Extension Cord Replacement E 001-507-522-50-35-00 86.29
Lunch - Chaplain's MeeƟng 001-508-522-20-49-00 124.68
Lunch - Chief 001-502-522-10-49-06 85.00
Lunch - Chief 001-502-522-10-49-06 31.16
Lunch - CPSE Work MeeƟng with SCFD 001-502-522-10-49-06 98.61
Lunch - Entry Level FF Interview 001-506-522-45-31-03 170.00
Lunch - Entry Level FF Interviews 001-506-522-45-31-03 432.40
Lunch - Entry Level FF Interviews 001-506-522-45-31-03 160.00
Lunch - Entry Level FF Interviews 001-506-522-45-31-03 187.42
Lunch - FF & PM Interviews Round 1 001-506-522-45-31-03 161.76
Lunch - FF & PM Interviews Round 1 001-506-522-45-31-03 224.08
Lunch - FF & PM Interviews Round 1 001-506-522-45-31-03 161.40
Lunch - FF & PM Interviews Round 1 001-506-522-45-31-03 266.75
Magic Erasers (Career Academy) 001-506-522-45-49-23 52.39
MagneƟc Dry Erase Memo boards (x10 001-515-522-30-31-01 1,083.06
Medical MalpracƟce Insurance (CWU) 001-506-522-45-49-37 14.60
MicrosoŌ 'Office 365 E1' License Mnth 001-513-522-10-49-04 15.32
Moving Boxes & Supplies - Finance/HR 001-507-522-50-31-00 139.33
MulƟ-Tiered Metal Mesh Wall Rack 001-507-522-50-35-00 225.84
Office Supplies (Career Academy) 001-506-522-45-49-23 112.04
Office Supplies (Career Academy) 001-506-522-45-49-23 277.08
Parking 001-513-522-20-43-00 81.35
Parking (CWU Paramedic School) 001-506-522-45-49-37 128.00
Pastries - AccreditaƟon Peer Assessor T 001-502-522-10-49-06 31.05
Pharmacology ApplicaƟon (CWU) 001-506-522-45-49-37 157.13
Pharmacology ApplicaƟon (CWU) DeSa 001-506-522-45-49-37 158.58
Pizza - Fire Incident 9/19/22 001-514-522-20-35-01 82.49
PlaƟnum Planner Subscrptn (CWU PM 001-506-522-45-49-37 85.00
PlaƟnum Planner Subscrptn (CWU PM 001-506-522-45-49-37 85.00
Printed Wristbands 001-515-522-30-31-01 -1,119.50
Printed Wristbands 001-515-522-30-31-01 1,119.50
Pro Saw 16" Cutoff Saw 001-507-522-50-35-00 10,385.26
Propane Refill - LogisƟcs 001-507-522-50-47-03 129.81
PT Equipment - KeƩlebells (Career Aca 001-506-522-45-49-23 1,301.13
PT Equipment - Ladder (Career Academ 001-506-522-45-49-23 250.96
PT Equipment - Sandbags (Career Acad 001-506-522-45-49-23 647.24
Return - E-Storage 001-507-522-50-31-00 -4.35
Ride Share (Uber) (2022 FRI Conf) - Tit 001-506-522-45-43-00 22.97
Sand (Career Academy) 001-506-522-45-49-23 95.94
SCTRT Supplies  001-506-522-45-31-03 21.80

44



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 16 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

USBANK-SEP22 District Credit Card Charges - Septemb Invoice 09/26/2022 Seat Covers 050-511-522-60-34-01 248.20
Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 71.92
Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 26.17
Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 13.08
Show Pan repair - ST 83 001-507-522-50-48-00 47.97
Smooth Bore Nozzles (x4) (Career Acad 001-506-522-45-49-23 1,149.51
Snacks - CFAI Peer Team 001-502-522-10-49-06 53.16
Snacks - Entry Level FF Interviews 001-506-522-45-31-03 81.38
Snacks - Entry Level FF Interviews 001-506-522-45-31-03 129.17
Snacks - FF & PM Interviews - Round 1 001-506-522-45-31-03 127.47
Snacks - FF & PM Interviews Round 1 001-506-522-45-31-03 118.20
Snacks - FF & PM Interviews Round 1 001-506-522-45-31-03 107.81
Snacks - Run Review (September) 001-509-522-20-49-04 46.67
Snacks - Wildland MobilizaƟon (PM Fre 001-514-522-20-35-01 43.76
Snacks for crew - Bolt Creek Fire 001-504-522-20-49-04 59.60
SoŌware subscripƟon 050-511-522-60-41-08 50.00
StaƟon HydraƟon (Gatorade) ST 71 001-504-522-20-31-01 282.59
StaƟon HydraƟon Supplies (Gatorade) 001-504-522-20-31-01 150.95

001-507-522-50-31-00 81.10
001-507-522-50-35-00 226.55

SƟckers, Magnets 001-515-522-30-31-01 118.50
Storage Box 001-507-522-50-31-00 13.11
Storage Unit Mnthly Rental (x2) 001-507-522-50-45-00 150.00
Super & Mini Bands and Foam Roller (A 001-506-522-45-49-23 1,690.41
Suppor Rings for Banner 001-515-522-30-31-01 93.34
Texas EMS Conference - MaƩ MarƟn 001-506-522-45-49-02 705.00
Text Books EMS 335 Bundle (CWU) 001-506-522-45-49-37 818.37
Text Books EMS 335 Bundle (CWU)  001-506-522-45-49-37 737.04
Text Books EMS 335 Bundle (CWU) DeS 001-506-522-45-49-37 743.84
Text Books EMS 335 Bundle (CWU) O'B 001-506-522-45-49-37 818.37
Tools 050-511-522-60-35-00 343.13
T-Shirt (CWU Paramedic School) CurƟ 001-506-522-45-49-37 82.38
T-Shirt (CWU Paramedic School) O'Brie 001-506-522-45-49-37 82.38
T-Shirt (CWU) Brown 001-506-522-45-49-37 82.38
U-Haul (Moving Students CWU) 001-506-522-45-49-37 400.45
Uniform - Messer 001-504-522-20-31-07 242.65
UPS - Shipment of Porta Count for repa 001-502-522-10-42-00 190.97
Vent Fan (Career Academy) 001-506-522-45-49-23 75.28
Vent Fan (Career Academy) 001-506-522-45-49-23 39.79
WA State Patrol (WSP) Collision Report 001-503-522-10-49-06 10.50
Washer Hoses - ST 81 001-507-522-50-31-00 32.77
Water Delivery  050-511-522-60-31-04 66.07
White Board valcro (Career Academy) 001-506-522-45-49-23 109.38

45



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 17 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

USBANK-SEP22 District Credit Card Charges - Septemb Invoice 09/26/2022 WSP Background Check (10) 001-503-522-10-49-06 110.00
WSP Background Check (5) 001-503-522-10-49-06 55.00
Yoga Mats w/carrying strap (x10) (Care 001-506-522-45-49-23 246.10

46



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 18 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

44,912.51US BANK 22-040270624
USBANK-OCT22 District Credit Card Charges - October 2 Invoice 10/25/2022 AIRE OuƞiƩer/Inflatable Kayak 001-514-522-20-35-03 4,201.95

Airfare (Ladder CommiƩee Trip) C. Stab 001-504-522-20-43-00 523.21
Airfare (Ladder CommiƩee Trip) D. King 001-504-522-20-43-00 493.19
Airfare (Ladder CommiƩee Trip) J. Spen 001-504-522-20-43-00 493.19
Airfare (Ladder CommiƩee Trip) K. Chr 001-504-522-20-43-00 493.19
Airfare (Ladder CommiƩee Trip) M. Eag 001-504-522-20-43-00 493.19
Airfare (Ladder CommiƩee Trip) R. Low 001-504-522-20-43-00 493.19
Airfares - Commex Conference 001-506-522-45-43-00 150.01
Airport Parking (2022 Fire House Expo) 001-506-522-45-43-00 101.13
Airport Parking (2022 Fire House Expo) 001-506-522-45-43-00 101.13
Airport Parking (New World MeeƟng) - 001-513-522-20-43-00 102.00
Amazon Prime 001-502-522-10-49-01 54.60

001-505-522-30-49-02 54.59
001-506-522-45-49-01 54.59
001-507-522-50-49-02 163.77
001-509-522-20-49-01 54.59
001-513-522-10-49-04 109.18
050-511-522-60-49-01 54.59

Background Check (SterlingNOW) 001-503-522-10-49-06 85.00
Background Check (SterlingNOW) 001-503-522-10-49-06 85.00
Background Check (SterlingNOW) 001-503-522-10-49-06 85.00
Background Check (SterlingNOW) 001-503-522-10-49-06 85.00
Background Check (SterlingNOW) 001-503-522-10-49-06 85.00
Background Check (SterlingNOW) 001-503-522-10-49-06 85.00
Background Check (SterlingNOW) 001-503-522-10-49-06 85.00
Background Check (WSP) 001-503-522-10-49-06 33.00
Banner for Recruitment/Hiring Commi 001-504-522-20-49-04 171.55
Billboard Magnet (x500) 001-515-522-30-31-01 419.99
Bit Drill - SCTRT 001-506-522-45-49-44 7.63
Business Cards (Dillon, Defenbaugh, Ch 001-502-522-10-31-00 95.18
Calculators  001-506-522-45-31-03 15.03
CalendarWiz 001-513-522-10-49-04 29.00
Campbell's - WA Assn of Fire Marshal - 001-515-522-30-43-00 545.35
Candy - LS Harvest FesƟval 001-515-522-30-31-01 150.46
Car Rental (2022 Fire House Expo) 001-506-522-45-43-00 391.54
Car Rental (Ladder Spec CommiƩee Tri 001-504-522-20-43-00 145.35
Car Rental Fuel (2022 Fire House Expo) 001-506-522-45-43-00 61.26
Cleaning Supplies, Scotch Clear Bumpe 001-507-522-50-31-00 55.73
Coffee - Driver Operator Process 001-506-522-45-31-03 21.42
Coffee - Driver Operator PromoƟonal T 001-506-522-45-31-03 18.24
Coffee - Driver Operator PromoƟonal T 001-506-522-45-31-03 21.58
Coffee - Driver Operator PromoƟonal T 001-506-522-45-31-03 21.82

47



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 19 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

USBANK-OCT22 District Credit Card Charges - October 2 Invoice 10/25/2022 Coffee - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 14.95
Coffee - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 14.95
Coffee - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 21.58
Coffee - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 43.16
Coffee - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 43.16
Coffee - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 14.95
Coffee - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 43.16
Coffee - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 14.95
Coffee - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 43.16
Coffee - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 43.16
Coffee - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 43.16
Coffee - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 43.16
Coffee - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 14.95
Coffee - Open House 001-515-522-30-49-06 67.03
Coffee - Open House 001-515-522-30-49-06 43.76
Compact/Lightweight Fog Machine 001-506-522-45-49-23 366.84
CPR Training - Cheetham 001-507-522-45-49-02 79.00
Custom Balloons (x50) 001-515-522-30-31-01 132.19
Cutoff Wheels & Radio Holsters 001-506-522-45-49-23 260.50
Dinner - Crew on Extended Call 9/30/2 001-504-522-20-49-04 88.35
Dishwasher Repair - ST 32 001-507-522-50-48-00 18.27
Donuts - Open House 001-515-522-30-49-06 41.31
Donuts for BC MeeƟng 001-504-522-20-49-04 20.99
Drury Hotel (2022 Fire House Expo) 001-506-522-45-43-00 -595.74
Drury Hotel (2022 Fire House Expo) 001-506-522-45-43-00 595.74
Drury Hotel (2022 FireHouse Expo/Lad 001-506-522-45-43-00 3,113.09
Drury Hotel (Ladder CommiƩee Trip) G 001-513-522-20-43-00 397.16
Drury Hotel Refund  (2022 FireHouse E 001-506-522-45-43-00 -28.64
DynaGlide Throw Line 001-514-522-20-31-09 107.16
Exterior Paint for Man Doors 001-507-522-50-48-00 148.52
FastField Mobile Forms SoŌware 001-505-522-30-49-04 818.31
Fastners & Door Hinges 001-506-522-45-49-23 163.06
Faxage 001-513-522-50-42-01 7.95
FF Challenge Course Test Supplies 001-515-522-30-31-01 47.01
Flag Cases for ReƟrement Flags 001-502-522-10-49-07 179.96
Flag Pole Repair - ST 76 001-507-522-50-48-00 728.06
Flatware - ST 71 001-507-522-50-35-00 48.11
Fog Machine 001-515-522-30-31-01 109.34
Fog Smoke Fluid for Fog Machine (x5) 001-506-522-45-49-23 1,051.95
Fuel 001-506-522-45-49-23 53.70
Fuel 001-506-522-45-49-23 141.42
Fuel 001-506-522-45-49-23 102.30
Fuel 001-506-522-45-49-23 5.93

48



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 20 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

USBANK-OCT22 District Credit Card Charges - October 2 Invoice 10/25/2022 Fuel - FTA 001-506-522-45-49-23 83.68
Garbage Bags & Fibreglass Brooms 001-506-522-45-49-23 128.84
Good to Go 001-509-522-20-49-01 30.00
Hardware for Bunker Gear Rack 001-507-522-50-48-00 3.28
Hitch Pin for Trailer / Propane - ST 81 001-507-522-50-47-03 23.98

001-513-522-20-48-01 6.55
Holiday Inn (WA Fire Admin Conf.) B. R 001-503-522-10-43-00 243.26
Holiday Inn (WA Fire Admin Conf.) J. O 001-503-522-10-43-00 243.26
Holiday Inn (WA Fire Admin Conf.) K. M 001-503-522-10-43-00 238.26
Holiday Inn (WA Fire Admin Conf.) K. P 001-503-522-10-43-00 238.26
Holiday Inn (WA Fire Admin Conf.) M. J 001-503-522-10-43-00 243.26
Holiday Inn (WA Fire Admin Conf.) M. L 001-503-522-10-43-00 238.26
Holiday Inn (WA Fire Admin Conf.) R. R 001-503-522-10-43-00 238.26
Home2 Suites Booking Fee (Ladder Com001-504-522-20-43-00 14.99
Home2 Suites(Ladder CommiƩee Trip) 001-504-522-20-43-00 929.88
Home2 Suites(Ladder CommiƩee Trip) 001-504-522-20-43-00 1,821.96
HR Door Hardware (Admin) 001-507-522-50-48-00 81.80
HyaƩ Hotel - Fire Statn Design Sympos 001-506-522-45-43-00 948.10
ICC - 2018 InternaƟonal Fire Code 001-505-522-30-31-00 136.75
ICC - Inspector Skills (Download) 001-505-522-30-49-02 19.69
ICC - Pronto (Online Proctored TesƟng) 001-505-522-30-49-02 153.00
ICC - Pronto (Online Proctored TesƟng) 001-505-522-30-49-02 153.00
Kitchen Supplies - Staional Inventory 001-507-522-50-35-00 237.28
Label Maker Replacement Tape 001-506-522-45-31-03 14.02
Leather Throw Line Storage Cube 001-514-522-20-31-09 130.84
Lightbulbs ST 83, Cleaner - LogisƟcs 001-507-522-50-31-00 87.10
Link Pin for Trailer 001-513-522-20-48-01 8.40
LogisƟcs Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 70.93
LS Chamber Annual Dinner 1/28/23 001-502-522-10-49-06 90.00
LS Chamber Luncheon - O'Brien/Larson 001-502-522-10-49-06 40.00
Lumber - SCTRT 001-506-522-45-49-44 925.76
Lumber - SCTRT 001-506-522-45-49-44 182.61
Lunch - Driver Operator Process 001-506-522-45-31-03 97.10
Lunch - Driver Operator PromoƟonal Te 001-506-522-45-31-03 54.06
Lunch - Driver Operator PromoƟonal Te 001-506-522-45-31-03 121.53
Lunch - Driver Operator PromoƟonal Te 001-506-522-45-31-03 37.25
Lunch - Driver/Operator PromoƟonal P 001-506-522-45-31-03 67.46
Lunch - Driver/Operator PromoƟonal P 001-506-522-45-31-03 123.70
Lunch - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 186.61
Lunch - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 197.97
Lunch - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 114.78
Lunch - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 129.05
Lunch - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 123.10

49



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 21 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

USBANK-OCT22 District Credit Card Charges - October 2 Invoice 10/25/2022 Lunch - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 177.08
Lunch - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 81.00
Lunch - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 133.91
Lunch - MeeƟng w/Elmore & Fay 001-502-522-10-49-06 58.72
Lunch - MeeƟng w/Lundquist 001-502-522-10-49-06 47.76
Mailbox Repair - ST 81 001-507-522-50-48-00 25.08
MicrosoŌ "Office 3654 E1' License Mnt 001-513-522-10-49-04 15.32
Natural Fibre 001-506-522-45-49-23 240.10
New Hire Panel 001-506-522-45-31-03 60.25
Notch Big Shot w/Trigger 001-514-522-20-31-09 225.33
Office Supplies 001-502-522-10-31-00 167.31
OƩershell Notebook Strap 001-505-522-30-31-00 16.39
Paper Towel / Toilet Paper - ST 71 001-507-522-50-31-00 153.06
Paper Towels - ST 71 001-507-522-50-31-00 42.06
Parking - 2022 Fire House Expo 001-506-522-45-43-00 16.00
Parking (2022 Fire House Expo) 001-506-522-45-43-00 32.00
Pilot Gauge with case 001-506-522-45-49-23 373.36
Pizza for Open House Volunteers 001-515-522-30-49-06 618.19
Plano VerƟcal Rifle Case 001-514-522-20-31-09 107.49
PosiƟve PromoƟons 001-515-522-30-31-01 417.85
Postage (HR ReporƟng) 001-502-522-10-42-00 8.09
Propane 001-506-522-45-49-23 27.13
ReflecƟve Tape Outdoor 001-506-522-45-31-03 12.19
Refreshments - Open House 001-515-522-30-49-06 113.82
Refund - Custom Balloons 001-515-522-30-31-01 -30.00
Refund - Totes 001-515-522-30-31-01 -48.52
Refund - WA Assn of Fire Marshal - Mo 001-515-522-30-43-00 -545.35
Rescue Tube w/Guard logo for Lifeguar 001-514-522-20-31-09 271.32
Riding the Right Seat Conference - Har 001-506-522-45-49-02 600.00
Saw Training items - Probies 001-506-522-45-49-23 44.57
Screws & Bolts ST 83 001-507-522-50-31-00 16.38
Shipping - Bunker Coats for Cleaning 001-504-522-20-48-11 36.65
Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 50.00
Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 235.19
Shop Parts  050-511-522-60-34-01 540.00
Smoke Alarms 001-515-522-30-31-01 248.07
Snack/Coffee for BC MeeƟng 001-504-522-20-49-04 54.04
Snacks - Driver Operator PromoƟonal T 001-506-522-45-31-03 53.45
Snacks - EMS CAM 001-509-522-20-49-04 17.89
Snacks - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 53.43
Snacks - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 58.07
Snacks - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 81.80
Snacks - FF Interviews Round 2 001-506-522-45-31-03 65.08

50



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01143 - 11/21/2022 Board Meeting - KP

11/18/2022 3:21:07 PM Page 22 of 22

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

USBANK-OCT22 District Credit Card Charges - October 2 Invoice 10/25/2022 Snacks - Open House 001-515-522-30-49-06 41.26
Snacks - Run Review  001-509-522-20-49-04 45.96
Speed Shelter/Side Wall 001-514-522-20-35-03 1,830.26
Spray Paint Tools - ST 82 001-507-522-50-35-00 19.62
Stain Resistant Table Throws (x3) 001-515-522-30-31-01 684.30
StaƟon HydraƟon (BoƩled Water) (East 001-504-522-20-31-01 481.35
Storage Unit Monthly Rental (x2) 001-507-522-50-45-00 150.00
Supplies - Open House 001-515-522-30-49-06 10.99
Sweetners - Open House 001-515-522-30-49-06 29.48
Texas EMS Conference - CurƟs Greiner 001-506-522-45-49-02 405.00
The Pollard (WFC) Conf. - O'Bien/Lundq 001-506-522-45-43-00 539.36
Tool - FTA 001-506-522-45-49-23 175.03
Tri-FuncƟon Blinking Light (x405) 001-515-522-30-31-01 1,399.89
Van Rental (Ladder Spec CommiƩee)  001-506-522-45-43-00 1,444.55
Vehicle CerƟficate of Title (Surplus Safe 001-502-522-10-49-06 37.75
Vimeo Pro 001-513-522-10-49-04 262.56
Vimeo Pro 001-515-522-30-49-04 262.56
WA Assn of Fire Marshals - Fisher 001-505-522-30-43-00 545.35
WA Assn of Fire Marshals - King 001-515-522-30-43-00 545.35
WA Assn of Fire Marshals - Mongillo 001-515-522-30-43-00 545.35
Washers & Cutoff Blade 001-506-522-45-49-23 141.13
Washers, Nuts & Bolts 001-506-522-45-49-23 122.95
Water Dispenser Rental (Monthly) Sho 050-511-522-60-31-04 57.88
WSP Background Check (x6) 001-503-522-10-49-06 66.00
Zoom One Pro Annual 001-515-522-30-49-04 1,137.65

153.54WHELEN ENGINEERING COMPAN 22-040280665
203318 Shop Parts Invoice 11/09/2022 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 153.54

570,283.32Total Payment Amount:Total Claims: 79

51



11/18/2022

Fund: Shop - Expense #050

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 1 of 3

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cer fy that the merchandise
or services hereina er specified have been received and that the vouchers iden fied below are approved for payment.

Date: ____________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

22-03950 36,000.00ACROSS THE STREET PRODUCTIONS
22-03951 5,592.72AJ'S LANDCARE, INC
22-03952 6,680.06AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC
22-03953 98.00ANDREW BENNETT
22-03954 507.96ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES
22-03955 226.59B&H FIRE AND SECURITY
22-03956 213.83BICKFORD MOTORS INC.
22-03957 4,728.50BONNEVILLE COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS
22-03958 27,081.12BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC
22-03959 501.26BRAKE & CLUTCH SUPPLY INC
22-03960 661.50BRENDAN GRACE
22-03961 365.01CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
22-03962 4,352.12CDW GOVERNMENT LLC
22-03963 140.48CENTRAL WELDING SUPPLY
22-03964 385.70CHRIS STABLEIN
22-03965 31.03CLEARVIEW HARDWARE & FEED
22-03966 327.90COMMLINQ TECHNOLOGIES
22-03967 7,299.73CRESSY DOOR COMPANY, INC
22-03968 199.63DANIEL KINDIG
22-03969 2,143.05DEPT. GRAPHICS
22-03970 54.00DRUG FREE BUSINESS
22-03971 3,911.19DUCKY'S OFFICE FURNITURE
22-03972 235.45ELITE LOCK & SAFE
22-03973 1,599.69EVERGREEN POWER SYSTEMS, INC
22-03974 959.88FITNESS EXPERTS
22-03975 77.12FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST
22-03976 1,983.51GALLS, LLC
22-03977 11.94GEOFFREY JACOBS
22-03978 1,091.00GLASS BY LUND, INC.
22-03979 1,852.60GRAINGER
22-03980 6,450.00HEALTHFORCE PARTNERS INC.

115,762.57
115,762.57

Page Total
Cumulative Total

52



11/18/2022

Fund: Shop - Expense #050

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 2 of 3

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cer fy that the merchandise
or services hereina er specified have been received and that the vouchers iden fied below are approved for payment.

Date: ____________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

22-03981 128.71HIGHWAY AUTO SUPPLY
22-03982 588.86INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER
22-03983 206.22JARROD SPENCE
22-03984 206.50JOHN THOMAS
22-03985 1,501.95JUDD & BLACK ELECTRIC INC
22-03986 3,319.74KENT D. BRUCE CO., LLC
22-03987 371.50Kristopher Christensen
22-03988 20,153.39L.N. CURTIS & SONS
22-03989 218.00LAKE STEVENS ATHLETIC CLUB
22-03990 18.80LES SCHWAB WAREHOUSE CENTER
22-03991 2,800.00LIBENOW PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC
22-03992 6,349.43LIFE-ASSIST INC
22-03993 322.90LOWE'S
22-03994 686.50MICHAEL MCCONNELL
22-03995 125.00MIKE CAMERER
22-03996 7,188.01MONROE PARTS HOUSE
22-03997 1,562.63MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES, INC.
22-03998 648.94NORTHWEST SAFETY CLEAN
22-03999 2,250.00NORWEST BUSINESS SERVICES, INC
22-04000 711.93OFFICE DEPOT, INC
22-04001 2,324.39OPERATIVE IQ
22-04002 713.36ORION MEDICAL SUPPLY INC
22-04003 95,876.00PROFESSIONAL HEALTH SERVICES, INC
22-04004 593.08PUGET SOUND ENERGY
22-04005 35.87PUGET SOUND ENERGY
22-04006 36.11PUGET SOUND ENERGY
22-04007 232.89PUGET SOUND ENERGY
22-04008 485.37PUGET SOUND ENERGY
22-04009 195,598.18SEA-WESTERN INC
22-04010 269.68SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP
22-04011 5,378.25SISKUN POWER EQUIPMENT

350,902.19
466,664.76

Page Total
Cumulative Total

53



11/18/2022

Fund: Shop - Expense #050

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 3 of 3

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cer fy that the merchandise
or services hereina er specified have been received and that the vouchers iden fied below are approved for payment.

Date: ____________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

22-04012 517.75SNOHOMISH COUNTY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICE
22-04013 301.49SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD
22-04014 713.45SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
22-04015 1,510.60SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
22-04016 79.98SPECTRUM
22-04017 1,044.21SPRAGUE PEST SOLUTIONS
22-04018 20.00STAPLES CREDIT PLAN
22-04019 713.45STATE OF WA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
22-04020 1,212.90STEVE GUPTILL
22-04021 315.22STRYKER SALES CORPORATION
22-04022 4,704.39TELEFLEX, LLC
22-04023 53.53THE SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO
22-04024 41.56TOWN & COUNTRY TRACTOR INC.
22-04025 3,242.53TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT INC
22-04026 44,081.45US BANK
22-04027 44,912.51US BANK
22-04028 153.54WHELEN ENGINEERING COMPANY

103,618.56
570,283.32

Page Total
Cumulative Total

54



District Name: Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue

Direct Deposits: $974,781.23
Paper Checks: $6,251.91

Taxes: $296,813.30
Allowed in the sum of: $1,277,846.44

Reviewed by:
District Administrative Coordinator

Prepared by:

Payroll Specialist

Approved by Commissioners:

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the foregoing payroll is, just, true and correct, that the persons whose names appear theron actually performed labor as 
stated on the dates shown, that the amounts are actually due, and that the salary warrants and related benefit warrants shall be issued. 

11/15/2022

Payroll Summary and Authorization Form for the:

55



Page 1 of 3 

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING MINUTES 
SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE 
SRFR Station 31 Training Room/ Via Blue Jeans 

163 Village Court, Monroe, WA 98272 
November 10, 2022, 1730 hours 

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Elmore called to order the meeting at 1730 hours. In attendance were 
Commissioner Edwards, Commissioner Fay, Commissioner Gagnon, Commissioner Steinruck, and 
Commissioner Waugh. In attendance via video Commissioner Schaub.  

PUBLIC COMMENT: NA 

UNION COMMENT: NA 

CHIEF’S REPORT: As presented, Chief O’Brien highlighted the promotion of Firefighter Abercrombie 
and Firefighter Arnold to Driver Operator effective January 1, 2023.  Congratulations. 

COMMISSIONER REPORTS: Commissioner Fay commented on Sno-Isle Commissioners upcoming events. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
Approve Vouchers 
Benefit Vouchers: 22-03687 to 22-03707; ($665,881.89) 
AP Vouchers: 22-03708 to 22-03780; ($251,569.32) 

Approval of Payroll 
October 31, 2022 ($1,233,915.63) 

Approval of Minutes 
Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes – October 20, 2022 
Approve Special Board Meeting Minutes – October 24, 25 and 26, 2022 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as submitted. 
Motion by Commissioner Edwards and 2nd by Commissioner Steinruck. 
On Vote, Motion carried 7/0. 

OLD BUSINESS 
Discussion 
Shop: Architectural Services Agreement: Chief O’Brien overviewed the architectural service agreement with 
Rice Fergus Miller.  Initial cost $360,922 not to exceed $380,000 without review and approval.  Rice 
Fergus Miller representatives were on hand to answer any questions or concerns. Recommend move to 

56



                                                              
 

               

 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

action next Board of Commissioners meeting. 
 
Action 
Suspend Policy 921 Covid 19 Vaccine Mandate for Healthcare Providers and MOU 2021-10-14. 
Motion to Suspend Policy 921 Covid 19 Vaccine Mandate for Healthcare Providers and MOU 2021-
10-14. 
Motion by Commissioner Elmore and 2nd by Commissioner Gagnon. 
On Vote, Motion carried 7/0. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Discussion 
 2023 Budget Hearing 

• Resolution 2022-09 Regular Levy Ordinance 
• Resolution 2022-10 EMS Levy Ordinance 
• Resolution 2022-11 Budget for 2023   

CFO Tabor presented the 2023 Budget to the Board of Commissioners. Recommend all items related to 
the 2023 Budget move to action next Board of Commissioners meeting. 
   
Resolution 2022-12 Draft Resolution Surplus Equipment: Deputy Chief Rasmussen overviewed the process. 
Recommend move to action next Board of Commissioners meeting. 
 
Post-Retirement Medical Contract  

• Brian Hyatt 
• Steve Guptill 
• Greg Oakes 

2023 post-retirement medical request as presented.  Recommend move all to action item next Board of 
Commissioners meeting. 
 
Resolution 2022-13 Draft Resolution to Change Board Size: A request to move the size of the Board of 
Commissioners from five members to seven.  Recommend move to action next Board of Commissioners 
meeting. 
 
Action 
 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
ATTENDANCE CHECK: Board Members noted availability for the Regular Commissioner Meeting 
November 21, at 1730-Station 31 Training Room/Blue Jeans. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: Chairman Elmore called for executive session at 1758 hours. He anticipated being 
in executive session until 1813 hours. Discussion will include Labor Negotiations, RCW 42.30.140(4)(b) 

57



Page 3 of 3 

and review the performance of a public employee RCW 42.30.110(1)(g).  No decisions were made. 

Chairman Elmore reconvened the regular public meeting at 1813 hours. 

ADJOURNMENT Chairman Elmore adjourned the meeting at 1814 hours. 

Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue 

____________________________________________ 
Commissioner Rick Edwards 

____________________________________________ 
Chairman Troy Elmore 

____________________________________________ 
Vice Chairman Randy Fay 

____________________________________________ 
Commissioner Paul Gagnon 

____________________________________________ 
Commissioner Jeff Schaub 

____________________________________________ 
Commissioner Jim Steinruck 

____________________________________________ 
Commissioner Roy Waugh 

58



 

 

 

Old Business 
discussion 

59



Old Business 
Action 

60



Ordinance / Resolution No. 2022-09
RCW 84.55.120

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of Snohomish Regional Fire and 
Rescue 

has met and considered 

(Governing body of the taxing district) (Name of the taxing district) 
its budget for the calendar year 2023 ; and, 

WHEREAS, the districts actual levy amount from the previous year was  $ 48,736,328.00 ; and, 
(Previous year’s levy amount) 

WHEREAS, the population of this district is   more than or  less than 10,000; and now, therefore, 
(Check one) 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the taxing district that an increase in the regular property tax levy 

is hereby authorized for the levy to be collected in the 2023 tax year. 
(Year of collection) 

The dollar amount of the increase over the actual levy amount from the previous year shall be $ 487,363.28 

which is a percentage increase of 1 % from the previous year. This increase is exclusive of
(Percentage increase) 

additional revenue resulting from new construction, improvements to property, newly constructed wind turbines, 
solar, biomass, and geothermal facilities, and any increase in the value of state assessed property, any annexations 
that have occurred and refunds made. 

Adopted this 10 day of November , 2023 . 

If additional signatures are necessary, please attach additional page. 

This form or its equivalent must be submitted to your county assessor prior to their calculation of the property tax 
levies. A certified budget/levy request, separate from this form is to be filed with the County Legislative Authority 
no later than November 30th. As required by RCW 84.52.020, that filing certifies the total amount to be levied by 
the regular property tax levy. The Department of Revenue provides the “Levy Certification” form (REV 64 0100) 
for this purpose. The form can be found at: http://dor.wa.gov/docs/forms/PropTx/Forms/LevyCertf.doc. 

To ask about the availability of this publication in an alternate format, please call 1-800-647-7706. Teletype (TTY) users may 
use the Washington Relay Service by calling 711. For tax assistance, call (360) 534-1400. 
REV 64 0101e (w) (12/9/14) 

61



Ordinance / Resolution No. 2022-10
RCW 84.55.120

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of Snohomish Regional Fire and 
Rescue 

has met and considered 

(Governing body of the taxing district) (Name of the taxing district) 
its budget for the calendar year 2023 ; and, 

WHEREAS, the districts actual levy amount from the previous year was  $ 11,328,580 ; and, 
(Previous year’s levy amount) 

WHEREAS, the population of this district is   more than or  less than 10,000; and now, therefore, 
(Check one) 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the taxing district that an increase in the regular property tax levy 

is hereby authorized for the levy to be collected in the 2023 tax year. 
(Year of collection) 

The dollar amount of the increase over the actual levy amount from the previous year shall be $ 113,285.80 

which is a percentage increase of 1 % from the previous year. This increase is exclusive of
(Percentage increase) 

additional revenue resulting from new construction, improvements to property, newly constructed wind turbines, 
solar, biomass, and geothermal facilities, and any increase in the value of state assessed property, any annexations 
that have occurred and refunds made. 

Adopted this 10 day of November , 2023 . 

If additional signatures are necessary, please attach additional page. 

This form or its equivalent must be submitted to your county assessor prior to their calculation of the property tax 
levies. A certified budget/levy request, separate from this form is to be filed with the County Legislative Authority 
no later than November 30th. As required by RCW 84.52.020, that filing certifies the total amount to be levied by 
the regular property tax levy. The Department of Revenue provides the “Levy Certification” form (REV 64 0100) 
for this purpose. The form can be found at: http://dor.wa.gov/docs/forms/PropTx/Forms/LevyCertf.doc. 

To ask about the availability of this publication in an alternate format, please call 1-800-647-7706. Teletype (TTY) users may 
use the Washington Relay Service by calling 711. For tax assistance, call (360) 534-1400. 
REV 64 0101e (w) (12/9/14) 

62



SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE AND RESCUE 

RESOLUTION #2022-11 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2023 BUDGET 

WHEREAS, The Board of Fire Commissioners have met; and have considered the financial 
requirements for the fire district for the year 2023, and; 

WHEREAS, The Board of Fire Commissioners have reviewed the budget proposals submitted by 
staff and have made changes where appropriate;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The 2023 budget is hereby approved as submitted and attached hereto.

ADOPTED AT A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS, SNOHOMISH 
REGIONAL FIRE AND RESCUE THIS 10th DAY OF November 2022 

Rick Edwards, Commissioner Troy Elmore, Commissioner 

Randy Fay, Commissioner Paul Gagnon, Commissioner 

Jeff Schaub, Commissioner William Snyder, Commissioner 

Jim Steinruck, Commissioner Roy Waugh, Commissioner 

Randall Woolery, Commissioner  

ATTEST: 

District Secretary 

63



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 1

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
GENERAL FUND (CURRENT EXPENSE): Fund 001 $18,103,823.98 $18,103,823.98 $18,103,823.98 23-22
REVENUES- COMBINED Gen. fund resources % 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget VAR
Assessed Value 18,103,823,977$    18,103,823,977$    18,103,823,977$    
Beginning Cash  38% 43,230,980$           40,798,850$           35,623,128$           6%
One time Transfer from LSF 0% -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
Regular Levy 43% 49,261,457$           48,257,513$           35,681,186$           2%
EMS Levy 10% 11,449,615$           11,201,198$           10,911,960$           2%
State Taxes 0% 8,100$                    8,100$                    8,000$                    0%
Schools 0% 30,700$                  29,900$                  30,534$                  3%
Mill Creek Interlocal 0% -$                        4,336,227$             4,129,739$             -100%
Dept. of Corrections Contract 0% 376,934$                376,934$                351,084$                0%
County Fairgrounds Contract 0% 76,008$                  72,029$                  74,164$                  6%
District 16 Contracts ALS 0% 11,000$                  17,000$                  18,000$                  -35%
District 16 Property Tx. Contract 0% 21,500$                  20,300$                  24,000$                  6%
District 17 ALS 0% -$                        -$                        174,646$                0%
Sewer District Contract 0% 3,800$                    13,500$                  5,800$                    -72%
District 5 ALS Contract 0% 50,000$                  25,840$                  25,840$                  93%
Other Service Contracts 0% 16,000$                  16,000$                  10,000$                  0%
Transport Fees 2% 2,237,676$             2,663,900$             2,663,900$             -16%
GEMT 6% 6,897,321$             8,211,097$             7,373,625$             -16%
Brightwater Fees 0% 112,450$                112,450$                112,450$                0%
Plan Reviews & Permit Inspections 0% 83,325$                  82,500$                  50,000$                  1%
Interest Earned 0% 250,000$                144,000$                200,000$                74%
Grants ( State & Federal & Local) 0% 1,100$                    215,956$                1,200$                    -99%
Motor Vehicle Collision Charges 0% 31,500$                  52,400$                  30,000$                  -40%
Burn Permits 0% 9,100$                    11,100$                  8,000$                    -18%
First Aid Classes 0% -$                        -$                        1,000$                    0%
State Mobilization 0% -$                        373,844$                252,500$                -100%
Other Misc. + Zone 11 Cost Share 0% 14,800$                  14,800$                  20,000$                  0%
Illegal Burn Response 0% 600$                       600$                       1,600$                    0%
Medical Records 0% 1,800$                    1,600$                    1,200$                    13%
Address Signs 0% 1,000$                    700$                       300$                       43%
Insurance Recoveries 0% -$                        -$                        226,569$                0%
Refunds & Reimbursements 0% 125,000$                50,300$                  50,300$                  149%
Interfund Transfers In (Shop ) 0% 99,910$                  97,000$                  97,000$                  3%
GENERAL FUND TOTAL REVENUES 71,170,696$           76,406,787$           62,534,596$           -7%
GENERAL FUND - TOTAL RESOURCES 100% 114,401,676$         117,205,637$         98,157,724$           -2%



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 2

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES % of total budget 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget VAR
General Fund:
Legislative 0% 288,940$                270,934$                250,738$                7%
Administration 3% 2,811,674$             2,276,664$             2,175,556$             23%
Finance & Human Resources 2% 2,362,531$             1,943,360$             1,670,554$             22%
Fire Suppression 38% 36,329,729$           33,157,446$           31,057,488$           10%
Fire Prevention 1% 1,373,595$             981,445$                1,368,881$             40%
Training 3% 2,720,715$             2,446,046$             2,089,856$             11%
Logistics (Facilities) 2% 2,202,170$             2,033,026$             1,666,852$             8%
Part Time 0% 29,365$                  109,570$                617,715$                -73%
EMS 13% 12,635,577$           12,696,410$           13,321,034$           0%
Health & Safety 0% 299,065$                535,739$                237,464$                -44%
Non- Departmental 15% 14,010,753$           14,102,182$           7,688,753$             -1%
Technical Services 3% 2,896,049$             2,584,715$             2,116,639$             12%
Special Ops 0% 83,545$                  110,380$                75,500$                  -24%
Public Affairs 1% 613,842$                671,934$                890,575$                -9%
Strategic Planning 0% 168,326$                54,806$                  2,200$                    207%
GENERAL FUND TOTAL EXPENDITURE 81% 78,825,876$           73,974,657$           65,229,805$           7%

PROJ. ENDING CASH 35,575,801$           43,230,980$           32,927,919$           -18%



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 3

% of total budget 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget
Retirement Reserve Fund: Fund 002
Beginning Cash Balance 4,652,728$             3,953,368$             3,567,315$             
Investment Interest (net) 30,000$                  15,000$                  15,000$                  100%
Transfer in to Reserve 1,975,500$             1,975,500$             1,007,000$             0%
TOTAL RESOURCES 6,658,228$             5,943,868$             4,589,315$             

Retirement  Leave (S/L & Comp.) 0% 329,000$                901,730$                524,659$                -64%
Retirement Payouts Retirement Medical 0% 405,600$                389,410$                344,662$                4%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0$                                            734,600$                1,291,140$             869,321$                
PROJ. ENDING CASH 5,923,628$             4,652,728$             3,719,994$             

% of total budget 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget
Emergency Reserve Fund: Fund 003
Beginning Cash Balance 8,394,766$             7,809,766$             7,240,810$             
Investment Interest (net) 50,000$                  30,000$                  30,000$                  67%
Transfer in to Reserve 420,000$                555,000$                522,000$                -24%
TOTAL RESOURCES 8,864,766$             8,394,766$             7,792,810$             

Supression - Salaries & Benefits 0% -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
Aid & Rescue Salaries & Benefits 0% -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0% -$                        -$                        -$                        
PROJ. ENDING CASH 8,864,766$             8,394,766$             7,792,810$             

% of total budget 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget
PFMLA Fund  004
Beginning Cash Balance - Healthcare Fund -$                        134,067$                61,387$                  
Investment Interest (net) -$                        500$                       500$                       
Employee premiums -$                        80,000$                  80,000$                  
TOTAL RESOURCES -$                        214,567$                141,887$                

Benefits -$                        -$                        -$                        
Transfers Out -$                        7,820$                    7,820$                    
TOTAL EXPENDITURES #DIV/0! -$                        7,820$                    7,820$                    
PROJ. ENDING CASH -$                        206,747$                134,067$                



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 4

% of total budget 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget
Bond Fund: Fund 200
Beginning Cash Balance - Bond Fund 45,164$                  42,169$                  43,301$                  
Property Taxes -$                        -$                        698,257$                #DIV/0!
Transfers in from General Fund 514,655$                516,077$                -$                        0%
Investment Interest (net) 500$                       3,000$                    3,000$                    -83%
TOTAL RESOURCES 560,319$                561,246$                744,558$                

Facilities Station 33 Bonds 0% 321,625$                322,475$                323,175$                0%
Admin Bldg. Bonds 0% 193,030$                193,602$                193,082$                0%
County Refund Interest 0% 5$                           5$                           5$                           0%
Facilities Tax Limited Bonds 0% -$                        -$                        182,000$                0%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1% 514,660$                516,082$                698,262$                
PROJ. ENDING CASH 45,659$                  45,164$                  46,296$                  

% of total budget 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget
Construction Fund: Fund 300
Beginning Cash Balance - Construction Fund 5,013,198$             7,568,185$             6,072,389$             
Investment Interest (net) 45,000$                  40,000$                  40,000$                  13%
Station 76 payments 2023-2042 58,020$                  -$                        -$                        0%
Tower Rents 82,000$                  82,000$                  80,000$                  0%
Property Rents 19,400$                  19,400$                  21,000$                  0%
Admin bldg. Reimb. For utilities 85% 23,000$                  23,000$                  17,700$                  0%
Admin Building Rents 266,082$                266,082$                266,082$                0%
Non- revenues (Bonds) -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
Transfer in to Construction Fund 6,350,000$             6,350,000$             1,750,000$             0%
TOTAL RESOURCES 11,856,700$           14,348,667$           8,247,171$             

Facilities- Capital Outlay 7% 6,961,609$             9,160,559$             887,379$                -24%
Bond Issuance Costs 0% -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
Admin Building - Tenant Utilities 0% 26,910$                  26,910$                  26,910$                  0%
Admin Building - Maintenance 0% 148,000$                148,000$                148,000$                0%
Transfer Out to Bond Fund- Admin Bldg 0% -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7% 7,136,519$             9,335,469$             1,062,289$             
ENCUMBRANCES
PROJ. ENDING CASH 4,720,181$             5,013,198$             7,184,882$             



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 5

% of total budget 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget
Apparatus Replacement Fund: 301
Beginning Cash Balance 5,524,048$             7,854,741$             6,118,069$             
Loans for Apparatus -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
Rebates -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
Investment Interest (net) 30,000$                  20,000$                  20,000$                  50%
Local Option Loan for ambulance 0%
Transfer In from Construction Fund -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
Transfer In from General Fund 2,560,000$             2,418,275$             2,034,400$             6%
TOTAL RESOURCES 8,114,048$             10,293,016$           8,172,469$             

Admin- Capital Outlay 0% 173,386$                103,446$                -$                        68%
Fire Supresssion Leases 0% 117,600$                117,600$                217,586$                0%
Suppression - Capital Outlay 5% 4,658,947$             3,479,392$             2,966,077$             34%
Prevention - Capital Outlay 0% -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
Training- Capital Outlay 0% 69,002$                  151,000$                -$                        -54%
Logistics- Capital Outlay 0% 100,000$                82,400$                  20,000$                  21%
EMS 1% 840,000$                835,130$                -$                        1%
EMS Cap. Lease 0% -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 6% 5,958,935$             4,768,968$             3,203,663$             
ENCUMBRANCES (ADDS TO CASH BALANCE)
PROJ. ENDING CASH 2,155,113$             5,524,048$             4,968,806$             



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 6

% of total budget 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget
Equipment Replacement Fund: Fund 303
Beginning Cash Balance 1,686,330$             1,482,957$             1,440,382$             
Investment Interest (net) 9,000$                    20,000$                  20,000$                  -55%
Federal Grants -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
Transfer In from General Fund 1,109,660$             1,109,660$             1,109,660$             0%
TOTAL RESOURCES 2,804,990$             2,612,617$             2,570,042$             

Legislative 0% 105,700$                5,534$                    5,373$                    1810%
Admin 0% 115,175$                182,396$                77,591$                  -37%
Finance & Human Resources 0% -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
Suppression 0% 386,570$                497,141$                481,567$                -22%
Prevention 0% 40,000$                  54,784$                  48,274$                  -27%
Training 0% 2,016$                    16,962$                  18,801$                  -88%
Logistics 0% 95,018$                  33,998$                  82,008$                  179%
EMS 0% 109,984$                98,026$                  515,067$                12%
Health & Safety 0% 38,569$                  37,446$                  36,355$                  3%
Non-Departmental 0% -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
Technical Services 0% -$                        -$                        425,726$                0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1% 893,032$                926,287$                1,690,763$             
ENCUMBRANCES- ADDS TO CASH BALANCE
PROJ. ENDING CASH 1,911,958$             1,686,330$             879,279$                



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 7

% of total budget 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget
SHOP (ECFSS) 500, 501, 502
Beginning Cash Balance - Shop Fund 1,070,508$             1,161,443$             915,787$                
Charges for Services 2,025,600$             1,820,000$             1,820,000$             11%
Investment Interest (net) 5,000$                    5,000$                    5,000$                    0%
Misc. -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
Insurance Recoveries 0%
Interfund Transfers In (Shop Funds) 250,000$                250,000$                50,000$                  0%
TOTAL RESOURCES 3,351,108$             3,236,443$             2,790,787$             

Salaries 1% 851,800$                831,800$                758,134$                2%
Benefits 0% 381,260$                408,220$                368,553$                -7%
Supplies 0% 9,300$                    11,300$                  8,600$                    -18%
Fuel 0% 4,800$                    4,800$                    4,800$                    0%
Inventory 1% 520,000$                520,000$                510,000$                0%
Small Tools & Equipment 0% 8,000$                    8,000$                    8,000$                    0%
Professional Services 0% 39,100$                  21,000$                  16,000$                  86%
Communications 0% 3,500$                    5,000$                    5,000$                    -30%
Travel 0% 2,365$                    2,365$                    2,365$                    0%
Advertising 0% 500$                       500$                       500$                       0%
Rentals 0% 500$                       500$                       500$                       0%
Repair & maintenance 0% 2,000$                    2,000$                    2,000$                    0%
Miscellaneous 0% 6,650$                    3,450$                    3,450$                    93%
Capital Outlay 0% 0%
Interfund Transfers Out 0% 349,910$                347,000$                147,000$                1%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2% 2,179,685$             2,165,935$             1,834,902$             
ENCUMBRANCES- ADDS TO CASH BALANCE
PROJ. ENDING CASH 1,171,423$             1,070,508$             955,885$                

% of total budget 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget
Excise Tax - 611
Beginning Cash Balance -$                        (532)$                      -$                        
Investment Interest (net) -$                        -$                        -$                        
Excise Tax  20,000$                  20,000$                  20,000$                  
TOTAL RESOURCES 20,000$                  19,468$                  20,000$                  

Benefits -$                        -$                        -$                        
Payments 20,000$                  20,000$                  20,000$                  
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0% 20,000$                  20,000$                  20,000$                  
PROJ. ENDING CASH -$                        (532)$                      -$                        



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 8

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 99% 96,263,307$           92,998,539$           74,609,006$           
EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT CODE

ACCOUNT TITLE % of total budget 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget VAR
10 - WAGES 43% 41,717,368$           38,919,814$           37,892,086$           7%
20 - BENEFITS 15% 14,833,620$           14,026,256$           13,088,557$           6%
31 - SUPPLIES 1% 907,071$                990,478$                872,666$                -8%
32 - FUEL 0% 398,400$                268,800$                268,800$                48%
34 - INVENTORY SUPPLIES 1% 523,151$                515,648$                505,648$                1%
35 - SMALL TOOLS/MINOR EQPT. 1% 1,157,076$             1,178,759$             897,693$                -2%
41 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3% 2,970,165$             3,043,150$             2,681,890$             -2%
42 - COMMUNICATIONS 0% 313,440$                295,500$                407,040$                6%
43 - TRAVEL EXPENSES 0% 381,775$                261,515$                48,550$                  46%
44 - ADVERTISING 0% 7,400$                    7,400$                    2,600$                    0%
45 - RENTALS 0% 107,400$                94,400$                  73,200$                  14%
46 - (LIABILITY) INSURANCE 0% 428,835$                334,973$                334,973$                28%
47 - UTILITIES 0% 324,410$                316,410$                316,410$                3%
48 - REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 3% 2,833,014$             2,623,449$             2,277,533$             8%
49 - MISC. EXPENSES 2% 2,246,814$             1,993,527$             2,287,697$             13%
62 - LAND & IMPROVEMENTS 7% 6,961,609$             8,874,362$             834,936$                -22%
64 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 6% 6,087,859$             5,200,684$             4,087,689$             17%
70 - LEASES 0% 151,920$                148,224$                142,635$                2%
71 - PRINCIPAL ON G.O.BONDS 0% 357,000$                349,000$                515,000$                2%
75- CAPITAL LEASES - PRINCIPAL 0% 110,849$                107,621$                201,549$                3%
83 - INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT 0% 164,406$                177,057$                199,294$                -7%
00 - INTERFUND TRANSFERS 14% 13,279,725$           13,271,512$           6,672,560$             0%
TOTAL PROGRAM BUDGET 100% 96,263,307$           92,998,539$           74,609,006$           4%



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 9

ACCOUNT Description 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget VAR
PROGRAM BUDGET 96,263,307$           92,998,539$           74,609,006$           4%

LEGISLATIVE SERVICES - 501 394,640$                276,468$                256,111$                43%
001-501-522-10-10-01               Wages 86,100$                  86,100$                  100,013$                0%
001-501-522-10-20-06 Commissioner Retirement 10,800$                  10,800$                  3,600$                    0%
001-501-522-10-20-08               Medicare 1,250$                    1,250$                    1,500$                    0%
001-501-522-10-20-09 L&I 130$                       130$                       110$                       0%
001-501-522-10-20-13 Deferred Comp. -$                        -$                        2,000$                    #DIV/0!
001-501-522-10-20-14 AD&D -$                        3,390$                    3,390$                    -100%
001-501-522-10-20-15 PFMLA Tax 200$                       140$                       -$                        43%
001-501-522-10-41-03 Professional Services 120,000$                120,000$                120,000$                0%
001-501-522-10-43-01                Travel 53,900$                  30,200$                  6,300$                    78%
001-501-522-10-49-01 Dues 6,200$                    6,200$                    6,200$                    0%
001-501-522-10-49-02 Dues -Sno-Isle Fire Comm -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
001-501-522-10-49-03 Dues - WA Fire Comm. -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
001-501-522-10-49-04                 Other Misc. 1,700$                    2,700$                    2,700$                    -37%
001-501-522-45-49-01               Registrations 8,660$                    10,024$                  4,925$                    -14%

303-501-522-10-35-00        Tools & Eqpt. 5,700$                    5,534$                    5,373$                    3%
303-501-522-10-64-00 Capital Outlay 100,000$                -$                        -$                        #DIV/0!



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 10

ACCOUNT TITLE Description 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget VAR
ADMINISTRATION - 502 3,100,235$             2,562,506$             2,253,147$             21%
001-502-522-10-10-01                 Regular Wages 1,776,300$             1,429,084$             1,340,705$             24%
001-502-522-10-10-02               Overtime 3,150$                    3,000$                    2,500$                    5%
001-502-522-10-10-03 Leave Sell Back 163,000$                168,500$                170,000$                -3%
001-502-522-10-10-04 Comp -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
001-502-522-10-20-05               Med/ Dental 309,000$                259,850$                219,120$                19%
001-502-522-10-20-06 Retirement 144,600$                110,398$                126,263$                31%
001-502-522-10-20-07 Disability 3,320$                    2,730$                    4,764$                    22%
001-502-522-10-20-08 Medicare 28,500$                  23,146$                  21,770$                  23%
001-502-522-10-20-09 L&I 19,800$                  23,140$                  27,190$                  -14%
001-502-522-10-20-10 VEBA 21,000$                  23,275$                  61,149$                  -10%
001-502-522-10-20-13                 Deferred Comp. 21,000$                  8,336$                    9,220$                    152%
001-502-522-10-20-14 AD&D 4,500$                    4,250$                    4,250$                    6%
001-502-522-10-20-15 PFMLA Tax 3,040$                    1,790$                    -$                        70%
001-502-522-10-31-00            Supplies 26,000$                  26,000$                  23,000$                  0%
001-502-522-10-35-00                 Small Tools & Eqpt 4,000$                    4,000$                    4,000$                    0%
001-502-522-10-41-01 Professional Services 155,300$                95,365$                  68,890$                  63%
001-502-522-10-42-00 Communications (postage & sh 3,200$                    5,000$                    5,000$                    -36%
001-502-522-10-43-00           Travel 28,150$                  1,575$                    1,175$                    1687%
001-502-522-10-44-00 Advertising 6,900$                    6,900$                    2,100$                    0%
001-502-522-10-49-01               Dues 14,609$                  15,420$                  11,285$                  -5%
001-502-522-10-49-06        Other Misc. 20,805$                  20,805$                  10,775$                  0%
001-502-522-10-49-07 Service Awards 48,200$                  43,200$                  61,500$                  12%
001-502-522-45-49-02 Training Registration 7,300$                    900$                       900$                       711%

301-502-594-10-64-01 Capital Outlay- Apparatus 173,386$                103,446$                -$                        1$                 
303-502-522-10-35-00                 Tools & Eqpt- Computers & Mon -$                        104,109$                77,591$                  -100%
303-502-522-10-35-01 Computer Replacements 60,000$                  
303-502-522-10-35-02 Monitors 25,324$                  
303-502-522-10-35-03 Computer Software
303-502-522-10-35-04 Admin Computers & Monitors
303-502-522-10-35-05 Misc. Eqpt. Allowance 29,851$                  
303-502-594-10-64-01                 Cap. Outlay -$                        78,287$                  -$                        -100%



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 11

ACCOUNT TITLE Description 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget VAR
FINANCE & HUMAN RESOURCES - 503 2,362,531$             1,943,360$             1,670,554$             22%
001-503-522-10-10-01                 Regular Wages 1,475,200$             1,236,391$             1,055,149$             19%
001-503-522-10-10-02               Overtime 13,600$                  7,500$                    6,000$                    81%
001-503-522-10-10-03 Leave Sell Back 174,900$                133,500$                109,200$                31%
001-503-522-10-10-04 Comp 1,300$                    1,200$                    850$                       8%
001-503-522-10-20-05               Med/ Dental 359,000$                252,000$                224,350$                42%
001-503-522-10-20-06                 Retirement 172,900$                152,693$                158,961$                13%
001-503-522-10-20-07             Disability 4,000$                    2,800$                    5,882$                    43%
001-503-522-10-20-08                Medicare 25,300$                  22,493$                  17,252$                  12%
001-503-522-10-20-09            L&I 4,900$                    4,900$                    3,600$                    0%
001-503-522-10-20-10                 VEBA 10,500$                  12,000$                  29,338$                  -13%
001-503-522-10-20-13                 Deferred Comp. 38,300$                  32,152$                  26,302$                  19%
001-503-522-10-20-14 AD&D 2,000$                    1,070$                    1,070$                    87%
001-503-522-10-20-15 PFMLA Tax 3,450$                    2,300$                    -$                        50%
001-503-522-10-43-00           Travel 27,950$                  23,725$                  5,250$                    18%
001-503-522-10-45-00 Rentals 4,000$                    4,000$                    -$                        0%
001-503-522-10-49-01               Miscellaneous, Dues 1,964$                    1,900$                    1,500$                    3%
001-503-522-10-49-06 Other Misc 12,642$                  17,108$                  4,000$                    -26%
001-503-522-45-49-02 Training Registration 30,625$                  35,628$                  21,850$                  -14%

303-503-522-10-35-00                 Tools & Eqpt -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-503-594-10-64-01                 Cap. Outlay Computer Software/ Licensing 0%



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 12

ACCOUNT TITLE Description 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget VAR
FIRE SUPPRESSION - 504 41,492,846$           37,251,579$           34,722,718$           11%
001-504-522-20-10-01              Regular wages 20,785,000$           17,930,193$           18,374,338$           16%
001-504-522-20-10-02             Overtime 3,749,449$             4,584,768$             2,578,476$             -18%
001-504-522-20-10-03 Leave Sell Back 1,415,100$             1,466,300$             1,701,100$             -3%
001-504-522-20-10-04 Comp 367,000$                271,000$                132,100$                35%
001-504-522-20-20-05                Med/ Dental 4,466,000$             3,975,000$             3,974,625$             12%
001-504-522-20-20-06               Retirement 1,402,700$             1,199,769$             1,289,362$             17%
001-504-522-20-20-07              Disability 51,800$                  46,000$                  86,201$                  13%
001-504-522-20-20-08              Medicare 381,700$                326,946$                327,066$                17%
001-504-522-20-20-09              L&I 1,401,200$             1,245,000$             740,000$                13%
001-504-522-20-20-10                VEBA 6,700$                    23,850$                  59,839$                  -72%
001-504-522-20-20-13               Deferred Comp. 1,193,600$             993,772$                840,468$                20%
001-504-522-20-20-14 AD&D 5,000$                    4,450$                    4,450$                    12%
001-504-522-20-20-15 PFMLA Tax 53,010$                  33,300$                  -$                        59%
001-504-522-20-31-01               Operating Supplies 75,000$                  70,000$                  47,000$                  7%
001-504-522-20-31-03 SCBA Supplies 5,000$                    4,000$                    1,000$                    25%
001-504-522-20-31-07 Uniforms 199,850$                180,550$                177,800$                11%
001-504-522-20-31-10 Bunker Gear Supplies 50,000$                  30,000$                  35,000$                  67%
001-504-522-20-32-00             Fuel 195,600$                132,000$                132,000$                48%
001-504-522-20-35-00               Small Tools & Eqpt. 155,000$                225,000$                182,000$                -31%
001-504-522-20-41-01 Air Monitoring & Gas Calibration 10,000$                  8,580$                    9,310$                    17%
001-504-522-20-41-02 Hose Testing 20,000$                  15,000$                  12,000$                  33%
001-504-522-20-48-02 Repair & Maint. - Power Eqpt. 56,500$                  53,500$                  56,500$                  6%
001-504-522-20-48-11 Repair & maint.- Bunker Gear 32,000$                  56,000$                  32,000$                  -43%
001-504-522-20-48-12 SCBA Repair & Maintenance 7,000$                    7,000$                    7,000$                    0%
001-504-522-20-49-01             Command Veh. - Cost Share Di  -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
001-504-522-20-49-02             Regional Cost Share - Spec. Op 42,500$                  42,500$                  30,500$                  0%
001-504-522-20-49-04 Misc. 3,700$                    3,700$                    5,100$                    0%
001-504-528-00-41-00 Dispatch -SNO911 199,320$                225,065$                218,050$                -11%
001-504-528-00-41-02 Dispatch - 800 MHz -$                        4,203$                    4,203$                    -100%

300-504-594-22-75-04 Capital Outlay - D3 Apparatus/ Vehicles #DIV/0!
301-504-594-22-64-02 Capital Outlay - Apparatus/ Veh 4,658,947$             3,479,392$             2,966,077$             34%
301-504-594-22-75-02 Cap. Lease  Ladder Truck - Prin 110,849$                107,621$                104,486$                3%
301-504-594-22-75-04 Capital Lease Prin. D3 Engine -$                        -$                        97,063$                  #DIV/0!
301-504-594-22-83-02 Cap. Leases Int. Ladder 6,751$                    9,979$                    13,114$                  -32%
301-504-594-22-83-04 Cap. Leases Int. D3 Engine -$                        -$                        2,923$                    #DIV/0!
303-504-522-20-35-00             Hose &  Hose Applliances 86,664$                  184,140$                81,689$                  -53%
303-504-522-20-35-01 Cylinders -$                        -$                        -$                        0%



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 13

303-504-522-20-35-02 Radios/Radio Chargers -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-504-522-20-35-04 New Bunker Gear 236,446$                151,889$                147,465$                56%
303-504-522-20-35-05 Face Pieces -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-504-522-20-35-06 Data Modems -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-504-522-20-35-07 Ballistic Vests -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-504-522-20-35-08 Stokes Baskets -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-504-591-20-70-00 MDT Computers 63,460$                  61,612$                  59,817$                  3%
303-504-594-20-64-01 Hydraulic Rescue Tools -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-504-594-20-64-02 Capital Outlay -Fit Test Machine -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-504-594-20-64-03             Compressors -$                        -$                        106,827$                0%
303-504-594-20-64-04 Scott SCBA -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-504-594-20-64-05 Cylinders -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-504-594-20-64-06 Thermal Imaginig Cameras -$                        50,000$                  -$                        -100%
303-504-594-20-64-07 Rescue 42s (Extrication Eqpt.) -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-504-594-20-64-08 Drone Eqpt. -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-504-594-20-64-09 Polytector -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-504-594-20-64-10 Air Bag Kits -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-504-594-20-64-11 Night Vision Goggles -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-504-594-20-64-12 Fit Test Machines -$                        -$                        30,768$                  0%
303-504-594-20-64-13 Gas Monitors -$                        24,500$                  55,000$                  -100%
303-504-594-20-64-14 Outboard Motor -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-504-594-20-64-15 Boat Lift & Cover -$                        25,000$                  -$                        -100%



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 14

ACCOUNT TITLE Description 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget VAR
PREVENTION (CRR) - 505 1,413,595$             1,036,229$             1,417,155$             36%
001-505-522-30-10-01              Regular wages 793,500$                481,434$                834,446$                65%
001-505-522-30-10-02             Overtime 76,000$                  149,000$                15,000$                  -49%
001-505-522-30-10-03 Leave Sell Back 103,300$                50,060$                  132,740$                106%
001-505-522-30-10-04 Comp 4,300$                    4,000$                    550$                       8%
001-505-522-30-20-05                Med/ Dental 141,000$                115,890$                149,075$                22%
001-505-522-30-20-06 Retirement 66,300$                  50,754$                  76,470$                  31%
001-505-522-30-20-07 Disability 1,900$                    1,280$                    3,546$                    48%
001-505-522-30-20-08 Medicare 14,300$                  10,094$                  14,187$                  42%
001-505-522-30-20-09 L&I 33,100$                  16,160$                  21,800$                  105%
001-505-522-30-20-10 VEBA 3,000$                    3,005$                    22,088$                  0%
001-505-522-30-20-13               Deferred Comp. 36,300$                  17,773$                  17,446$                  104%
001-505-522-30-20-14 AD&D 1,800$                    1,800$                    1,800$                    0%
001-505-522-30-20-15 PFMLA Tax 1,970$                    960$                       -$                        105%
001-505-522-30-31-00      Operating Supplies 6,100$                    5,100$                    1,050$                    20%
001-505-522-30-31-02 GIS Supplies -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
001-505-522-30-35-00              Small Tools & Eqpt. 22,000$                  25,700$                  7,000$                    -14%
001-505-522-30-41-00 Professional Services 15,000$                  17,500$                  33,000$                  -14%
001-505-522-30-43-00                Travel 8,000$                    4,500$                    2,100$                    78%
001-505-522-30-49-00                Miscellaneous -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
001-505-522-30-49-02 Dues & Subscriptions 6,975$                    7,285$                    8,647$                    -4%
001-505-522-30-49-04 Software Licensing 26,150$                  10,450$                  22,069$                  150%
001-505-522-45-49-02 Training Registration 12,600$                  8,700$                    5,867$                    45%

301-505-594-22-64-01 Capital Outlay Apparatus -$                        -$                        -$                        #DIV/0!
303-505-522-30-35-00 GIS Workstation Monitors -$                        -$                        8,000$                    #DIV/0!
303-505-522-30-64-00              Capital Outlay- Software -$                        17,000$                  -100%
303-505-522-30-64-01 Knox Secure Devices & Knox E 40,000$                  31,784$                  40,274$                  26%
303-505-522-30-64-02 GIS Printer -$                        6,000$                    -$                        -100%



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 15

ACCOUNT TITLE Description 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget VAR
TRAINING - 506 2,791,733$             2,614,008$             2,108,657$             7%
001-506-522-45-10-01              Regular wages 830,300$                1,027,387$             806,979$                -19%
001-506-522-45-10-02             Overtime 50,000$                  26,000$                  60,000$                  92%
001-506-522-45-10-03 Leave Sell Back 134,600$                179,000$                156,400$                -25%
001-506-522-45-10-04 Comp 7,000$                    6,200$                    5,320$                    13%
001-506-522-45-20-05                Med/ Dental 191,000$                156,000$                144,575$                22%
001-506-522-45-20-06 Retirement 59,000$                  70,697$                  64,564$                  -17%
001-506-522-45-20-07 Disability 1,720$                    1,700$                    3,469$                    1%
001-506-522-45-20-08 Medicare 14,900$                  18,105$                  14,819$                  -18%
001-506-522-45-20-09 L&I 33,500$                  27,500$                  26,600$                  22%
001-506-522-45-20-10 VEBA 3,900$                    6,670$                    12,225$                  -42%
001-506-522-45-20-13               Deferred Comp. 45,400$                  31,016$                  25,060$                  46%
001-506-522-45-20-14 AD&D 2,100$                    1,700$                    1,700$                    24%
001-506-522-45-20-15 PFMLA Tax 1,950$                    1,630$                    -$                        20%
001-506-522-45-31-02         Operating Supplies 1,200$                    1,200$                    500$                       0%
001-506-522-45-31-03 Miscellaneous supplies 56,351$                  56,351$                  45,826$                  0%
001-506-522-45-34-00                Inventory 13,151$                  5,648$                    5,648$                    133%
001-506-522-45-35-00                Small Tools & Eqpt. 188,043$                115,552$                79,593$                  63%
001-506-522-45-41-01 Professional Services 21,000$                  6,500$                    15,000$                  223%
001-506-522-45-41-03 Chaplain Training 1,500$                    2,000$                    750$                       -25%
001-506-522-45-43-00          Travel 126,125$                85,565$                  22,000$                  47%
001-506-522-45-45-00 Rentals- Testing Facility 75,900$                  65,900$                  48,700$                  15%
001-506-522-45-49-00 Software Subscriptions & Licens 35,450$                  31,150$                  30,700$                  14%
001-506-522-45-49-01                Dues 750$                       750$                       750$                       0%
001-506-522-45-49-02       Registration 230,350$                244,600$                218,945$                -6%
001-506-522-45-49-03 EMT CBT -$                        -$                        12,700$                  0%
001-506-522-45-49-04 Simulator Warranty 15,125$                  15,125$                  15,125$                  0%
001-506-522-45-49-05 IFSAC testing 13,400$                  13,400$                  60,000$                  0%
001-506-522-45-49-06 Hazmat 16,500$                  -$                        -$                        0%
001-506-522-45-49-09 HR Training -$                        -$                        9,115$                    0%
001-506-522-45-49-10 Tuition 60,000$                  60,000$                  60,000$                  0%
001-506-522-45-49-19 Promotional Testing -$                        -$                        5,192$                    0%
001-506-522-45-49-23 Career Academy 360,000$                128,000$                64,000$                  181%
001-506-522-45-49-26 Rescue Swimmer Training & Ce 200$                       200$                       200$                       0%
001-506-522-45-49-32 CE Training for Peer Support -$                        -$                        6,300$                    #DIV/0!
001-506-522-45-49-37 PM Training - Harborview 110,300$                40,500$                  40,500$                  172%
001-506-522-45-49-43 Training Consortium 20,000$                  20,000$                  26,600$                  0%

301-506-594-45-64-01              Capital Outlay - Apparatus 69,002$                  151,000$                -$                        -54%
303-506-522-45-35-00                Tools & Eqpt. 2,016$                    3,914$                    3,801$                    -48%



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 16

303-506-594-45-64-00 Capital Outlay -$                        13,048$                  15,000$                  -100%
ACCOUNT TITLE Description 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget VAR

LOGISTICS- (FACILITIES) - 507 10,048,362$           12,000,970$           3,529,407$             -16%
001-507-522-45-49-02 Training Registration 10,500$                  10,500$                  8,000$                    0%
001-507-522-50-10-01              Regular wages 635,800$                580,236$                303,268$                10%
001-507-522-50-10-02 Overtime 2,400$                    2,400$                    1,800$                    0%
001-507-522-50-10-03 Leave Sell Back 57,200$                  12,000$                  16,300$                  377%
001-507-522-50-10-04 Comp -$                        -$                        620$                       #DIV/0!
001-507-522-50-20-05                Med/ Dental 138,000$                105,155$                59,900$                  31%
001-507-522-50-20-06 Retirement 59,400$                  62,059$                  43,444$                  -4%
001-507-522-50-20-07 Disability 1,550$                    1,550$                    2,311$                    0%
001-507-522-50-20-08 Medicare 10,100$                  9,806$                    4,640$                    3%
001-507-522-50-20-09 L&I 5,880$                    5,950$                    1,600$                    -1%
001-507-522-50-20-10 VEBA 11,200$                  11,960$                  6,088$                    -6%
001-507-522-50-20-13               Deferred Comp. 7,700$                    7,521$                    5,672$                    2%
001-507-522-50-20-14 AD&D 1,500$                    890$                       450$                       69%
001-507-522-50-20-15 PFMLA Tax 1,340$                    840$                       -$                        60%
001-507-522-50-31-00           Operating Supplies 75,000$                  75,000$                  75,000$                  0%
001-507-522-50-35-00              Small Tools & Equipment 90,000$                  80,000$                  62,000$                  13%
001-507-522-50-41-00 Professional Services 260,400$                258,400$                258,400$                1%
001-507-522-50-43-00 Travel 8,000$                    3,760$                    3,760$                    113%
001-507-522-50-45-00           Rentals 7,000$                    4,000$                    4,000$                    75%
001-507-522-50-47-01               Electric 125,000$                125,000$                125,000$                0%
001-507-522-50-47-02          Water 40,000$                  40,000$                  40,000$                  0%
001-507-522-50-47-03           Gas/Propane 80,000$                  72,000$                  72,000$                  11%
001-507-522-50-47-04                 Refuse 52,500$                  52,500$                  52,500$                  0%
001-507-522-50-48-00                Repair & Maintenance 483,500$                473,349$                489,350$                2%
001-507-522-50-49-00            Misc. 24,000$                  24,000$                  16,600$                  0%
001-507-522-50-49-02 Dues & Subscriptions 200$                       200$                       200$                       0%
001-507-522-50-49-04 Software Licensing 14,000$                  13,950$                  13,950$                  0%
001-507-594-50-63-00                 Capital Outlay -$                        -$                        -$                        0%

200-507-591-22-71-01              Principal Stn. Improvem't. Bond -$                        -$                        175,000$                #DIV/0!
200-507-591-22-71-02 Admin Bldg. Bonds - Principal 157,000$                154,000$                150,000$                2%
200-507-591-89-71-02 Principal Bonds Station 33 200,000$                195,000$                190,000$                3%
200-507-592-22-83-01              Interest Stn. Improvem't. Bonds -$                        -$                        7,000$                    #DIV/0!
200-507-592-89-83-02              Interest Bonds - Station 33 121,625$                127,475$                133,175$                -5%
200-507-592-89-83-03 Admin Bldg. Bonds - Interest 36,030$                  39,602$                  43,082$                  -9%
300-507-522-50-47-00 Admin Bldg. Utilities 26,910$                  26,910$                  26,910$                  0%
300-507-522-50-48-00 Maintenance 148,000$                148,000$                148,000$                0%



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 17

300-507-592-41-18-00 Bond Issuance Costs -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
300-507-594-50-62-00 New Construction 6,000,000$             5,161,800$             -$                        16%
300-507-594-50-62-01                 Other Improvements -$                        465,533$                223,922$                -100%
300-507-594-50-62-31 Stn. Improvements -31 744,296$                39,233$                  14,850$                  1797%
300-507-594-50-62-32 Stn. Improvements -32 -$                        286,197$                52,443$                  -100%
300-507-594-50-62-33 Stn. Improvements -33 -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
300-507-594-50-62-71 Stn Improvements - 71 18,293$                  1,683,731$             24,066$                  -99%
300-507-594-50-62-72 Stn Improvements - 72 105,992$                18,000$                  19,000$                  489%
300-507-594-50-62-74 Logistics Bldg 50,000$                  -$                        58,213$                  0%
300-507-594-50-62-76 Stn Improvements -76 -$                        -$                        32,000$                  0%
300-507-594-50-62-77 Stn Improvements -77 -$                        96,572$                  14,000$                  -100%
300-507-594-50-62-81 Stn Improvements - 81 43,028$                  137,901$                193,364$                -69%
300-507-594-50-62-82 Stn Improvements - 82 -$                        337,940$                145,638$                -100%
300-507-594-50-62-83 Stn Improvements - 83 -$                        933,652$                97,883$                  -100%
300-507-594-50-62-84 Stn Improvements - 84 -$                        -$                        12,000$                  0%
300-507-594-50-63-00 Capital Outlay -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
300-007-597-00-00-01 Transfer to Bond Fund -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
301-507-594-22-64-02            Capital Outlay - Apparatus / Veh 100,000$                82,400$                  20,000$                  21%
303-507-522-50-35-00 Station Furniture/ Chairs 12,668$                  12,299$                  11,941$                  3%
303-507-522-50-35-01 Station Mattresses & Boxspring 19,669$                  19,096$                  18,540$                  3%
303-507-522-50-35-02 Other Equipment 2,681$                    2,603$                    2,527$                    3%
303-507-522-50-35-03 Station Extractors -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-507-594-50-63-00 Station Capital Equipment- Locu 60,000$                  -$                        49,000$                  #DIV/0!



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 18

ACCOUNT TITLE Description 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget VAR
PART TIME - 508 29,365$                  109,570$                617,715$                -73%
001-508-522-20-10-01                Wages 16,425$                  76,000$                  457,276$                -78%
001-508-522-20-20-06 Retirement 750$                       5,600$                    54,017$                  -87%
001-508-522-20-20-08           Medicare 420$                       1,200$                    6,600$                    -65%
001-508-522-20-20-09 L & I 5,900$                    13,000$                  63,250$                  -55%
001-508-522-20-20-10 VEBA -$                        3,300$                    26,272$                  -100%
001-508-522-20-20-14                AD&D 600$                       5,100$                    5,100$                    -88%
001-508-522-20-20-15 PFMLA Tax 70$                         170$                       -$                        -59%
001-508-522-20-20-16               Life Insurance -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
001-508-522-20-49-00 Chaplain Dues 5,200$                    5,200$                    5,200$                    0%



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 19

ACCOUNT TITLE Description 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget VAR
AID & RESCUE - 509 13,585,561$           13,629,566$           13,836,101$           0%
001-509-522-20-10-01            Regular Wages 6,404,600$             6,370,000$             6,618,809$             1%
001-509-522-20-10-02               Overtime 1,050,182$             927,298$                1,021,504$             13%
001-509-522-20-10-03 Leave Sell Back 294,000$                440,000$                524,120$                -33%
001-509-522-20-10-04 Comp Time 74,000$                  59,000$                  42,700$                  25%
001-509-522-20-20-05               Med/ Dental 1,291,000$             1,398,000$             1,397,750$             -8%
001-509-522-20-20-06               Retirement 416,200$                412,000$                452,375$                1%
001-509-522-20-20-07          Disability 13,600$                  14,500$                  28,131$                  -6%
001-509-522-20-20-08              Medicare 113,800$                112,600$                115,062$                1%
001-509-522-20-20-09              L&I 307,900$                318,000$                226,000$                -3%
001-509-522-20-20-10 VEBA 4,320$                    5,800$                    9,378$                    -26%
001-509-522-20-20-13                Deferred Comp. 367,700$                325,000$                271,511$                13%
001-509-522-20-20-14 AD&D 700$                       700$                       700$                       0%
001-509-522-20-20-15 PFMLA Tax 15,460$                  11,500$                  -$                        34%
001-509-522-20-31-01 Fair Supplies 1,000$                    600$                       600$                       67%
001-509-522-20-32-00             Fuel 198,000$                132,000$                132,000$                50%
001-509-522-20-35-00                Small Tools & Equipment 40,315$                  36,050$                  45,067$                  12%
001-509-522-20-41-02 Professoinal Services 55,000$                  55,000$                  48,000$                  0%
001-509-522-20-41-05 Systems Design & Medicare Au 170,000$                186,000$                186,000$                -9%
001-509-522-20-41-06 Biohazard Waste Removal 5,000$                    4,800$                    5,000$                    4%
001-509-522-20-41-11 Sno Co MPD & EMS 48,400$                  48,400$                  56,000$                  0%
001-509-522-20-41-12 Sno Co EMS -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
001-509-522-20-41-13 GEMT & Medicare Data collecti  65,000$                  65,000$                  65,000$                  0%
001-509-522-20-43-00 Travel 12,000$                  8,800$                    -$                        36%
001-509-522-20-45-00             Rentals 20,000$                  20,000$                  20,000$                  0%
001-509-522-20-48-01               Repair & Maint - Equipment 368,000$                365,500$                359,500$                1%
001-509-522-20-49-01            Dues 1,180$                    2,500$                    2,000$                    -53%
001-509-522-20-49-02 Software Subscriptions & Licens 169,750$                145,000$                141,036$                17%
001-509-522-20-49-03 Printing & Binding -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
001-509-522-20-49-04 Other Miscellaneous 2,500$                    4,000$                    2,500$                    -38%
001-509-522-30-31-01            Supplies - Medications  & Medic  300,000$                275,000$                80,000$                  9%
001-509-522-30-31-02                Supplies - Medical Supplies -$                        -$                        252,000$                #DIV/0!
001-509-522-45-49-02 Training Registration 18,700$                  20,300$                  11,000$                  -8%
001-509-528-00-41-00 Dispatch - SNO911 797,270$                900,250$                872,180$                -11%
001-509-528-00-41-02 Dispatch - 800 MHz -$                        16,812$                  16,812$                  -100%
001-509-589-26-49-00            Transport Refunds 10,000$                  16,000$                  16,000$                  -38%
001-509-594-20-64-00       Capital Outlay- Earmarks -$                        -$                        302,300$                #DIV/0!

301-509-594-22-64-02            Capital Outlay - Apparatus / Veh -$                        385,130$                -$                        -100%



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 20

301-509-594-22-64-03 Capital Outlay - Ambulance 840,000$                450,000$                -$                        87%
301-509-594-22-75-03 Capital Lease - Ambulance -$                        -$                        -$                        #DIV/0!
301-509-594-22-83-01 Capital Lease - Ambulance Inte -$                        -$                        -$                        #DIV/0!
303-509-522-20-35-01 EPCR Computers -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-509-522-20-35-02 MSO/MSA Computers -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-509-522-20-35-03 AEDs -$                        15,914$                  -$                        -100%
303-509-522-20-35-04 Oxygen Lifts -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-509-522-20-35-05 Data Modems -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-509-522-20-35-06 TV Monitor -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-509-522-20-35-07 CPAP Machines -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-509-522-20-35-09 Dopplers -$                        -$                        5,250$                    0%
303-509-522-20-35-10 Ultrasound -$                        3,000$                    -$                        -100%
303-509-591-20-70-00 MDT Computers 63,460$                  61,612$                  59,817$                  3%
303-509-594-20-64-00 Cap. Outlay Cardiac Monitors (2 -$                        -$                        450,000$                0%
303-509-594-20-64-02 Cap Outlay Gurneys -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-509-594-20-64-03 Cap Outlay Stair Chair - Retro -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-509-594-20-64-04 Cap. Outlay - Lucas CPR Devic -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-509-594-20-64-05 Cap Outlay Parapak Ventilators -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-509-594-20-64-06 Lucas CPR Device 20,299$                  -$                        -$                        0%
303-509-594-20-64-07 Video Laryngoscopes 26,225$                  -$                        -$                        0%
303-509-594-20-64-08 Cap. Outlay - Power Load -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
303-509-594-20-64-09 Knox Med Vault -$                        17,500$                  -$                        -100%



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 21

ACCOUNT TITLE Description 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget VAR
HEALTH & SAFETY - 510 337,634$                573,185$                273,819$                -41%
001-510-522-20-20-15 Member Assistance Program 8,000$                    8,000$                    8,000$                    0%
001-510-522-20-31-01 Operating Supplies 3,500$                    145,000$                2,700$                    -98%
001-510-522-20-35-01 Small Tools & Equipment 3,750$                    6,905$                    3,500$                    -46%
001-510-522-20-41-01 Screening & Testing 21,425$                  24,425$                  20,800$                  -12%
001-510-522-20-41-06 Annual Physicals                            178,200$                118,000$                118,000$                51%
001-510-522-20-41-07 Hygenists, Safety Consultation/ 11,140$                  9,140$                    1,000$                    22%
001-510-522-20-41-08 Mental Health Services 2,400$                    2,400$                    5,000$                    0%
001-510-522-20-43-00 Travel 38,125$                  91,625$                  -$                        -58%
001-510-522-20-48-00 Repair & Maintenance 6,500$                    6,000$                    3,000$                    8%
001-510-522-20-49-00 Fitness Trainers 4,140$                    1,188$                    944$                       248%
001-510-522-45-49-00 Training Registration 15,000$                  31,825$                  3,200$                    -53%
001-510-522-20-49-01 Dues & Subscriptions 885$                       2,275$                    8,945$                    -61%
001-510-522-20-49-04 Software Subscription & Licensi 6,000$                    88,956$                  62,375$                  -93%

303-510-522-20-35-00 Fitness Eqpt. 38,569$                  37,446$                  36,355$                  3%



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 22

ACCOUNT TITLE Description 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget VAR
SHOP - 511 2,179,685$             2,165,935$             1,834,902$             1%
050-511-522-60-10-01                 Regular Wages 850,000$                830,000$                754,134$                2%
050-511-522-60-10-02 Overtime 1,800$                    1,800$                    4,000$                    0%
050-511-522-30-20-05               Med/ Dental 222,000$                209,000$                203,946$                6%
050-511-522-30-20-06 Retirement 88,500$                  85,200$                  104,288$                4%
050-511-522-30-20-07 Disability 8,200$                    8,200$                    8,775$                    0%
050-511-522-30-20-08 Medicare 12,400$                  12,100$                  10,829$                  2%
050-511-522-30-20-09 L&I 24,900$                  24,840$                  21,700$                  0%
050-511-522-30-20-11 Deferred Comp. 16,600$                  16,130$                  15,016$                  3%
050-511-522-60-20-14 AD&D 1,800$                    3,400$                    -$                        -47%
050-511-522-60-20-15 PFMLA Tax 1,860$                    1,350$                    -$                        38%
050-511-522-60-31-01 Uniforms & Protective eqpt. 2,800$                    2,800$                    2,100$                    0%
050-511-522-60-31-02 Vehicle Supplies 5,000$                    7,000$                    5,000$                    -29%
050-511-522-60-31-03 Office Supplies 1,000$                    1,000$                    1,000$                    0%
050-511-522-60-31-04 Hydration Supplies 500$                       500$                       500$                       0%
050-511-522-60-31-05 Shop Supplies 10,000$                  10,000$                  10,000$                  0%
050-511-522-60-32-00 Fuel 4,800$                    4,800$                    4,800$                    0%
050-511-522-60-34-01 Parts- Other Agencies 510,000$                510,000$                500,000$                0%
050-511-522-60-35-00                 Small Tools & Eqpt 8,000$                    8,000$                    8,000$                    0%
050-511-522-60-35-01 Tool Allowance 5,000$                    5,000$                    4,000$                    0%
050-511-522-60-41-02 Software Updates 4,400$                    -$                        -$                        #DIV/0!
050-511-522-60-41-03 Professional Services - Hazmat 2,000$                    2,000$                    2,000$                    0%
050-511-522-60-41-04 Laundry 5,200$                    5,200$                    5,200$                    0%
050-511-522-60-41-05 Vehicle Damage 1,000$                    1,000$                    1,000$                    0%
050-511-522-60-41-06 Drug & Alcohol Testing 500$                       500$                       500$                       0%
050-511-522-60-41-07 Computer Services 1,000$                    1,000$                    1,000$                    0%
050-511-522-60-41-08 Software Maint. Fees 23,000$                  9,500$                    4,500$                    142%
050-511-522-60-41-10 Professional Services -Misc. 1,000$                    800$                       800$                       25%
050-511-522-60-41-11 Professional Services - Occupa  1,000$                    1,000$                    1,000$                    0%
050-511-522-60-42-00            Communications 3,500$                    5,000$                    5,000$                    -30%
050-511-522-60-43-00           Travel 2,365$                    2,365$                    2,365$                    0%
050-511-522-60-44-00 Advertising 500$                       500$                       500$                       0%
050-511-522-60-45-00                 Rental - Copier  Expense 500$                       500$                       500$                       0%
050-511-522-60-48-01              Repair & Maintenance- Tools & 2,000$                    2,000$                    2,000$                    0%
050-511-522-60-49-01               Dues 150$                       150$                       150$                       0%
050-511-522-60-49-04 Other Misc. 300$                       300$                       300$                       0%
050-511-522-45-49-01 Training 6,200$                    3,000$                    3,000$                    107%
050-511-597-00-00-00 Transfers to Shop Funds 250,000$                250,000$                50,000$                  0%
050-511-597-00-00-01 Transfers to General Fund- Sho  99,910$                  97,000$                  97,000$                  3%
051-511-522-10-20-15 Leave Accrual buy-Out -$                        43,000$                  -$                        -100%



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 23

ACCOUNT Description 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget VAR
NON-DEPARTMENTAL - 512 14,765,358$           15,413,327$           8,578,079$             -4%
001-512-522-10-41-00 Labor Attorney 84,000$                  77,000$                  77,000$                  9%
001-512-522-10-41-02                  Bank Fees 4,500$                    3,600$                    2,580$                    25%
001-512-522-10-41-03 Legal Services 200,000$                294,000$                70,000$                  -32%
001-512-522-10-41-12 State Auditor 28,600$                  28,600$                  28,600$                  0%
001-512-522-10-49-06 Rebranding 294,993$                399,487$                612,030$                -26%
001-512-522-20-20-14                Unemployment Comp. 15,000$                  15,000$                  15,000$                  0%
001-512-522-41-46-00         Insurance 428,835$                334,973$                334,973$                28%
001-512-589-10-41-04              Refund Int. - Gen Fund 10$                         10$                         10$                         0%
001-512-591-10-70-00                 Rental - Copier  Lease 25,000$                  25,000$                  23,000$                  0%
001-512-597-00-00-01 Transfer to Apparatus Fund 2,560,000$             2,418,275$             2,034,400$             6%
001-512-597-00-00-02 Transfer to Retirement Reserve 1,975,500$             1,975,500$             1,007,000$             0%
001-512-597-00-00-03 Transfer to Emergency Reserve 420,000$                555,000$                522,000$                -24%
001-512-597-00-00-04 Transfer to Equipment Fund 1,109,660$             1,109,660$             1,109,660$             0%
001-512-597-00-00-05 Transfer to Construction Fund 6,350,000$             6,350,000$             1,750,000$             0%
001-512-597-00-00-06 Transfer to Bond Fund 514,655$                516,077$                -$                        0%

002-512-517-20-20-01      Retirement Reserve- Back Wag -$                        -$                        73,370$                  #DIV/0!
002-512-517-20-20-05      Retirement Health Benefits 405,600$                389,410$                258,898$                4%
002-512-517-20-20-06 Retirement Reserve -Retiremen -$                        -$                        3,827$                    #DIV/0!
002-512-517-20-20-08 Retirement Reserve Benefits -$                        -$                        1,067$                    #DIV/0!
002-512-517-20-20-13 Retirement reserve- Def. Comp -$                        -$                        7,500$                    #DIV/0!
002-512-522-10-20-15                Leave Accrual Buy-Out 329,000$                901,730$                524,659$                -64%
004-512-597-00-00-00 PFMLA Transfers Out -$                        -$                        102,500$                #DIV/0!
200-512-589-10-41-01                Refund Interest - Bond Fund 5$                           5$                           5$                           0%
303-512-522-20-35-00 Equipment -Contingency -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
611-512-589-00-00-00 Excise Tax 20,000$                  20,000$                  20,000$                  0%



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 24

Description 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget VAR
TECHNICAL SERVICES - 513 2,896,049$             2,584,715$             2,542,365$             12%
001-513-522-10-35-00 IT - Small Tools & Equipment 59,500$                  59,500$                  59,500$                  0%
001-513-522-10-41-04 IT Services 450,000$                400,000$                353,800$                13%
001-513-522-10-42-00 Telephones- Cellular Services 95,000$                  95,000$                  276,000$                0%
001-513-522-10-49-04 Software Licensing 386,720$                358,720$                148,721$                8%
001-513-522-20-31-02 Radio supplies 20,000$                  20,000$                  20,000$                  0%
001-513-522-20-48-01 Repair & Maint - Apparatus 1,714,014$             1,500,000$             1,165,583$             14%
001-513-522-20-48-03 Repair & Maint.- Radios & MDT 11,000$                  7,820$                    7,820$                    41%
001-513-522-45-49-00 Training Registration 2,000$                    2,000$                    2,000$                    0%
001-513-522-45-49-02 Dues & Subsciptions 75$                         75$                         75$                         0%
001-513-522-45-49-00 Other Misc -$                        -$                        -$                        #DIV/0!
001-513-522-50-42-01 Telephone Network - Internet, C 155,240$                140,000$                81,540$                  11%
001-513-522-50-43-00 Travel 2,500$                    1,600$                    1,600$                    56%

303-513-522-45-49-00 Software Licensing -$                        -$                        425,726$                #DIV/0!



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 25

Description 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget VAR
SPECIAL OPERATIONS - 514 83,545$                  110,380$                75,500$                  -24%
001-514-522-20-31-04 Hazmat Supplies 7,000$                    4,950$                    5,000$                    41%
001-514-522-20-31-08 Disaster Preparedness Supplies 4,000$                    11,500$                  4,000$                    -65%
001-514-522-20-31-09 Rescue Swimmer Supplies 10,000$                  11,657$                  10,000$                  -14%
001-514-522-20-31-11 Rescue Tech PPE 6,570$                    6,570$                    7,500$                    0%
001-514-522-20-35-01 Wildland Gear 25,000$                  25,000$                  25,000$                  0%
001-514-522-20-35-02 Hazmat Team Eqpt. 5,880$                    5,880$                    1,500$                    0%
001-514-522-20-35-03 Rescue Swimmer Eqpt. 14,500$                  34,228$                  10,000$                  -58%
001-514-522-20-35-04 Tech Rescue Eqpt. 5,000$                    5,000$                    5,000$                    0%
001-514-522-20-45-00 Santicans 1,095$                    1,095$                    500$                       0%
001-514-522-20-43-01 Wildland Travel 2,000$                    2,000$                    2,000$                    0%
001-514-522-20-48-13 Repair & Maint. - Water Rescue  2,500$                    2,500$                    5,000$                    0%



 2023 Draft Budget 10-20-2022

Page 26

Description 2023 budget 2022 budget 2021 budget VAR
PUBLIC AFFAIRS - 515 613,842$                671,934$                890,575$                -9%
001-515-522-30-10-01              Regular wages 289,500$                333,118$                464,010$                -13%
001-515-522-30-10-02 Overtime 22,012$                  26,415$                  25,379$                  -17%
001-515-522-30-10-03 Leave Sell Back 10,350$                  20,930$                  76,300$                  -51%
001-515-522-30-10-05 Med/ Dental 67,000$                  78,885$                  81,500$                  -15%
001-515-522-30-10-06 Retirement 33,500$                  39,404$                  53,034$                  -15%
001-515-522-30-10-07 Disability 750$                       700$                       2,250$                    7%
001-515-522-30-10-08 Medicare 4,700$                    5,529$                    8,197$                    -15%
001-515-522-30-10-09 L&I 1,050$                    1,108$                    11,485$                  -5%
001-515-522-30-10-10 VEBA 7,320$                    6,000$                    15,140$                  22%
001-515-522-30-20-13               Deferred Comp. 5,500$                    6,845$                    5,510$                    -20%
001-515-522-30-20-14 AD&D 1,800$                    1,800$                    1,800$                    0%
001-515-522-30-20-15 PFMLA Tax 710$                       570$                       -$                        25%
001-515-522-30-31-01 PIO/PEO Supplies 32,000$                  30,000$                  63,890$                  7%
001-515-522-30-31-02 First Aid Supplies 5,500$                    13,500$                  -$                        -59%
001-515-522-30-35-00 Small Tools & Eqpt. - PIO 10,000$                  3,000$                    3,000$                    233%
001-515-522-30-41-00 Professional Services 5,000$                    5,000$                    -$                        0%
001-515-522-30-42-01 Communications 56,500$                  50,500$                  39,500$                  12%
001-515-522-30-43-00 Travel- PIO 3,000$                    3,300$                    2,000$                    -9%
001-515-522-30-48-00 Repair & Maintenance- PIO 2,000$                    1,780$                    1,780$                    12%
001-515-522-30-49-01               Printing & binding 42,000$                  36,300$                  32,300$                  16%
001-515-522-30-49-02 Training registration- other 2,200$                    -$                        -$                        0%
001-515-522-30-49-04 Software Licensing -PIO 4,850$                    4,050$                    1,400$                    20%
001-515-522-30-49-06 Other Misc. 1,000$                    1,000$                    1,000$                    0%
001-515-522-45-49-02 Training Registration- PIO 5,600$                    2,200$                    1,100$                    155%



 

 

 
 

SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE AND RESCUE 
 

RESOLUTION #2022-12 
 

A RESOLUTION TO SURPLUS EQUIPMENT 

 

WHEREAS, Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue presently owns the equipment listed on the attached Exhibit 
A " Equipment:”  
 
WHEREAS, The District no longer has a need for the Equipment and the Equipment is surplus to the needs of the 
District; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. The Equipment is surplus to the needs of the District. 

2. The Fire Chief or designee(s) is authorized to sell or otherwise dispose of the Vehicles and 
Equipment using commercially reasonable methods established by the Fire Chief or designee. 

 
 
ADOPTED AT A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS, SNOHOMISH REGIONAL 
FIRE AND RESCUE THIS XXX DAY OF XXX 2022. 
 
 
             
Rick Edwards, Commissioner   Troy Elmore, Commissioner 
      
            
Randy Fay, Commissioner   Paul Gagnon, Commissioner 
 
            
Jeff Schaub, Commissioner   Jim Steinruck, Commissioner 
 
       
Roy Waugh, Commissioner 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
      
District Secretary 
 
 
 
 

64



Appendix A 

Item Quantity Serial #/VIN Inventory Number 
License 

# 
Beverage air 

Fridge 1 N/A 3669 N/A 
Snowshoes 6 pair N/A N/A N/A 

Veridesk 2 N/A N/A N/A 
Fire 

Extinguishers 11 N/A N/A N/A 
File Cabinet 6 N/A N/A N/A 

Small File 
Drawer 3 N/A N/A N/A 

Large File 
Drawer 2 N/A N/A N/A 

Desk Hutch 1 N/A N/A N/A 
Webber BBQ 1 N/A N/A N/A 

Honda PPV Fan 1 
GC02-

2078977 N/A N/A 

Honda PPV Fan 1 
GC02-

3909974 D3-00775 N/A 

1 3/4 Hose 27 N/A 
19-25,17-10,17-19,18-016,19-07,13-23,19-12,13-37,13-1,13-40,11-02,13-

41 N/A 
10-03,17-2,13-49,18-010,17-43,19-10,13-19,19-72,17-48,13-20,13-27,13-

22, 
13-44,17-22,13-12

2 1/2 hose 24 N/A 
00-13,19-35,19-38,19-37,95-02,10-40,09-03,00-02,12-05,10-02,12-04,16-

43 N/A 
16-45,95-20,95-06,10-72,19-36,10-11,12-03,95-21,12-07,16-42,12-01,14-

022 
Bunker Pants 1 1310002146 P-1403 N/A 
Bunker Pants 1 1207001749 N/A N/A 
Bunker Pants 1 1307011660 P-0199 N/A 
Bunker Pants 1 1307011664 P-0160 N/A 
Bunker Jacket 1 1307011643 C-0240 N/A 
Bunker Jacket 1 1307011655 C-0160 N/A 
Bunker Jacket 1 1310002129 C-1403 N/A 

65



Page 1 of 3 

SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE 
163 Village Court,  

Monroe, Washington 98272 
(360) 794-7666 (Fax (360) 794-0959

www.firedistrict7.com

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE MEDICAL BENEFITS 
IN EXCHANGE FOR EARLY RETIREMENT 

This Agreement is entered into by and between the Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue, a Washington 

Municipal Corporation (District), and Brian Hyatt, a uniformed LEOFF 2 employee of the District (“Employee”). 

RECITALS: 

A. District is a Washington municipal corporation which employs several employees including employee.

B. Employee is a uniformed LEOFF 2 employee of the District having first been employed as a uniformed

employee in the State of Washington on June 3, 1992, and with the District on June 3, 1992.

C. Employee meets all the eligibility requirements to retire. Employee is at least 53 years of age, obtained 78

years as outlined in Resolution 2019-14, vested in the LEOFF System, and otherwise eligible to retire from

the District, but is not yet eligible for Medicare.

D. Employee and District recognize that the cost of health insurance discourages many, including employee,

from retiring from the District prior to Medicare eligibility.

E. The District has determined that LEOFF 2 employees who are vested in the LEOFF System, otherwise

eligible to retire, and who elect to retire from the District before Medicare eligibility, provide a cost savings

to the District which can be shared with such retirees by the District providing and paying a retiree medical

benefit to those individuals on the following terms and conditions.

Now based upon the above recitals it is agreed as follows: 

1. Employee agrees to and shall retire from the District effective on the 1st day of June 2023. In exchange for

employee’s agreement to retire from the District, on the 1st day of June 2023, the District agrees to and

shall pay the cost for employee’s health insurance from and after employee’s effective date of retirement

from the District, on the terms and conditions as set forth in Resolution Number 2019-14 adopted by the

Board of Commissioners on the 10th day of November, 2023, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit

A. Such obligation is a matter of contract between the District and Employee and is enforceable as such.

66

http://www.firedistrict7.com/


Page 2 of 3  

2. This agreement supersedes any effective date of the attached Resolution and shall survive its expiration. 
 

The Resolution is attached simply to show the terms and conditions of the Agreement as incorporated via 

Paragraphs 1-10 in said Resolution. 

3. It is agreed this Contract shall survive any merger, consolidation by the District with any other District or 

municipality including but not limited to, mergers, contractual consolidations and participation in a regional 

fire authority and that the District agrees to and shall provide that such Contract is honored and effective 

by any consolidated entity. The District agrees not to enter any consolidation that impairs this Contract. 

4. Annually the retiree shall be required to report any other insurance coverage provided to the retiree on a 

department Insurance Status Request form. Failure by the retiree to complete and return this form may 

result in the denial of future insurance coverage. 

5.   In the event the retiree is provided other medical insurance, including but not limited to, through other 

employment or spouse at no expense to the employee or spouse, the retiree shall immediately notify the 

District or its successor in writing of such receipt and the District or successor shall immediately cease 

providing medical coverage as set forth in this Agreement. In the event the retiree has available to him/her, 

a comparable insurance at a lower rate than the insurance provided by the District or successor, the retiree 

will enroll in that plan and the District or its successor will reimburse the cost of the premium up to the 

amount described in Exhibit A. If for any reason the retiree loses the other medical coverage as described 

above, he or she shall immediately notify the District or successor in writing prior to the lapsing of the 

coverage and the District or successor shall again provide medical coverage as set forth in Paragraphs 5 

through 8 of Exhibit A using the formula as if the retiree had continued coverage without interruption. 

Failure to notify the District or its successor of the availability of other medical insurance shall subject the 

employee to liability and recoupment by the District or its successor for the cost of any premiums where 

insurance was provided by the District or its successor when the retiree had available to him/her other 

medical insurance as set forth above. 

6.   Should the retiree be denied coverage by the District or its successor, he/she shall have the right to appeal 

the decision to the District. The appeals board shall be comprised of two (2) members from Labor, two (2) 

members from Administration and one (1) Commissioner. It shall be the responsibility of the retiree to 

provide all documentation to validate his/her appeal. 

67



Page 3 of 3 

Dated this  day of _, 20 . 

Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue 

by and through its Board of Commissioners 

Brian Hyatt, Battalion Chief 

Agreed to and approved by the International Association of Firefighter Local 2781 to the extent required 

By:  

Its  

68



Page 1 of 3  

SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE 
163 Village Court,  

Monroe, Washington 98272 
 (360) 794-7666 (Fax (360) 794-0959 

www.firedistrict7.com 
 

 
 

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE MEDICAL BENEFITS 
IN EXCHANGE FOR EARLY RETIREMENT 

 
This Agreement is entered into by and between the Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue, a Washington 

Municipal Corporation (District), and Steve Guptill, a uniformed LEOFF 2 employee of the District (“Employee”). 

RECITALS: 
 

A. District is a Washington municipal corporation which employs several employees including employee. 
 

B. Employee is a uniformed LEOFF 2 employee of the District having first been employed as a uniformed 

employee in the State of Washington on February 1, 1993, and with the District on February 1, 1993. 

C. Employee meets all the eligibility requirements to retire. Employee is at least 53 years of age, obtained 78 

years as outlined in Resolution 2019-14, vested in the LEOFF System, and otherwise eligible to retire from 

the District, but is not yet eligible for Medicare. 

D. Employee and District recognize that the cost of health insurance discourages many, including employee, 

from retiring from the District prior to Medicare eligibility. 

E. The District has determined that LEOFF 2 employees who are vested in the LEOFF System, otherwise 

eligible to retire, and who elect to retire from the District before Medicare eligibility, provide a cost savings 

to the District which can be shared with such retirees by the District providing and paying a retiree medical 

benefit to those individuals on the following terms and conditions. 

Now based upon the above recitals it is agreed as follows: 
 

1. Employee agrees to and shall retire from the District effective on the 1st day of July, 2023. In exchange for 

employee’s agreement to retire from the District, on the 1st day of July 2023, the District agrees to and shall 

pay the cost for employee’s health insurance from and after employee’s effective date of retirement from 

the District, on the terms and conditions as set forth in Resolution Number 2019-14 adopted by the Board 

of Commissioners on the 10th day of November, 2023, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

Such obligation is a matter of contract between the District and Employee and is enforceable as such. 

69

http://www.firedistrict7.com/


Page 2 of 3  

2. This agreement supersedes any effective date of the attached Resolution and shall survive its expiration. 
 

The Resolution is attached simply to show the terms and conditions of the Agreement as incorporated via 

Paragraphs 1-10 in said Resolution. 

3. It is agreed this Contract shall survive any merger, consolidation by the District with any other District or 

municipality including but not limited to, mergers, contractual consolidations and participation in a regional 

fire authority and that the District agrees to and shall provide that such Contract is honored and effective 

by any consolidated entity. The District agrees not to enter any consolidation that impairs this Contract. 

4. Annually the retiree shall be required to report any other insurance coverage provided to the retiree on a 

department Insurance Status Request form. Failure by the retiree to complete and return this form may 

result in the denial of future insurance coverage. 

5.   In the event the retiree is provided other medical insurance, including but not limited to, through other 

employment or spouse at no expense to the employee or spouse, the retiree shall immediately notify the 

District or its successor in writing of such receipt and the District or successor shall immediately cease 

providing medical coverage as set forth in this Agreement. In the event the retiree has available to him/her, 

a comparable insurance at a lower rate than the insurance provided by the District or successor, the retiree 

will enroll in that plan and the District or its successor will reimburse the cost of the premium up to the 

amount described in Exhibit A. If for any reason the retiree loses the other medical coverage as described 

above, he or she shall immediately notify the District or successor in writing prior to the lapsing of the 

coverage and the District or successor shall again provide medical coverage as set forth in Paragraphs 5 

through 8 of Exhibit A using the formula as if the retiree had continued coverage without interruption. 

Failure to notify the District or its successor of the availability of other medical insurance shall subject the 

employee to liability and recoupment by the District or its successor for the cost of any premiums where 

insurance was provided by the District or its successor when the retiree had available to him/her other 

medical insurance as set forth above. 

6.   Should the retiree be denied coverage by the District or its successor, he/she shall have the right to appeal 

the decision to the District. The appeals board shall be comprised of two (2) members from Labor, two (2) 

members from Administration and one (1) Commissioner. It shall be the responsibility of the retiree to 

provide all documentation to validate his/her appeal. 

70



Page 3 of 3  

Dated this   day of  _, 20 . 
 
 

  _   
Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue 

 
by and through its Board of Commissioners 

 
 

    
Steve Guptill, Assistant Chief 

 
Agreed to and approved by the International Association of Firefighter Local 2781 to the extent required 

By:     

Its       

71



Page 1 of 3  

SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE 
163 Village Court,  

Monroe, Washington 98272 
 (360) 794-7666 (Fax (360) 794-0959 

www.firedistrict7.com 
 

 
 

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE MEDICAL BENEFITS 
IN EXCHANGE FOR EARLY RETIREMENT 

 
This Agreement is entered into by and between the Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue, a Washington 

Municipal Corporation (District), and Greg Oakes, a uniformed LEOFF 2 employee of the District (“Employee”). 

RECITALS: 
 

A. District is a Washington municipal corporation which employs several employees including employee. 
 

B. Employee is a uniformed LEOFF 2 employee of the District having first been employed as a uniformed 

employee in the State of Washington on January 13, 1992, and with the District on January 13, 1992. 

C. Employee meets all the eligibility requirements to retire. Employee is at least 53 years of age, obtained 78 

years as outlined in Resolution 2019-14, vested in the LEOFF System, and otherwise eligible to retire from 

the District, but is not yet eligible for Medicare. 

D. Employee and District recognize that the cost of health insurance discourages many, including employee, 

from retiring from the District prior to Medicare eligibility. 

E. The District has determined that LEOFF 2 employees who are vested in the LEOFF System, otherwise 

eligible to retire, and who elect to retire from the District before Medicare eligibility, provide a cost savings 

to the District which can be shared with such retirees by the District providing and paying a retiree medical 

benefit to those individuals on the following terms and conditions. 

Now based upon the above recitals it is agreed as follows: 
 

1. Employee agrees to and shall retire from the District effective on the 1st day of July 2023. In exchange for 

employee’s agreement to retire from the District, on the 1st day of July, 2023, the District agrees to and shall 

pay the cost for employee’s health insurance from and after employee’s effective date of retirement from 

the District, on the terms and conditions as set forth in Resolution Number 2019-14 adopted by the Board 

of Commissioners on the 10th day of November, 2023, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

Such obligation is a matter of contract between the District and Employee and is enforceable as such. 

72

http://www.firedistrict7.com/


Page 2 of 3  

2. This agreement supersedes any effective date of the attached Resolution and shall survive its expiration. 
 

The Resolution is attached simply to show the terms and conditions of the Agreement as incorporated via 

Paragraphs 1-10 in said Resolution. 

3. It is agreed this Contract shall survive any merger, consolidation by the District with any other District or 

municipality including but not limited to, mergers, contractual consolidations and participation in a regional 

fire authority and that the District agrees to and shall provide that such Contract is honored and effective 

by any consolidated entity. The District agrees not to enter any consolidation that impairs this Contract. 

4. Annually the retiree shall be required to report any other insurance coverage provided to the retiree on a 

department Insurance Status Request form. Failure by the retiree to complete and return this form may 

result in the denial of future insurance coverage. 

5.   In the event the retiree is provided other medical insurance, including but not limited to, through other 

employment or spouse at no expense to the employee or spouse, the retiree shall immediately notify the 

District or its successor in writing of such receipt and the District or successor shall immediately cease 

providing medical coverage as set forth in this Agreement. In the event the retiree has available to him/her, 

a comparable insurance at a lower rate than the insurance provided by the District or successor, the retiree 

will enroll in that plan and the District or its successor will reimburse the cost of the premium up to the 

amount described in Exhibit A. If for any reason the retiree loses the other medical coverage as described 

above, he or she shall immediately notify the District or successor in writing prior to the lapsing of the 

coverage and the District or successor shall again provide medical coverage as set forth in Paragraphs 5 

through 8 of Exhibit A using the formula as if the retiree had continued coverage without interruption. 

Failure to notify the District or its successor of the availability of other medical insurance shall subject the 

employee to liability and recoupment by the District or its successor for the cost of any premiums where 

insurance was provided by the District or its successor when the retiree had available to him/her other 

medical insurance as set forth above. 

6.   Should the retiree be denied coverage by the District or its successor, he/she shall have the right to appeal 

the decision to the District. The appeals board shall be comprised of two (2) members from Labor, two (2) 

members from Administration and one (1) Commissioner. It shall be the responsibility of the retiree to 

provide all documentation to validate his/her appeal. 

73



Page 3 of 3  

Dated this   day of  _, 20 . 
 
 

  _  _ 
Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue 

 
by and through its Board of Commissioners 

 
 

  _  
Greg Oakes, Lieutenant 

 
Agreed to and approved by the International Association of Firefighter Local 2781 to the extent required 

By:  _   

Its  _  _  _ 

74



 - 1 -  

SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE AND RESCUE 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-13 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF SNOHOMISH REGIONAL 
FIRE AND RESCUE, PROVIDING FOR THE SUBMISSION TO THE QUALIFIED 
ELECTORS OF THE DISTRICT AT THE ELECTION TO BE HELD WITHIN THE DISTRICT 
ON FEBRUARY 14, 2023 A PROPOSITION AUTHORIZING AN INCREASE IN THE 
NUMBER OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FROM FIVE (5) TO 
SEVEN (7). 

Background:  WHEREAS, RCW 52.14.015 authorizes the increase of the members of the Board of 
Commissioners of a fire protection district from five (5) to seven (7) in the event such increase 
would be in the best interest of the District; and 

WHEREAS, as the result of a succession of mergers the Board of Commissioners is currently 
composed of seven members but such number will be reduced to five pursuant to RCW 52.06.085; 
and 

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the members of the Board of Commissioners that establishing a 
seven member board by increasing the permissible size of the Board from five (5) to seven (7) 
commissioners would provide better representation of the citizens; and 

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the Board of Commissioner that it would be in the best interests of 
the District to increase the number of commissioner positions from five (5) to seven (7) and that 
such a proposal should be presented to the voters of the District; 

Resolution:  NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of Snohomish 
County Fire Protection No. 5 as follows: 

Section 1. There shall be submitted to the qualified electors of the district for their ratification or 
rejection, at the election on February 14, 2023, the question of whether or not the Board of 
Commissioners of Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue shall be increased from five (5) positions 
to seven (7) positions. The Board of Commissioners hereby requests that the Auditor of 
Snohomish, as ex-officio Supervisor of Elections, call such special election, and to submit the 
following proposition at such election, in the form of a ballot titled substantially as follows: 
 
Name of Jurisdiction:  Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue 
Proposition #:    Proposition No. 1 
Short Title:   Increase Size of Board of Commissioners from five to seven positions. 

 

Ballot Title:   Shall the Board of Commissioners of Snohomish Regional Fire and 
Rescue be increased from five (5) positions to seven (7) positions? 

Yes ________ 

75



 - 2 -  

No ________ 

Section 2. In accordance with RCW 52.14.015, the ballot measure shall require approval of a 
simple majority of voters. 

Section 3. The Board of Commissioners finds and declares that it is in the best interest of the 
District to have information regarding the ballot measure included in the local voters’ pamphlet.  
Furthermore, that the appropriate costs thereof shall be paid for by the District.  The Board of 
Commissioners further authorizes and directs the Fire Chief to seek to appoint members to a 
committee to advocate voters’ approval of the proposition and to a committee to prepare arguments 
advocating voters’ rejection of the proposition and to provide such additional information, to the 
County Elections department as necessary to that end. 

Section 4. For purposes of receiving notice of any matters related to the ballot title, as provided in 
RCW 29A.36.080, the Board hereby designates the Fire Chief and legal counsel as the individuals 
to whom the County Auditor shall provide such notice. 

Section 5. The Chief is authorized to implement such administrative procedures as may be 
necessary to carry out the directives of this resolution, including modifying the text of the ballot 
title and any other text, language and/or descriptions relative thereto necessary to conform such 
ballot title, text, language and/or descriptions to the intent of the parties, consistent with the 
objectives of this resolution 

Section 6. The Chief, or designee, is hereby authorized and directed, no later than December 16, 
2022 to provide to the Auditors of Snohomish County, as ex-officio Supervisor of Elections, a 
certified copy of this resolution and the proper District officials are authorized to perform such 
other duties or take such other actions as are necessary or required by law to the end that the 
proposition described in this resolution appear on the ballot before the voters at the February 14, 
2023 election.  

Section 7. If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this resolution is 
declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, such decision shall not affect the validity of 
the remaining portions of this resolution. 

Section 8. Any act consistent with the authority and prior to the effective date of this resolution is 
hereby ratified and affirmed. 

Section 9. This resolution shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage. 

Adoption:  ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue at 
an open public meeting of such Board on the ____________ day of ____________________, 2022 
the following Commissioners being present and voting for the resolution: 
 
 
              
Rick Edwards, Commissioner   Troy Elmore, Commissioner 
      

76



 - 3 -  

            
Randy Fay, Commissioner   Paul Gagnon, Commissioner 
 
            
Jeff Schaub, Commissioner   Jim Steinruck, Commissioner 
 
      
Roy Waugh, Commissioner 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
      
District Secretary 
 
 

77



 

 

 

 

 

 

Initiative Name: Station 31 Shop Remodel Architectural Services (Rice Fergus Miller) 

 

Executive member responsible for guiding the initiative:  DC Ron Rasmussen 

 
Type of Action:                                                            ☐ 
 
Initiative Description: 

• Brief Description 
• Goal of Initiative 
• Initiative Results (deliverables) 
• Connection to Strategic Plan 
• Supporting Documentation 

(attach) 
o Scope of work 
o Contract(s) 
o Project proposal(s) 
o Presentation(s) 

• If Financial: Reason RAB must 
be approved outside of the 
annual budget process 

During the Capital Facilities Planning process the need was identified to 
replace the temporary tent structure that was used for apparatus 
maintenance with a permanent structure. Early in 2022 this was elevated on 
the Facilities Priority List due to the limited capacity and safety concerns of 
working in the tent area. The elevation in priority was discussed and vetted 
at the COMMEX 2022 retreat in February of 2022. The project cost will be 
broken into two RAB’s, architectural services and construction costs. This 
RAB will cover the cost of architectural services. 
 
The attached documents are as followed: 

• The AIA document B101 which is the agreement between Owner 
and Architect. 

• Estimated cost break down. 
• Initial Project Schematic. 
• Response from Legal Review of AIA Agreement 

 
Financial Impact: 
 
 

Expense:        Increase      ☐ Decrease    ☐ N/A  
Revenue:      ☐ Increase      ☐ Decrease    ☐ N/A  
 
Total amount of initiative (attach amount breakdown if applicable): 
Initial amount:  = $369,922.00 with a do not exceed amount of $380,000.00 without Fire Chief 
and Board of Commissioner approval. (See cost Break Down attached) 
 
We have estimated construction costs that will assist Logistics and Finance in budgeting for the 
project in its entirety. Once we can go to Bid for Construction Services we will come back to the 
Board with an updated RAB for a detailed total cost of the project. 
  
Long-term annual amount(s): $  
 
 
Currently Budgeted:                    Yes      ☐ No    Amount: $  

• 300-507-594-50-62-00- 2022- New Construction Budget Balance currently per Incode = 
$5,124,898.62   

Budget Amendment Needed:   ☐ Yes     ☐ No    Amount: $  
• If yes: Fund(s)/line item(s) to be amended: 

Request for Action by the Board (R.A.B) 
The purpose of the RAB is to provide a standardized format 
for presenting initiatives requiring action by the Board of Fire 
Commissioners. The RAB serves as a guide and checklist 
intended to provide the detailed, relevant, information 
needed to help the Board take action on projects, programs, 
and other initiatives.  

Motion Resolution 

78



 
 
Risk Assessment: Risk if approved: None 

 
 
 
Risk if not approved: Increased safety concerns and a decreased workspace for Shop operations 
that will limit production. 
 
 
 

 
Legal Review: 
 
 

       
☐      Initiative conforms with District policy/procedure number (attach):  
      Initiatives that require legal review (contracts, other initiatives): Contract has been 
reviewed by Attorney Brian Snure. 

• Contracts 
• Has been reviewed and approved by legal 
• Includes all costs 
• Includes term 
• Includes ‘do not exceed’ language 

 ☐     N/A 
 

 

Presented to, and approved by, Senior Staff              ☐  Yes      ☐     No     

 

Commissioner Sub-Committee Approval 

    
Initiative presented to commissioner sub-committee:     Yes    ☐  No 
Approved by commissioner sub-committee:        ☐  Yes     ☐  No    
N/A:        ☐   
 

 
For Fire Chief Approval: ☐  RAB document complete 

 
☐  Supporting documentation attached 
 
☐  Information sent to Fire Chief, Senior Staff, and Board Support (Mindy Leber) 
 

Fire Chief will approve and distribute by email to the Board of Commissioners – RAB 
executive/senior staff will be cc’d on the email distribution 

 
Fire Chief will coordinate with Senior Staff for RAB introduction 

 
 

RAB Executive: Confirmed email sent to Board by Fire Chief            ☐   Yes        ☐    No      

 
Board of Fire 
Commissioners 

RAB initiatives go through the following process: 
 

1. Senior Staff approval to move forward to a committee/board 
2. Initiatives are introduced to the appropriate committee for review 
3. Initiatives are introduced at an initial commissioner meeting as a Discussion Item 

79



o The Senior Staff member assigned to develop the initiative presents initiative to the 
Board (maximum time for presentation is ten minutes) 

4. At a second commissioner meeting, initiatives may be assigned as an action item for 
approval 
 

 

Execution: It is the responsibility of the RAB Executive to execute implementation, processing, and tracking. 

 
 

80



Station 31 Shop Remodel Associated Project Costs: Architectural Services 

AIA Document B101 Agreement Between Rice Fergus Miller and Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue 

Total Estimated Cost of Project: $369,922.00 

*Total do not exceed Project cost: $380,000.00

*Due to unforeseen issues that arise from Capital projects there may be additional unforeseen costs.
If unforeseen costs arise there will be a total do not exceed project cost of $380,000.00 without Fire
Chief and Board of Commissioner approval.

Basic Services Provided: Cost: 
Schematic Design Phase $41,520.00 
Design Development Phase $84,088.00 
Construction Document Phase $144,617.00 
Procurement Phase $20,014.00 
Construction Phase $79,683.00 
Total Basic Compensation $369,922.00 

81



Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue
Capital Facilities Plan
8/17/2022 - Station 31

31 31 31
Monroe HQ Monroe HQ Monroe HQ

Assumed Funding Date: April 2022 Battalion Battalion Battalion

#

Basis Date for Estimates: August 2022 CAPITAL 

FACILITIES 

BUDGET

8/16/22 

BUDGET 

UPDATE

8/16/22 

BUDGET 

UPDATE

Target Date for Start of Construction 5/1/2026 3/1/2023 3/1/2023

w/o alternates w/ alternates

11,135,268$   2,445,765$     2,685,765$     

Raw Construction Budget 11,135,268$   2,445,765$     2,685,765$     

Construction Cost Escalation 3,408,993$     -$   -$   

Original - Escalation to Start of Construction 6% /yr

Update - Escalation included in Raw Budget 0% /yr

Construction Budget, including Inflation 14,544,261$   2,445,765$     2,685,765$     

Soft Costs

Washington State Sales Tax @ 9.4% 1,367,161$     229,902$    252,462$    

Architecture and Engineering Fees @ 9% 1,308,984$     220,119$    241,719$    

Specialty Consultants @ 5% 727,213$    122,288$    134,288$    

Permits, Testing, Inspections @ 2% 290,885$    48,915$    53,715$    

Furnishings and Equipment @ 2% 290,885$    48,915$    53,715$    

Temporary Housing / Accomodations @ 4% 581,770$    97,831$    107,431$    

Moving Expenses @ 1% 145,443$    24,458$    26,858$    

Contingency @ 10% 1,454,426$    244,577$    268,577$    

Total Soft Costs 6,166,767$    1,037,004$    1,138,764$    

Property Acquisition -$   -$  -$   

Anticipated Property Acquisition Costs

TOTAL ANTICIPATED PROJECT BUDGET 20,711,028$   3,482,769$     3,824,529$     

Shop Remodel Shop Remodel

Alternates:

Carport- $ 190,000
Premium High Speed Coiling Doors 2@ $50,000

82

rrasmussen
Highlight

rrasmussen
Highlight

rrasmussen
Highlight

rrasmussen
Highlight

rrasmussen
Highlight

rrasmussen
Highlight

rrasmussen
Highlight

rrasmussen
Highlight

rrasmussen
Highlight



1. DIMENSIONS ARE TO ROUGH FRAMING OR TO FACE OF EXISTING FINISHES, TYP UNO.
2. DIMENSIONS INDICATED AS "MIN" OR "CLR" ARE FROM NEAREST FINISH SURFACE, INCLUDING TRIM.
3. ROUGH DOOR OPENINGS ARE LOCATED 4" FROM NEAREST INTERSECTING WALL FRAMING, TYP UNO.

ROOF OVERHANG OUT OF SCOPE

2

4'
 -

 8
"

31 4

D D

E E

28' - 0" 15' - 4"

43' - 4"

C C

A A

2,276 SF

NEW
MAINTENANCE

BAY

136 SF

NEW PARTS
STORAGE

EXISTING PARTS
ROOM

EXISTING
MAINTENANCE

BAY

EXISTING
MAINTENACE PIT

AREA

EXISTING
COMPRESSOR

ROOM

EXISTING LUBE
ROOM

EXISTING
MAINTENANCE

OFFICE

545 SF

NEW PIT AREA

EXISTING R.R.

1' - 2"

17' - 6"

82
' -

 8
"

27
' -

 4
"

4'
 -

 8
"

B B

9'
 -

 4
"

B

E

C

C

A

D

D

E

F

2' - 8"

2'
 -

 8
"

CLEAR

27' - 0"

6'
 -

 4
"B

CLEAR

15' - 0"

1

2

3

4

4

4

5

6

7

7

8

9

2'
 -

 0
"

29
' -

 4
"

3'
 -

 4
"

7' - 4"

3' - 4"

275 FIFTH STREET, SUITE 100
BREMERTON, WA 98337
360-377-8773
RFMARCH.COM

D
R
A
FT

PROJECT #

ISSUE DATE

SHEET #

NO
T F

O
R C

O
NSTRUCTIO

N

AHJ APPROVAL STAMP

D
A

T
E

/ T
IM

E
 P

R
IN

T
E

D
:

7/
8/

20
22

 1
:2

8:
07

 P
M

A
ut

od
es

k 
D

oc
s:

//S
no

ho
m

is
h 

F
D

 7
 S

ta
tio

n 
31

/2
01

91
18

.4
 S

no
 F

S
 3

1 
- 

E
xt

er
io

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
  -

 2
02

2.
rv

t

(YYYY000.00)

(PROJECT PHASE)

07/08/2022

A22.01

FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 1

S
N

O
H

O
M

IS
H

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
F

IR
E

 &
 R

E
S

C
U

E

16
3 

V
IL

LA
G

E
 C

O
U

R
T

M
O

N
R

O
E

, W
A

 9
82

72

S
N

O
H

O
M

IS
H

 F
S

 3
1

KEY NOTES - FLOOR PLAN
# NOTE DESCRIPTION

1 18'-0" CLEAR CEILING HEIGHT

2 REROUTE EXITING VENT TO ROOF

3 EXISTING COLUMN TO REMAIN

4 NEW BOLLARD

5 REMOVE EXISITING AIR CONDITIONER

6 EXISTING LIFT

7 EXISTING ROOF OVERHANG

8 DEMO EXISTING CONCRETE SLAB FOR NEW CONCRETE FLOOR

9 EXISTING SOFFIT / CEILING APPROXIMATELY 14'-0"

NOTES & LEGEND - FLOOR PLAN

0 16'4' 8'1/8" = 1'-0"1
FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 1

N

REVISION SCHEDULE

DOOR SCHEDULE -...
Type Mark

DOOR INFORMATION

HEIGHT WIDTH THICKNESS

A 7' - 0" 3' - 0" 1 3/4"

B 7' - 0" 3' - 4" 1 3/4"

C 7' - 0" 4' - 0" 1 3/4"

D 7' - 0" 3' - 0" 1 3/4"

E 14' - 0" 14' - 0" 3"

F 10' - 0" 10' - 0" 3"

83

hinoue
Ellipse

hinoue
Ellipse

hinoue
Ellipse

hinoue
Ellipse

hinoue
Ellipse

hinoue
Ellipse

hinoue
Image

hinoue
Image

hinoue
Image

hinoue
Image

hinoue
Image

hinoue
Image

hinoue
Text Box
3' w man door

hinoue
Text Box
Remove door. Opening to remain.

hinoue
Text Box
Wider door preferred (12' wide) , 10' h acceptable.

hinoue
Text Box
New lift. (above grade type) Need specs.

hinoue
Text Box
Bid Alternate for high speed roll up door.

hinoue
Text Box
Required clear height = 

hinoue
Text Box
operable clearstory window

hinoue
PolyLine

hinoue
Line

hinoue
Line

hinoue
Text Box
Remove door

hinoue
Text Box
No need for bollards

hinoue
Arrow

hinoue
Text Box
3'-0"

hinoue
Text Box
Extent of addition

hinoue
Text Box
potential structural columns along existing north wall to support new roof.

hinoue
Text Box
exhaust system along north wall

hinoue
Text Box
7/11/22 App Bay Add Plan Review Meeting NotesNotes taken by Hiroshi Inoue, RFM.

hinoue
Text Box
Need site survey & existing set of drawings.

hinoue
Text Box
Higher ceiling preferred.



������� � ���
����������������������������������������������!"#��!�

$%&'(

)

*$*+,-./01%'+23435+6+7438(+9:;<=>?@ABCBDEFGHBDEFIHBDEIFHBDEEFHBJKKFBLMNBJKDFBO<BP@QBRSQ=>TLMBUMVA>AWAQB:XBR=T@>AQTAV(+RYYB=>?@AVB=QVQ=ZQN[+P@QB\RSQ=>TLMB
UMVA>AWAQB:XBR=T@>AQTAVH]B\RURH]BA@QBRURB̂:?:HBLMNB\RURB9:MA=LTAB_:TWSQMAV]BL=QB=Q?>VAQ=QNBA=LNQSL=̀VBLMNBSL<BM:ABOQBWVQNBa>A@:WAB;Q=S>VV>:M[BP@>VBN:TWSQMABaLVB
;=:NWTQNBO<BRURBV:XAaL=QBLABDFbDcbJdBePB:MBDKfKGfJKJJBWMNQ=Bg=NQ=Bh:[JDDGJGEdKKBa@>T@BQi;>=QVB:MBDKfdKfJKJJHB>VBM:ABX:=B=QVLYQHB>VBY>TQMVQNBX:=B:MQjA>SQBWVQB
:MY<HBLMNBSL<B:MY<BOQBWVQNB>MBLTT:=NLMTQBa>A@BA@QBRURB9:MA=LTAB_:TWSQMAVkBPQ=SVB:XBlQ=Z>TQ[BP:B=Q;:=ABT:;<=>?@ABZ>:YLA>:MVHBQjSL>YBT:;<=>?@AmL>L[:=?[
no1p+q-'1orB sEGGKcEGIKt

3

*,,$u$vqw+*q,+,xyxu$vqwr+

P@QBLWA@:=B:XBA@>VBN:TWSQMAB@LVB

LNNQNB>MX:=SLA>:MBMQQNQNBX:=B>AVB

T:S;YQA>:M[BP@QBLWA@:=BSL<BLYV:B

@LZQB=QZ>VQNBA@QBAQiAB:XBA@QB:=>?>MLYB

RURBVALMNL=NBX:=S[BRMBz{{|}|~�����{�

����}|~������~�}�A@LABM:AQVBLNNQNB

>MX:=SLA>:MBLVBaQYYBLVB=QZ>V>:MVBA:BA@QB

VALMNL=NBX:=SBAQiAB>VBLZL>YLOYQBX=:SB

A@QBLWA@:=BLMNBV@:WYNBOQB=QZ>QaQN[BRB

ZQ=A>TLYBY>MQB>MBA@QBYQXABSL=?>MB:XBA@>VB

N:TWSQMAB>MN>TLAQVBa@Q=QBA@QBLWA@:=B

@LVBLNNQNBMQTQVVL=<B>MX:=SLA>:MB

LMNBa@Q=QBA@QBLWA@:=B@LVBLNNQNBA:B:=B

NQYQAQNBX=:SBA@QB:=>?>MLYBRURBAQiA[

P@>VBN:TWSQMAB@LVB>S;:=ALMABYQ?LYB

T:MVQ�WQMTQV[B9:MVWYALA>:MBa>A@BLMB

LAA:=MQ<B>VBQMT:W=L?QNBa>A@B=QV;QTAB

A:B>AVBT:S;YQA>:MB:=BS:N>X>TLA>:M[

��������������������������������������������� �¡���¢��������¡��£¤��£��¥��¢��£¤�¢���
£¤��
¦§̈©ª«¬®̄©°̈°±²³́©²µ̄©¶«̈³·©²̈©µ́²¬̧¹

	��º��������»¡�������¼���½��¢�����¢���������������¤¢�¡¾
¦¿²¶́ ©̄À́Á²À©®³²³Â®̄©²¬́®®©²̈©«³·́¬©°̈Ã«¬¶²³°«̈¹

Ä¢��������Å�Æ��¢�½���¡��Ç�Å���¥�����
ÈÉÊ�Ë�½½�Æ��Ì�¥¡�
Í�¢¡��Î�Ï»�ÐÑÒÓÒ�
ÊÉÔÕÓÐÖÕÓÉÉÉ�������
��
��
��

�¢������»¡�������¾
¦¿²¶́ ©̄À́Á²À©®³²³Â®̄©²¬́®®©²̈©«³·́¬©°̈Ã«¬¶²³°«̈¹

Å������¡Æ¥��Í�½½�¡Î�×¢�Ø����
ÒÓÙ�������Ä�¡���Î�Ä¥����ÈÔÔ��
Ú¡���¡��¢Î�Ï»�ÐÑÊÊÓ��
Û��¢��Ü¥� �¡¾��ÊÉÔÕÊÓÓÕÑÓÓÊ��������
��
��
��

��¡�������½½�¤�¢Æ�Û¡�Ý���¾
¦¿²¶́ ©̄À«±²³°«̈©²̈©́³²°À́©́®±¬°Þ³°«̈¹

ÒÔÒÒÔÓÊØÔÔ�Ä¢��������Å�Æ��¢�½���¡��Ç�Å���¥��Ä�����¢�ÊÈ�Ä��ß�Å�����½��¢��»������¢��
��
��

£����¤¢�¡��¢��»¡���������Æ¡��������½½�¤�Ø

84



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

�

QRSTUVWXVRYQZ[TU\

] ẐZQZRTVẐXWY_RQZŴ

` RY[aZQU[Qb\VYU\cŴ\ZSZTZQZU\

d \[WcUVWXVRY[aZQU[Qb\VSR\Z[V\UYeZ[U\

f \gccTU_ÛQRTVR̂hVRhhZQZŴRTV\UYeZ[U\

i Wĵ UYb\VYU\cŴ\ZSZTZQZU\

k [W\QVWXVQaUVjWYl

m [WcnYZoaQ\VR̂hVTZ[Û\U\

p [TRZ_\VR̂hVhZ\cgQU\

q QUY_ẐRQZŴVWYV\g\cÛ\ZŴ

]r _Z\[UTTR̂UWg\VcYWeZ\ZŴ\

]] [W_cÛ\RQZŴ

]̀ \cU[ZRTVQUY_\VR̂hV[ŴhZQZŴ\

]d \[WcUVWXVQaUVRoYUU_ÛQ

RYQZ[TUV]VVVẐZQZRTVẐXWY_RQZŴ
sV]t]Vuvwxyz{|}}~}��ywxy��x}�y��y�v}y��w�w��y����|~��w��yx}�y��|�vyw�y�vwxy�}��w��y����
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ����������¡��¢�������������
�£�������¤�¥

sV]t]t]Vuv}y¦§�}|̈xy©|�{|�~y��|y�v}yª|�«}��¬
������������®¢���̄�����°������±�����²�±���������������������� �����������®¢���̄�����°����������������������������
¢������������°����¢���� ��±�³�����±¤¥

yuv}y©|�{|�~yxv���y�}y��y���w�w��y��y�v}y}́wx�w�{y��}}�y~�w��}����}y���w�w�µy��y����w��y¶��yuv}y���w�w��y§w��yw���·�}y�y
�}§y�|w̧}y�v|�·{vy~�w��}����}y��µ¹y}����xw�{y�v}y�w��y�|}�y·��}|y�v}y}́wx�w�{y|���¹y�}§y©�|�xyx��|�{}y���y|}�|y}��|µ�y
º��w�w���w��y��y}́wx�w�{yx©��}y§w��yw���·�}y�v}y}́wx�w�{y©�|�xy|��~¹y~�w��}����}y���w�}¹y�·�}y|��~¹y���y��~©|}xx�|y
|��~�y»́�}|w�|yw~©|�̧}~}��xyw���·�}y·©���}�y�©©�|��·xy~�w��}����}y��µy�©|��x¹y~��w�w}�y�|w̧}y���}x¹y���y�y��̧}|}�y
x�}}�y��|©�|��yº��w�w���w��y�|y���w�w��y�}µ���y�v}y}́wx�w�{y���y�}§y~�w��}����}y�|}�ywxy���y©�|�y��y�vwxyx��©}y���yxv���y
�}y©|��}��}�y��y|}~�w�y�©}|��w����y�·|w�{y���x�|·��w���y

sV]t]t̀Vuv}yª|�«}��̈xy©vµxw���y�v�|���}|wx�w�x¬
�±�����²����±����� ������������������������� ��������¼��½���̄����²���������������������������������¾�¿���������¿�
±���������¿�°�������������������¿������ ���±�����¿�����°����������³�²�¿�����������±�������²����±���¿��³���� ����²����
�� ������±����³����������������±����³����¿���°���±���������������������������¤¥

yuv}y©|�«}��ywxy��y���w�w��y���y|}��̧��w��y��y�v}yÀ�|�vy}��y��y�v}y}́wx�w�{y����w��y¶�y�����}�yw�yº��|�}¹yÁz�yy

sV]t]tdVuv}y¦§�}|̈xy�·�{}�y��|y�v}yÂ�x�y��y�v}yÁ�|Ã¹y�xy�}�w�}�yw�y�}��w��yÄ��¬
�¼��³�±����������±�����¡��¢��������������� ���¡±�¢�¤¥

yÅÆ¹ÄÇÈ¹ÉÄÈ�ÊÊy

85



����

�

����� �� ����������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

Q

RSTUTUVSWXYZ[\]Ŷ_̀Za]bcdceabYfZfỲcg]Za]fZdh]̀b̂idbch]ZjckỲbh]YZfabỲl

UT mỲcg]ZeXàYZjckỲbh]YZfabỲnZcoZa]pl

ZqrrsZtmZuZqqvwrvxx
qrrsZmmZuZxvqyvxw
zysZ{mZ|ŶjcbZtYbZ}vx~vxw
qrrsZ{mZuZ|Y]fc]gZ|ŶjcbZ�eêh�akZ�W�m�Z

U� {h]̀b̂idbch]ZdhjjY]dYjY]bZfabYl

Z�̀bcjabYfZtijjŶZxrxwZ
ZZZZZZZZZ
U� ti�̀ba]bcakZ{hjekYbch]ZfabYZĥZfabỲl

Z�̀bcjabYfZtêc]gZxrx}Z

UV [bXŶZjckỲbh]YZfabỲl

ZW�mZ

RSTUTU�SWXYZ[\]ŶZc]bY]f̀ZbXYZohkkh\c]gZêhdîYjY]bZa]fZfYkc�ŶpZjYbXhfZoĥZbXYZ|̂h�Ydbl
��������������������������������������������������������������� ����¡�¢¢����������£������������������¢����������
����¤����¥������������������������ ���¢���¢���������¥���� �����������������������¦§

ZmỲcg]ZuZ�cfZ̈Z�ickfZ

RSTUTU©SWXYZ[\]Ŷ_̀Za]bcdceabYfZtìbac]a�kYZ[��Ydbc�YZoĥZbXYZ|̂h�Ydbl
���������������������������ª¡���«��¬��������¢��ª����������������®����� �������¦§

Z̄hZ°]h\]Zh��Ydbc�ỲZabZbXc̀ZbcjY±Z
ZZ

RSTUTU©UTS²oZbXYZ[\]ŶZcfY]bcocỲZaZtìbac]a�kYZ[��Ydbc�YnZbXYZ[\]ŶZa]fZ�̂dXcbYdbZ̀XakkZdhjekYbYZa]fZc]dĥeĥabYZ�²�Z
mhdijY]bZ�xr}³uxrqznZtìbac]a�kYZ|̂h�Ydb̀Z�́Xc�cbnZc]bhZbXc̀Z�ĝYYjY]bZbhZfYoc]YZbXYZbŶj̀nZdh]fcbch]̀Za]fZ
Ỳ̂�cdỲẐYkabYfZbhZbXYZ[\]Ŷ_̀Ztìbac]a�kYZ[��Ydbc�Y±Z²oZ�xr}uxrqzZc̀Zc]dĥeĥabYfZc]bhZbXc̀ZaĝYYjY]bnZbXYZ[\]ŶZ
a]fZ�̂dXcbYdbZ̀XakkZc]dĥeĥabYZbXYZdhjekYbYfZ�xr}uxrqzZc]bhZbXYZaĝYYjY]b̀Z\cbXZbXYZdh]̀ikba]b̀Za]fZdh]b̂adbĥ̀Z
eŶoĥjc]gZ̀Ŷ�cdỲZĥZµĥ°Zc]Za]pZ\apZà̀hdcabYfZ\cbXZbXYZtìbac]a�kYZ[��Ydbc�Y±

RSTUTU¶SWXYZ[\]ŶZcfY]bcocỲZbXYZohkkh\c]gẐYêỲY]babc�YZc]Zaddĥfa]dYZ\cbXZtYdbch]Zy±wl
�·�������� �������� ������������������������������¦§

ZZ
Z̧h]Z̧àjì Ỳ]
mYeibpZ{XcYoZhoZ�¹tvºhgc̀bcd̀Z
q»wZ¼ckkagYZ{hîbZ
¹h]̂hYnZµ�Z½~xzx
w»r̈z½}̈z»»»Z�ìc]Ỳ̀
}xÿzy}̈}½~~Z{YkkZZ
ZZ

RSTUTU¾SWXYZeŶ̀h]̀ZĥZY]bcbcỲnZc]Zaffcbch]ZbhZbXYZ[\]Ŷ_̀ẐYêỲY]babc�YnZ\XhZâYẐY¿iĉYfZbhẐY�cY\ZbXYZ�̂dXcbYdb_̀Z
ì�jcbbak̀ZbhZbXYZ[\]ŶZâYZàZohkkh\̀l
�·�������� �������� ������������������������������¦§

ZZ

86



����

�

����� �� ����������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

Q

RSTUTUVSWXYZ[\]ŶZ_X̀aaẐYb̀c]ZbXYZdeaae\c]fZge]_hab̀]b_Z̀]iZge]b̂̀gbê_j
klmnopqrstupvtwrvpnoroxnupryyztnnuprqyp{o|tzp}{qor}opmq~{zsrom{q��

UT �YebYgX]cg̀aZ�]fc]YŶj

[\]ŶZ�Yb̀c]YiZZZZ
ZZ
ZZ
ZZ
ZZ

U� �c�caZ�]fc]YŶj

��Z�̂gXcbYgbZZZZZ
ZZ
ZZ
ZZ
ZZ

U� [bXŶ�ZcdZ̀]�j
klmnoprq�p{o|tzp}{qnxvorqonprqyp}{qozr}o{znpztormqtyp��po|tp��qtz��

ZZ

RSTUTUT�SWXYZ�̂gXcbYgbZciY]bcdcY_ZbXYZdeaae\c]fẐY�̂Y_Y]b̀bc�YZc]Z̀ggêì]gYZ\cbXZ�Ygbce]Z���j
klmnopqrstupryyztnnuprqyp{o|tzp}{qor}opmq~{zsrom{q��

�h]]̀ Ẑ�àicg_�Z�̂c]gc�̀aZZ
Zffàicg_�d̂�̀ ĝX�ge�Z
Z
Z�cgYZ�Ŷfh_Z�caaŶ�Z�]g�ZZZZ
���Z�cdbXZ�b̂YYb�Z�hcbYZ���ZZ
�̂Y�Ŷbe]�Z �Z¡¢���ZZ
�Xe]YZ£h�¤ŶjZZ�¥�¦���¦¢���ZZZZZZZZ
ZZ
ZZ
ZZ
ZZ
ZZ

RSTUTUTTSWXYZ�̂gXcbYgbZ_X̀aaẐYb̀c]ZbXYZge]_hab̀]b_ZciY]bcdcYiZc]Z�Ygbce]_Z��������Z̀]iZ��������j
klmnopqrstupvtwrvpnoroxnupryyztnnuprqyp{o|tzp}{qor}opmq~{zsrom{q��

RSTUTUTTUTZ�e]_hab̀]b_ẐYb̀c]YiZh]iŶZ�̀_cgZ�Ŷ�cgY_j
UT �b̂hgbĥ̀ aZ�]fc]YŶZ̀]iZ�c�caj

�YciZ�ciiaYbe]�Z�]g�ZZZZZ
��¢Z��§bXZ�b̂YYbZ� �Z�hcbYZ���ZZ
��ŶYbb�Z �Z¡¢��§ZZ
ZZ
ZZ

U� �YgX̀]cg̀a�Z�aYgb̂cg̀aZ̀]iZ�ah�¤c]fZ�]fc]YŶjj

�ciŶZ̈Z��Ŷ_�Z�]g�ZZZZZ
�¡�Z£cg©Ŷ_e]�Z�hcbYZ���ZZ
�ỲbbaY�Z �Z¡¢��¡ZZ

87



����

�

����� �� ����������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

Q

RR
RR

ST UVWXRYWXZ[\XV]R̂

_URUVWXR̀]VabRRRRR
cdeRf\gZhZgRijklakmRnaZXkRopoRR
q\gV[\mRriRcstpuRR
RR
RR

vwxSxSxxSywUVlWazX\lXWR]kX\Zlk{Ral{k]Rnabbzk[klX\zRnk]jZgkŴ

|VlkR\XRXZ[kRVhRgVlX]\gXZl}RRR

vwxSxSxyw~X�k]R�lZXZ\zR�lhV][\XZVlRVlR��Zg�RX�kRi}]kk[klXRZWR�\Wk{̂

RR

vwxSywq�kR~�lk]R\l{Ri]g�ZXkgXR[\�R]kz�RVlRX�kR�lZXZ\zR�lhV][\XZVl�R�VX�Rb\]XZkWmR�V�kjk]mR]kgV}lZ�kRX�\XRX�kR�lZXZ\zR
�lhV][\XZVlR[\�R[\Xk]Z\zz�Rg�\l}kR\l{mRZlRX�\XRkjklXmRX�kR~�lk]R\l{RX�kRi]g�ZXkgXRW�\zzR\bb]Vb]Z\Xkz�R\{�aWXRX�kR
i]g�ZXkgX�WRWk]jZgkWmRWg�k{azkRhV]RX�kRi]g�ZXkgX�WRWk]jZgkWmR\l{RX�kRi]g�ZXkgX�WRgV[bklW\XZVl�Rq�kR~�lk]RW�\zzR\{�aWXR
X�kR~�lk]�WR�a{}kXRhV]RX�kRUVWXRVhRX�kRrV]�R\l{RX�kR~�lk]�WR\lXZgZb\Xk{R{kWZ}lR\l{RgVlWX]agXZVlR[ZzkWXVlkWmR\WR
lkgkWW\]�mRXVR\ggV[[V{\XkR[\Xk]Z\zRg�\l}kWRZlRX�kR�lZXZ\zR�lhV][\XZVl�

vwxSTwq�kRb\]XZkWRW�\zzR\}]kkRabVlRb]VXVgVzWR}Vjk]lZl}RX�kRX]\lW[ZWWZVlR\l{RaWkRVhR�lWX]a[klXWRVhRnk]jZgkRV]R\l�RVX�k]R
ZlhV][\XZVlRV]R{Vga[klX\XZVlRZlR{Z}ZX\zRhV][�R

vwxSTSxwil�RaWkRVhmRV]R]kzZ\lgkRVlmR\zzRV]R\RbV]XZVlRVhR\R�aZz{Zl}RZlhV][\XZVlR[V{kzR�ZX�VaXR\}]kk[klXRXVRb]VXVgVzWR
}Vjk]lZl}RX�kRaWkRVhmR\l{R]kzZ\lgkRVlmRX�kRZlhV][\XZVlRgVlX\Zlk{RZlRX�kR[V{kzR\l{R�ZX�VaXR�\jZl}RX�VWkRb]VXVgVzWRWkXR
hV]X�mRW�\zzR�kR\XRX�kRaWZl}RV]R]kz�Zl}Rb\]X��WRWVzkR]ZW�R\l{R�ZX�VaXRzZ\�ZzZX�RXVRX�kRVX�k]Rb\]X�R\l{RZXWRgVlX]\gXV]WRV]R
gVlWazX\lXWmRX�kR\aX�V]WRVhmRV]RgVlX]Z�aXV]WRXVmRX�kR�aZz{Zl}RZlhV][\XZVlR[V{kzmR\l{Rk\g�RVhRX�kZ]R\}klXWR\l{Rk[bzV�kkW�

�������wywww�����������w����������������
vwySxwq�kRi]g�ZXkgXRW�\zzRb]VjZ{kRb]VhkWWZVl\zRWk]jZgkWR\WRWkXRhV]X�RZlRX�ZWRi}]kk[klX�Rq�kRi]g�ZXkgXR]kb]kWklXWRX�\XRZXR
ZWRb]Vbk]z�RzZgklWk{RZlRX�kR�a]ZW{ZgXZVlR��k]kRX�kRf]V�kgXRZWRzVg\Xk{RXVRb]VjZ{kRX�kRWk]jZgkWR]k�aZ]k{R��RX�ZWRi}]kk[klXmR
V]RW�\zzRg\aWkRWag�RWk]jZgkWRXVR�kRbk]hV][k{R��R\bb]Vb]Z\Xkz�RzZgklWk{R{kWZ}lRb]VhkWWZVl\zW�

vwySywq�kRi]g�ZXkgXRW�\zzRbk]hV][RZXWRWk]jZgkWRgVlWZWXklXR�ZX�RX�kRb]VhkWWZVl\zRW�ZzzR\l{Rg\]kRV]{Zl\]Zz�Rb]VjZ{k{R��R
\]g�ZXkgXWRb]\gXZgZl}RZlRX�kRW\[kRV]RWZ[Zz\]RzVg\zZX�Ral{k]RX�kRW\[kRV]RWZ[Zz\]RgZ]ga[WX\lgkW�Rq�kRi]g�ZXkgXRW�\zzR
bk]hV][RZXWRWk]jZgkWR\WRk�bk{ZXZVaWz�R\WRZWRgVlWZWXklXR�ZX�RWag�Rb]VhkWWZVl\zRW�ZzzR\l{Rg\]kR\l{RX�kRV]{k]z�Rb]V}]kWWRVhR
X�kRf]V�kgX�

vwySTwq�kRi]g�ZXkgXRW�\zzRZ{klXZh�R\R]kb]kWklX\XZjkR\aX�V]Z�k{RXVR\gXRVlR�k�\zhRVhRX�kRi]g�ZXkgXR�ZX�R]kWbkgXRXVRX�kR
f]V�kgX�

vwyS�wY�gkbXR�ZX�RX�kR~�lk]�WR�lV�zk{}kR\l{RgVlWklXmRX�kRi]g�ZXkgXRW�\zzRlVXRkl}\}kRZlR\l�R\gXZjZX�mRV]R\ggkbXR\l�R
k[bzV�[klXmRZlXk]kWXRV]RgVlX]Z�aXZVlRX�\XR�Vaz{R]k\WVl\�z�R\bbk\]RXVRgV[b]V[ZWkRX�kRi]g�ZXkgX�WRb]VhkWWZVl\zR
�a{}[klXR�ZX�R]kWbkgXRXVRX�ZWRf]V�kgX�

vwyS�wq�kRi]g�ZXkgXRW�\zzR[\ZlX\ZlRX�kRhVzzV�Zl}RZlWa]\lgkRalXZzRXk][Zl\XZVlRVhRX�ZWRi}]kk[klX�R�hR\l�RVhRX�kR
]k�aZ]k[klXWRWkXRhV]X�R�kzV�R\]kRZlR\{{ZXZVlRXVRX�kRX�bkWR\l{RzZ[ZXWRX�kRi]g�ZXkgXRlV][\zz�R[\ZlX\ZlWmRX�kR~�lk]RW�\zzR
b\�RX�kRi]g�ZXkgXR\WRWkXRhV]X�RZlRnkgXZVlRdd�c�

vwyS�SxwUV[[k]gZ\zR̀klk]\zR�Z\�ZzZX�R�ZX�RbVzZg�RzZ[ZXWRVhRlVXRzkWWRX�\lRX�VR[ZzzZVlR{Vzz\]WRR��RumpppmpppRRR�RhV]Rk\g�R
Vgga]]klgkR\l{RX�VR[ZzzZVlR{Vzz\]WRRRR��RRumpppmpppR�RZlRX�kR\}}]k}\XkRhV]R�V{Zz�RZl�a]�R\l{Rb]Vbk]X�R{\[\}k�

.

88



����

�

����� �� ����������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

Q

RSTUVUTSWXYZ[Z\]̂_̀a]b\]̂]Yc̀dZe_f]gh̀e_i]d̂_j̀Zkg_lm̀bgl̀gZgnZkg_l̀e_i]d̂_j̀Xj_lm̀\c̀Yi_̀Wfdi]Y_dỲk]YìoẐ]dc̀
]̂[]Yj̀Zp̀gZỲ̂_jj̀Yibg̀Zg_̀[]̂̂]Zg̀lẐ̂bfj̀̀`̀qr̀̀smtttmttt̀̀ùo_f̀bdd]l_gỲpZf̀\Zl]̂c̀]gvXfcm̀l_bYìZp̀bgc̀o_fjZgm̀bgl̀
ofZo_fYc̀lb[bh_̀bf]j]gh̀ZXỲZp̀Yi_̀Zkg_fji]om̀[b]gY_gbgd_̀bgl̀Xj_̀Zp̀YiZj_̀[ZYZf̀e_i]d̂_jm̀b̂Zgh̀k]Yìbgc̀ZYi_f̀
jYbYXYZf]̂c̀f_wX]f_l̀bXYZ[Z\]̂_̀dZe_fbh_x

RSTUVUySzi_̀Wfdi]Y_dỲ[bc̀bdi]_e_̀Yi_̀f_wX]f_l̀̂][]Yj̀bgl̀dZe_fbh_̀pZf̀{Z[[_fd]b̂̀|_g_fb̂̀a]b\]̂]Yc̀bgl̀WXYZ[Z\]̂_̀
a]b\]̂]Yc̀YifZXhìb̀dZ[\]gbY]Zg̀Zp̀of][bfc̀bgl̀_}d_jj̀Zf̀X[\f_̂̂b̀̂]b\]̂]Yc̀]gjXfbgd_m̀ofZe]l_l̀jXdìof][bfc̀bgl̀
_}d_jj̀Zf̀X[\f_̂̂b̀̂]b\]̂]Yc̀]gjXfbgd_̀oẐ]d]_j̀f_jX̂Ỳ]g̀Yi_̀jb[_̀Zf̀hf_bY_f̀dZe_fbh_̀bj̀Yi_̀dZe_fbh_j̀f_wX]f_l̀Xgl_f̀
~_dY]Zgj̀�x�xs̀bgl̀�x�x�m̀bgl̀]g̀gZ̀_e_gỲjib̂̂ b̀gc̀_}d_jj̀Zf̀X[\f_̂̂b̀̂]b\]̂]Yc̀]gjXfbgd_̀ofZe]l_̀gbffZk_f̀dZe_fbh_̀
Yibg̀Yi_̀of][bfc̀oẐ]dcx̀zi_̀_}d_jj̀oẐ]dc̀jib̂̂ g̀ZỲf_wX]f_̀Yi_̀_}ibXjY]Zg̀Zp̀Yi_̀Xgl_f̂c]gh̀̂][]Yj̀Zĝc̀YifZXhìYi_̀
bdYXb̂̀obc[_gỲ\c̀Yi_̀Xgl_f̂c]gh̀]gjXf_fjx

RSTUVU�S�Zf�_fj�̀{Z[o_gjbY]Zg̀bỲjYbYXYZfc̀̂][]Yjx

RSTUVUVS�[ôZc_fj�̀a]b\]̂]Yc̀k]YìoẐ]dc̀̂][]Yj̀gZỲ̂_jj̀Yibg̀̀Zg_̀[]̂̂]Zg̀lẐ̂bfj̀̀qr̀smtttmttt̀̀ ù̀_bdìbdd]l_gYm̀Zg_̀
[]̂̂]Zg̀lẐ̂bfj̀̀`̀qr̀smtttmttt̀̀ ù̀_bdì_[ôZc__m̀bgl̀Zg_̀[]̂̂]Zg̀lẐ̂bfj̀̀`̀qr̀̀smtttmttt̀̀ùoẐ]dc̀̂][]Yx

RSTUVU�S�fZp_jj]Zgb̂̀a]b\]̂]Yc̀dZe_f]gh̀g_ĥ]h_gỲbdYjm̀_ffZfj̀bgl̀Z[]jj]Zgj̀]g̀Yi_̀o_fpZf[bgd_̀Zp̀ofZp_jj]Zgb̂̀j_fe]d_j̀
k]YìoẐ]dc̀̂][]Yj̀Zp̀gZỲ̂_jj̀Yibg̀p]e_̀[]̂̂]Zg̀lẐ̂bfj̀̀̀qr̀̀�mtttmttt̀̀ùo_f̀d̂b][̀bgl̀̀p]e_̀[]̂̂]Zg̀lẐ̂bfj̀̀qr̀̀�̀mtttmttt̀
ù]g̀Yi_̀bhhf_hbY_x

RSTUVU�S����������S�������S�����������USzZ̀Yi_̀pX̂̂_jỲ_}Y_gỲo_f[]YY_l̀\c̀̂bkm̀Yi_̀Wfdi]Y_dỲjib̂̂ d̀bXj_̀Yi_̀of][bfc̀bgl̀
_}d_jj̀Zf̀X[\f_̂̂b̀oẐ]d_j̀pZf̀{Z[[_fd]b̂̀|_g_fb̂̀a]b\]̂]Yc̀bgl̀WXYZ[Z\]̂_̀a]b\]̂]Yc̀YZ̀]gd̂Xl_̀Yi_̀�kg_f̀bj̀bg̀
bll]Y]Zgb̂̀]gjXf_l̀pZf̀d̂b][j̀dbXj_l̀]g̀kiẐ_̀Zf̀]g̀obfỲ\c̀Yi_̀Wfdi]Y_dY�j̀g_ĥ]h_gỲbdYj̀Zf̀Z[]jj]Zgjx̀zi_̀bll]Y]Zgb̂̀
]gjXf_l̀dZe_fbh_̀jib̂̂ \̀_̀of][bfc̀bgl̀gZgndZgYf]\XYZfc̀YZ̀bgc̀Zp̀Yi_̀�kg_f�j̀]gjXfbgd_̀oẐ]d]_j̀bgl̀jib̂̂ b̀oôc̀YZ̀
\ZYìZghZ]gh̀bgl̀dZ[ô_Y_l̀Zo_fbY]Zgjx

RSTUVU�Szi_̀Wfdi]Y_dỲjib̂̂ òfZe]l_̀d_fY]p]dbY_j̀Zp̀]gjXfbgd_̀YZ̀Yi_̀�kg_f̀YibỲ_e]l_gd_̀dZ[ô]bgd_̀k]YìYi_̀
f_wX]f_[_gYj̀]g̀Yi]j̀~_dY]Zg̀�x�x

�������SySSS ��¡�S�¢S���£�����¤ S¥� ��S ��¦��� 
RSyU§̀zi_̀Wfdi]Y_dY�j̀̈ bj]d̀~_fe]d_j̀dZgj]jỲZp̀YiZj_̀l_jdf]\_l̀]g̀Yi]j̀WfY]d̂_̀©̀bgl̀]gd̂Xl_̀XjXb̂̀bgl̀dXjYZ[bfc̀
j_fe]d_jx̀~_fe]d_j̀gZỲj_ỲpZfYì]g̀Yi]j̀WfY]d̂_̀©̀bf_̀~Xoô_[_gYb̂̀Zf̀Wll]Y]Zgb̂̀~_fe]d_jx

RSyU§U§̀zi_̀Wfdi]Y_dỲjib̂̂ [̀bgbh_̀Yi_̀Wfdi]Y_dY�j̀j_fe]d_jm̀f_j_bfdìboô]db\̂_̀l_j]hg̀df]Y_f]bm̀bYY_gl̀�fZv_dỲ
[__Y]ghjm̀dZ[[Xg]dbY_̀k]Yì[_[\_fj̀Zp̀Yi_̀�fZv_dỲY_b[m̀bgl̀f_oZfỲofZhf_jj̀YZ̀Yi_̀�kg_fx

RSyU§UT̀zi_̀Wfdi]Y_dỲjib̂̂ d̀ZZfl]gbY_̀]Yj̀j_fe]d_j̀k]YìYiZj_̀j_fe]d_j̀ofZe]l_l̀\c̀Yi_̀�kg_f̀bgl̀Yi_̀�kg_f�j̀
dZgjX̂YbgYjx̀zi_̀Wfdi]Y_dỲjib̂̂ \̀_̀_gY]Ŷ_l̀YZ̀f_̂c̀Zgm̀bgl̀jib̂̂ g̀ZỲ\_̀f_joZgj]\̂_̀pZfm̀Yi_̀bddXfbdcm̀dZ[ô_Y_g_jjm̀bgl̀
Y][_̂]g_jj̀Zpm̀j_fe]d_j̀bgl̀]gpZf[bY]Zg̀pXfg]ji_l̀\c̀Yi_̀�kg_f̀bgl̀Yi_̀�kg_f�j̀dZgjX̂YbgYjx̀zi_̀Wfdi]Y_dỲjib̂̂`
ofZe]l_̀ofZ[oỲkf]YY_g̀gZY]d_̀YZ̀Yi_̀�kg_f̀]p̀Yi_̀Wfdi]Y_dỲ\_dZ[_j̀bkbf_̀Zp̀bgc̀_ffZfm̀Z[]jj]Zgm̀Zf̀]gdZgj]jY_gdc̀]g̀
jXdìj_fe]d_j̀Zf̀]gpZf[bY]Zgx

RSyU§UỳWj̀jZZg̀bj̀ofbdY]db\̂_̀bpY_f̀Yi_̀lbY_̀Zp̀Yi]j̀Whf__[_gYm̀Yi_̀Wfdi]Y_dỲjib̂̂ j̀X\[]ỲpZf̀Yi_̀�kg_f�j̀boofZeb̂̀b̀
jdi_lX̂_̀pZf̀Yi_̀o_fpZf[bgd_̀Zp̀Yi_̀Wfdi]Y_dY�j̀j_fe]d_jx̀zi_̀jdi_lX̂_̀]g]Y]b̂̂c̀jib̂̂ ]̀gd̂Xl_̀bgY]d]obY_l̀lbY_j̀pZf̀Yi_̀
dZ[[_gd_[_gỲZp̀dZgjYfXdY]Zg̀bgl̀pZf̀~X\jYbgY]b̂̀{Z[ô_Y]Zg̀Zp̀Yi_̀�Zf�̀bj̀j_ỲpZfYì]g̀Yi_̀ªg]Y]b̂̀ªgpZf[bY]Zgx̀zi_̀
jdi_lX̂_̀jib̂̂ ]̀gd̂Xl_̀b̂̂Zkbgd_j̀pZf̀o_f]Zlj̀Zp̀Y][_̀f_wX]f_l̀pZf̀Yi_̀�kg_f�j̀f_e]_km̀pZf̀Yi_̀o_fpZf[bgd_̀Zp̀Yi_̀
�kg_f�j̀dZgjX̂YbgYjm̀bgl̀pZf̀boofZeb̂̀Zp̀jX\[]jj]Zgj̀\c̀bXYiZf]Y]_j̀ibe]gh̀vXf]jl]dY]Zg̀Ze_f̀Yi_̀�fZv_dYx̀�gd_̀
boofZe_l̀\c̀Yi_̀�kg_fm̀Y][_̀̂][]Yj̀_jYb\̂]ji_l̀\c̀Yi_̀jdi_lX̂_̀jib̂̂ g̀ZYm̀_}d_oỲpZf̀f_bjZgb\̂_̀dbXj_m̀\_̀_}d__l_l̀\c̀
Yi_̀Wfdi]Y_dỲZf̀�kg_fx̀�]YìYi_̀�kg_f�j̀boofZeb̂m̀Yi_̀Wfdi]Y_dỲjib̂̂ b̀lvXjỲYi_̀jdi_lX̂_m̀]p̀g_d_jjbfcm̀bj̀Yi_̀�fZv_dỲ
ofZd__lj̀XgY]̂̀Yi_̀dZ[[_gd_[_gỲZp̀dZgjYfXdY]Zgx

RSyU§U�̀zi_̀Wfdi]Y_dỲjib̂̂ g̀ZỲ\_̀f_joZgj]\̂_̀pZf̀bg̀�kg_f�j̀l]f_dY]e_̀Zf̀jX\jY]YXY]Zgm̀Zf̀pZf̀Yi_̀�kg_f�j̀bdd_oYbgd_̀
Zp̀gZgndZgpZf[]gh̀�Zf�m̀[bl_̀Zf̀h]e_g̀k]YiZXỲYi_̀Wfdi]Y_dY�j̀kf]YY_g̀boofZeb̂x

89



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

�

QRSTUTVWXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbW]cd_a]_WecfZ\dgZd_abWah_Yc\̂_̂Z̀W\Ziĥ\ZjW_cWakk\cfZW_YZWlcd̀_\h]_̂cdWmc]hgZd_̀WadjW
Zd_̂_̂Z̀Wk\cf̂ĵdeWh_̂b̂_nẀZ\f̂]Z̀W_cW_YZWo\cpZ]_qWXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbW\Z̀kcdjW_cWakkb̂]arbZWjZ̀̂edW\Ziĥ\ZgZd_̀W
ĝkc̀ZjWrnW_Yc̀ZWah_Yc\̂_̂Z̀WadjWZd_̂_̂Z̀q

QRSTUTsWXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbWà̀ ^̀_W_YZWtudZ\ŴdW]cddZ]_̂cdWû_YW_YZWtudZ\v̀W\Z̀kcd̀ r̂̂b̂_nWwc\Wŵb̂deWjc]hgZd_̀W
\Ziĥ\ZjWwc\W_YZWakk\cfabWcwWecfZ\dgZd_abWah_Yc\̂_̂Z̀WYaf̂deWph\̂̀ĵ]_̂cdWcfZ\W_YZWo\cpZ]_q

QRSTxRyz{|}~��zR�|����R�{~�|Ry|���z|�
QRSTxTUWXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbW\Zf̂ZuW_YZWk\ce\agWadjWc_YZ\Ŵdwc\ga_̂cdWwh\d̂̀YZjWrnW_YZWtudZ\�WadjẀYabbW\Zf̂ZuWbaù�W
]cjZ̀�WadjW\Zehba_̂cd̀Wakkb̂]arbZW_cW_YZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_v̀ẀZ\f̂]Z̀q

QRSTxTxWXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbWk\Zka\ZWaWk\Zb̂ĝda\nWZfabha_̂cdWcwW_YZWtudZ\v̀Wk\ce\ag�Ẁ]YZjhbZ�WrhjeZ_Wwc\W_YZWlc̀_WcwW
_YZW�c\��Wo\cpZ]_Ẁ̂_Z�W_YZWk\ckc̀ZjWk\c]h\ZgZd_WadjWjZb̂fZ\nWgZ_Ycj�WadjWc_YZ\W�d̂_̂abW�dwc\ga_̂cd�WZa]YŴdW_Z\g̀WcwW
_YZWc_YZ\�W_cWà]Z\_âdW_YZW\Ziĥ\ZgZd_̀WcwW_YZWo\cpZ]_qWXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbWdc_̂wnW_YZWtudZ\WcwW���WadnŴd]cd̀^̀_Zd]̂Z̀W
ĵ̀]cfZ\ZjŴdW_YZŴdwc\ga_̂cd�WadjW���Wc_YZ\Ŵdwc\ga_̂cdWc\W]cd̀hb_̂deẀZ\f̂]Z̀W_Ya_WganWrZW\ZàcdarbnWdZZjZjWwc\W_YZW
o\cpZ]_q

QRSTxTSWXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbWk\Z̀Zd_Ŵ_̀Wk\Zb̂ĝda\nWZfabha_̂cdW_cW_YZWtudZ\WadjẀYabbWĵ̀]h̀ Ẁû_YW_YZWtudZ\W
ab_Z\da_̂fZWakk\ca]YZ̀W_cWjZ̀̂edWadjW]cd̀_\h]_̂cdWcwW_YZWo\cpZ]_qWXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbW\Za]YWadWhdjZ\̀_adĵdeWû_YW_YZW
tudZ\W\Zea\ĵdeW_YZW\Ziĥ\ZgZd_̀WcwW_YZWo\cpZ]_q

QRSTxT�W�àZjWcdW_YZWo\cpZ]_W\Ziĥ\ZgZd_̀Wae\ZZjWhkcdWû_YW_YZWtudZ\�W_YZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbWk\Zka\ZWadjWk\Z̀Zd_�Wwc\W_YZW
tudZ\v̀Wakk\cfab�WaWk\Zb̂ĝda\nWjZ̀̂edŴbbh̀_\a_̂deW_YZẀ]abZWadjW\Zba_̂cd̀ŶkWcwW_YZWo\cpZ]_W]cgkcdZd_̀q

QRSTxTVW�àZjWcdW_YZWtudZ\v̀Wakk\cfabWcwW_YZWk\Zb̂ĝda\nWjZ̀̂ed�W_YZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbWk\Zka\ZW�]YZga_̂]WmZ̀̂edW
mc]hgZd_̀Wwc\W_YZWtudZ\v̀Wakk\cfabqWXYZW�]YZga_̂]WmZ̀̂edWmc]hgZd_̀ẀYabbW]cd̀^̀_WcwWj\aûdèWadjWc_YZ\W
jc]hgZd_̀Ŵd]bhĵdeWaẀ̂_ZWkbad�ŴwWakk\ck\̂a_Z�WadjWk\Zb̂ĝda\nWrĥbĵdeWkbad̀�ẀZ]_̂cd̀WadjWZbZfa_̂cd̀�WadjWganW
d̂]bhjZẀcgZW]cgr̂da_̂cdWcwẀ_hjnWgcjZb̀�WkZ\̀kZ]_̂fZẀ�Z_]YZ̀�Wc\Wĵê_abW\Zk\Z̀Zd_a_̂cd̀qWo\Zb̂ĝda\nẀZbZ]_̂cd̀WcwW
gapc\WrĥbĵdeẀǹ_Zg̀WadjW]cd̀_\h]_̂cdWga_Z\̂ab̀ẀYabbWrZWdc_ZjWcdW_YZWj\aûdèWc\WjZ̀]\̂rZjŴdWu\̂_̂deq

QRSTxTVTUWXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbW]cd̀ĵZ\Ẁh̀_âdarbZWjZ̀̂edWab_Z\da_̂fZ̀�Ẁh]YWàWga_Z\̂abW]Yĉ]Z̀WadjWrĥbĵdeW
c\̂Zd_a_̂cd�W_ceZ_YZ\Wû_YWc_YZ\W]cd̀ĵZ\a_̂cd̀WràZjWcdWk\ce\agWadjWaZ̀_YZ_̂]̀�ŴdWjZfZbck̂deWaWjZ̀̂edW_Ya_Ŵ̀W
]cd̀^̀_Zd_Wû_YW_YZWtudZ\v̀Wk\ce\ag�Ẁ]YZjhbZWadjWrhjeZ_Wwc\W_YZWlc̀_WcwW_YZW�c\�qWXYZWtudZ\WganWcr_âdWgc\ZW
ajfad]ZjẀh̀_âdarbZWjZ̀̂edẀZ\f̂]Z̀WàWaW�hkkbZgZd_abW�Z\f̂]ZWhdjZ\W�Z]_̂cdW�q�q�q

QRSTxTVTxWXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbW]cd̀ĵZ\W_YZWfabhZWcwWab_Z\da_̂fZWga_Z\̂ab̀�WrĥbĵdeẀǹ_Zg̀WadjWZiĥkgZd_�W_ceZ_YZ\W
û_YWc_YZ\W]cd̀ĵZ\a_̂cd̀WràZjWcdWk\ce\agWadjWaZ̀_YZ_̂]̀�ŴdWjZfZbck̂deWaWjZ̀̂edWwc\W_YZWo\cpZ]_W_Ya_Ŵ̀W]cd̀^̀_Zd_W
û_YW_YZWtudZ\v̀Wk\ce\ag�Ẁ]YZjhbZ�WadjWrhjeZ_Wwc\W_YZWlc̀_WcwW_YZW�c\�q

QRSTxTsWXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbẀhrĝ_W_cW_YZWtudZ\WadWZ̀_̂ga_ZWcwW_YZWlc̀_WcwW_YZW�c\�Wk\Zka\ZjŴdWa]]c\jad]ZWû_YW
�Z]_̂cdW�q�q

QRSTxT�WXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbẀhrĝ_W_YZW�]YZga_̂]WmZ̀̂edWmc]hgZd_̀W_cW_YZWtudZ\�WadjW\ZihZ̀_W_YZWtudZ\v̀Wakk\cfabq

QRSTSR�|����R�|�|���}|��R�{~�|Ry|���z|�
QRSTSTUW�àZjWcdW_YZWtudZ\v̀Wakk\cfabWcwW_YZW�]YZga_̂]WmZ̀̂edWmc]hgZd_̀�WadjWcdW_YZWtudZ\v̀Wah_Yc\̂�a_̂cdWcwWadnW
ajph̀_gZd_̀ŴdW_YZWo\cpZ]_W\Ziĥ\ZgZd_̀WadjW_YZWrhjeZ_Wwc\W_YZWlc̀_WcwW_YZW�c\��W_YZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbWk\Zka\ZWmZ̀̂edW
mZfZbckgZd_Wmc]hgZd_̀Wwc\W_YZWtudZ\v̀Wakk\cfabqWXYZWmZ̀̂edWmZfZbckgZd_Wmc]hgZd_̀ẀYabbŴbbh̀_\a_ZWadjWjZ̀]\̂rZW
_YZWjZfZbckgZd_WcwW_YZWakk\cfZjW�]YZga_̂]WmZ̀̂edWmc]hgZd_̀WadjẀYabbW]cd̀^̀_WcwWj\aûdèWadjWc_YZ\Wjc]hgZd_̀W
d̂]bhĵdeWkbad̀�ẀZ]_̂cd̀�WZbZfa_̂cd̀�W_nk̂]abW]cd̀_\h]_̂cdWjZ_âb̀�WadjWĵae\agga_̂]Wbanch_̀WcwWrĥbĵdeẀǹ_Zg̀W_cWŵ�W
adjWjZ̀]\̂rZW_YZẀ̂�ZWadjW]Ya\a]_Z\WcwW_YZWo\cpZ]_WàW_cWa\]Ŷ_Z]_h\ab�Ẁ_\h]_h\ab�WgZ]Yad̂]abWadjWZbZ]_\̂]abẀǹ_Zg̀�WadjW
c_YZ\Wakk\ck\̂a_ZWZbZgZd_̀qWXYZWmZ̀̂edWmZfZbckgZd_Wmc]hgZd_̀ẀYabbWab̀cŴd]bhjZWch_b̂dZẀkZ]̂ŵ]a_̂cd̀W_Ya_ŴjZd_̂wnW
gapc\Wga_Z\̂ab̀WadjẀǹ_Zg̀WadjWZ̀_arb̂̀Y�ŴdWeZdZ\ab�W_YẐ\Wihab̂_nWbZfZb̀q

QRSTSTxWXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbWhkja_ZW_YZWZ̀_̂ga_ZWcwW_YZWlc̀_WcwW_YZW�c\�Wk\Zka\ZjŴdWa]]c\jad]ZWû_YW�Z]_̂cdW�q�q

90



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

Q

RSTUTUTSVWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaY_bcd]̂ŶWXYeX_]fgYeXhXaijdXĝYei\bdXĝ_ŶiŶWXYklgX[mỲnh]_XŶWXYklgX[YioỲgpY
ǹqb_̂dXĝ_ŶiŶWXYX_̂]d̀ X̂YioŶWXYri_̂YioŶWXYsi[tmỲgnY[XubX_̂ŶWXYklgX[v_Ỳjj[ih̀aw

RSTUxSyz{|}~��}�z{S�z����{}|S���|�S��~����|
RSTUxU�Y�̀_XnYigŶWXYklgX[v_Ỳjj[ih̀aYioŶWXYeX_]fgYeXhXaijdXĝYei\bdXĝ_mỲgnYigŶWXYklgX[v_Ỳb̂Wi[]�̀]̂igYioY
g̀pỲnqb_̂dXĝ_Y]gŶWXY�[iqX\̂Y[Xub][XdXĝ_ỲgnŶWXYcbnfX̂Yoi[ŶWXYri_̂YioŶWXYsi[tmŶWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaYj[Xj̀[XY
rig_̂[b\̂]igYei\bdXĝ_Yoi[ŶWXYklgX[v_Ỳjj[ih̀awYVWXYrig_̂[b\̂]igYei\bdXĝ_Y_ẀaaY]aab_̂[̀̂XỲgnYnX_\[]cXŶWXY
ob[̂WX[YnXhXaijdXĝYioŶWXỲjj[ihXnYeX_]fgYeXhXaijdXĝYei\bdXĝ_ỲgnY_ẀaaY\ig_]_̂YioYe[̀l]gf_ỲgnY
�jX\]o]\̀]̂ig_Y_X̂̂]gfYoi[̂WY]gYnX̂̀]aŶWXYub̀a]̂pYaXhXa_ỲgnYjX[oi[d̀g\XY\[]̂X[]̀YioYd̀ X̂[]̀a_ỲgnY_p_̂Xd_ỲgnYîWX[Y
[Xub][XdXĝ_Yoi[ŶWXY\ig_̂[b\̂]igYioŶWXYsi[twYVWXYklgX[ỲgnYZ[\W]̂X\̂Ỳ\tgilaXnfXŶẀ m̂Y]gYi[nX[ŶiYjX[oi[dŶWXY
si[tmŶWXYriĝ[̀\̂i[Yl]aaYj[ih]nXỲnn]̂]ig̀aY]goi[d̀ ]̂igmY]g\abn]gfY�WijYe[̀l]gf_mY�[inb\̂Yè^̀mY�̀djaX_ỲgnYîWX[Y
_]d]à[Y_bcd]̂̀̂ a_mYlW]\WŶWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaY[Xh]XlY]gỲ\\i[ǹg\XYl]̂WY�X\̂]igY�w�w�w

RSTUxU�YVWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaY]g\i[ji[̀̂XŶWXYnX_]fgY[Xub][XdXĝ_YioYfihX[gdXĝ̀aỲb̂Wi[]̂]X_YẀh]gfYqb[]_n]\̂]igYihX[Y
ŴXY�[iqX\̂Y]ĝiŶWXYrig_̂[b\̂]igYei\bdXĝ_w

RSTUxUTYeb[]gfŶWXYnXhXaijdXĝYioŶWXYrig_̂[b\̂]igYei\bdXĝ_mŶWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaỲ__]_̂ŶWXYklgX[Y]gŶWXY
nXhXaijdXĝỲgnYj[Xj̀[̀̂]igYioY���Yj[i\b[XdXĝY]goi[d̀ ]̂igŶẀ ŶnX_\[]cX_ŶWXŶ]dXmYjà\XmỲgnY\ign]̂]ig_YioYc]nn]gfmY
]g\abn]gfYc]nn]gfYi[Yj[iji_̀aYoi[d_�Y���ŶWXYoi[dYioỲf[XXdXĝYcX̂lXXgŶWXYklgX[ỲgnYriĝ[̀\̂i[�ỲgnY���ŶWXY
rign]̂]ig_YioŶWXYriĝ[̀\̂Yoi[Yrig_̂[b\̂]igY��XgX[̀amY�bjjaXdXĝ̀[pỲgnYîWX[Yrign]̂]ig_�wYVWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaỲa_iY
\idj]aXỲYj[iqX\̂Yd̀gb̀aŶẀ Ŷ]g\abnX_ŶWXYrign]̂]ig_YioŶWXYriĝ[̀\̂Yoi[Yrig_̂[b\̂]igỲgnY�jX\]o]\̀]̂ig_mỲgnYd̀pY
]g\abnXYc]nn]gfY[Xub][XdXĝ_ỲgnY_̀djaXYoi[d_w

RSTUxUxYVWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaYbjǹ X̂ŶWXYX_̂]d̀ X̂Yoi[ŶWXYri_̂YioŶWXYsi[tYj[Xj̀[XnY]gỲ\\i[ǹg\XYl]̂WY�X\̂]igY�w�w

RSTUxU�YVWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaY_bcd]̂ŶWXYrig_̂[b\̂]igYei\bdXĝ_ŶiŶWXYklgX[mỲnh]_XŶWXYklgX[YioỲgpỲnqb_̂dXĝ_ŶiY
ŴXYX_̂]d̀ X̂YioŶWXYri_̂YioŶWXYsi[tmŶ̀tXỲgpỲ\̂]igY[Xub][XnYbgnX[Y�X\̂]igY�w�mỲgnY[XubX_̂ŶWXYklgX[v_Ỳjj[ih̀aw

RSTU�S�~z��~���{}S���|�S��~����|
RSTU�U�S��{�~��
VWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaỲ__]_̂ŶWXYklgX[Y]gYX_̂̀ca]_W]gfỲYa]_̂YioYj[i_jX\̂]hXY\iĝ[̀\̂i[_wY�iaail]gfŶWXYklgX[v_Ỳjj[ih̀aY
ioŶWXYrig_̂[b\̂]igYei\bdXĝ_mŶWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaỲ__]_̂ŶWXYklgX[Y]gY���Yiĉ̀]g]gfYX]̂WX[Y\idjX̂]̂]hXYc]n_Yi[Y
gXfî]̀̂XnYj[iji_̀a_�Y���Y\igo][d]gfY[X_jig_]hXgX__YioYc]n_Yi[Yj[iji_̀a_�Y���YnX̂X[d]g]gfŶWXY_b\\X__obaYc]nYi[Y
j[iji_̀amY]oỲgp�ỲgnmY���Ỳl̀[n]gfỲgnYj[Xj̀[]gfY\iĝ[̀\̂_Yoi[Y\ig_̂[b\̂]igw

RSTU�U�Syz���}�}���S��  �{¡
RSTU�U�U�Y�]nn]gfYei\bdXĝ_Y_ẀaaY\ig_]_̂YioYc]nn]gfY[Xub][XdXĝ_ỲgnYj[iji_XnYriĝ[̀\̂Yei\bdXĝ_w

RSTU�U�U�YVWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaỲ__]_̂ŶWXYklgX[Y]gYc]nn]gfŶWXY�[iqX\̂Ycp¢
U� ò\]a]̂̀ ]̂gfŶWXYn]_̂[]cb̂]igYioY�]nn]gfYei\bdXĝ_ŶiYj[i_jX\̂]hXYc]nnX[_�
U� i[f̀g]�]gfỲgnY\ignb\̂]gfỲYj[X£c]nY\igoX[Xg\XYoi[Yj[i_jX\̂]hXYc]nnX[_�
UT j[Xj̀[]gfY[X_jig_X_ŶiYubX_̂]ig_Yo[idYj[i_jX\̂]hXYc]nnX[_ỲgnYj[ih]n]gfY\à[]o]\̀]̂ig_ỲgnY

]ĝX[j[X̂̀ ]̂ig_YioŶWXY�]nn]gfYei\bdXĝ_ŶiŶWXYj[i_jX\̂]hXYc]nnX[_Y]gŶWXYoi[dYioỲnnXgǹ�Ỳgnm
Ux i[f̀g]�]gfỲgnY\ignb\̂]gfŶWXYijXg]gfYioŶWXYc]n_mỲgnY_bc_XubXĝapYni\bdXĝ]gfỲgnYn]_̂[]cb̂]gfŶWXY

c]nn]gfY[X_bâ_mỲ_Yn][X\̂XnYcpŶWXYklgX[w

RSTU�U�UTY¤oŶWXY�]nn]gfYei\bdXĝ_YjX[d]̂Y_bc_̂]̂b̂]ig_mYbjigŶWXYklgX[v_Yl[]̂̂XgỲb̂Wi[]�̀]̂igmŶWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaamY
_̀ỲgYZnn]̂]ig̀aY�X[h]\XmY\ig_]nX[Y[XubX_̂_Yoi[Y_bc_̂]̂b̂]ig_ỲgnYj[Xj̀[XỲgnYn]_̂[]cb̂XỲnnXgǹY]nXĝ]op]gfỲjj[ihXnY
_bc_̂]̂b̂]ig_ŶiỲaaYj[i_jX\̂]hXYc]nnX[_w

¥¦§̈§©̈§ª«¬®̄°̄±̄®²
RSTU³Syz{|}~��}�z{S���|�S��~����|
RSTU³U�S��{�~��
RSTU³U�U�YVWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaYj[ih]nXỲnd]g]_̂[̀̂]igYioŶWXYriĝ[̀\̂YcX̂lXXgŶWXYklgX[ỲgnŶWXYriĝ[̀\̂i[Ỳ_Y_X̂Yoi[̂WY
cXailỲgnY]gYZ¤ZYei\bdXĝYZ�́�µ¶�́�·mY�XgX[̀aYrign]̂]ig_YioŶWXYriĝ[̀\̂Yoi[Yrig_̂[b\̂]igwY¤oŶWXYklgX[ỲgnY

91



����

�

����� �� ����������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

Q

RSTUVWXUSVYZS[\]̂Y_̀_YaSXbZcTUY_defgdefhiYUjSkcYZS[\]\XWU\STkYkjWllYTSUYW]]cXUYUjcY_VXj\UcXUmkYkcVn\XckYbT[cVYUj\kY
_oVccZcTUYbTlckkYUjcYpqTcVYWT[YUjcY_VXj\UcXUYWZcT[YUj\kY_oVccZcTUr

stuvwvxvyYzjcY_VXj\UcXUYkjWllYW[n\kcYWT[YXSTkblUYq\UjYUjcYpqTcVY[bV\ToYUjcYRSTkUVbXU\STY{jWkcY|cVn\XckrYzjcY_VXj\UcXUY
kjWllYjWncYWbUjSV\ÛYUSYWXUYSTY}cjWl]YS]YUjcYpqTcVYSTl̂YUSYUjcYc~UcTUY�VSn\[c[Y\TYUj\kY_oVccZcTUrYzjcY_VXj\UcXUYkjWllY
TSUYjWncYXSTUVSlYSncViYXjWVocYS]iYSVYVck�STk\}\l\ÛY]SVYUjcYXSTkUVbXU\STYZcWTkiYZcUjS[kiYUcXjT\�bckiYkc�bcTXckYSVY
�VSXc[bVckiYSVY]SVYkW]cÛY�VcXWbU\STkYWT[Y�VSoVWZkY\TYXSTTcXU\STYq\UjYUjcY�SV�iYTSVYkjWllYUjcY_VXj\UcXUY}cYVck�STk\}lcY
]SVYUjcYRSTUVWXUSVmkY]W\lbVcYUSY�cV]SVZYUjcY�SV�Y\TYWXXSV[WTXcYq\UjYUjcYVc�b\VcZcTUkYS]YUjcYRSTUVWXUYaSXbZcTUkrYzjcY
_VXj\UcXUYkjWllY}cYVck�STk\}lcY]SVYUjcY_VXj\UcXUmkYTcol\ocTUYWXUkYSVYSZ\kk\STkiY}bUYkjWllYTSUYjWncYXSTUVSlYSncVYSVYXjWVocY
S]iYWT[YkjWllYTSUY}cYVck�STk\}lcY]SViYWXUkYSVYSZ\kk\STkYS]YUjcYRSTUVWXUSVYSVYS]YWT̂YSUjcVY�cVkSTkYSVYcTU\U\ckY�cV]SVZ\ToY
�SVU\STkYS]YUjcY�SV�r

stuvwvxvutt|b}�cXUYUSY|cXU\STY�rdYWT[Yc~Xc�UYWkY�VSn\[c[Y\TY|cXU\STY�r�r�r�iYUjcY_VXj\UcXUmkYVck�STk\}\l\ÛYUSY�VSn\[cY
RSTkUVbXU\STY{jWkcY|cVn\XckYXSZZcTXckYq\UjYUjcYWqWV[YS]YUjcYRSTUVWXUY]SVYRSTkUVbXU\STYWT[YUcVZ\TWUckYSTYUjcY[WUcY
UjcY_VXj\UcXUY\kkbckYUjcY]\TWlYRcVU\]\XWUcY]SVY{ŴZcTUr

stuvwvyt�����������t��t���t����
stuvwvyvxtzjcY_VXj\UcXUYkjWllYn\k\UYUjcYk\UcYWUY\TUcVnWlkYW��VS�V\WUcYUSYUjcYkUWocYS]YXSTkUVbXU\STiYSVYWkYSUjcVq\kcYVc�b\Vc[Y
\TY|cXU\STY�rdr�iYUSY}cXSZcYocTcVWll̂Y]WZ\l\WVYq\UjYUjcY�VSoVckkYWT[Y�bWl\ÛYS]YUjcY�SVU\STYS]YUjcY�SV�YXSZ�lcUc[iYWT[Y
USY[cUcVZ\TciY\TYocTcVWliY\]YUjcY�SV�YS}kcVnc[Y\kY}c\ToY�cV]SVZc[Y\TYWYZWTTcVY\T[\XWU\ToYUjWUYUjcY�SV�iYqjcTY]bll̂Y
XSZ�lcUc[iYq\llY}cY\TYWXXSV[WTXcYq\UjYUjcYRSTUVWXUYaSXbZcTUkrY�SqcncViYUjcY_VXj\UcXUYkjWllYTSUY}cYVc�b\Vc[YUSYZW�cY
c~jWbkU\ncYSVYXSTU\TbSbkYST�k\UcY\Tk�cXU\STkYUSYXjcX�YUjcY�bWl\ÛYSVY�bWTU\ÛYS]YUjcY�SV�rYpTYUjcY}Wk\kYS]YUjcYk\UcYn\k\UkiY
UjcY_VXj\UcXUYkjWllY�cc�YUjcYpqTcVYVcWkSTW}l̂Y\T]SVZc[YW}SbUYUjcY�VSoVckkYWT[Y�bWl\ÛYS]YUjcY�SVU\STYS]YUjcY�SV�Y
XSZ�lcUc[iYWT[Y�VSZ�Ul̂YVc�SVUYUSYUjcYpqTcVY�f�Y�TSqTY[cn\WU\STkY]VSZYUjcYRSTUVWXUYaSXbZcTUkiY�d�Y�TSqTY
[cn\WU\STkY]VSZYUjcYZSkUYVcXcTUYXSTkUVbXU\STYkXjc[blcYkb}Z\UUc[Y}̂YUjcYRSTUVWXUSViYWT[Y���Y[c]cXUkYWT[Y[c]\X\cTX\ckY
S}kcVnc[Y\TYUjcY�SV�r

stuvwvyvyYzjcY_VXj\UcXUYjWkYUjcYWbUjSV\ÛYUSYVc�cXUY�SV�YUjWUY[SckYTSUYXST]SVZYUSYUjcYRSTUVWXUYaSXbZcTUkrY�jcTcncVY
UjcY_VXj\UcXUYXSTk\[cVkY\UYTcXckkWV̂YSVYW[n\kW}lciYUjcY_VXj\UcXUYkjWllYjWncYUjcYWbUjSV\ÛYUSYVc�b\VcY\Tk�cXU\STYSVYUckU\ToY
S]YUjcY�SV�Y\TYWXXSV[WTXcYq\UjYUjcY�VSn\k\STkYS]YUjcYRSTUVWXUYaSXbZcTUkiYqjcUjcVYSVYTSUYUjcY�SV�Y\kY]W}V\XWUc[iY
\TkUWllc[YSVYXSZ�lcUc[rY�SqcncViYTc\UjcVYUj\kYWbUjSV\ÛYS]YUjcY_VXj\UcXUYTSVYWY[cX\k\STYZW[cY\TYoSS[Y]W\UjYc\UjcVYUSY
c~cVX\kcYSVYTSUYUSYc~cVX\kcYkbXjYWbUjSV\ÛYkjWllYo\ncYV\kcYUSYWY[bÛYSVYVck�STk\}\l\ÛYS]YUjcY_VXj\UcXUYUSYUjcYRSTUVWXUSViY
|b}XSTUVWXUSVkiYkb��l\cVkiYUjc\VYWocTUkYSVYcZ�lŜcckiYSVYSUjcVY�cVkSTkYSVYcTU\U\ckY�cV]SVZ\ToY�SVU\STkYS]YUjcY�SV�r

stuvwvyvuYzjcY_VXj\UcXUYkjWllY\TUcV�VcUYWT[Y[cX\[cYZWUUcVkYXSTXcVT\ToY�cV]SVZWTXcYbT[cViYWT[YVc�b\VcZcTUkYS]iYUjcY
RSTUVWXUYaSXbZcTUkYSTYqV\UUcTYVc�bckUYS]Yc\UjcVYUjcYpqTcVYSVYRSTUVWXUSVrYzjcY_VXj\UcXUmkYVck�STkcYUSYkbXjYVc�bckUkY
kjWllY}cYZW[cY\TYqV\U\ToYq\Uj\TYWT̂YU\ZcYl\Z\UkYWoVcc[Yb�STYSVYSUjcVq\kcYq\UjYVcWkSTW}lcY�VSZ�UTckkr

stuvwvyv�tỲTUcV�VcUWU\STkYWT[Y[cX\k\STkYS]YUjcY_VXj\UcXUYkjWllY}cYXSTk\kUcTUYq\UjYUjcY\TUcTUYS]iYWT[YVcWkSTW}l̂Y\T]cVW}lcY
]VSZiYUjcYRSTUVWXUYaSXbZcTUkYWT[YkjWllY}cY\TYqV\U\ToYSVY\TYUjcY]SVZYS]Y[VWq\TokrY�jcTYZW�\ToYkbXjY\TUcV�VcUWU\STkY
WT[Y[cX\k\STkiYUjcY_VXj\UcXUYkjWllYcT[cWnSVYUSYkcXbVcY]W\Uj]blY�cV]SVZWTXcY}̂Y}SUjYpqTcVYWT[YRSTUVWXUSViYkjWllYTSUY
kjSqY�WVU\Wl\ÛYUSYc\UjcViYWT[YkjWllYTSUY}cYl\W}lcY]SVYVckblUkYS]Y\TUcV�VcUWU\STkYSVY[cX\k\STkYVcT[cVc[Y\TYoSS[Y]W\UjrYzjcY
_VXj\UcXUmkY[cX\k\STkYSTYZWUUcVkYVclWU\ToYUSYWckUjcU\XYc]]cXUYkjWllY}cY]\TWlY\]YXSTk\kUcTUYq\UjYUjcY\TUcTUYc~�Vckkc[Y\TYUjcY
RSTUVWXUYaSXbZcTUkr

stuvwvyv�YY�TlckkYUjcYpqTcVYWT[YRSTUVWXUSVY[ck\oTWUcYWTSUjcVY�cVkSTYUSYkcVncYWkYWTỲT\U\WlYacX\k\STY�W�cViYWkYUjWUYUcVZY
\kY[c]\Tc[Y\TY_̀_YaSXbZcTUY_defgdefhiYUjcY_VXj\UcXUYkjWllYVcT[cVY\T\U\WlY[cX\k\STkYSTYRlW\ZkY}cUqccTYUjcYpqTcVYWT[Y
RSTUVWXUSVYWkY�VSn\[c[Y\TYUjcYRSTUVWXUYaSXbZcTUkr

stuvwvut ������¡����t���t¢�£¤���t��t �����¡���
stuvwvuvxtzjcY_VXj\UcXUYkjWllYVcn\cqYWT[YXcVU\]̂YUjcYWZSbTUkY[bcYUjcYRSTUVWXUSVYWT[YkjWllY\kkbcYXcVU\]\XWUckY\TYkbXjY
WZSbTUkrYzjcY_VXj\UcXUmkYXcVU\]\XWU\STY]SVY�ŴZcTUYkjWllYXSTkU\UbUcYWYVc�VckcTUWU\STYUSYUjcYpqTcViY}Wkc[YSTYUjcY
_VXj\UcXUmkYcnWlbWU\STYS]YUjcY�SV�YWkY�VSn\[c[Y\TY|cXU\STY�r�rdYWT[YSTYUjcY[WUWYXSZ�V\k\ToYUjcYRSTUVWXUSVmkY
_��l\XWU\STY]SVY{ŴZcTUiYUjWUiYUSYUjcY}ckUYS]YUjcY_VXj\UcXUmkY�TSqlc[ociY\T]SVZWU\STYWT[Y}cl\c]iYUjcY�SV�YjWkY
�VSoVckkc[YUSYUjcY�S\TUY\T[\XWUc[iYUjcY�bWl\ÛYS]YUjcY�SV�Y\kY\TYWXXSV[WTXcYq\UjYUjcYRSTUVWXUYaSXbZcTUkiYWT[YUjWUYUjcY
RSTUVWXUSVY\kYcTU\Ulc[YUSY�ŴZcTUY\TYUjcYWZSbTUYXcVU\]\c[rYzjcY]SVcoS\ToYVc�VckcTUWU\STkYWVcYkb}�cXUYUSY�f�YWTYcnWlbWU\STY
S]YUjcY�SV�Y]SVYXST]SVZWTXcYq\UjYUjcYRSTUVWXUYaSXbZcTUkYb�STY|b}kUWTU\WlYRSZ�lcU\STiY�d�YVckblUkYS]Ykb}kc�bcTUY

92



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

��

QRSQSTUVWTXVSYRZQX[VS\T]̂_TZ[̀̀RZQX[VT[aTbXV[̀TWRcXUQX[VSTà[bTQdRTe[VQ̀UZQTf[ZgbRVQSTỲX[̀TQ[TZ[bYhRQX[V\TUVWT]i_T
SYRZXaXZTjgUhXaXZUQX[VSTRkỲRSSRWTlmTQdRTǹZdXQRZQo

pqrstsrsuTvdRTXSSgUVZRT[aTUTeR̀QXaXZUQRTa[̀TwUmbRVQTSdUhhTV[QTlRTUT̀RỲRSRVQUQX[VTQdUQTQdRTǹZdXQRZQTdUST]x_TbUWRT
RkdUgSQXcRT[̀TZ[VQXVg[gST[VySXQRTXVSYRZQX[VSTQ[TZdRZzTQdRTjgUhXQmT[̀TjgUVQXQmT[aTQdRT{[̀z\T]|_T̀RcXR}RWTZ[VSQ̀gZQX[VT
bRUVS\TbRQd[WS\TQRZdVXjgRS\TSRjgRVZRST[̀TỲ[ZRWg̀RS\T]̂_T̀RcXR}RWTZ[YXRST[aT̀RjgXSXQX[VST̀RZRXcRWTà[bT
~glZ[VQ̀UZQ[̀STUVWTSgYYhXR̀STUVWT[QdR̀TWUQUT̀RjgRSQRWTlmTQdRT�}VR̀TQ[TSglSQUVQXUQRTQdRTe[VQ̀UZQ[̀�ST̀X�dQTQ[TYUmbRVQ\T
[̀T]i_TUSZR̀QUXVRWTd[}T[̀Ta[̀T}dUQTYg̀Y[SRTQdRTe[VQ̀UZQ[̀TdUSTgSRWTb[VRmTỲRcX[gShmTYUXWT[VTUZZ[gVQT[aTQdRTe[VQ̀UZQT
~gbo

pqrstsrsrTvdRTǹZdXQRZQTSdUhhTbUXVQUXVTUT̀RZ[̀WT[aTQdRTnYYhXZUQX[VSTUVWTeR̀QXaXZUQRSTa[̀TwUmbRVQo

pqrsts�q����������
pqrsts�s�qvdRTǹZdXQRZQTSdUhhT̀RcXR}TQdRTe[VQ̀UZQ[̀�STSglbXQQUhTSZdRWghRTUVWTSdUhhTV[QTgV̀RUS[VUlhmTWRhUmT[̀T}XQdd[hWT
UYỲ[cUhT[aTQdRTSZdRWghRoTvdRTǹZdXQRZQ�STUZQX[VTXVT̀RcXR}XV�TSglbXQQUhSTSdUhhTlRTQUzRVTXVTUZZ[̀WUVZRT}XQdTQdRT
UYỲ[cRWTSglbXQQUhTSZdRWghRT[̀\TXVTQdRTUlSRVZRT[aTUVTUYỲ[cRWTSglbXQQUhTSZdRWghR\T}XQdT̀RUS[VUlhRTỲ[bYQVRSST}dXhRT
Uhh[}XV�TSgaaXZXRVQTQXbR\TXVTQdRTǹZdXQRZQ�STỲ[aRSSX[VUhT�gW�bRVQ\TQ[TYR̀bXQTUWRjgUQRT̀RcXR}o

pqrsts�suTvdRTǹZdXQRZQTSdUhhT̀RcXR}TUVWTUYỲ[cR\T[̀TQUzRT[QdR̀TUYỲ[ỲXUQRTUZQX[VTgY[V\TQdRTe[VQ̀UZQ[̀�STSglbXQQUhST
SgZdTUST~d[YTf̀U}XV�S\Tẁ[WgZQTfUQUTUVWT~UbYhRS\TlgQT[VhmTa[̀TQdRThXbXQRWTYg̀Y[SRT[aTZdRZzXV�Ta[̀TZ[Va[̀bUVZRT}XQdT
XVa[̀bUQX[VT�XcRVTUVWTQdRTWRSX�VTZ[VZRYQTRkỲRSSRWTXVTQdRTe[VQ̀UZQTf[ZgbRVQSoT�RcXR}T[aTSgZdTSglbXQQUhSTXSTV[QTa[̀T
QdRTYg̀Y[SRT[aTWRQR̀bXVXV�TQdRTUZZg̀UZmTUVWTZ[bYhRQRVRSST[aT[QdR̀TXVa[̀bUQX[VTSgZdTUSTWXbRVSX[VS\TjgUVQXQXRS\TUVWT
XVSQUhhUQX[VT[̀TYR̀a[̀bUVZRT[aTRjgXYbRVQT[̀TSmSQRbS\T}dXZdTÙRTQdRTe[VQ̀UZQ[̀�ST̀RSY[VSXlXhXQmoTvdRTǹZdXQRZQ�ST̀RcXR}T
SdUhhTV[QTZ[VSQXQgQRTUYỲ[cUhT[aTSUaRQmTỲRZUgQX[VST[̀TZ[VSQ̀gZQX[VTbRUVS\TbRQd[WS\TQRZdVXjgRS\TSRjgRVZRST[̀T
Ỳ[ZRWg̀RSoTvdRTǹZdXQRZQ�STUYỲ[cUhT[aTUTSYRZXaXZTXQRbTSdUhhTV[QTXVWXZUQRTUYỲ[cUhT[aTUVTUSSRblhmT[aT}dXZdTQdRTXQRbTXST
UTZ[bY[VRVQo

pqrsts�srT�aTQdRTe[VQ̀UZQTf[ZgbRVQSTSYRZXaXZUhhmT̀RjgX̀RTQdRTe[VQ̀UZQ[̀TQ[TỲ[cXWRTỲ[aRSSX[VUhTWRSX�VTSR̀cXZRST[̀T
ZR̀QXaXZUQX[VSTlmTUTWRSX�VTỲ[aRSSX[VUhT̀RhUQRWTQ[TSmSQRbS\TbUQR̀XUhS\T[̀TRjgXYbRVQ\TQdRTǹZdXQRZQTSdUhhTSYRZXamTQdRT
UYỲ[ỲXUQRTYR̀a[̀bUVZRTUVWTWRSX�VTZ̀XQR̀XUTQdUQTSgZdTSR̀cXZRSTbgSQTSUQXSamoTvdRTǹZdXQRZQTSdUhhT̀RcXR}TUVWTQUzRT
UYỲ[ỲXUQRTUZQX[VT[VT~d[YTf̀U}XV�STUVWT[QdR̀TSglbXQQUhST̀RhUQRWTQ[TQdRT{[̀zTWRSX�VRWT[̀TZR̀QXaXRWTlmTQdRT
e[VQ̀UZQ[̀�STWRSX�VTỲ[aRSSX[VUh\TỲ[cXWRWTQdRTSglbXQQUhSTlRÙTSgZdTỲ[aRSSX[VUh�STSRUhTUVWTSX�VUQg̀RT}dRVTSglbXQQRWT
Q[TQdRTǹZdXQRZQoTvdRTǹZdXQRZQ�ST̀RcXR}TSdUhhTlRTa[̀TQdRThXbXQRWTYg̀Y[SRT[aTZdRZzXV�Ta[̀TZ[Va[̀bUVZRT}XQdTXVa[̀bUQX[VT
�XcRVTUVWTQdRTWRSX�VTZ[VZRYQTRkỲRSSRWTXVTQdRTe[VQ̀UZQTf[ZgbRVQSoTvdRTǹZdXQRZQTSdUhhTlRTRVQXQhRWTQ[T̀RhmTgY[V\TUVWT
SdUhhTV[QTlRT̀RSY[VSXlhRTa[̀\TQdRTUWRjgUZmTUVWTUZZg̀UZmT[aTQdRTSR̀cXZRS\TZR̀QXaXZUQX[VS\TUVWTUYỲ[cUhSTYR̀a[̀bRWT[̀T
Ỳ[cXWRWTlmTSgZdTWRSX�VTỲ[aRSSX[VUhSo

pqrsts�s�T~gl�RZQTQ[T~RZQX[VTio|\TQdRTǹZdXQRZQTSdUhhT̀RcXR}TUVWT̀RSY[VWTQ[T̀RjgRSQSTa[̀TXVa[̀bUQX[VTUl[gQTQdRTe[VQ̀UZQT
f[ZgbRVQSoTvdRTǹZdXQRZQTSdUhhTSRQTa[̀Qd\TXVTQdRTe[VQ̀UZQTf[ZgbRVQS\TQdRT̀RjgX̀RbRVQSTa[̀T̀RjgRSQSTa[̀TXVa[̀bUQX[VoT
�RjgRSQSTa[̀TXVa[̀bUQX[VTSdUhhTXVZhgWR\TUQTUTbXVXbgb\TUTWRQUXhRWT}̀XQQRVTSQUQRbRVQTQdUQTXVWXZUQRSTQdRTSYRZXaXZTf̀U}XV�ST
[̀T~YRZXaXZUQX[VSTXVTVRRWT[aTZhÙXaXZUQX[VTUVWTQdRTVUQg̀RT[aTQdRTZhÙXaXZUQX[VT̀RjgRSQRWoTvdRTǹZdXQRZQ�ST̀RSY[VSRTQ[TSgZdT
R̀jgRSQSTSdUhhTlRTbUWRTXVT}̀XQXV�T}XQdXVTUVmTQXbRThXbXQSTU�̀RRWTgY[V\T[̀T[QdR̀}XSRT}XQdT̀RUS[VUlhRTỲ[bYQVRSSoT�aT
UYỲ[ỲXUQR\TQdRTǹZdXQRZQTSdUhhTỲRYÙRTUVWTXSSgRTSgYYhRbRVQUhTf̀U}XV�STUVWT~YRZXaXZUQX[VSTXVT̀RSY[VSRTQ[TQdRT
R̀jgRSQSTa[̀TXVa[̀bUQX[Vo

pqrsts�s�TvdRTǹZdXQRZQTSdUhhTbUXVQUXVTUT̀RZ[̀WT[aTSglbXQQUhSTUVWTZ[YXRST[aTSglbXQQUhSTSgYYhXRWTlmTQdRTe[VQ̀UZQ[̀TXVT
UZZ[̀WUVZRT}XQdTQdRT̀RjgX̀RbRVQST[aTQdRTe[VQ̀UZQTf[ZgbRVQSo

pqrsts�q�������q��q���q����
pqrsts�s�TvdRTǹZdXQRZQTbUmT[̀WR̀TbXV[̀TZdUV�RSTXVTQdRT{[̀zTQdUQTÙRTZ[VSXSQRVQT}XQdTQdRTXVQRVQT[aTQdRTe[VQ̀UZQT
f[ZgbRVQSTUVWTW[TV[QTXVc[hcRTUVTUW�gSQbRVQTXVTQdRTe[VQ̀UZQT~gbT[̀TUVTRkQRVSX[VT[aTQdRTe[VQ̀UZQTvXbRoT~gl�RZQTQ[T
~RZQX[VTio|\TQdRTǹZdXQRZQTSdUhhTỲRYÙRTedUV�RT�̀WR̀STUVWTe[VSQ̀gZQX[VTedUV�RTfX̀RZQXcRSTa[̀TQdRT�}VR̀�STUYỲ[cUhT
UVWTRkRZgQX[VTXVTUZZ[̀WUVZRT}XQdTQdRTe[VQ̀UZQTf[ZgbRVQSo

pqrsts�suTvdRTǹZdXQRZQTSdUhhTbUXVQUXVT̀RZ[̀WST̀RhUQXcRTQ[TZdUV�RSTXVTQdRT{[̀zo

93



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

��

QRSTUTURVWXYZ[\R]X̂ _̀Z\aXb
QRSTUTUTcdefgdhijfklgjldmfnoop

Tc jqrstjldkrmugjlkqrmdlqdsglgivkrgdlfgdsnlgdqidsnlgmdqwdxtymlnrlknodzqvuoglkqrdnrsdlfgdsnlgdqwdwkrnod
jqvuoglkqr{

T| kmmtgdzgilkwkjnlgmdqwdxtymlnrlknodzqvuoglkqr{
TS wqi}nisdlqdlfgd~}rgi�dwqidlfgd~}rgi�mdig�kg}dnrsdigjqism�d}ikllgrd}niinrlkgmdnrsdigonlgsdsqjtvgrlmd

ig�tkigsdy�dlfgdzqrlinjld�qjtvgrlmdnrsdigjgk�gsdwiqvdlfgdzqrlinjlqi{dnrs�
T� kmmtgdndwkrnodzgilkwkjnlgdwqid�n�vgrldynmgsdtuqrdndwkrnodkrmugjlkqrdkrskjnlkr�dlfnl�dlqdlfgdygmldqwdlfgd

hijfklgjl�md�rq}ogs�g�dkrwqivnlkqr�dnrsdygokgw�dlfgd�qi�djqvuokgmd}klfdlfgdig�tkigvgrlmdqwdlfgd
zqrlinjld�qjtvgrlm�

QRSTUTUT|defgdhijfklgjl�mdkrmugjlkqrmdmfnoodygdjqrstjlgsd}klfdlfgd~}rgidlqdjfgj�djqrwqivnrjgdqwdlfgd�qi�d}klfdlfgd
ig�tkigvgrlmdqwdlfgdzqrlinjld�qjtvgrlmdnrsdlqd�gikw�dlfgdnjjtinj�dnrsdjqvuoglgrgmmdqwdlfgdokmldmtyvkllgsdy�dlfgd
zqrlinjlqidqwd�qi�dlqdygdjqvuoglgsdqidjqiigjlgs�

QRSTUTUTSR�fgrdxtymlnrlknodzqvuoglkqrdfnmdyggrdnjfkg�gs�dlfgdhijfklgjldmfnoodkrwqivdlfgd~}rgidnyqtldlfgdynonrjgdqwd
lfgdzqrlinjldxtvdigvnkrkr�dlqdygdunksdlfgdzqrlinjlqi�dkrjotskr�dlfgdnvqtrldlqdygdiglnkrgsdwiqvdlfgdzqrlinjldxtv�dkwd
nr��dwqidwkrnodjqvuoglkqrdqidjqiigjlkqrdqwdlfgd�qi��

QRSTUTUT�defgdhijfklgjldmfnoodwqi}nisdlqdlfgd~}rgidlfgdwqooq}kr�dkrwqivnlkqrdigjgk�gsdwiqvdlfgdzqrlinjlqipd���d
jqrmgrldqwdmtigl�dqidmtiglkgm�dkwdnr��dlqdigstjlkqrdkrdqidunilknodigognmgdqwdiglnkrn�gdqidlfgdvn�kr�dqwdwkrnodun�vgrl{d���d
nwwksn�klm�digjgkulm�digognmgmdnrsd}nk�gimdqwdokgrm�dqidyqrsmdkrsgvrkw�kr�dlfgd~}rgidn�nkrmldokgrm{dnrsd���dnr�dqlfgid
sqjtvgrlnlkqrdig�tkigsdqwdlfgdzqrlinjlqidtrsgidlfgdzqrlinjld�qjtvgrlm�

QRSTUTUT�R�uqrdig�tgmldqwdlfgd~}rgi�dnrsduikqidlqdlfgdg�ukinlkqrdqwdqrgd�gnidwiqvdlfgdsnlgdqwdxtymlnrlknodzqvuoglkqr�d
lfgdhijfklgjldmfnoo�d}klfqtldnssklkqrnodjqvugrmnlkqr�djqrstjldndvgglkr�d}klfdlfgd~}rgidlqdig�kg}dlfgdwnjkokl�d
quginlkqrmdnrsdugiwqivnrjg�

����]��R�RRR��VV��������R���R����������R�����]��
QR�TcR� __̀ẐZb\¡̀R�ZW¢a[Z£
QR�TcTcRefgdmgi�kjgmdokmlgsdygoq}dnigdrqldkrjotsgsdkrd¤nmkjdxgi�kjgmdytldvn�dygdig�tkigsdwqidlfgd�iq¥gjl�defgdhijfklgjld
mfnooduiq�ksgdlfgdokmlgsdxtuuogvgrlnodxgi�kjgmdqro�dkwdmugjkwkjnoo�dsgmk�rnlgsdkrdlfgdlnyogdygoq}dnmdlfgdhijfklgjl�md
igmuqrmkykokl��dnrsdlfgd~}rgidmfnoodjqvugrmnlgdlfgdhijfklgjldnmduiq�ksgsdkrdxgjlkqrd�����d�rogmmdqlfgi}kmgd
mugjkwkjnoo�dnssigmmgsdkrdlfkmdh�iggvgrl�dkwdrgklfgidlfgd~}rgidrqidlfgdhijfklgjldkmdsgmk�rnlgs�dlfgdunilkgmdn�iggdlfnldlfgd
okmlgsdxtuuogvgrlnodxgi�kjgdkmdrqldygkr�duiq�ksgsdwqidlfgd�iq¥gjl�
¦§̈©ª«¬®̈̄®°̈ ±̄²³°ª®̈³®́©̄µ¶··̧̈ ¹̈¬®̧̄µ̈²ºª³̈©̄¬»̄®°̈ ¼̄½¬̈²́©̄µ¶··̧̈ ¹̈¬®̧̄µ̈²ºª³̈©̄²̈¾¶ª²̈»̄¿À²̄®°̈ Á̄²ÀÂ̈³®̄ÃǞ
ª¬»ª³®ª¬«̄½°̈®°̈²̄®°̈ ±̄²³°ª®̈³®̄À²̄¼½¬̈²̄©°̧̧ Ã̄̈ ²̄̈©·À¬©ªÃ̧̈ ¿̄À²̄·²Àºª»ª¬«̄®°̈ ª̄»̈¬®ª¿ª̈»̄µ¶··̧̈ ¹̈¬®̧̄µ̈²ºª³̈Å̄
Æ¬©̈²®̄̄»̈©³²ª·®ªÀ¬̄À¿̄®°̈ µ̄¶··̧̈ ¹̈¬®̧̄µ̈²ºª³̈©̄ª¬̄µ̈³®ªÀ¬̄ÇÅÈÅÉ̄Ã̈ À̧½̄À²̄®®³°̄®°̈ »̄̈©³²ª·®ªÀ¬̄À¿̄©̈²ºª³̈©̄©̄¬̄
Ê̈°ªÃª®̄®À̄®°ª©̄±«²̈̈ ¹̈¬®ÅË

� __̀ẐZb\¡̀R�ZW¢a[Z£ �Z£_Xb£aÌàa\Í
¦±²³°ª®̈³®Î̄¼½¬̈²Î̄À²̄¬À®̄·²Àºª»̈»̄Ï̄ÐÁË

QR�TcTcTc �iq�invvkr� zqvuoglgdtrsgiduig�kqtmdmjqugdd

QR�TcTcT| Ñtolkuogduigokvkrni�dsgmk�rm ÒÓ

QR�TcTcTS Ñgnmtigsdsin}kr�m ÒÓ

QR�TcTcT� Ô�kmlkr�dwnjkoklkgmdmti�g�m ÕÖ×ØÙÚÛÚÜÝÞßÚàÜØàÚáâÖÝãÜãäÖØÚ

QR�TcTcT� xklgdg�notnlkqrdnrsduonrrkr� ÒÓ

QR�TcTcTU ¤tkoskr�dårwqivnlkqrdÑqsgodvnrn�gvgrld
igmuqrmkykoklkgm

ÒÓ

QR�TcTcTæ �g�goquvgrldqwd¤tkoskr�dårwqivnlkqrdÑqsgomdwqid
uqmldjqrmlitjlkqrdtmg

ÒÓ

QR�TcTcTç zk�kodgr�krggikr� èàäéâÛÚäÛÜêëãâäÜãÚàáâäÚã

QR�TcTcTì ínrsmjnugdsgmk�r ÒÓ

QR�TcTcTcîhijfklgjltinodkrlgikqidsgmk�r èàäéâÛÚäÛ

94



����

�

����� �� ����������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

��

QRSSTUVUWXYTZQU[\]̂U_ Ù_SaW_]b]T]Xc
defghijkgjlmnopkflmqfmpqjmrfqsitktmumvwx

yZz{|{|{||}~����~�~����� ��

yZz{|{|{|����~���������������~��������������~��
�����������������������

��

yZz{|{|{|��������������������������~���� ��

yZz{|{|{|z������������������������������������ ��

yZz{|{|{| ¡��������������������~¢���� ��

yZz{|{|{|£¡�����������������������~¢���� ��

yZz{|{|{|¤¥���������~�����¦~��~���� ��

yZz{|{|{|§ ~̈������������������¦���� ��

yZz{|{|{|©ª��~������~�������¦���� ��

yZz{|{|{�«¡��������¬���������~�������������¢���¬��
�������~���

��

yZz{|{|{�|ª�����������~������~�~������� ®̄°±²³́°³

yZz{|{|{������������¦~��~�����~�����~����� ��

yZz{|{|{��������������� ��

yZz{|{|{�z����~��~����¥����������¦����������~��������������
µ�¶��

��

yZz{|{|{�  ~̈�����~�·�����������¦���� ��

yZz{|{|{�£¸�������������~�·~��� ��

yZz{|{|{�¤¹��������������¦~���� º¥

yZz{|{|{�§ �̈�������»������������»�~������������������� º¥

yZz{|{|{�©���������¦��������¦�������������~�����������~��� º¥

yZz{|{|{�«����������������~�����¦����

z{|{|{�|Z¼TU[X]W½Z_c_XUVZ¾U_]½WZYW¾Z]VSTUVUWXYX]aW{ º¥

z{|{|{��Z̀Y¾]aZ_c_XUVZ¾U_]½WZYW¾Z]VSTUVUWXYX]aW{ º¥

z{|{|{��ZQSÛ]YTXcZQX[R̂XR[YTZ¿W½]WUU[]W½ZÀa[ZS[aS[]UXY[cZT]ÀXZ
_c_XUV_{

º¥

z{|{|{�zZÁÀÀZ_]XUZÂ]\]TZa[ZÃYW¾_̂YSUZ¾U_]½W º¥

z{|{|{� ZQ]½WYT]ÄYX]aWZ¾U_]½W º¥

yZz{|{�ZÅU_̂[]SX]aWZaÀZQRSSTUVUWXYTZQU[\]̂U_
yZz{|{�{|Z¡�����������������~�������������~�����¦��������������������������µ�¶�¶�~������¡��������¬��������������������
���¦���������¢�
dÆkÇgfiÈkmipmtkjÉiÊmjhkmefghijkgjËÇmÌÍrrÊkÎkpjÉÊmÌkfsigkÇmitkpjiÏiktmipmÌkgjiqpmÐÑÒÑÒmqflmiÏmÇkjmÏqfjhmipmÉpmkÓhiÈijlm
itkpjiÏÔmjhkmkÓhiÈijÑmÕhkmeÖemrÍÈÊiÇhkÇmÉmpÍÎÈkfmqÏmÌjÉptÉftm×qfÎmqÏmefghijkgjËÇmÌkfsigkÇmtqgÍÎkpjÇmjhÉjmgÉpmÈkm
ipgÊÍtktmÉÇmÉpmkÓhiÈijmjqmtkÇgfiÈkmjhkmefghijkgjËÇmÌÍrrÊkÎkpjÉÊmÌkfsigkÇÑx

��

yZz{|{�{�Z¡�����������������~�������������~�����¦��������������������������µ�¶�¶�~�������¢���¬��������������������
���¦���������¢�
dÆkÇgfiÈkmipmtkjÉiÊmjhkmnopkfËÇmÌÍrrÊkÎkpjÉÊmÌkfsigkÇmitkpjiÏiktmipmÌkgjiqpmÐÑÒÑÒmqflmiÏmÇkjmÏqfjhmipmÉpmkÓhiÈijlmitkpjiÏÔm
jhkmkÓhiÈijÑx

��

yZz{|{��Ø�������¢���������������~�����~��~�����������¦�����¡�������¶»�����¡�����������~������¦���»�~��~�����������~��
���¦���»���������~��~����������¦�����������������¡Ø¡����������ÙÚÛµÜÝÚÛ¶Þ»�����~��~����¥��������Ùß�����»�~��~�����
��������¡����������ª����¢������~����������~�������¡���������~�����¦����������������¶¶�Ú�

95



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

�Q

RSTUVSWXYZ[\]Y\̂_SẀ [̀\[abcdSe]Xf[Y]_
ghijklmhnoimojpqrjsltunvijkvvnontwqxjyilunmizjq{oilji|im}ontwjt{johnzjk~liipiwoj�noht}ojnwuqxnvqonw~johijk~liipiwo�j
�|misoj{tljzilunmizjli�}nlivjv}ijotjohij{q}xojt{johijklmhnoimo�jqwrjkvvnontwqxjyilunmizjsltunvivjnwjqmmtlvqwmij�nohjohnzj
yimontwj���jzhqxxjiwonoxijohijklmhnoimojotjmtpsiwzqontwjs}lz}qwojotjyimontwj����jqwvjqwjqssltslnqoijqv�}zopiwojnwjohij
klmhnoimo�zjzmhiv}xi�

RSTUVU�j�stwjlimt~wn�nw~johijwiivjotjsil{tlpjohij{txxt�nw~jkvvnontwqxjyilunmiz�johijklmhnoimojzhqxxjwton{rjohij��wilj
�nohjliqztwq�xijsltpsowizzjqwvji|sxqnwjohij{qmozjqwvjmnlm}pzoqwmizj~nunw~jlnzijotjohijwiiv�jghijklmhnoimojzhqxxjwtoj
sltmiivjotjsltunvijohij{txxt�nw~jkvvnontwqxjyilunmizj}wonxjohijklmhnoimojliminuizjohij��wil�zj�lnooiwjq}ohtln�qontw�

U� yilunmizjwimizznoqoivj�rjqjmhqw~ijnwjohij�wnonqxj�w{tlpqontw�jsliunt}zjnwzol}montwzjtljqssltuqxzj~nuiwj�rj
ohij��wil�jtljqjpqoilnqxjmhqw~ijnwjohij�lt�imojnwmx}vnw~jzn�i�j�}qxnor�jmtpsxi|nor�johij��wil�zj
zmhiv}xijtlj�}v~ioj{tlj�tzojt{johij�tl��jtljsltm}lipiwojtljvixnuilrjpiohtv�

UV yilunmizjwimizznoqoivj�rjohijiwqmopiwojtljliunzntwjt{jmtviz�jxq�z�jtljli~}xqontwz�jnwmx}vnw~jmhqw~nw~jtlj
ivnonw~jsliunt}zxrjslisqlivj�wzol}piwozjt{jyilunmi�

U� �hqw~nw~jtljivnonw~jsliunt}zxrjslisqlivj�wzol}piwozjt{jyilunmijwimizznoqoivj�rjt{{nmnqxjnwoilslioqontwzj
t{jqssxnmq�xijmtviz�jxq�zjtljli~}xqontwzjohqojqlijinohilj�q�jmtwolqlrjotjzsimn{nmjnwoilslioqontwzj�rjohij
qssxnmq�xijq}ohtlnonizjhqunw~j�}lnzvnmontwjpqvijslntljotjohijnzz}qwmijt{johij�}nxvnw~jsilpno�jtlj���j
mtwolqlrjotjli�}nlipiwozjt{johij�wzol}piwozjt{jyilunmij�hiwjohtzij�wzol}piwozjt{jyilunmij�ilij
slisqlivjnwjqmmtlvqwmij�nohjohijqssxnmq�xijzoqwvqlvjt{jmqli�

UT yilunmizjwimizznoqoivj�rjvimnzntwzjt{johij��wiljwtojliwvilivjnwjqjonpixrjpqwwiljtljqwrjtohilj{qnx}lijt{j
sil{tlpqwmijtwjohijsqlojt{johij��wiljtljohij��wil�zjmtwz}xoqwozjtljmtwolqmotlz�

U� �lisqlnw~jvn~noqxjptvixzjtljtohiljvizn~wjvtm}piwoqontwj{tljolqwzpnzzntwjotjohij��wil�zjmtwz}xoqwozj
qwvjmtwolqmotlz�jtljotjtohilj��wil�q}ohtln�ivjlimnsniwoz�

U� �lisqlqontwjt{jvizn~wjqwvjvtm}piwoqontwj{tljqxoilwqoij�nvjtljsltstzqxjli�}izozjsltstzivj�rjohij��wil�
U� �lisqlqontwj{tl�jqwvjqooiwvqwmijqo�jqjs}�xnmjsliziwoqontw�jpiionw~jtljhiqlnw~�
U� �lisqlqontwj{tl�jqwvjqooiwvqwmijqo�jqjvnzs}oijliztx}ontwjsltmiivnw~jtljxi~qxjsltmiivnw~�ji|misoj�hilij

ohijklmhnoimojnzjsqlorjohiliot�
U� �uqx}qontwjt{johij�}qxn{nmqontwzjt{jiwononizjsltunvnw~j�nvzjtljsltstzqxz�
U�� �twz}xoqontwjmtwmilwnw~jlisxqmipiwojt{j�tl�jliz}xonw~j{ltpj{nlijtljtohiljmq}zijv}lnw~jmtwzol}montw�j

tl�
U�� kzznzoqwmijotjohij�wnonqxj imnzntwj¡q�il�jn{jtohiljohqwjohijklmhnoimo¢

RSTUVUVSgtjqutnvjvixqrjnwjohij�twzol}montwj�hqzi�johijklmhnoimojzhqxxjsltunvijohij{txxt�nw~jkvvnontwqxjyilunmiz�jwton{rj
ohij��wilj�nohjliqztwq�xijsltpsowizz�jqwvji|sxqnwjohij{qmozjqwvjmnlm}pzoqwmizj~nunw~jlnzijotjohijwiiv�j�{�j}stwj
liminsojt{johijklmhnoimo�zjwtonmi�johij��wiljvioilpnwizjohqojqxxjtljsqlozjt{johijzilunmizjqlijwtojli�}nliv�johij��wiljzhqxxj
~nuijsltpsoj�lnooiwjwtonmijotjohijklmhnoimojt{johij��wil�zjvioilpnwqontw�jghij��wiljzhqxxjmtpsiwzqoijohijklmhnoimoj
{tljohijzilunmizjsltunvivjslntljotjohijklmhnoimo�zjliminsojt{johij��wil�zjwtonmi�

U� £iuni�nw~jqj�twolqmotl�zjz}�pnooqxjt}ojt{jzi�}iwmij{ltpjohijz}�pnooqxjzmhiv}xijqssltuivj�rjohij
klmhnoimo�

UV £izstwvnw~jotjohij�twolqmotl�zjli�}izozj{tljnw{tlpqontwjohqojqlijwtojslisqlivjnwjqmmtlvqwmij�nohjohij
�twolqmoj tm}piwozjtlj�hilijz}mhjnw{tlpqontwjnzjquqnxq�xijotjohij�twolqmotlj{ltpjqjmqli{}xjzo}vrjqwvj
mtpsqlnztwjt{johij�twolqmoj tm}piwoz�j{nixvjmtwvnontwz�jtohilj��wil�sltunvivjnw{tlpqontw�j
�twolqmotl�slisqlivjmttlvnwqontwjvlq�nw~z�jtljslntlj�lt�imojmtllizstwviwmijtljvtm}piwoqontw�

U� �lisqlnw~j�hqw~ij�lvilzjqwvj�twzol}montwj�hqw~ij nlimonuizjohqojli�}nlijiuqx}qontwjt{j�twolqmotl�zj
sltstzqxzjqwvjz}sstlonw~jvqoq�jtljohijslisqlqontwjtljliunzntwjt{j�wzol}piwozjt{jyilunmi�

UT �uqx}qonw~jqwji|oiwznuijw}p�iljt{j�xqnpzjqzjohij�wnonqxj imnzntwj¡q�il�jtl�
U� �uqx}qonw~jz}�zono}ontwzjsltstzivj�rjohij��wiljtlj�twolqmotljqwvjpq�nw~jz}�zi�}iwojliunzntwzjotj

�wzol}piwozjt{jyilunmijliz}xonw~johili{ltp�

RSTUVU�Sghijklmhnoimojzhqxxjsltunvij�twzol}montwj�hqzijyilunmizji|miivnw~johijxnpnozjzioj{tlohj�ixt�jqzjkvvnontwqxj
yilunmiz�j�hiwjohijxnpnozj�ixt�jqlijliqmhiv�johijklmhnoimojzhqxxjwton{rjohij��wil�

U� �wijjj�jj�jj�jliuni�zjt{jiqmhjyhtsj lq�nw~�j�ltv}moj qoqjnoip�jzqpsxijqwvjznpnxqljz}�pnooqxzjt{johij
�twolqmotl

UV jjj�jjjj�junznozjotjohijznoij�rjohijklmhnoimojv}lnw~jmtwzol}montw
U� �wijjj�jj�jj�jnwzsimontwzj{tljqwrjstlontwjt{johij�tl�jotjvioilpnwij�hiohiljz}mhjstlontwjt{johij�tl�jnzj

z}�zoqwonqxxrjmtpsxioijnwjqmmtlvqwmij�nohjohijli�}nlipiwozjt{johij�twolqmoj tm}piwoz

18

96



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

�Q

RS TUVWWWXWYWWWZW[U\]V̂_[̀U\WàbWcUdW]̀b_[̀UẀaW_eVWf b̀gW_̀WhV_Vbi[UVWa[UcjŴ̀i]jV_[̀Uk

lmSRnRSmop̂V]_WàbW\Vbq[̂V\WbVrs[bVhWsUhVbWtV̂_[̀UWukvkvkwWcUhW_è\VW\Vbq[̂V\W_ec_Wh̀WÙ_WVp̂VVhW_eVWj[i[_\W\V_Wàb_eW[UW
tV̂_[̀UWxkykuzW{̀U\_bŝ_[̀UW|ec\VWtVbq[̂V\W]b̀q[hVhWì bVW_ecUWv}Whcd\Wca_VbWXYZW_eVWhc_VẀaWts~\_cU_[cjW{̀i]jV_[̀UẀaW
_eVWf b̀gẀbWXyZW_eVW[U[_[cjWhc_VẀaWts~\_cU_[cjW{̀i]jV_[̀UW[hVU_[a[VhW[UW_eVWc�bVViVU_W~V_�VVUW_eVWT�UVbWcUhW
{̀U_bĉ_̀bzW�e[̂eVqVbW[\WVcbj[VbzW\ecjjW~VŴ̀i]VU\c_VhWc\W�hh[_[̀UcjWtVbq[̂V\W_̀W_eVWVp_VU_W_eVW�b̂e[_V̂_W[Ûsb\W
chh[_[̀UcjŴ̀\_W[UW]b̀q[h[U�W_è\VW{̀U\_bŝ_[̀UW|ec\VWtVbq[̂V\k

lmSRnR�W�aW_eVW\Vbq[̂V\Ŵ̀qVbVhW~dW_e[\W��bVViVU_WecqVWÙ_W~VVUŴ̀i]jV_VhW�[_e[UW_�VU_dWàsbWWWXWyxWWWZWì U_e\ẀaW_eVW
hc_VẀaW_e[\W��bVViVU_zW_eb̀s�eWÙWacsj_ẀaW_eVW�b̂e[_V̂_zWVp_VU\[̀UẀaW_eVW�b̂e[_V̂_�\W\Vbq[̂V\W~Vd̀UhW_ec_W_[iVW\ecjjW
~VŴ̀i]VU\c_VhWc\W�hh[_[̀UcjWtVbq[̂V\k

�������m�mmm�������m����������������
lm�R�W�UjV\\Ẁ_eVb�[\VW]b̀q[hVhWàbWsUhVbW_e[\W��bVViVU_zW_eVWT�UVbW\ecjjW]b̀q[hVW[Uàbic_[̀UW[UWcW_[iVjdWicUUVbW
bV�cbh[U�WbVrs[bViVU_\WàbWcUhWj[i[_c_[̀U\ẀUW_eVW|b̀�V̂_zW[Ûjsh[U�WcW�b[__VUW]b̀�bcizW�e[̂eW\ecjjW\V_Wàb_eW_eVW
T�UVb�\Ẁ~�V̂_[qV\�W\̂eVhsjV�Ŵ̀U\_bc[U_\WcUhŴb[_Vb[czW[Ûjsh[U�W\]ĉVWbVrs[bViVU_\WcUhWbVjc_[̀U\e[]\�WajVp[~[j[_d�W
Vp]cUhc~[j[_d�W\]V̂[cjWVrs[]iVU_�W\d\_Vi\�WcUhW\[_VWbVrs[bViVU_\k

lm�RnW�eVWT�UVbW\ecjjWV\_c~j[\eW_eVWT�UVb�\W~sh�V_WàbW_eVW|b̀�V̂_zW[Ûjsh[U�WXYZW_eVW~sh�V_WàbW_eVW{̀\_ẀaW_eVWf b̀gW
c\WhVa[UVhW[UWtV̂_[̀UWvkY�WXyZW_eVWT�UVb�\Ẁ_eVbŴ̀\_\�WcUhzWXuZWbVc\̀Uc~jVŴ̀U_[U�VÛ[V\WbVjc_VhW_̀WcjjẀaW_eV\VŴ̀\_\kW
�eVWT�UVbW\ecjjWs]hc_VW_eVWT�UVb�\W~sh�V_WàbW_eVW|b̀�V̂_Wc\WUV̂V\\cbdW_eb̀s�ès_W_eVWhsbc_[̀UẀaW_eVW|b̀�V̂_WsU_[jW
a[UcjŴ̀i]jV_[̀UkW�aW_eVWT�UVbW\[�U[a[̂cU_jdW[ÛbVc\V\ẀbWhV̂bVc\V\W_eVWT�UVb�\W~sh�V_WàbW_eVW{̀\_ẀaW_eVWf b̀gzW_eVW
T�UVbW\ecjjWÙ_[adW_eVW�b̂e[_V̂_kW�eVWT�UVbWcUhW_eVW�b̂e[_V̂_W\ecjjW_eVbVca_VbWc�bVVW_̀WcŴ̀bbV\]̀Uh[U�ŴecU�VW[UW_eVW
|b̀�V̂_�\W\̂̀ ]VWcUhWrscj[_dk

lm�R�W�eVWT�UVbW\ecjjW[hVU_[adWcWbV]bV\VU_c_[qVWcs_èb[�VhW_̀Wĉ_ẀUW_eVWT�UVb�\W~VecjaW�[_eWbV\]V̂_W_̀W_eVW|b̀�V̂_kW�eVW
T�UVbW\ecjjWbVUhVbWhV̂[\[̀U\WcUhWc]]b̀qVW_eVW�b̂e[_V̂_�\W\s~i[__cj\W[UWcW_[iVjdWicUUVbW[UẀbhVbW_̀Wcq̀[hWsUbVc\̀Uc~jVW
hVjcdW[UW_eVẀbhVbjdWcUhW\VrsVU_[cjW]b̀�bV\\ẀaW_eVW�b̂e[_V̂_�\W\Vbq[̂V\k

lm�RSW�eVWT�UVbW\ecjjWasbU[\eW\sbqVd\W_̀WhV\̂b[~VW]ed\[̂cjŴecbĉ_Vb[\_[̂\zWjV�cjWj[i[_c_[̀U\WcUhWs_[j[_dWj̀̂c_[̀U\WàbW_eVW
\[_VẀaW_eVW|b̀�V̂_zWcUhWcW�b[__VUWjV�cjWhV\̂b[]_[̀UẀaW_eVW\[_VkW�eVW\sbqVd\WcUhWjV�cjW[Uàbic_[̀UW\ecjjW[ÛjshVzWc\W
c]]j[̂c~jVzW�bchV\WcUhWj[UV\ẀaW\_bVV_\zWcjjVd\zW]cqViVU_\WcUhWch�̀[U[U�W]b̀]Vb_dWcUhW\_bŝ_sbV\�WhV\[�Uc_VhW�V_jcUh\�W
ch�ĉVU_Whbc[Uc�V�Wb[�e_\�̀a��cdzWbV\_b[̂_[̀U\zWVc\ViVU_\zWVÛb̀ĉeiVU_\zW�̀U[U�zWhVVhWbV\_b[̂_[̀U\zW~̀sUhcb[V\WcUhW
^̀U_̀sb\ẀaW_eVW\[_V�Wj̀̂c_[̀U\zWh[iVU\[̀U\zWcUhẀ_eVbWUV̂V\\cbdWhc_cW�[_eWbV\]V̂_W_̀WVp[\_[U�W~s[jh[U�\zẀ_eVbW
[i]b̀qViVU_\WcUhW_bVV\�WcUhW[Uàbic_[̀UŴ̀ ÛVbU[U�Wcqc[jc~jVWs_[j[_dW\Vbq[̂V\WcUhWj[UV\zW~̀_eW]s~j[̂WcUhW]b[qc_VzW
c~̀qVWcUhW~Vj̀�W�bchVzW[Ûjsh[U�W[UqVb_\WcUhWhV]_e\kW�jjW_eVW[Uàbic_[̀UẀUW_eVW\sbqVdW\ecjjW~VWbVaVbVÛVhW_̀WcW|b̀�V̂_W
~VÛeicbgk

lm�R�W�eVWT�UVbW\ecjjWasbU[\eW\Vbq[̂V\ẀaW�V̀_V̂eU[̂cjWVU�[UVVb\zW�e[̂eWicdW[ÛjshVW_V\_W~̀b[U�\zW_V\_W][_\zW
hV_Vbi[Uc_[̀U\ẀaW\̀[jW~Vcb[U�WqcjsV\zW]Vb̂̀ jc_[̀UW_V\_\zWVqcjsc_[̀U\ẀaWec�cbh̀s\Wic_Vb[cj\zW\V[\i[̂WVqcjsc_[̀UzW�b̀sUhW
^̀bb̀\[̀UW_V\_\WcUhWbV\[\_[q[_dW_V\_\zW[Ûjsh[U�WUV̂V\\cbdẀ]Vbc_[̀U\WàbWcU_[̂[]c_[U�W\s~\̀[jŴ̀Uh[_[̀U\zW�[_eW�b[__VUW
bV]̀b_\WcUhWc]]b̀]b[c_VWbV̂ ìiVUhc_[̀U\k

lm�R�m�eVWT�UVbW\ecjjW]b̀q[hVW_eVWts]]jViVU_cjWtVbq[̂V\WhV\[�Uc_VhWc\W_eVWT�UVb�\WbV\]̀U\[~[j[_dW[UWtV̂_[̀UWxkYkYk

lm�R�W�aW_eVWT�UVbW[hVU_[a[VhWcWts\_c[Uc~jVWT~�V̂_[qVW[UW�b_[̂jVWYzW_eVWT�UVbW\ecjjWasja[jjW[_\WbV\]̀U\[~[j[_[V\Wc\WbVrs[bVhW
[UW���W�̀ ŝiVU_Woy}x��y}Y zWts\_c[Uc~jVW|b̀�V̂_\Wope[~[_zWc__ĉeVhW_̀W_e[\W��bVViVU_k

lm�R¡W�eVWT�UVbW\ecjjŴ̀ b̀h[Uc_VW_eVW\Vbq[̂V\ẀaW[_\Ẁ�UŴ̀U\sj_cU_\W�[_eW_è\VW\Vbq[̂V\W]b̀q[hVhW~dW_eVW�b̂e[_V̂_kW
�]̀UW_eVW�b̂e[_V̂_�\WbVrsV\_zW_eVWT�UVbW\ecjjWasbU[\eŴ̀][V\ẀaW_eVW\̂̀ ]VẀaW\Vbq[̂V\W[UW_eVŴ̀U_bĉ_\W~V_�VVUW_eVW
T�UVbWcUhW_eVWT�UVb�\Ŵ̀U\sj_cU_\kW�eVWT�UVbW\ecjjWasbU[\eW_eVW\Vbq[̂V\ẀaŴ̀U\sj_cU_\Ẁ_eVbW_ecUW_è\VWhV\[�Uc_VhWc\W
_eVWbV\]̀U\[~[j[_dẀaW_eVW�b̂e[_V̂_W[UW_e[\W��bVViVU_zẀbWcs_èb[�VW_eVW�b̂e[_V̂_W_̀WasbU[\eW_eViWc\WcUW�hh[_[̀UcjW
tVbq[̂VzW�eVUW_eVW�b̂e[_V̂_WbVrsV\_\W\ŝeW\Vbq[̂V\WcUhWhVì U\_bc_V\W_ec_W_eVdWcbVWbVc\̀Uc~jdWbVrs[bVhW~dW_eVW\̂̀ ]VẀaW
_eVW|b̀�V̂_kW�eVWT�UVbW\ecjjWbVrs[bVW_ec_W[_\Ŵ̀U\sj_cU_\WcUhŴ̀U_bĉ_̀b\Wic[U_c[UW[U\sbcÛVzW[Ûjsh[U�W]b̀aV\\[̀UcjW
j[c~[j[_dW[U\sbcÛVzWc\Wc]]b̀]b[c_VW_̀W_eVW\Vbq[̂V\ẀbW�̀bgW]b̀q[hVhk

97



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

�Q

RSTUVWXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWbĉ]d_YWeZ_e_fWd]_gZhedi]_Ẁ]jŴZgîe_ŴZkcd̂ZjWlmWà\WîWeYZWni]ềheWoihcpZ]e_fW_chYẀ_W
_êcheĉ̀ afWpZhỲ]dh̀afẀ]jWhYZpdh̀aWeZ_e_fWeZ_e_WbîẀd̂Ẁ]jW\̀eẐWgiaacedi]fẀ]jWeZ_e_WbîWỲq̀ ĵic_Wp̀eẐd̀a_r

RSTUstWXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWbĉ]d_YẀaaWaZùafWd]_ĉ̀ ]hZẀ]jẀhhic]ed]uW_ẐvdhZ_fWd]hacjd]uẀcjded]uW_ẐvdhZ_fWeỲeWp̀mWlZW
Ẑ̀_i]̀lamW]ZhZ__̀̂mẀeẀ]mWedpZWbîWeYZWŵixZheWeiWpZZeWeYZW[\]Ẑy_W]ZZj_Ẁ]jWd]eẐZ_e_r

RSTUssSXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWĝivdjZWĝipgeW\̂deeZ]W]iedhZWeiWeYZWẑhYdeZheWdbWeYZW[\]ẐWlZhipZ_Ẁ\̀ ẐWibẀ]mWb̀caeWîW
jZbZheWd]WeYZWŵixZhefWd]hacjd]uWẐ̂î_fWipd__di]_WîWd]hi]_d_eZ]hdZ_Wd]WeYZWẑhYdeZhey_W{]_êcpZ]e_WibW|ẐvdhZr

RSTUs}SXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWd]hacjZWeYZWẑhYdeZheWd]ẀaaWhippc]dh̀edi]_W\deYWeYZWni]ềheîWeỲeŴZàeZWeiWîẀbbZheWeYZW
ẑhYdeZhey_W_ẐvdhZ_WîWĝibZ__di]̀aŴZ_gi]_dldadedZ_rWXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWĝipgeamW]iedbmWeYZWẑhYdeZheWibWeYZW_cl_è]hZWibW
]̀mWjd̂ZheWhippc]dh̀edi]_WlZe\ZZ]WeYZW[\]ẐẀ]jWeYZWni]ềheîWieYẐ\d_ZŴZàed]uWeiWeYZWŵixZherWnippc]dh̀edi]_W
lmẀ]jW\deYWeYZWẑhYdeZhey_Whi]_caè]e_W_ỲaaWlZWeŶicuYWeYZWẑhYdeZher

RSTUs~S�ZbîZWZ�Zhced]uWeYZWni]ềheWbîWni]_êchedi]fWeYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWhiîjd]̀eZWeYZWẑhYdeZhey_WjcedZ_Ẁ]jW
Ẑ_gi]_dldadedZ_W_ZeWbîeYWd]WeYZWni]ềheWbîWni]_êchedi]W\deYWeYZWẑhYdeZhey_W_ẐvdhZ_W_ZeWbîeYWd]WeYd_WzûZZpZ]erWXYZW
[\]ẐW_ỲaaWĝivdjZWeYZWẑhYdeZheẀWhigmWibWeYZWZ�ZhceZjẀûZZpZ]eWlZe\ZZ]WeYZW[\]ẐẀ]jWni]ềheîfWd]hacjd]uWeYZW
�Z]Ẑ̀aWni]jdedi]_WibWeYZWni]ềheWbîWni]_êchedi]r

RSTUs�WXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWĝivdjZWeYZWẑhYdeZheẀhhZ__WeiWeYZWŵixZheW_deZWĝdîWeiWhippZ]hZpZ]eWibWeYZW�î�Ẁ]jW_ỲaaW
iladùeZWeYZWni]ềheîWeiWĝivdjZWeYZWẑhYdeZheẀhhZ__WeiWeYZW�î�W\YẐZvẐWdeWd_Wd]WĝZg̀^̀edi]WîWĝiûZ__r

RSTUsTW�deYd]W��Wj̀m_ẀbeẐŴZhZdgeWibẀW\̂deeZ]ŴZkcZ_eWb̂ipWeYZWẑhYdeZhefWeYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWbĉ]d_YWeYZŴZkcZ_eZjW
d]bîp̀edi]Ẁ_W]ZhZ__̀̂mẀ]jŴZaZv̀]eWbîWeYZWẑhYdeZheWeiWZv̀ac̀eZfWudvZW]iedhZWibfWîWZ]bîhZWadZ]ŴduYe_r

�������S�SSS����S��S���S����
RS�UsW�îWgĉgi_Z_WibWeYd_WzûZZpZ]efWeYZWni_eWibWeYZW�î�W_ỲaaWlZWeYZWeièaWhi_eWeiWeYZW[\]ẐWeiWhi]_êcheẀaaW
ZaZpZ]e_WibWeYZWŵixZheWjZ_du]ZjWîW_gZhdbdZjWlmWeYZWẑhYdeZheẀ]jW_ỲaaWd]hacjZWhi]ềheî_yWuZ]Ẑ̀aWhi]jdedi]_Whi_e_fW
ivẐYZ̀jẀ]jWĝibderWXYZWni_eWibWeYZW�î�Ẁa_iWd]hacjZ_WeYZŴZ̀_i]̀laZWv̀acZWibWàlîfWp̀eẐd̀a_fẀ]jWZkcdgpZ]efW
ji]̀eZjWeifWîWieYẐ\d_ZWbĉ]d_YZjWlmfWeYZW[\]ẐrWXYZWni_eWibWeYZW�î�WjiZ_W]ieWd]hacjZWeYZWhipgZ]_̀edi]WibWeYZW
ẑhYdeZhe�WeYZWhi_e_WibWeYZWà]jfŴduYe_�ib�\̀mfWbd]̀]hd]ufWîWhi]ed]uZ]hdZ_WbîWhỲ]uZ_Wd]WeYZW�î��WîWieYẐWhi_e_WeỲeW
`̂ZWeYZŴZ_gi]_dldademWibWeYZW[\]Ẑr

RS�U}WXYZW[\]Ẑy_WlcjuZeWbîWeYZWni_eWibWeYZW�î�Wd_WĝivdjZjWd]W{]ded̀aW{]bîp̀edi]fẀ]jW_ỲaaWlZẀjxc_eZjWeŶicuYiceW
eYZWŵixZheẀ_ŴZkcd̂ZjWc]jẐW|Zhedi]_W�r�fW�r�Ẁ]jW�r�rW�v̀ac̀edi]_WibWeYZW[\]Ẑy_WlcjuZeWbîWeYZWni_eWibWeYZW�î�fW
]̀jWeYZWĝZadpd]̀ m̂WZ_edp̀eZWibWeYZWni_eWibWeYZW�î�Ẁ]jWcgj̀eZjWZ_edp̀eZ_WibWeYZWni_eWibWeYZW�î�fWĝZg̀ ẐjWlmWeYZW
ẑhYdeZhefŴZĝZ_Z]eWeYZWẑhYdeZhey_WxcjupZ]eẀ_ẀWjZ_du]WĝibZ__di]̀arW{eWd_ŴZhiu]dqZjfWYi\ZvẐfWeỲeW]ZdeYẐWeYZW
ẑhYdeZheW]îWeYZW[\]ẐWỲ_Whi]êiaWivẐWeYZWhi_eWibWàlîfWp̀eẐd̀a_fWîWZkcdgpZ]e�WeYZWni]ềheîy_WpZeYij_WibW
jZeẐpd]d]uWldjWĝdhZ_�WîWhipgZededvZWldjjd]ufWp̀ �̂ZefWîW]Zuied̀ed]uWhi]jdedi]_rWzhhîjd]uamfWeYZWẑhYdeZheWh̀]]ieW
]̀jWjiZ_W]ieW\̀ ^̂̀]eWîŴZĝZ_Z]eWeỲeWldj_WîW]Zuied̀eZjWĝdhZ_W\daaW]ieWv̀ m̂Wb̂ipWeYZW[\]Ẑy_WlcjuZeWbîWeYZWni_eWibW
eYZW�î�fWîWb̂ipẀ]mWZ_edp̀eZWibWeYZWni_eWibWeYZW�î�fWîWZv̀ac̀edi]fWĝZg̀ ẐjWîẀûZZjWeiWlmWeYZWẑhYdeZher

RS�U~W{]WĝZg̀ d̂]uWZ_edp̀eZ_WibWeYZWni_eWibW�î�fWeYZWẑhYdeZheW_ỲaaWlZWgẐpdeeZjWeiWd]hacjZWhi]ed]uZ]hdZ_WbîWjZ_du]fW
ldjjd]ufẀ]jWĝdhZWZ_h̀àedi]�WeiWjZeẐpd]ZW\ỲeWp̀eẐd̀a_fWZkcdgpZ]efWhipgi]Z]eW_m_eZp_fẀ]jWemgZ_WibWhi]_êchedi]W
`̂ZWeiWlZWd]hacjZjWd]WeYZWni]ềheWoihcpZ]e_�WeiŴZhippZ]jŴZ̀_i]̀laZẀjxc_epZ]e_Wd]WeYZWĝiû̀ pẀ]jW_higZWibWeYZW
ŵixZhe�Ẁ]jWeiWd]hacjZWjZ_du]ẀaeẐ]̀eZ_Ẁ_Wp̀mWlZW]ZhZ__̀̂mWeiẀjxc_eWeYZWZ_edp̀eZjWni_eWibWeYZW�î�WeiWpZZeWeYZW
[\]Ẑy_WlcjuZerWXYZWẑhYdeZhey_WZ_edp̀eZWibWeYZWni_eWibWeYZW�î�W_ỲaaWlZWl̀_ZjWi]Whĉ̂Z]eẀ̂Z̀fWviacpZWîW_dpdà̂W
hi]hZgec̀aWZ_edp̀ed]uWeZhY]dkcZ_rW{bWeYZW[\]ẐŴZkcd̂Z_ẀWjZèdaZjWZ_edp̀eZWibWeYZWni_eWibWeYZW�î�fWeYZWẑhYdeZheW_ỲaaW
ĝivdjZW_chYẀ]WZ_edp̀eZfWdbWdjZ]edbdZjẀ_WeYZWẑhYdeZhey_ŴZ_gi]_dldademWd]W|Zhedi]W�r�r�fẀ_ẀW|cggaZpZ]èaW|ẐvdhZr

RS�U�S{bfWeŶicuYW]iWb̀caeWibWeYZWẑhYdeZhefWeYZWŵihĉZpZ]eWwỲ_ZWỲ_W]ieWhippZ]hZjW\deYd]W��Wj̀m_ẀbeẐWeYZW
ẑhYdeZheW_clpde_WeYZWni]_êchedi]WoihcpZ]e_WeiWeYZW[\]ẐfWeYZW[\]Ẑy_WlcjuZeWbîWeYZWni_eWibWeYZW�î�W_ỲaaWlZW
j̀xc_eZjWeiŴZbaZheWhỲ]uZ_Wd]WeYZWuZ]Ẑ̀aWaZvZaWibWĝdhZ_Wd]WeYZẀggadh̀laZWhi]_êchedi]Wp̀ �̂Zer

RS�UTS{bẀeẀ]mWedpZWeYZWẑhYdeZhey_WZ_edp̀eZWibWeYZWni_eWibWeYZW�î�WZ�hZZj_WeYZW[\]Ẑy_WlcjuZeWbîWeYZWni_eWibWeYZW
�î�fWeYZWẑhYdeZheW_ỲaaWp̀�ZẀgĝiĝd̀eZŴZhippZ]j̀edi]_WeiWeYZW[\]ẐWeiẀjxc_eWeYZWŵixZhey_W_dqZfWkc̀ademfWîW
lcjuZeWbîWeYZWni_eWibWeYZW�î�fẀ]jWeYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWhiigẐ̀eZW\deYWeYZWẑhYdeZheWd]Wp̀�d]uW_chYẀjxc_epZ]e_r

98



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

�Q

RSTUTSVWXYZ[X\]̂[_̀aXbcde[YXWf_XYZ[XgfaYXfWXYZ[Xhf_iXjYXYZ[Xkf̂klcamf̂XfWXYZ[Xgf̂aY_ckYmf̂Xnfkco[̂YaXpZja[Xq[_rmk[aX
maX[sk[[d[dXbtXYZ[Xlf][aYXbf̂jXWmd[XbmdXf_X̂[efYmjY[dXu_fufajlvXYZ[X\]̂[_XaZjll

Uw emr[X]_mYY[̂Xjuu_frjlXfWXĵXm̂k_[ja[Xm̂XYZ[Xbcde[YXWf_XYZ[XgfaYXfWXYZ[Xhf_ix
Uy jcYZf_mz[X_[bmddm̂eXf_X_[̂[efYmjYm̂eXfWXYZ[Xp_f{[kYX]mYZm̂XjX_[jaf̂jbl[XYmo[x
U| Y[_om̂jY[Xm̂Xjkkf_dĵk[X]mYZXq[kYmf̂X}~�x
U� m̂Xkf̂aclYjYmf̂X]mYZXYZ[X�_kZmY[kYvX_[rma[XYZ[Xp_f{[kYXu_fe_jovXakfu[vXf_X�cjlmYtXjaX_[�cm_[dXYfX_[dck[X

YZ[XgfaYXfWXYZ[Xhf_ixXf_v
U� moul[o[̂YXĵtXfYZ[_XocYcjlltXjkk[uYjbl[XjlY[_̂jYmr[~

RSTU�SVWXYZ[X\]̂[_XkZffa[aXYfXu_fk[[dXĉd[_Xq[kYmf̂X�~�~�vXYZ[X�_kZmY[kYXaZjllXofdmWtXYZ[Xgf̂aY_ckYmf̂Xnfkco[̂YaXjaX
[̂k[aaj_tXYfXkfoultX]mYZXYZ[X\]̂[_̀aXbcde[YXWf_XYZ[XgfaYXfWXYZ[Xhf_iXjYXYZ[Xkf̂klcamf̂XfWXYZ[Xgf̂aY_ckYmf̂X
nfkco[̂YaXpZja[Xq[_rmk[avXf_XYZ[Xbcde[YXjaXjd{caY[dXĉd[_Xq[kYmf̂X�~�~�~XVWXYZ[X\]̂[_X_[�cm_[aXYZ[X�_kZmY[kYXYfX
ofdmWtXYZ[Xgf̂aY_ckYmf̂Xnfkco[̂YaXb[kjca[XYZ[Xlf][aYXbf̂jXWmd[XbmdXf_X̂[efYmjY[dXu_fufajlX[sk[[daXYZ[X\]̂[_̀aX
bcde[YXWf_XYZ[XgfaYXfWXYZ[Xhf_iXdc[XYfXoj_i[YXkf̂dmYmf̂aXYZ[X�_kZmY[kYXkfcldX̂fYX_[jaf̂jbltXĵYmkmujY[vXYZ[X\]̂[_X
aZjllXkfou[̂ajY[XYZ[X�_kZmY[kYXWf_XYZ[XofdmWmkjYmf̂aXjaXĵX�ddmYmf̂jlXq[_rmk[Xuc_acĵYXYfXq[kYmf̂X��~�xXfYZ[_]ma[XYZ[X
�_kZmY[kỲaXa[_rmk[aXWf_XofdmWtm̂eXYZ[Xgf̂aY_ckYmf̂Xnfkco[̂YaXaZjllXb[X]mYZfcYXjddmYmf̂jlXkfou[̂ajYmf̂~XV̂XĵtX
[r[̂YvXYZ[X�_kZmY[kỲaXofdmWmkjYmf̂XfWXYZ[Xgf̂aY_ckYmf̂Xnfkco[̂YaXaZjllXb[XYZ[XlmomYXfWXYZ[X�_kZmY[kỲaX_[auf̂ambmlmYtX
ĉd[_XYZmaX�_Ymkl[X�~

�������S�SSS����������S���S��������
RS�UwX�Z[X�_kZmY[kYXĵdXYZ[X\]̂[_X]j__ĵYXYZjYXm̂XY_ĵaomYYm̂eXV̂aY_co[̂YaXfWXq[_rmk[vXf_XĵtXfYZ[_Xm̂Wf_ojYmf̂vXYZ[X
Y_ĵaomYYm̂eXuj_YtXmaXYZ[Xkfut_meZYXf]̂[_XfWXackZXm̂Wf_ojYmf̂Xf_XZjaXu[_omaamf̂XW_foXYZ[Xkfut_meZYXf]̂[_XYfXY_ĵaomYX
ackZXm̂Wf_ojYmf̂XWf_XmYaXca[Xf̂XYZ[Xp_f{[kY~

RS�UyX�Z[X�_kZmY[kYXĵdXYZ[X�_kZmY[kỲaXkf̂aclYĵYaXaZjllXb[Xd[[o[dXYZ[XjcYZf_aXĵdXf]̂[_aXfWXYZ[m_X_[au[kYmr[X
V̂aY_co[̂YaXfWXq[_rmk[vXm̂klcdm̂eXYZ[Xn_j]m̂eaXĵdXqu[kmWmkjYmf̂avXĵdXaZjllX_[Yjm̂XjllXkfoof̂Xlj]vXaYjYcYf_tXĵdX
fYZ[_X_[a[_r[dX_meZYavXm̂klcdm̂eXkfut_meZYa~Xqcbomaamf̂Xf_XdmaY_mbcYmf̂XfWXV̂aY_co[̂YaXfWXq[_rmk[XYfXo[[YXfWWmkmjlX
_[ecljYf_tX_[�cm_[o[̂YaXf_XWf_Xamomlj_Xuc_ufa[aXm̂Xkf̂ [̂kYmf̂X]mYZXYZ[Xp_f{[kYXmaX̂fYXYfXb[Xkf̂aY_c[dXjaXucblmkjYmf̂Xm̂X
d[_fejYmf̂XfWXYZ[X_[a[_r[dX_meZYaXfWXYZ[X�_kZmY[kYXĵdXYZ[X�_kZmY[kỲaXkf̂aclYĵYa~

RS�U|X�Z[X�_kZmY[kYXe_ĵYaXYfXYZ[X\]̂[_XjX̂f̂[sklcamr[Xlmk[̂a[XYfXca[XYZ[X�_kZmY[kỲaXV̂aY_co[̂YaXfWXq[_rmk[Xafl[ltXĵdX
[sklcamr[ltXWf_Xuc_ufa[aXfWXkf̂aY_ckYm̂evXcam̂evXojm̂Yjm̂m̂evXjlY[_m̂eXĵdXjddm̂eXYfXYZ[Xp_f{[kYvXu_frmd[dXYZjYXYZ[X
\]̂[_XacbaYĵYmjlltXu[_Wf_oaXmYaXfblmejYmf̂aXĉd[_XYZmaX�e_[[o[̂YvXm̂klcdm̂eXu_fouYXujto[̂YXfWXjllXacoaXdc[X
uc_acĵYXYfX�_Ymkl[X}XĵdX�_Ymkl[X��~X�Z[X�_kZmY[kYXaZjllXfbYjm̂Xamomlj_X̂f̂[sklcamr[Xlmk[̂a[aXW_foXYZ[X�_kZmY[kỲaX
kf̂aclYĵYaXkf̂amaY[̂YX]mYZXYZmaX�e_[[o[̂Y~X�Z[Xlmk[̂a[Xe_ĵY[dXĉd[_XYZmaXa[kYmf̂Xu[_omYaXYZ[X\]̂[_XYfXjcYZf_mz[XYZ[X
gf̂Y_jkYf_vXqcbkf̂Y_jkYf_avXqcb�acbkf̂Y_jkYf_avXĵdXacuulm[_avXjaX][llXjaXYZ[X\]̂[_̀aXkf̂aclYĵYaXĵdXa[uj_jY[X
kf̂Y_jkYf_avXYfX_[u_fdck[Xjuulmkjbl[Xuf_Ymf̂aXfWXYZ[XV̂aY_co[̂YaXfWXq[_rmk[vXacb{[kYXYfXĵtXu_fYfkflaX[aYjblmaZ[dX
uc_acĵYXYfXq[kYmf̂X�~�vXafl[ltXĵdX[sklcamr[ltXWf_Xca[Xm̂Xu[_Wf_om̂eXa[_rmk[aXf_Xkf̂aY_ckYmf̂XWf_XYZ[Xp_f{[kY~XVWXYZ[X
�_kZmY[kYX_meZYWclltXY[_om̂jY[aXYZmaX�e_[[o[̂YXWf_Xkjca[XjaXu_frmd[dXm̂Xq[kYmf̂X}~�vXYZ[Xlmk[̂a[Xe_ĵY[dXm̂XYZmaXq[kYmf̂X
�~�XaZjllXY[_om̂jY[~

RS�U|UwSV̂XYZ[X[r[̂YXYZ[X\]̂[_Xca[aXYZ[XV̂aY_co[̂YaXfWXq[_rmk[X]mYZfcYX_[Yjm̂m̂eXYZ[XjcYZf_aXfWXYZ[XV̂aY_co[̂YaXfWX
q[_rmk[vXYZ[X\]̂[_X_[l[ja[aXYZ[X�_kZmY[kYXĵdX�_kZmY[kỲaXkf̂aclYĵY�a�XW_foXjllXkljmoaXĵdXkjca[aXfWXjkYmf̂Xj_mam̂eX
W_foXackZXca[a~X�Z[X\]̂[_vXYfXYZ[X[sY[̂YXu[_omYY[dXbtXlj]vXWc_YZ[_Xje_[[aXYfXm̂d[ô mWtXĵdXZfldXZj_ol[aaXYZ[X
�_kZmY[kYXĵdXmYaXkf̂aclYĵYaXW_foXjllXkfaYaXĵdX[su[̂a[avXm̂klcdm̂eXYZ[XkfaYXfWXd[W[̂a[vX_[ljY[dXYfXkljmoaXĵdXkjca[aXfWX
jkYmf̂Xjaa[_Y[dXbtXĵtXYZm_dXu[_af̂Xf_X[̂YmYtXYfXYZ[X[sY[̂YXackZXkfaYaXĵdX[su[̂a[aXj_ma[XW_foXYZ[X\]̂[_̀aXca[XfWXYZ[X
V̂aY_co[̂YaXfWXq[_rmk[Xĉd[_XYZmaXq[kYmf̂X�~�~�~X�Z[XY[_oaXfWXYZmaXq[kYmf̂X�~�~�XaZjllX̂fYXjuultXmWXYZ[X\]̂[_X_meZYWclltX
Y[_om̂jY[aXYZmaX�e_[[o[̂YXWf_Xkjca[Xĉd[_Xq[kYmf̂X}~�~

RS�U�X�sk[uYXWf_XYZ[Xlmk[̂a[aXe_ĵY[dXm̂XYZmaX�_Ymkl[X�vX̂fXfYZ[_Xlmk[̂a[Xf_X_meZYXaZjllXb[Xd[[o[dXe_ĵY[dXf_Xmoulm[dX
ĉd[_XYZmaX�e_[[o[̂Y~X�Z[X\]̂[_XaZjllX̂fYXjaamêvXd[l[ejY[vXacblmk[̂a[vXul[de[Xf_XfYZ[_]ma[XY_ĵaW[_XĵtXlmk[̂a[X
e_ĵY[dXZ[_[m̂XYfXĵfYZ[_Xuj_YtX]mYZfcYXYZ[Xu_mf_X]_mYY[̂Xje_[[o[̂YXfWXYZ[X�_kZmY[kY~X�̂tXĉjcYZf_mz[dXca[XfWXYZ[X
V̂aY_co[̂YaXfWXq[_rmk[XaZjllXb[XjYXYZ[X\]̂[_̀aXafl[X_maiXĵdX]mYZfcYXlmjbmlmYtXYfXYZ[X�_kZmY[kYXĵdXYZ[X�_kZmY[kỲaX
kf̂aclYĵYa~

99



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

��

QRSTUVWXYZ[\V]̂V_\̀ZabĉZV̂\]\ZdVceVfZY\c_eVghijV\̀ZV[a_kĉc_êV_lV\̀ĉVma\cYnZVgV̂̀]nnV̂oakckZV\̀ZV\Zapce]\c_eV_lV\̀ĉV
mqaZZpZe\h

rstuvwxRyRRRvwruz{Rr|}R}u{~�tx{
QRyT�R�������
QRyT�T�R�̀ZV�beZaV]edVmaỲc\ZY\V̂̀]nnVY_ppZeYZV]nnVYn]cp̂V]edVY]ôẐV_lV]Y\c_eV]q]cê\V\̀ZV_\̀ZaV]edV]aĉceqV_o\V_lV_aV
aZn]\ZdV\_V\̀ĉVmqaZZpZe\jVb̀Z\̀ZaVceVY_e\a]Y\jV\_a\jV_aV_\̀ZabĉZjVceV]YY_ad]eYZVbc\̀V\̀ZVaZ�ocaZpZe\̂V_lV\̀ZV�cedceqV
dĉ[o\ZVaẐ_no\c_eVpZ\̀_dV̂ZnZY\ZdVceV\̀ĉVmqaZZpZe\V]edVbc\̀ceV\̀ZV[Zac_dV̂[ZYclcZdV��V][[ncY]�nZVn]bjV�o\VceV]e�VY]̂ZV
e_\Vp_aZV\̀]eV��V�Z]âV]l\ZaV\̀ZVd]\ZV_lVfo�̂\]e\c]nV�_p[nZ\c_eV_lV\̀ZV�_a�hV�̀ZV�beZaV]edVmaỲc\ZY\Vb]ckZV]nnV
Yn]cp̂V]edVY]ôẐV_lV]Y\c_eVe_\VY_ppZeYZdVceV]YY_ad]eYZVbc\̀V\̀ĉVfZY\c_eV�h�h�h

QRyT�T�R�_V\̀ZVZX\Ze\Vd]p]qẐV]aZVY_kZaZdV��V[a_[Za\�Vcêoa]eYZjV\̀ZV�beZaV]edVmaỲc\ZY\Vb]ckZV]nnVacq̀\̂V]q]cê\V
Z]ỲV_\̀ZaV]edV]q]cê\V\̀ZVY_e\a]Y\_âjVY_êon\]e\̂jV]qZe\̂jV]edVZp[n_�ZẐV_lV\̀ZV_\̀ZaVl_aVd]p]qẐjVZXYZ[\V̂oỲVacq̀\̂V
]̂V\̀Z�Vp]�V̀]kZV\_V\̀ZV[a_YZZd̂V_lV̂oỲVcêoa]eYZV]̂V̂Z\Vl_a\̀VceVm�mV�_YopZe\Vm�������gjV�ZeZa]nV�_edc\c_êV_lV
\̀ZV�_e\a]Y\Vl_aV�_ê\aoY\c_ehV�̀ZV�beZaV_aV\̀ZVmaỲc\ZY\jV]̂V][[a_[ac]\ZjV̂̀]nnVaZ�ocaZV_lV\̀ZVY_e\a]Y\_âjVY_êon\]e\̂jV
]qZe\̂jV]edVZp[n_�ZẐV_lV]e�V_lV\̀ZpjV̂cpcn]aVb]ckZâVceVl]k_aV_lV\̀ZV_\̀ZaV[]a\cẐVZeopZa]\ZdV̀ZaZceh

QRyT�T�R�̀ZVmaỲc\ZY\V]edV�beZaVb]ckZVY_êZ�oZe\c]nVd]p]qẐVl_aVYn]cp̂jVdĉ[o\ẐjV_aV_\̀ZaVp]\\ZâVceV�oẐ\c_ejV
]aĉceqV_o\V_lV_aVaZn]\ceqV\_V\̀ĉVmqaZZpZe\hV�̀ĉVpo\o]nVb]ckZaVĉV][[ncY]�nZjVbc\̀_o\Vncpc\]\c_ejV\_V]nnVY_êZ�oZe\c]nV
d]p]qẐVdoZV\_VZc\̀ZaV[]a\��̂V\Zapce]\c_eV_lV\̀ĉVmqaZZpZe\jVZXYZ[\V]̂V̂[ZYclcY]nn�V[a_kcdZdVceVfZY\c_eV�hgh

QRyT�Rz��������
QRyT�T�Rme�VYn]cpjVdĉ[o\ZV_aV_\̀ZaVp]\\ZaVceV�oẐ\c_eV]aĉceqV_o\V_lV_aVaZn]\ZdV\_V\̀ĉVmqaZZpZe\V̂̀]nnV�ZV̂o��ZY\V\_V
pZdc]\c_eV]̂V]VY_edc\c_eV[aZYZdZe\V\_V�cedceqVdĉ[o\ZVaẐ_no\c_ehV�lV̂oỲVp]\\ZaVaZn]\ẐV\_V_aVĉV\̀ZV̂o��ZY\V_lV]VncZeV
]aĉceqV_o\V_lV\̀ZVmaỲc\ZY\�̂V̂ZakcYẐjV\̀ZVmaỲc\ZY\Vp]�V[a_YZZdVceV]YY_ad]eYZVbc\̀V][[ncY]�nZVn]bV\_VY_p[n�Vbc\̀V\̀ZV
ncZeVe_\cYZV_aVlcnceqVdZ]dnceẐV[ac_aV\_VaẐ_no\c_eV_lV\̀ZVp]\\ZaV��VpZdc]\c_eV_aV��V�cedceqVdĉ[o\ZVaẐ_no\c_eh

QRyT�T�V�̀ZV�beZaV]edVmaỲc\ZY\V̂̀]nnVZedZ]k_aV\_VaẐ_nkZVYn]cp̂jVdĉ[o\ẐV]edV_\̀ZaVp]\\ZâVceV�oẐ\c_eV�Z\bZZeV
\̀ZpV��VpZdc]\c_ejVb̀cỲjVoenẐ̂V\̀ZV[]a\cẐVpo\o]nn�V]qaZZV_\̀ZabĉZjV̂̀]nnV�ZV]dpceĉ\ZaZdV��V\̀ZVmpZacY]eV
ma�c\a]\c_eVm̂ _̂Yc]\c_eVceV]YY_ad]eYZVbc\̀Vc\̂V�_ê\aoY\c_eV�edô\a�V Zdc]\c_eV¡a_YZdoaẐVceVZllZY\V_eV\̀ZVd]\ZV_lV\̀ĉV
mqaZZpZe\hVmVaZ�oẐ\Vl_aVpZdc]\c_eV̂̀]nnV�ZVp]dZVceVbac\ceqjVdZnckZaZdV\_V\̀ZV_\̀ZaV[]a\�V\_V\̀ĉVmqaZZpZe\jV]edVlcnZdV
bc\̀V\̀ZV[Zâ_eV_aVZe\c\�V]dpceĉ\ZaceqV\̀ZVpZdc]\c_ehV�̀ZVaZ�oẐ\Vp]�V�ZVp]dZVY_eYoaaZe\n�Vbc\̀V\̀ZVlcnceqV_lV]V
Y_p[n]ce\V_aV_\̀ZaV][[a_[ac]\ZVdZp]edVl_aV�cedceqVdĉ[o\ZVaẐ_no\c_eV�o\jVceV̂oỲVZkZe\jVpZdc]\c_eV̂̀]nnV[a_YZZdVceV
]dk]eYZV_lV�cedceqVdĉ[o\ZVaẐ_no\c_eV[a_YZZdceq̂jVb̀cỲV̂̀]nnV�ZV̂\]�ZdV[ZedceqVpZdc]\c_eVl_aV]V[Zac_dV_lV¢�Vd]�̂V
la_pV\̀ZVd]\ZV_lVlcnceqjVoenẐ̂ V̂\]�ZdVl_aV]Vn_eqZaV[Zac_dV��V]qaZZpZe\V_lV\̀ZV[]a\cẐV_aVY_oa\V_adZahV�lV]eV]a�c\a]\c_eV
[a_YZZdceqVĉV̂\]�ZdV[oâo]e\V\_V\̀ĉV̂ZY\c_ejV\̀ZV[]a\cẐVp]�Ve_eZ\̀ZnẐ̂V[a_YZZdV\_V\̀ZV̂ZnZY\c_eV_lV\̀ZV]a�c\a]\_a£̂¤V
]edV]qaZZVo[_eV]V̂ỲZdonZVl_aVn]\ZaV[a_YZZdceq̂h

QRyT�T�V�̀ZV[]a\cẐV̂̀]nnV̂̀]aZV\̀ZVpZdc]\_a�̂VlZZV]edV]e�VlcnceqVlZẐVZ�o]nn�hV�̀ZVpZdc]\c_eV̂̀]nnV�ZV̀ZndVceV\̀ZV[n]YZV
b̀ZaZV\̀ZV¡a_�ZY\VĉVn_Y]\ZdjVoenẐ̂V]e_\̀ZaVn_Y]\c_eVĉVpo\o]nn�V]qaZZdVo[_ehVmqaZZpZe\̂VaZ]ỲZdVceVpZdc]\c_eV̂̀]nnV
�ZVZel_aYZ]�nZV]̂V̂Z\\nZpZe\V]qaZZpZe\̂VceV]e�VY_oa\V̀]kceqV�oaĉdcY\c_eV\̀ZaZ_lh

QRyT�T¥V�lV\̀ZV[]a\cẐVd_Ve_\VaẐ_nkZV]Vdĉ[o\ZV\̀a_oq̀VpZdc]\c_eV[oâo]e\V\_V\̀ĉVfZY\c_eV�h�jV\̀ZVpZ\̀_dV_lV�cedceqV
dĉ[o\ZVaẐ_no\c_eV̂̀]nnV�ZV\̀ZVl_nn_bceq¦
§̈©ª«¬®©ª̄°°±²°±³̄®ª́²µ¶·

�̧¹VV�º ma�c\a]\c_eV[oâo]e\V\_VfZY\c_eV�hiV_lV\̀ĉVmqaZZpZe\

�̧VV�º »c\cq]\c_eVceV]VY_oa\V_lVY_p[Z\Ze\V�oaĉdcY\c_e

�̧VV�º �\̀Za¦V§¼°ª«³½¾·

¡ZaVWX̀c�c\VmV�Vma\cYnZV�VmpZedpZe\̂VVV

�lV\̀ZV�beZaV]edVmaỲc\ZY\Vd_Ve_\V̂ZnZY\V]VpZ\̀_dV_lV�cedceqVdĉ[o\ZVaẐ_no\c_ejV_aVd_Ve_\V̂o�̂Z�oZe\n�V]qaZZVceV
bac\ceqV\_V]V�cedceqVdĉ[o\ZVaẐ_no\c_eVpZ\̀_dV_\̀ZaV\̀]eVnc\cq]\c_ejV\̀ZVdĉ[o\ZVbcnnV�ZVaẐ_nkZdVceV]VY_oa\V_lVY_p[Z\Ze\V
�oaĉdcY\c_eh

X

100



����

�

����� �� ����������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

�Q

RSTUVSWXYZ[X\[Z]̂
RSTUVU_S̀abcdebfghciejbdgkebjelemcenbghoichgcipqbgjbcdebrecdpnbaphboiqniqsbnijftcebhejpltcipqbiqbcdijbusheereqcvbgqwb
mlgirvbnijftcebphbpcdehbrgccehbiqbxtejcipqbghijiqsbptcbpabphbhelgcenbcpbcdijbusheereqcbjtoyemcbcpvbotcbqpcbhejplkenbowvb
renigcipqbjdgllboebjtoyemcbcpbghoichgcipqvbzdimdvbtqlejjbcdebfghciejbrtctgllwbgsheebpcdehzijevbjdgllboebgnriqijcehenbowb
cdeburehimgqbuhoichgcipqbujjpmigcipqbiqbgmmphngqmebzicdbicjb{pqjchtmcipqb̀qntjchwbuhoichgcipqb|tlejbiqbeaaemcbpqbcdeb
ngcebpabcdijbusheereqc}bubnergqnbaphbghoichgcipqbjdgllboebrgnebiqbzhiciqsvbnelikehenbcpbcdebpcdehbfghcwbcpbcdijb
usheereqcvbgqnbailenbzicdbcdebfehjpqbphbeqcicwbgnriqijcehiqsbcdebghoichgcipq}

RSTUVU_U_Subnergqnbaphbghoichgcipqbjdgllboebrgnebqpbeghliehbcdgqbmpqmthheqclwbzicdbcdebailiqsbpabgbhextejcbaphbrenigcipqvb
otcbiqbqpbekeqcbjdgllbicboebrgnebgacehbcdebngcebzdeqbcdebiqjcictcipqbpablesglbphbexticgolebfhpmeeniqsjbogjenbpqbcdebmlgirvb
nijftcebphbpcdehbrgccehbiqbxtejcipqbzptlnboeboghhenbowbcdebgfflimgolebjcgctcebpabliricgcipqj}b~phbjcgctcebpabliricgcipqjb
fthfpjejvbhemeifcbpabgbzhicceqbnergqnbaphbghoichgcipqbowbcdebfehjpqbphbeqcicwbgnriqijcehiqsbcdebghoichgcipqbjdgllb
mpqjcictcebcdebiqjcictcipqbpablesglbphbexticgolebfhpmeeniqsjbogjenbpqbcdebmlgirvbnijftcebphbpcdehbrgccehbiqbxtejcipq}

RSTUVU�b�debaphespiqsbgsheereqcbcpbghoichgcevbgqnbpcdehbgsheereqcjbcpbghoichgcebzicdbgqbgnnicipqglbfehjpqbphbeqcicwbntlwb
mpqjeqcenbcpbowbfghciejbcpbcdijbusheereqcvbjdgllboebjfemiaimgllwbeqaphmegolebiqbgmmphngqmebzicdbgfflimgoleblgzbiqbgqwb
mpthcbdgkiqsbythijnimcipqbcdehepa}

RSTUVUVb�debgzghnbheqnehenbowbcdebghoichgcph�j�bjdgllboebaiqglvbgqnbytnsreqcbrgwboebeqcehenbtfpqbicbiqbgmmphngqmebzicdb
gfflimgoleblgzbiqbgqwbmpthcbdgkiqsbythijnimcipqbcdehepa}

RSTUVU�S�]̂�]�Z�\[Z]̂S]XS�]Ẑ��X
RSTUVU�U_b�icdehbfghcwvbgcbicjbjplebnijmhecipqvbrgwbmpqjplingcebgqbghoichgcipqbmpqntmcenbtqnehbcdijbusheereqcbzicdbgqwb
pcdehbghoichgcipqbcpbzdimdbicbijbgbfghcwbfhpkinenbcdgcb���bcdebghoichgcipqbgsheereqcbspkehqiqsbcdebpcdehbghoichgcipqb
fehricjbmpqjplingcipq�b���bcdebghoichgcipqjbcpboebmpqjplingcenbjtojcgqcigllwbiqkplkebmprrpqbxtejcipqjbpablgzbphbagmc�b
gqnb���bcdebghoichgcipqjberflpwbrgcehigllwbjirilghbfhpmenthglbhtlejbgqnbrecdpnjbaphbjelemciqsbghoichgcph�j�}

RSTUVU�U�b�icdehbfghcwvbgcbicjbjplebnijmhecipqvbrgwbiqmltnebowbypiqnehbfehjpqjbphbeqciciejbjtojcgqcigllwbiqkplkenbiqbgb
mprrpqbxtejcipqbpablgzbphbagmcbzdpjebfhejeqmebijbhextihenbiabmprflecebhelieabijbcpboebgmmphnenbiqbghoichgcipqvbfhpkinenb
cdgcbcdebfghcwbjptsdcbcpboebypiqenbmpqjeqcjbiqbzhiciqsbcpbjtmdbypiqneh}b{pqjeqcbcpbghoichgcipqbiqkplkiqsbgqbgnnicipqglb
fehjpqbphbeqcicwbjdgllbqpcbmpqjcictcebmpqjeqcbcpbghoichgcipqbpabgqwbmlgirvbnijftcebphbpcdehbrgccehbiqbxtejcipqbqpcb
nejmhioenbiqbcdebzhicceqbmpqjeqc}

RSTUVU�UVb�deb�zqehbgqnbuhmdicemcbshgqcbcpbgqwbfehjpqbphbeqcicwbrgnebgbfghcwbcpbgqbghoichgcipqbmpqntmcenbtqnehbcdijb
�emcipqb�}�vbzdecdehbowbypiqnehbphbmpqjplingcipqvbcdebjgrebhisdcjbpabypiqnehbgqnbmpqjplingcipqbgjbcdeb�zqehbgqnb
uhmdicemcbtqnehbcdijbusheereqc}

RSTU�b�debfhpkijipqjbpabcdijbuhcimleb�bjdgllbjthkikebcdebcehriqgcipqbpabcdijbusheereqc}

W������S�SSS������W����S��S����������
RS�U_b̀abcdeb�zqehbagiljbcpbrg�ebfgwreqcjbcpbcdebuhmdicemcbiqbgmmphngqmebzicdbcdijbusheereqcvbjtmdbagilthebjdgllboeb
mpqjinehenbjtojcgqciglbqpqfehaphrgqmebgqnbmgtjebaphbcehriqgcipqbphvbgcbcdebuhmdicemc�jbpfcipqvbmgtjebaphbjtjfeqjipqbpab
fehaphrgqmebpabjehkimejbtqnehbcdijbusheereqc}b̀abcdebuhmdicemcbelemcjbcpbjtjfeqnbjehkimejvbcdebuhmdicemcbjdgllbsikeb
jekeqbngwj�bzhicceqbqpcimebcpbcdeb�zqehboeaphebjtjfeqniqsbjehkimej}b̀qbcdebekeqcbpabgbjtjfeqjipqbpabjehkimejvbcdeb
uhmdicemcbjdgllbdgkebqpbligoilicwbcpbcdeb�zqehbaphbnelgwbphbngrgsebmgtjenbcdeb�zqehboemgtjebpabjtmdbjtjfeqjipqbpab
jehkimej}b eaphebhejtriqsbjehkimejvbcdeb�zqehbjdgllbfgwbcdebuhmdicemcbgllbjtrjbntebfhiphbcpbjtjfeqjipqbgqnbgqwb
e¡feqjejbiqmthhenbiqbcdebiqcehhtfcipqbgqnbhejtrfcipqbpabcdebuhmdicemc�jbjehkimej}b�debuhmdicemc�jbaeejbaphbcdeb
hergiqiqsbjehkimejbgqnbcdebcirebjmdentlejbjdgllboebexticgolwbgnytjcen}

RS�U�b̀abcdeb�zqehbjtjfeqnjbcdeb¢hpyemcvbcdebuhmdicemcbjdgllboebmprfeqjgcenbaphbjehkimejbfehaphrenbfhiphbcpbqpcimebpab
jtmdbjtjfeqjipq}b£deqbcdeb¢hpyemcbijbhejtrenvbcdebuhmdicemcbjdgllboebmprfeqjgcenbaphbe¡feqjejbiqmthhenbiqbcdeb
iqcehhtfcipqbgqnbhejtrfcipqbpabcdebuhmdicemc�jbjehkimej}b�debuhmdicemc�jbaeejbaphbcdebhergiqiqsbjehkimejbgqnbcdebcireb
jmdentlejbjdgllboebexticgolwbgnytjcen}

RS�UVb̀abcdeb�zqehbjtjfeqnjbcdeb¢hpyemcbaphbrphebcdgqb¤¥bmtrtlgcikebngwjbaphbhegjpqjbpcdehbcdgqbcdebagtlcbpabcdeb
uhmdicemcvbcdebuhmdicemcbrgwbcehriqgcebcdijbusheereqcbowbsikiqsbqpcblejjbcdgqbjekeqbngwj�bzhicceqbqpcime}b

101



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

�Q

RSTUVWXYZ[\]Ŵ_]Z̀Wa_̀WZ\]aYb_Z\WZ[YcWde]\\a\bZWf̂gbWbgZWh\ccWZ[_bWc\i\bWj_̀ckWl]YZZ\bWbgZYm\Wc[gfhjWZ[\WgZ[\]Ŵ_]Z̀W
n_YhWcfocZ_bZY_hh̀WZgŴ\]ng]aWYbW_mmg]j_bm\WlYZ[WZ[\WZ\]acWgnWZ[YcWde]\\a\bZWZ[]gfe[WbgWn_fhZWgnWZ[\Ŵ_]Z̀WYbYZY_ZYbeWZ[\W
Z\]aYb_ZYgbp

RSTUqWr[\Wslb\]Wa_̀WZ\]aYb_Z\WZ[YcWde]\\a\bZWf̂gbWbgZWh\ccWZ[_bWc\i\bWj_̀ckWl]YZZ\bWbgZYm\WZgWZ[\Wd]m[YZ\mZWng]WZ[\W
slb\]kcWmgbi\bY\bm\W_bjWlYZ[gfZWm_fc\p

RSTUtWunWZ[\Wslb\]WZ\]aYb_Z\cWZ[YcWde]\\a\bZWng]WYZcWmgbi\bY\bm\Ŵf]cf_bZWZgWv\mZYgbWwpxyWg]WZ[\Wd]m[YZ\mZWZ\]aYb_Z\cW
Z[YcWde]\\a\bZŴf]cf_bZWZgWv\mZYgbWwpzyWZ[\Wslb\]Wc[_hhWmgâ \bc_Z\WZ[\Wd]m[YZ\mZWng]Wc\]iYm\cŴ\]ng]a\jŴ]Yg]WZgW
Z\]aYb_ZYgbyW{\Yaof]c_oh\WX|̂\bc\cWYbmf]]\jyW_bjWmgcZcW_ZZ]YofZ_oh\WZgWZ\]aYb_ZYgbyWYbmhfjYbeWZ[\WmgcZcW_ZZ]YofZ_oh\WZgW
Z[\Wd]m[YZ\mZkcWZ\]aYb_ZYgbWgnWmgbcfhZ_bZW_e]\\a\bZcp

RSTU}WubW_jjYZYgbWZgW_b̀W_agfbZcŴ_YjWfbj\]Wv\mZYgbWwp~yWYnWZ[\Wslb\]WZ\]aYb_Z\cWZ[YcWde]\\a\bZWng]WYZcWmgbi\bY\bm\W
f̂]cf_bZWZgWv\mZYgbWwpxyWg]WZ[\Wd]m[YZ\mZWZ\]aYb_Z\cWZ[YcWde]\\a\bZŴf]cf_bZWZgWv\mZYgbWwpzyWZ[\Wslb\]Wc[_hhŴ_̀WZgWZ[\W
d]m[YZ\mZWZ[\WnghhglYbeWn\\c�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������

U� r\]aYb_ZYgbW�\\�

rgWo\Wj\Z\]aYb\jpWWW

U� �Ym\bcYbeW�\\WYnWZ[\Wslb\]WYbZ\bjcWZgWmgbZYbf\WfcYbeWZ[\Wd]m[YZ\mZkcWubcZ]fa\bZcWgnWv\]iYm\�

rgWo\Wj\Z\]aYb\jpWWW

RSTU�SX|m\̂ZW_cWgZ[\]lYc\W\|̂]\cch̀Ŵ]giYj\jW[\]\YbyWZ[YcWde]\\a\bZWc[_hhWZ\]aYb_Z\Wgb\Ẁ\_]Wn]gaWZ[\Wj_Z\WgnW
vfocZ_bZY_hW�gâ h\ZYgbp

RSTUTSr[\Wslb\]kcW]Ye[ZcWZgWfc\WZ[\Wd]m[YZ\mZkcWubcZ]fa\bZcWgnWv\]iYm\WYbWZ[\W\i\bZWgnW_WZ\]aYb_ZYgbWgnWZ[YcWde]\\a\bZW
_]\Wc\ZWng]Z[WYbWd]ZYmh\W�W_bjWv\mZYgbWwp�p

 ¡¢£¤¥¦S�§SSS̈£©¤¦¥¥ ª¦«¬©S¡«®£©£«ª©
RS�§U�Wr[YcWde]\\a\bZWc[_hhWo\Wegi\]b\jWòWZ[\Wh_lWgnWZ[\Ŵh_m\Wl[\]\WZ[\W̄]g°\mZWYcWhgm_Z\jyW\|mhfjYbeWZ[_ZW
°f]YcjYmZYgbkcWm[gYm\WgnWh_lW]fh\cpWunWZ[\Ŵ_]ZY\cW[_i\Wc\h\mZ\jW_]oYZ]_ZYgbW_cWZ[\Wa\Z[gjWgnWoYbjYbeWjYĉfZ\W]\cghfZYgbyWZ[\W
�\j\]_hWd]oYZ]_ZYgbWdmZWc[_hhWegi\]bWv\mZYgbW±pzp

RS�§U�Wr\]acWYbWZ[YcWde]\\a\bZWc[_hhW[_i\WZ[\Wc_a\Wa\_bYbeW_cWZ[gc\WYbWdudW²gmfa\bZWd³́µ¶³́µ�yW·\b\]_hW
�gbjYZYgbcWgnWZ[\W�gbZ]_mZWng]W�gbcZ]fmZYgbp

RS�§U̧Wr[\Wslb\]W_bjWd]m[YZ\mZyW]\ĉ\mZYi\h̀yWoYbjWZ[\ac\hi\cyWZ[\Y]W_e\bZcyWcfmm\ccg]cyW_ccYebcyW_bjWh\e_hW
]\̂]\c\bZ_ZYi\cWZgWZ[YcWde]\\a\bZpW¹\YZ[\]WZ[\Wslb\]Wbg]WZ[\Wd]m[YZ\mZWc[_hhW_ccYebWZ[YcWde]\\a\bZWlYZ[gfZWZ[\Wl]YZZ\bW
mgbc\bZWgnWZ[\WgZ[\]yW\|m\̂ZWZ[_ZWZ[\Wslb\]Wa_̀W_ccYebWZ[YcWde]\\a\bZWZgW_Wh\bj\]Ŵ]giYjYbeWnYb_bmYbeWng]WZ[\W̄]g°\mZW
YnWZ[\Wh\bj\]W_e]\\cWZgW_ccfa\WZ[\Wslb\]kcW]Ye[ZcW_bjWgohYe_ZYgbcWfbj\]WZ[YcWde]\\a\bZyWYbmhfjYbeW_b̀Ŵ_̀a\bZcWjf\WZgW
Z[\Wd]m[YZ\mZWòWZ[\Wslb\]Ŵ]Yg]WZgWZ[\W_ccYeba\bZp

RS�§UVWunWZ[\Wslb\]W]\ºf\cZcWZ[\Wd]m[YZ\mZWZgW\|\mfZ\Wm\]ZYnYm_Z\cyWZ[\Ŵ]ĝgc\jWh_bef_e\WgnWcfm[Wm\]ZYnYm_Z\cWc[_hhWo\W
cfoaYZZ\jWZgWZ[\Wd]m[YZ\mZWng]W]\iY\lW_ZWh\_cZWµ»Wj_̀cŴ]Yg]WZgWZ[\W]\ºf\cZ\jWj_Z\cWgnW\|\mfZYgbpWunWZ[\Wslb\]W]\ºf\cZcW
Z[\Wd]m[YZ\mZWZgW\|\mfZ\Wmgbc\bZcW]\_cgb_oh̀W]\ºfY]\jWZgWn_mYhYZ_Z\W_ccYeba\bZWZgW_Wh\bj\]yWZ[\Wd]m[YZ\mZWc[_hhW\|\mfZ\W
_hhWcfm[Wmgbc\bZcWZ[_ZW_]\WmgbcYcZ\bZWlYZ[WZ[YcWde]\\a\bZyŴ]giYj\jWZ[\Ŵ]ĝgc\jWmgbc\bZWYcWcfoaYZZ\jWZgWZ[\Wd]m[YZ\mZW
ng]W]\iY\lW_ZWh\_cZWµ»Wj_̀cŴ]Yg]WZgW\|\mfZYgbpWr[\Wd]m[YZ\mZWc[_hhWbgZWo\W]\ºfY]\jWZgW\|\mfZ\Wm\]ZYnYm_Z\cWg]Wmgbc\bZcW
Z[_ZWlgfhjW]\ºfY]\W¼bglh\je\yWc\]iYm\cyWg]W]\ĉgbcYoYhYZY\cWo\̀gbjWZ[\Wcmĝ\WgnWZ[YcWde]\\a\bZp

RS�§UqW¹gZ[YbeWmgbZ_Yb\jWYbWZ[YcWde]\\a\bZWc[_hhWm]\_Z\W_WmgbZ]_mZf_hW]\h_ZYgbc[ŶWlYZ[yWg]W_Wm_fc\WgnW_mZYgbWYbWn_ig]W
gnyW_WZ[Y]jŴ_]Z̀W_e_YbcZW\YZ[\]WZ[\Wslb\]Wg]Wd]m[YZ\mZp

102



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

��

QRSTUVWXYZ[\\W]̂_[̀ab\[Ẁ[cdb̀[eWbYŴ_b\Wfg̀[[h[ŶiŴ_[Wf̀j_b̂[ĵW\_kZZW_kl[WY]Ẁ[\m]Y\bnbZb̂oWp]̀Ŵ_[Web\j]l[̀oiW
m̀[\[Yj[iW_kYeZbYgiẀ[h]lkZW]̀Web\m]\kZW]piW]̀W[qm]\d̀[W]pWm[̀\]Y\Ŵ]iW_krk̀e]d\Whk̂[̀bkZ\W]̀Ŵ]qbjW\dn\̂kYj[\WbYWkYoW
p]̀hWk̂Ŵ_[Ws̀]t[ĵW\b̂[u

QRSTUvWw_[Wf̀j_b̂[ĵW\_kZZW_kl[Ŵ_[Ẁbg_̂Ŵ]WbYjZde[Wm_]̂]g̀km_bjW]̀Wk̀̂b\̂bjẀ[m̀[\[Ŷk̂b]Y\W]pŴ_[We[\bgYW]pŴ_[Ws̀]t[ĵW
kh]YgŴ_[Wf̀j_b̂[ĵx\Wm̀]h]̂b]YkZWkYeWm̀]p[\\b]YkZWhk̂[̀bkZ\uWw_[Wf̀j_b̂[ĵW\_kZZWn[Wgbl[YẀ[k\]YknZ[Wkjj[\\Ŵ]Ŵ_[W
j]hmZ[̂[eWs̀]t[ĵŴ]Whky[W\dj_Ẁ[m̀[\[Ŷk̂b]Y\uWz]a[l[̀iŴ_[Wf̀j_b̂[ĵx\Whk̂[̀bkZ\W\_kZZWY]̂WbYjZde[Ŵ_[W{aY[̀x\W
j]Ypbe[ŶbkZW]̀Wm̀]m̀b[̂k̀oWbYp]̀hk̂b]YWbpŴ_[W{aY[̀W_k\Wm̀[lb]d\ZoWkelb\[eŴ_[Wf̀j_b̂[ĵWbYWàb̂bYgW]pŴ_[W\m[jbpbjW
bYp]̀hk̂b]YWj]Y\be[̀[eWnoŴ_[W{aY[̀Ŵ]Wn[Wj]Ypbe[ŶbkZW]̀Wm̀]m̀b[̂k̀ouWw_[W{aY[̀W\_kZZWm̀]lbe[Wm̀]p[\\b]YkZWj̀[eb̂Wp]̀W
_̂[Wf̀j_b̂[ĵWbYŴ_[W{aY[̀x\Wm̀]h]̂b]YkZWhk̂[̀bkZ\Wp]̀Ŵ_[Ws̀]t[ĵu|w_b\W}[ĵb]YW~�u�W\_kZZW\d̀lbl[Ŵ_[Ŵ[̀hbYk̂b]YW]pW
_̂b\Wfg̀[[h[ŶWdYZ[\\Ŵ_[W{aY[̀Ŵ[̀hbYk̂[\Ŵ_b\Wfg̀[[h[ŶWp]̀Wjkd\[Wmd̀\dkŶŴ]W}[ĵb]YW�u�u

QRSTU�W�pŴ_[Wf̀j_b̂[ĵW]̀W{aY[̀Ẁ[j[bl[\WbYp]̀hk̂b]YW\m[jbpbjkZZoWe[\bgYk̂[eWk\W�j]Ypbe[ŶbkZ�W]̀W�nd\bY[\\W
m̀]m̀b[̂k̀oi�Ŵ_[Ẁ[j[blbYgWmk̀̂oW\_kZZWy[[mW\dj_WbYp]̀hk̂b]YW\̂̀bĵZoWj]Ypbe[ŶbkZWkYeW\_kZZWY]̂Web\jZ]\[Wb̂Ŵ]WkYoW]̂_[̀W
m[̀\]YW[qj[m̂Wk\W\[̂Wp]̀̂_WbYW}[ĵb]YW~�u�u~uWw_b\W}[ĵb]YW~�u�W\_kZZW\d̀lbl[Ŵ_[Ŵ[̀hbYk̂b]YW]pŴ_b\Wfg̀[[h[Ŷu

QRSTU�USWw_[Ẁ[j[blbYgWmk̀̂oWhkoWeb\jZ]\[W�j]Ypbe[ŶbkZ�W]̀W�nd\bY[\\Wm̀]m̀b[̂k̀o�WbYp]̀hk̂b]YWkp̂[̀W�Weko\xWY]̂bj[Ŵ]W
_̂[W]̂_[̀Wmk̀̂oiWa_[YẀ[cdb̀[eWnoWZkaiWk̀nb̂̀k̂]̀x\W]̀e[̀iW]̀Wj]d̀̂W]̀e[̀iWbYjZdebYgWkW\dnm][YkW]̀W]̂_[̀Wp]̀hW]pW
j]hmdZ\]̀oWZ[gkZWm̀]j[\\Wb\\d[eWnoWkWj]d̀̂W]̀Wg]l[̀Yh[ŶkZW[Ŷb̂oiW]̀Ŵ]Ŵ_[W[q̂[ŶW\dj_WbYp]̀hk̂b]YWb\Ẁ[k\]YknZoW
Y[j[\\k̀oWp]̀Ŵ_[Ẁ[j[blbYgWmk̀̂oŴ]We[p[YeWb̂\[ZpWbYWkYoWeb\md̂[uWw_[Ẁ[j[blbYgWmk̀̂oWhkoWkZ\]Web\jZ]\[W\dj_W
bYp]̀hk̂b]YŴ]Wb̂\W[hmZ]o[[\iWj]Y\dẐkŶ\iW]̀Wj]Ŷ̀kĵ]̀\WbYW]̀e[̀Ŵ]Wm[̀p]̀hW\[̀lbj[\W]̀Wa]̀yW\]Z[ZoWkYeW[qjZd\bl[ZoW
p]̀Ŵ_[Ws̀]t[ĵiWm̀]lbe[eŴ_]\[W[hmZ]o[[\iWj]Y\dẐkŶ\WkYeWj]Ŷ̀kĵ]̀\Wk̀[W\dnt[ĵŴ]Ŵ_[Ẁ[\̂̀bĵb]Y\W]YŴ_[Web\jZ]\d̀[W
kYeWd\[W]pW\dj_WbYp]̀hk̂b]YWk\W\[̂Wp]̀̂_WbYŴ_b\W}[ĵb]YW~�u�u

QRSTU�Ww_[WbYlkZbeb̂oW]pWkYoWm̀]lb\b]YW]pŴ_[Wfg̀[[h[ŶW\_kZZWY]̂WbYlkZbek̂[Ŵ_[Wfg̀[[h[ŶW]̀Wb̂\Ẁ[hkbYbYgW
m̀]lb\b]Y\uW�pWb̂Wb\We[̂[̀hbY[eŴ_k̂WkYoWm̀]lb\b]YW]pŴ_[Wfg̀[[h[ŶWlb]Zk̂[\WkYoWZkaiW]̀Wb\W]̂_[̀ab\[WbYlkZbeW]̀W
dY[Yp]̀j[knZ[iŴ_[YŴ_k̂Wm̀]lb\b]YW\_kZZWn[Ẁ[lb\[eŴ]Ŵ_[W[q̂[ŶWY[j[\\k̀oŴ]Whky[Ŵ_k̂Wm̀]lb\b]YWZ[gkZWkYeW
[Yp]̀j[knZ[uW�YW\dj_Wjk\[Ŵ_[Wfg̀[[h[ŶW\_kZZWn[Wj]Y\̂̀d[eiŴ]Ŵ_[WpdZZ[\̂W[q̂[ŶWm[̀hb̂̂[eWnoWZkaiŴ]Wgbl[W[pp[ĵŴ]Ŵ_[W
mk̀̂b[\xWbŶ[Ŷb]Y\WkYeWmd̀m]\[\WbYW[q[jd̂bYgŴ_[Wfg̀[[h[Ŷu

�������RSSRRR������������
QRSSUSR�]̀Ŵ_[Wf̀j_b̂[ĵx\W�k\bjW}[̀lbj[\We[\j̀bn[eWdYe[̀Wf̀ b̂jZ[W�iŴ_[W{aY[̀W\_kZZWj]hm[Y\k̂[Ŵ_[Wf̀j_b̂[ĵWk\W
p]ZZ]a\�

US }̂bmdZk̂[eW}dh
�������|� ¡¢��£

�bq[eW�[[�W
Ww_̀[[WzdYè[eW}bq̂oW¤bY[Ww_]d\kYeW¤bY[WzdYè[eWkYeWwa[ŶoWwa]W¥]ZZk̀\WW¦§�̈�i�©©ªW

U« s[̀j[Ŷkg[W�k\b\
�������|¬������®�|̄�°¢�£

WWW¦WWWªW±W]pŴ_[W{aY[̀x\Wndeg[̂Wp]̀Ŵ_[W²]\̂W]pŴ_[W³]̀yiWk\|jkZjdZk̂[eWbYWkjj]̀ekYj[Wab̂_W}[ĵb]YW~~üu

Ú {̂_[̀
�µ���¶·�|�̧�| ��̧¡¹|¡º|¡ ¬�����¶¡�£

WW

QRSSU«R�]̀Ŵ_[Wf̀j_b̂[ĵx\W}dmmZ[h[ŶkZW}[̀lbj[\We[\bgYk̂[eWbYW}[ĵb]YW�u~u~WkYeWp]̀WkYoW}d\̂kbYknbZb̂oW}[̀lbj[\W
[̀cdb̀[eWmd̀\dkŶŴ]W}[ĵb]YW�u~u�iŴ_[W{aY[̀W\_kZZWj]hm[Y\k̂[Ŵ_[Wf̀j_b̂[ĵWk\Wp]ZZ]a\�
�������|� ¡¢��|¡º»|¡�|·��¶�|º¡�»|¡ ¬�����¶¡�¼|�º|�������½»|°¶��|�¬�¶º¶|���̄¶��|�¡|¾̧¶̧|¬���¶¢°��| ��̧¡¹�|¡º|
¡ ¬�����¶¡�|�¬¬°½¼£

W�YjZde[eWbYW~~u~u~W

103



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

��

QRSSTURVWXYZ[[\]\Ŵ_̀YabXc\dbeY]f_]Yg_hY_X\ebY[iX\̂jY]fbYdWiXebYWkY]fbYlXWmbd]nY\̂d̀i[\̂jY]fWebYî[bXYabd]\ŴYopqnY]fbY
rŝbXYef_̀̀YdWgtb̂e_]bY]fbYZXdf\]bd]Y_eYkẀ̀Wseu
vwxyz{|}~���x|}���}�{}�~y�y}��{�}����zxy~|��x��

Y�bjW]\_]b[YVbbY

QRSST�R�Wgtb̂e_]\ŴYkWXYaitt̀bgb̂]_̀Y_̂[YZ[[\]\Ŵ_̀YabXc\dbeYWkY]fbYZXdf\]bd]�eYdŴeì]_̂]eYsfb̂ŶW]Y\̂d̀i[b[Y\̂Y
abd]\ŴY��pqYWXY��p�nYef_̀̀Y�bY]fbY_gWî]Y\̂cW\db[Y]WY]fbYZXdf\]bd]Yt̀ieY]sb̀cbYYYtbXdb̂]Y�YY�qY��nYWXY_eYkẀ̀Wseu
vwxyz{|}~���x|}���}�{}�~y�y}��{}�����|�x��}�{���|z�|�y}��xy��|~x|y�}����zxy~|��x}��{}�����z�zx|~�}�{}����|��x~�}
�z{���zy��

YY

QRSST�R�fb̂YdWgtb̂e_]\ŴYkWXY�_e\dYabXc\dbeY\eY�_eb[YŴY_Ye]\tì_]b[YeigYWXY_YtbXdb̂]_jbY�_e\enY]fbYtXWtWX]\ŴYWkY
dWgtb̂e_]\ŴYkWXYb_dfYtf_ebYWkYebXc\dbeYef_̀̀Y�bY_eYkẀ̀Wseu

adfbg_]\dY�be\ĵYlf_eb Y o�n¡q¢Y tbXdb̂]YY� YY ��
�be\ĵY�bcb̀Wtgb̂]Ylf_eb Y £on¢££Y tbXdb̂]YY� YY ��
�Ŵe]Xid]\ŴY�Wdigb̂]eY
lf_eb

Y �oon¤�¥Y tbXdb̂]YY� YY ��

lXWdiXbgb̂]Ylf_eb Y q¢n¢�oY tbXdb̂]YY� YYYY ��
�Ŵe]Xid]\ŴYlf_eb Y ¥¦n¤£�Y tbXdb̂]YY� YY ��
YY
§W]_̀Y�_e\dY�Wgtb̂e_]\ŴY ŴbYfî[Xb[Y tbXdb̂]YY� �¢¢Y ��

QRSST̈R�fb̂YdWgtb̂e_]\ŴY\[b̂]\k\b[Y\̂Yabd]\ŴY��p�Y\eYŴY_YtbXdb̂]_jbY�_e\enYtXWjXbeeYt_hgb̂]eYkWXYb_dfYtf_ebYWkY
�_e\dYabXc\dbeYef_̀̀Y�bYd_̀dì_]b[Y�hYgì]\t̀h\̂jY]fbYtbXdb̂]_jbeY\[b̂]\k\b[Y\̂Y]f\eYZX]\d̀bY�hY]fbYrŝbX�eYgWe]YXbdb̂]Y
�i[jb]YkWXY]fbY�We]YWkY]fbY�WX©pY�Wgtb̂e_]\ŴYt_\[Y\̂YtXbc\WieYtXWjXbeeYt_hgb̂]eYef_̀̀ŶW]Y�bY_[mie]b[Y�_eb[YŴY
ei�ebªib̂]Yit[_]beY]WY]fbYrŝbX�eY�i[jb]YkWXY]fbY�We]YWkY]fbY�WX©p

QRSST̈TSR�fb̂YdWgtb̂e_]\ŴY\eYŴY_YtbXdb̂]_jbY�_e\eY_̂[Y_̂hYtWX]\ŴeYWkY]fbYlXWmbd]Y_XbY[b̀b]b[YWXYW]fbXs\ebŶW]Y
dŴe]Xid]b[nYdWgtb̂e_]\ŴYkWXY]fWebYtWX]\ŴeYWkY]fbYlXWmbd]Yef_̀̀Y�bYt_h_�̀bY]WY]fbYb«]b̂]YebXc\dbeY_XbYtbXkWXgb[YŴY
]fWebYtWX]\ŴepY§fbYZXdf\]bd]Yef_̀̀Y�bYb̂]\]̀b[Y]WYdWgtb̂e_]\ŴY\̂Y_ddWX[_̂dbYs\]fY]f\eYZjXbbgb̂]YkWXY_̀̀YebXc\dbeY
tbXkWXgb[Ysfb]fbXYWXŶW]Y]fbY�Ŵe]Xid]\ŴYlf_ebY\eYdWggb̂db[p

QRSST¬R§fbYfWiX̀hY�\̀̀\̂jYX_]beYkWXYebXc\dbeYWkY]fbYZXdf\]bd]Y_XbYeb]YkWX]fY�b̀WspY§fbYX_]beYef_̀̀Y�bY_[mie]b[Y\̂Y
_ddWX[_̂dbYs\]fY]fbYZXdf\]bd]�eY_̂[YZXdf\]bd]�eYdŴeì]_̂]e�ŶWXg_̀YXbc\bsYtX_d]\dbep
vw�}~�����~��z�}~||~��}~x}z����|}��}���{�®}�����x�}{~|zy}�{}�xyz{|}|�z�}�z��̄��

°V±Y²WiX̀hY�\̀̀\̂jY°_]beYY

³́ µ¶·̧¹¹R·ºR»¼½¹¾·º̧ ¿¼½¹RÀÁÂTÂÂÃ
YY

QRSSTÄR»·́µ¹ÅÆ¼½Ç·ÅRÈ·ºR¿¹ḈÉÊºÆ¼É¶¹R³Ëµ¹ÅÆ¹Æ
QRSSTÄTSR°b\g�iXe_�̀bYÌ«tb̂ebeY_XbY\̂Y_[[\]\ŴY]WYdWgtb̂e_]\ŴYkWXY�_e\dnYaitt̀bgb̂]_̀nY_̂[YZ[[\]\Ŵ_̀YabXc\dbeY
_̂[Y\̂d̀i[bYb«tb̂ebeY\̂diXXb[Y�hY]fbYZXdf\]bd]Y_̂[Y]fbYZXdf\]bd]�eYdŴeì]_̂]eY[\Xbd]̀hYXb̀_]b[Y]WY]fbYlXWmbd]nY_eY
kẀ̀Wseu

TS §X_̂etWX]_]\ŴY_̂[Y_i]fWX\Íb[YWi]ÎWkÎ]WŝY]X_cb̀Y_̂[Yei�e\e]b̂dbÏ
TÐ ÑŴjY[\e]_̂dbYebXc\dbenY[b[\d_]b[Y[_]_Y_̂[YdWggî\d_]\ŴYebXc\dbenY]b̀bdŴkbXb̂dbenYlXWmbd]Ysb�Ye\]benY

_̂[Yb«]X_̂b]eÏ
TU lbXg\]]\̂jY_̂[YW]fbXYkbbeYXbªi\Xb[Y�hY_i]fWX\]\beYf_c\̂jYmiX\e[\d]\ŴYWcbXY]fbYlXWmbd]Ï
T� lX\̂]\̂jnYXbtXW[id]\ŴenYt̀W]enY_̂[Ye]_̂[_X[YkWXgY[Wdigb̂]eÏ
T� lWe]_jbnYf_̂[̀\̂jnY_̂[Y[b̀\cbXhÏ
T̈ Ì«tb̂ebYWkYWcbX]\gbYsWX©YXbªi\X\̂jYf\jfbXY]f_̂YXbjì_XYX_]benY\kY_i]fWX\Íb[Y\̂Y_[c_̂dbY�hY]fbYrŝbXÏ
T¬ °b̂[bX\̂jenYtfhe\d_̀YgW[b̀enYgWd©ÎitenYtXWkbee\Ŵ_̀YtfW]WjX_tfhnY_̂[YtXbeb̂]_]\ŴYg_]bX\_̀eY

Xbªibe]b[Y�hY]fbYrŝbXYWXYXbªi\Xb[YkWXY]fbYlXWmbd]Ï

104



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

��

QR STUVWXYZVW[U\]Û_WÙabWVcUdb[UaẐ_Û_WÙabWVefUgVZhVUaVẐ̂WbUdggVhidjcÛ_WUkVl_ẐWl̂efUlhbfYĵdb̂feU
WmgWbfWfUhTUgVhTWffZhbdjUjZd\ZjẐ]UZbfYVdblWU[W[Zld̂W[UWmljYfZiWj]ÛhÛ_ZfUnVhoWl̂cUhVÛ_WUWmgWbfWUhTU
d[[ẐZhbdjUZbfYVdblWUlhiWVdpWUhVUjZqẐfUZbUWmlWffUhTÛ_d̂UbhVqdjj]UqdZb̂dZbW[U\]Û_WUkVl_ẐWl̂efU
lhbfYĵdb̂fr

Qs kjjÛdmWfUjWiZW[UhbUgVhTWffZhbdjUfWViZlWfUdb[UhbUVWZq\YVfd\jWUWmgWbfWfr
Qtu vẐWUhTTZlWUWmgWbfWfr
Qtt wWpZf̂Vd̂ZhbUTWWfUdb[Udb]Uĥ_WVUTWWfUl_dVpW[U\]Û_WUxWV̂ZT]ZbpUkŶ_hVẐ]UhVU\]Uĥ_WVUWb̂ẐZWfUdfU

bWlWffdV]ÛhUdl_ZWiWÛ_WUvYf̂dZbd\jWÙ\oWl̂ZiWrUdb[c
Qty `̂_WVUfZqZjdVUnVhoWl̂zVWjd̂W[UWmgWb[ẐYVWf{

|}ttQRQy}~hVUwWZq\YVfd\jWU�mgWbfWfÛ_WUlhqgWbfd̂ZhbUf_djjU\WÛ_WUWmgWbfWfUZblYVVW[U\]Û_WUkVl_ẐWl̂Udb[Û_WU
kVl_ẐWl̂efUlhbfYĵdb̂fUgjYfUÛaWjiWUUgWVlWb̂U�UU��UU��UhTÛ_WUWmgWbfWfUZblYVVW[{

|}ttQs}�����������}���������QUSTÛ_WÛ]gWfUdb[UjZqẐfUhTUlhiWVdpWUVWXYZVW[UZbUvWl̂ZhbU�{�UdVWUZbUd[[ẐZhbÛhÛ_WÛ]gWfUdb[U
jZqẐfÛ_WUkVl_ẐWl̂UbhVqdjj]UqdZb̂dZbfcÛ_WÙabWVUf_djjUgd]Û_WUkVl_ẐWl̂UThVÛ_WUd[[ẐZhbdjUlhf̂fUZblYVVW[U\]Û_WU
kVl_ẐWl̂UThVÛ_WUd[[ẐZhbdjUlhiWVdpWfUdfUfŴUThV̂_U\Wjha�
������������������ ��¡�¢ £���¤�������¥�¢����¢�������¦§������ � ̈�������� ������ ������©ª�������¦§���«���������© �������
¬�¢�� ��®̄°�����© ��±��¢������²±�������¡¡����«̈§��������¥�¢����¢�®³

UU

|}ttQtu}́�µ¶����}�·}���}���������
|}ttQtuQt}������̧}́�µ¶����
|}ttQtuQtQt}kbUZbẐZdjUgd]qWb̂UhTU¹WVhU[hjjdVfUUU�ºUU»{»»UU�Uf_djjU\WUqd[WUYghbUWmWlŶZhbUhTÛ_ZfUkpVWWqWb̂Udb[UZfÛ_WU
qZbZqYqUgd]qWb̂UYb[WVÛ_ZfUkpVWWqWb̂{UŜUf_djjU\WUlVW[ẐW[ÛhÛ_WÙabWVefUdllhYb̂UZbÛ_WUTZbdjUZbihZlW{

|}ttQtuQtQyUSTUdUvYf̂dZbd\ZjẐ]UxWV̂ZTZld̂ZhbUZfUgdV̂UhTÛ_WUvYf̂dZbd\jWÙ\oWl̂ZiWcUdbUZbẐZdjUgd]qWb̂ÛhÛ_WUkVl_ẐWl̂UhTUUUU
�ºUUUU�Uf_djjU\WUqd[WUYghbUWmWlŶZhbUhTÛ_ZfUkpVWWqWb̂UThVUVWpZf̂Vd̂ZhbUTWWfUdb[Uĥ_WVUTWWfUgd]d\jWÛhÛ_WUxWV̂ZT]ZbpU
kŶ_hVẐ]Udb[UbWlWffdV]ÛhUdl_ZWiWÛ_WUvYf̂dZbd\ZjẐ]UxWV̂ZTZld̂Zhb{U¼_WUkVl_ẐWl̂efUgd]qWb̂fÛhÛ_WUxWV̂ZT]ZbpU
kŶ_hVẐ]Uf_djjU\WUlVW[ẐW[ÛhÛ_WÙabWVefUdllhYb̂Ud̂Û_WÛZqWÛ_WUWmgWbfWUZfUZblYVVW[{

|}ttQtuQy}́�·½����}́�µ¶����
|}ttQtuQyQt}¾bjWffUĥ_WVaZfWUdpVWW[cUgd]qWb̂fUThVUfWViZlWfUf_djjU\WUqd[WUqhb̂_j]UZbUgVhghV̂ZhbÛhUfWViZlWfU
gWVThVqW[{Und]qWb̂fUdVWU[YWUdb[Ugd]d\jWUYghbUgVWfWb̂d̂ZhbUhTÛ_WUkVl_ẐWl̂efUZbihZlW{UkqhYb̂fUYbgdZ[UUfZm̂]UU�U¿»UUU�U
[d]fUdT̂WVÛ_WUZbihZlWU[d̂WUf_djjU\WdVUZb̂WVWf̂Ud̂Û_WUVd̂WUWb̂WVW[U\WjhacUhVUZbÛ_WUd\fWblWÛ_WVWhTUd̂Û_WUjWpdjUVd̂WU
gVWidZjZbpUTVhqÛZqWÛhÛZqWUd̂Û_WUgVZblZgdjUgjdlWUhTU\YfZbWffUhTÛ_WUkVl_ẐWl̂{
������������� ©�« ���¡ª� �����§�¡�����������¤�����§À �®³

UUU�UUU

|}ttQtuQyQy}¼_WÙabWVUf_djjUbĥUaẐ__hj[UdqhYb̂fUTVhqÛ_WUkVl_ẐWl̂efUlhqgWbfd̂ZhbÛhUZqghfWUdUgWbdĵ]UhVU
jZXYZ[d̂W[U[dqdpWfUhbÛ_WUkVl_ẐWl̂cUhVÛhUhTTfŴUfYqfUVWXYWf̂W[U\]UhVUgdZ[ÛhUlhb̂Vdl̂hVfUThVÛ_WUlhf̂UhTUl_dbpWfUZbÛ_WU
ÁhVÂcUYbjWffÛ_WUkVl_ẐWl̂UdpVWWfUhVU_dfU\WWbUThYb[UjZd\jWUThVÛ_WUdqhYb̂fUZbUdU\Zb[ZbpU[ZfgŶWUVWfhjŶZhbUgVhlWW[Zbp{

|}ttQtuQyQÃ}wWlhV[fUhTUwWZq\YVfd\jWU�mgWbfWfcUWmgWbfWfUgWV̂dZbZbpÛhUvYggjWqWb̂djUdb[Uk[[ẐZhbdjUvWViZlWfcUdb[U
fWViZlWfUgWVThVqW[UhbÛ_WU\dfZfUhTU_hYVj]UVd̂WfUf_djjU\WUdidZjd\jWÛhÛ_WÙabWVUd̂UqŶYdjj]UlhbiWbZWb̂ÛZqWf{

�ÄÅ�ÆÇÈ}ty}}}É́ÈÆ��Ç}ÅÈÄÊÉ}�ËÌ}ÆÍËÌ�Å�ÍËÉ
vgWlZdjÛWVqfUdb[Ulhb[ẐZhbfÛ_d̂Uqh[ZT]Û_ZfUkpVWWqWb̂UdVWUdfUThjjhaf�
���¢¡§��� ��������«������¢ ����� ����ÀÀ¡�¢�̈¡��� ������¥¤���«���®³

UUwZlWU~WVpYfUÎZjjWVefUjZd\ZjẐ]cUa_Ŵ_WVUZbÛhV̂UhVUlhb̂Vdl̂cUThVUdb]UldYfWUhTUdl̂ZhbUf_djjU\WUjZqẐW[UdfUThjjhafrU�d�UThVU
ZbfYVW[UjZd\ZjẐZWfcÛhÛ_WUdqhYb̂UhTUZbfYVdblWÛ_WbUdidZjd\jWÛhUTYb[Udb]UfŴ̂jWqWb̂cUdadV[UhVUiWV[Zl̂rU�\�UThVUYbZbfYVW[U
jZd\ZjẐZWfcÛhUhbWU_Yb[VW[UgWVlWb̂U��»»��UhTÛ_WUTWWUWdVbW[U\]UwZlWU~WVpYfUÎZjjWVUYb[WVÛ_ZfUkpVWWqWb̂{
U

105



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� "> ?>&@�A,��)� 'B'#B&'&&�3)*-��C�*-��D�5&  #&#!@''�=��0��-E���-2��)� 'B@'B&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O!##'?!#%'P

�Q

RSTUVWXYZ[YYY\V]̂XY]_YT̀XYRaSXXbXcT
dYZ[eZfghijfklmnnonpqfmnrmnjnpqjfqhnfnpqimnfsptfipqnlmsqntfslmnnonpqfunqvnnpfqhnfwvpnmfsptfqhnfkmxhiqnxqfsptf
jyrnmjntnjfszzfrmi{mfpnl{qisqi{pj|fmnrmnjnpqsqi{pjf{mfslmnnonpqj|fniqhnmfvmiqqnpf{mf{msz}fghijfklmnnonpqfos~funf
sonptntf{pz~fu~fvmiqqnpfipjqmyonpqfjilpntfu~fu{qhfqhnfwvpnmfsptfkmxhiqnxq}

dYZ[e�Yghijfklmnnonpqfijfx{ormijntf{�fqhnf�{zz{viplft{xyonpqjfitnpqi�intfunz{v�
eZ k�kf�{xyonpqf����������|f�qsptsmtf�{mofklmnnonpqf�nqvnnpfwvpnmfsptfkmxhiqnxq
e�

���������������������������������� �¡��¢������� ������ ���£���¤���¥¦

§�̈ f�sqsf§nznsjnf�{mofff

e[ ©ªhiuiqj�
�«��¡¬������¢¢��¢� �����®�������̄��®�  ��� �¡��¢������� ������ ��°£���¤���¥¦

�±���£��¢�����²����¦

³�ff�́ wqhnmf©ªhiuiqjfipx{mr{msqntfipq{fqhijfklmnnonpq�
�«²���²̄� ���� �̄���̄��������®�  ��� �¡��¢������� ������ ��°£���¤���µ� �¡²¶� �£���̄��®�  ���
�����¡�¢���������· ¡��� ���� � �������®�  ��� ��̧�¡� ���¹¥�¥�¥¦

f©ªhiuiqfk�ff�p{h{oijhf§nli{pszf�imnfºf§njxyn»§ixnf�nmlyjf̈izznm|f�px}ffkonptonpqjfq{f
wvpnmfkmxhiqnxqfklmnnonpqfk�kf����¼����

f

e½ wqhnmft{xyonpqj�
�¾ �����������¡¶¤����µ� ����̄µ����¤ �£�¢�����������°£���¤���¥¦

f§�̈ f¿{ymz~f�izziplf§sqnjf

ghijfklmnnonpqfnpqnmntfipq{fsjf{�fqhnfts~fsptf~nsmf�imjqfvmiqqnpfsu{Àn}

�� ��

]ÁcXSY�̧ £���¶��¦ RSV̀UTXVTY�̧ £���¶��¦

ffff ÂyppsmfÂzstixjffÃmipxirszffff
�±� �������¤������� �²�¦ �±� �������¤�µ�� �²�µ�����² ¡������¶¤��µ� ����Ä¶ ���¦

106



Rice Fergus Miller, Inc. 
275 Fifth Street, Suite 100 
Bremerton, WA 98337 
(360) 377-8773

Electronic Data Information File Release Form 

Project Name:  Snohomish Fire Rescue Station 31 Shop and Remodel 

Project Number: 2022073.00 

Issue Date: October 4, 2022 

Rice Fergus Miller, Inc. (RFM) agrees to provide electronic information to Snohomish Fire and 
Rescue  (recipient) for Station 31 Shop and Remodel   (project), the electronic information 
identified as: Revit Model, AutoCAD and/or PDF files, subject to the following terms and 
conditions.  Possession of the electronic information is evidence of recipient’s acceptance of, and 
agreement with, these restrictions: 

1. Due to the potential that electronic information can be modified unintentionally or
otherwise, RFM reserves the right to remove all indices of its ownership, name, and/or
involvement from electronic information not in its possession.

2. The use of this electronic information is restricted to the original site and project for which
it was prepared.  The information is proprietary and is to be used only as an aid toward the
successful completion of this project by the recipient person and/or company identified
below.  RFM has provided the electronic information solely for your convenience.  This
does not eliminate or reduce your responsibility to verify any and all information relevant
to your work and responsibility on this project.  Recipient shall have 30 days from receipt
of the electronic information to verify compatibility, readability and appropriateness for
use: RFM shall not be responsible for translation errors and does not agree to maintain the
electronic information beyond this time period, nor to translate or reconfigure the
electronic information.  If errors or discrepancies are discovered, please notify our office
in writing immediately.  Drawings shall not be interpreted to be true scale documents of
the proposed work, nor shall they be utilized for fabrication unless written approval is first
obtained by RFM.  If the electronic information is being altered as part of an effort to
generate as-built or “shop” drawings, RFM accepts no liability and/or responsibility for the
accuracy of such as-built or “shop” drawings. Material prepared from the electronic
information shall not be used for other projects, or be transferred to any other party or
entity for use on this or other projects.  Reuse or reproduction of the electronic
information, data or documents prepared from, by or with this electronic information for
any other purpose or party for which the material was not strictly intended, is prohibited,
as RFM retains all copyright and other legal interest in the material.  In addition, all drawing
information contained in the electronic information including, but not limited to, symbol
libraries, blocks, details, etc. may not be reproduced, sold, distributed or utilized in any form
on any other project or by anyone else.

107



Rice Fergus Miller, Inc. 
Electronic Data Information File Release Form 
Page 2 
 
 

3. Recipient recognizes that information stored on electronic information, including, but not 
limited to, a computer disk prepared by RFM, may not be 100% compatible with their own 
computer system due to differences in computer hardware and software, or may be subject 
to translation errors.  In addition, recipient recognizes that designs, plans and data stored 
on electronic information, including but not limited to a computer disk, may be subject to 
undetectable alteration and/or uncontrollable deterioration.  If, for any reason, a conflict 
occurs between information contained in the electronic information and stamped, signed 
documents, the information on signed or stamped documents shall govern. 

 
4. In light of the foregoing, the recipient recognizes and acknowledges that the use of such 

electronic information will be at their sole risk and without any liability or legal exposure 
to RFM.  No warranties of any nature, whether express or implied, shall attach to the 
electronic information or the information contained thereon.  Furthermore, recipient 
hereby releases and shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law, defend, indemnify and 
hold harmless RFM from any and all claims, damages, losses and expenses (“Claims”) 
including attorney’s fees arising out, or resulting from the use of such electronic 
information, including, but not limited to, Claims involving the completeness or accuracy 
of any data or information contained therein. 
 

5. Notwithstanding RFM’s agreement to provide electronic information pursuant to this 
Agreement, nothing shall be construed to create contractual privity or benefit between 
recipient and RFM except as is necessary for RFM to enforce these express, limited terms 
and conditions. 
 

6. Use of any information or data in the accompanying electronic information signifies your 
acceptance of the above statements without exceptions and/or modifications. 
 

7. Recipient acknowledges and represents that he/she is executing this Agreement after 
having received full legal advice, and hereby warrants that he/she has the right and 
authority to execute the Agreement. 
 

8. This Agreement incorporates and supersedes any and all prior understandings, contains 
the entire agreement between the Parties, and shall be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit of the representatives, successors and assigns of each. 
 
Please sign this form and return a copy to our office. 
   
 
 
Date:            
     Recipient 
 
            
     Print name in full 
 
            
     Company 

108



1 

Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue/Rice Fergus Miller, Inc. 

AMENDMENTS TO OWNER ARCHITECT AGREEMENT AIA B101-2017 
(All references to AIA document paragraph numbers) 

1.2 Add to the end of the second sentence “in writing.” 

Insert “, within its budgetary limitations,” after the term “shall” in the third 
sentence.  

2.3  Insert “acceptable to Owner” preceding “authorized”. 

2.4  Insert “advance written” preceding “consent”.  

2.5.8 Add the following sentence: “The Architect shall also provide original 
endorsements naming the Owner and its officers, elected officials, employees, 
agents, and volunteers as additional insureds on the Comprehensive General 
Liability, Automobile Liability, umbrella or excess policies.”  

3.1.3 In the fourth sentence, insert in writing” preceding time limits”.  In the fifth 
sentence insert “written” preceding approval.  

3.3.3 Insert “written” following the term “Owner’s”. 

3.4.1  Insert “written” following the first three occurrence of the term “Owner’s” in 
the first sentence.  

3.4.5 Insert “written” following the term “Owner’s”.  

3.5.1 Insert “written” following the term “Owner’s” in the second sentence 

3.6.1.1  Insert “as modified,” in the first sentence following “A201TM-2017,”.  

Insert “further” preceding “modify” in the second sentence.  

Insert “in writing” at end of paragraph.  

3.6.1.3 Add “which shall be the final retainage payment” to the end of the paragraph. 

3.6.2.3 Insert “initially” preceding “interpret”  

Replace “decide” with “make recommendations on” 

3.6.2.4 Replace “Interpretations and decisions” with Initial interpretations and 
recommendations”  

Delete second sentence in its entirety. 

EXHIBIT A109



 2 

3.6.2.5 Delete section in its entirety.  

4.2 Insert “with prior written approval by Owner” following first occurrence of 
“Agreement”. Insert “as approved in writing by Owner.” At the end of section.  

4.2.1 Insert “in writing” following “Owner” in first sentence.  

4.2.2 Insert “in writing” following “Owner” in first sentence. Replace “upon” with 
“following”.  

4.2.3 Insert “when approved in writing by the Owner” following “Services” in the first 
sentence.  

 Insert “in writing” at the end of the second sentence.  

4.2.4 Insert “when approved in writing by the Owner” following “shall”.  

5.10 Insert “Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement,” to the beginning of the 
section. Add “The Owner is not, however, required to furnish these services for 
the Architect’s benefit.” to the end of the section.  

6.1 Insert “or to the extent the Project is not completed, the estimated cost” following 
“total cost” in the first sentence.  

 Insert “approved in writing by the Owner” following “Architect” in the first 
sentence.  

6.2 Replace “shall” with “may” in first sentence.  

6.7 Insert “upon advance written approval of Owner” after “anticipate,”.  

7.3  Insert “and for the purposes as specified in Section 7.3.1” following “Project”  
in the first sentence.  

7.3.1 Insert the following sentence at the beginning of the section. “Owner may use the 
Drawings and Specifications with respect to another project if (a) Owner engages 
Architect to perform architectural services with respect to the project at a 
reduced fee to be negotiated, or (b) Owner engages another licensed architect 
with respect to the project and agrees to hold Architect harmless and indemnify 
Architect from any claims arising out of Owner's subsequent use of the Drawings 
and Specifications.”  

8.1.2  Insert “as modified,” following “A201-2017,”.  

8.2.4 Deselect Litigation and Section Arbitration.  

8.3 Replace Section 8.3 in its entirety with the following:  

§ 8.3.1  If the parties have selected arbitration as the method for binding dispute 

EXHIBIT A110



 3 

resolution in this Agreement, any claim, dispute or other matter in question 
arising out of or related to this Agreement subject to, but not resolved by, 
mediation shall be subject to arbitration according to the procedures of  the 
Superior Court Rules for Mandatory Arbitration, including the Local Mandatory 
Arbitration Rules of Superior Court, of the County in which the Project is located, 
as amended, unless the parties agree in writing to an alternative dispute 
resolution process. The arbitration shall be before a disinterested arbitrator 
selected pursuant to the Mandatory Arbitration Rules with both parties sharing 
equally in the cost of the arbitrator.  The location of the arbitration shall be 
mutually agreed or established by the assigned Arbitrator, and the laws of 
Washington will govern its proceedings.  The prevailing party in the arbitration, 
shall be entitled to its reasonable attorney fees and costs including expert witness 
fees.  

§ 8.3.1.1 A demand for arbitration shall be made no earlier than concurrently with the 
filing of a request for mediation, but in no event shall it be made after the date 
when the institution of legal or equitable proceedings based on the claim, dispute 
or other matter in question would be barred by the applicable statute of 
limitations. For statute of limitations purposes, receipt of a written demand for 
arbitration by the person or entity administering the arbitration shall constitute 
the institution of legal or equitable proceedings based on the claim, dispute or 
other matter in question. 

§ 8.3.2 The foregoing agreement to arbitrate and other agreements to arbitrate with an 
additional person or entity duly consented to by parties to this Agreement shall 
be specifically enforceable in accordance with applicable law in any court having 
jurisdiction thereof. 

§ 8.3.3 Following the arbitrator’s issuance of a ruling/award, either party shall have 30 
calendar days from the date of the ruling/award to file and serve a demand for a 
bench trial de novo in the Superior Court of the County in which the Project is 
located.  The court shall determine all questions of law and fact without 
empanelling a jury for any purpose. If the party demanding the trial de novo does 
not improve its position from the arbitrator’s ruling/award following a final 
judgment, that party shall pay all costs, expenses and attorney fees to the other 
party, including all costs, attorney fees and expenses associated with any appeals 

§ 8.3.4 Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this dispute resolution process shall be the sole, 
exclusive and final remedy to or for either party for any dispute regarding this 
Agreement, and its interpretation, application or breach, regardless of whether 
the dispute is based in contract, tort, any violation of federal law, state statute or 
local ordinance or for any breach of administrative rule or regulation and 
regardless of the amount or type of relief demanded. 

§ 8.3.4 CONSOLIDATION OR JOINDER 

§ 8.3.4.1 Either party, at its sole discretion, may consolidate an arbitration conducted 

EXHIBIT A111



4 

under this Agreement with any other arbitration to which it is a party provided 
that (1) the arbitration agreement governing the other arbitration permits 
consolidation; (2) the arbitrations to be consolidated substantially involve 
common questions of law or fact; and (3) the arbitrations employ materially 
similar procedural rules and methods for selecting arbitrator(s). 

§ 8.3.4.2 Either party, at its sole discretion, may include by joinder persons or entities
substantially involved in a common question of law or fact whose presence is 
required if complete relief is to be accorded in arbitration, provided that the party 
sought to be joined consents in writing to such joinder. Consent to arbitration 
involving an additional person or entity shall not constitute consent to arbitration 
of any claim, dispute or other matter in question not described in the written 
consent. 

§ 8.3.4.3 The Owner and Architect grant to any person or entity made a party to an
arbitration conducted under this Section 8.3, whether by joinder or consolidation, 
the same rights of joinder and consolidation as the Owner and Architect under 
this Agreement. 

§ 8.5 Insert the following as a new Section 8.5 

Indemnification. The Architect shall indemnify and hold the Owner and the 
Owner’s officers and employees harmless from and against damages, losses and 
judgments arising from claims by third parties, including reasonable attorneys’ 
fees and expenses recoverable under applicable law, but only to the extent they 
are caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Architect, its employees and 
its consultants in the performance of professional services under this Agreement. 
The Architect specifically assumes potential liability for actions brought by the 
Architect’s own employees against the Owner and, solely for the purpose of this 
indemnification and defense, the Architect specifically waives any immunity 
under the state industrial insurance law, Title 51 RCW.  The Architect recognizes 
that this waiver was specifically entered into pursuant to the provisions of RCW 
4.24.115 and was the subject of mutual negotiation 

9.2 Replace “If the” at the beginning of the first sentence with “If, through no fault 
of the Architect, the”  

Insert “reasonable and necessary” preceding “expenses”  

9.6 Insert  “together with Reimbursable Expenses then due.”  after “termination,” 
and delete remainder of section.  

9.7 Delete paragraph in its entirety.  

10.1 Insert “.” Following “located” and delete remainder of sentence. 

10.2  Insert “as modified,” following “A201-2017,”.  

EXHIBIT A112



 5 

11.4 Insert “, approved in writing in advance by the Owner,” following “consultants”  

11.10.2.1 Add the following sentence. “Owner may withhold payments for disputed 
portions of invoices and such amounts shall not be considered unpaid until the 
dispute has been resolved.  The Owner shall pay undisputed portions of such an 
invoice in a timely manner.”  

13.2.1 Insert “as modified,” following “A201-2017,”  

 

END OF ADDENDUM 

EXHIBIT A113



 

 

 

 

 

275 Fifth Street, Suite 100 

Bremerton, WA 98337 

Phone: (360) 377-8773 

rfmarch.com 

 

  

2022 Hourly Billing Rates 

Date of Proposal: October 5, 2022 

Project: Snohomish Fire and Rescue Station 31Shop and Remodel 

Project No.: 2022073.00 

 
The hourly billing rates shall be annually adjusted in accordance with normal salary review practices 
of Rice Fergus Miller. 
 

Principal in Charge:  $ 190.00 - $ 275.00  

Senior Planner:  $ 175.00 - $ 275.00 

Project Manager:  $ 130.00 - $ 190.00 

Project Architect:  $ 120.00 - $ 190.00 

Staff Architect:  $ 125.00 - $ 160.00 

Project Designer:  $ 115.00 - $ 190.00 

Staff Designer:  $ 115.00 - $ 155.00 

Interior Designer:  $ 100.00 - $ 170.00 

Technical Designer:  $   95.00 - $ 155.00 

Production Support:  $   85.00 - $ 155.00 

Graphics Visualization:  $ 120.00 - $ 140.00 

Project Coordinator:  $   140.00 

Administrative Support Staff:  $   90.00 - $ 140.00 

 

114



 

SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE

FIRE STATION 31 ADDITION 

MONROE, WA

PRE-DESIGN

ESTIMATE ISSUE DATE: August 15, 2022

ESTIMATE REVISION: 0

Submitted To:

JESSICA ARCHER-RUCSHNER

RICE FERGUS MILLER

275 FIFTH STREET, SUITE 100

BREMERTON, WA 98337

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND, WA | TACOMA, WA | PORTLAND, OR | www.rccostgroup.com

115



SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
FIRE STATION 31 ADDITION 
MONROE, WA
PRE-DESIGN

CLARIFICATIONS AND ASSUMPTIONS

RC Cost Group Estimating Team:

Lead Estimator: Dan Cassady

Managing Principal: Mark Richardson

QA/QC : John Perry

Exclusions from Construction Cost:

Cost for Temporary Facility

Removal of unforeseen underground obstructions

Hazardous Material Abatement

Phasing Premium

Assumption used in establishing the estimate:

The project will be procured utilizing the Design, Bid, Build Delivery Method

Open and competitive bidding among all proportions of the work

Construction Bid Date: 3/1/2023

Escalation beyond March 2023 at 4.5% per Year

Items that may affect the cost estimate:

Modifications to the scope of work included in this estimate.

Special phasing requirements other than mentioned above.

Restrictive technical specifications or excessive contract conditions.

Any non-competitive bid situations.

Bids delayed beyond the projected schedule.

Page 2 of 17

116



SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
FIRE STATION 31 ADDITION 
MONROE, WA
PRE-DESIGN Date: August 15, 2022

OVERALL SUMMARY CONSTRUCTION COST

GFA $/SF $

Building Addition 3,442 SF 671.93 2,312,779

Sitework 132,986

2,445,765

Alternates:

Alt.1-Carport 1 LS 190,000

Alt.2-Premium for High Speed Coiling Doors-2 EA 1 LS 50,000

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST

Page 3 of 17

117



SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
FIRE STATION 31 ADDITION 
MONROE, WA
PRE-DESIGN DATE: August 15, 2022

BUILDING DATA

Building Area:

Addition 2,655 SF

Renovation 372 SF

Infill Area 415 SF
Total Gross Floor Area 3,442 SF

Page 4 of 17

118



SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE

FIRE STATION 31 ADDITION 

MONROE, WA

PRE-DESIGN GROSS FLOOR AREA: 3,442 SF

BUILDING DATE: August 15, 2022

No. ELEMENT DESCRIPTION ELEMENT TOTAL GROUP TOTAL

A10 FOUNDATIONS 171,142$                      49.72$               

A1010 Standard Foundation 118,353$             34.39$                 

A1020 Special Foundation -$                     -$                      

A1030 Slab on grade 52,789$               15.34$                 

A20 BASEMENT WALL CONSTRUCTION -$                    -$                    

A2010 Basement Excavation -$                     -$                      

A2020 Basement Wall Construction -$                     -$                      

B10 SUPERSTRUCTURE 140,498$                      40.82$               

B1010 Floor & Roof Construction 140,498$             40.82$                 

B20 EXTERIOR ENCLOSURE 482,330$                      140.13$             

B2010 Exterior Walls 376,830$             109.48$               

B2020 Exterior Windows 37,500$               10.89$                 

B2030 Exterior Doors 68,000$               19.76$                 

B30 ROOFING 152,375$                      44.27$               

B3010 Roofing 152,375$             44.27$                 

C10 INTERIOR CONSTRUCTION 20,561$             5.97$                  

C1010 Partitions 3,840$                 1.12$                   

C1020 Interior Doors 10,000$               2.91$                   

C1030 Fittings and Specialties 6,721$                 1.95$                   

C20 STAIRS -$                    -$                    

C2010 Stair Construction -$                     -$                      

C30 INTERIOR FINISHES 64,998$             18.88$               

C3010 Wall Finishes 41,816$               12.15$                 

C3020 Floor Finishes 13,996$               4.07$                   

C3030 Ceiling Finishes 9,187$                 2.67$                   

D10 CONVEYING -$                    -$                    

D1010 Elevators & Lifts -$                     -$                      

D20 PLUMBING 41,190$             11.97$               

D2010 Plumbing 41,190$               11.97$                 

D30 HVAC 206,950$                      60.12$               

D3010 HVAC 206,950$             60.12$                 

D40 FIRE PROTECTION 10,326$             3.00$                  

D4010 Sprinkler System 10,326$               3.00$                   

D50 ELECTRICAL 115,499$                      33.56$               

D5000 Electrical 115,499$             33.56$                 

E10 EQUIPMENT 6,500$                1.89$                  

E1010 Equipment 6,500$                 1.89$                   

E20 FIXED FURNISHINGS 3,500$                1.02$                  

E2010 Fixed Furnishings 3,500$                 1.02$                   

F10 SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION -$                    -$                    

F1010 Special Structure -$                     

F1020 Special Construction -$                     

F20 SELECTIVE BUILDING DEMOLITION 13,480$             3.92$                  

F2010 Building Elements Demolition 13,480$               
Z10 GENERAL RQUIREMENTS 495,000$                      143.81$             

Z1010 General requirements 495,000$             

Sub-Total Direct Cost 1,924,349$    559.08$   

Estimating / Design Contingency 7.50% 144,326$                      41.93$               

Sub-Total 2,068,675$    601.01$   

General Contractor's OH&P 7.50% 155,151$                      45.08$               

Sub-Total 2,223,826$    646.09$   

Escalation to March 2023 4.00% 88,953$             25.84$               

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST 2,312,779$    671.93$   

COST PER SF

Page 5 of 17

119



SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
FIRE STATION 31 ADDITION 
MONROE, WA
PRE-DESIGN Gross Floor Area: 3,442 SF

BUILDING Date: August 15, 2022

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT  UNIT COST TOTALS

A10 FOUNDATIONS

A1010 Standard Foundation

A1011 Foundations

Reinforced concrete continuous footings

Excavate for continuous footings 155             CY 42.00 6,530

Backfill, assume imported fill 87                CY 53.00 4,587

Disposal of excavated material off-site within 8 miles, 

assumed a 33% swell factor
69                CY 26.00 1,792

Fine grade bottom of footing 636             SF 1.08 688

Formwork to foundations - sides 860             SF 12.45 10,707

Reinforcing steel in foundations 6,996          LB 2.50 17,490

Concrete, 4,000 psi 52                CY 275.00 14,251

Finish to top of footing 636             SF 1.08 688

Stem walls, assume 12" high x 12" wide 8                  CY 1,500.00 12,000

Thickened edge/footing at building connection 136             LF 150.00 20,400

Tie into existing footings/slab 136             LF 55.00 7,480

Footing drains at addition 212             LF 20.00 4,240

Hand excavation/underpinning allowance 1                  LS 7,500.00 7,500

Premium for column footings/pilasters 20                EA 500.00 10,000

Total For Standard Foundations 118,353

A1020 Special Foundation

No work anticipated N/A

Total For Special Foundations

A1030 Slab on Grade

A1031 Standard slab on grade

Reinforced concrete slab on grade, 8" at infill 415             SF 14.52 6,026

Reinforced concrete slab on grade, 8" at addition 2,655          SF 14.52 38,551

Slab connections 139             LF 37.50 5,213

Blockouts and drains 1                  LS 3,000.00 3,000

Total For Slab on Grade 52,789

A20 BASEMENT CONSTRUCTION

A2010 Basement Excavation

No work anticipated N/A

Total For Basement Excavation

A2010 Basement Walls

No work anticipated N/A

Total For Basement Walls

B10 SUPERSTRUCTURE

B1010 Floor & Roof Construction

B1012 Upper floors construction

No work anticipated N/A

Page 6 of 17

120



SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
FIRE STATION 31 ADDITION 
MONROE, WA
PRE-DESIGN Gross Floor Area: 3,442 SF

BUILDING Date: August 15, 2022

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT  UNIT COST TOTALS

B1020 Roof construction

Steel/masonry columns 14                EA                        2,200.00 30,800

Wood roof structure 2,655          SF                             27.00 71,685

Patch existing roof allowance 415             SF                             10.00 4,150

Misc connections/hadrware 2,655          SF                               2.50 6,638

Premium for roof top equipment 120             SF                             12.00 1,440

5/8" roof sheathing 2,655          SF                               7.00 18,585

Miscellaneous

Fireproofing steel, assumed not required

Fall protection anchor connections 12                EA 600.00 7,200

Total For Floor & Roof Construction 140,498

B20 EXTERIOR CLOSURE

B2010 Exterior Walls  

B2011 Exterior wall construction

Gross exterior wall area 4,962          SF
Masonry walls at infill, assumes 17' 514             SF 40.00 20,560

Masonry walls at addition, assumes 21' 2,978          SF 40.00 119,120

Exterior wall framing system at infill, complete 168             SF 50.00 8,400

Exterior wall framing system at addition, complete 680             SF 50.00 34,000

Exterior wall furring system at addition, complete 2,978          SF 40.00 119,120

Exterior wall furring system at infill, complete 514             SF 40.00 20,560

Metal siding above masonry addition walls 680             SF 32.50 22,100

Metal siding above masonry infill walls 168             SF 32.50 5,460

Parapet wall at roof transition 20                SF 70.00 1,400
Framing/steel around openings at app bay doors, 

10x14
1                  EA 4,000.00 4,000

Framing/steel around openings at app bay doors, 

14x14
2                  EA 5,000.00 10,000

Framing for clerestory at addition (2 ea) , assume  20' x 

5'
200             SF 15.00 3,000

Framing for clerestory at infill (1 ea) , assume  20' x 5' 100             SF 15.00 1,500

Caulking, sealants and firestopping

Caulking, sealants and firestopping 4,962          SFA 1.05 5,210

B2016 Exterior soffits

No work anticipated N/A

Miscellaneous

Wall connection, assumes no seismic joint 2                  EA 1,200.00 2,400

Total For Exterior Walls 376,830

B2020 Exterior Windows

3,430          
B2021 Windows

Storefront/windows, clerestory at addition 40'x5' 200             SF 125.00 25,000

Storefront/windows, clerestory at infill 20'x5' 100             SF 125.00 12,500

Total For Exterior Windows 37,500

B2030 Exterior Doors

B 2030 Exterior Doors

Exterior door, HM, flush, single 4                  EA 3,250.00 13,000

Page 7 of 17

121



SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
FIRE STATION 31 ADDITION 
MONROE, WA
PRE-DESIGN Gross Floor Area: 3,442 SF

BUILDING Date: August 15, 2022

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT  UNIT COST TOTALS

Coiling doors, 14x14 2 EA 20,000.00 40,000

Coiling door, 10x10 1 EA 15,000.00 15,000

Total For Exterior Doors 68,000

B30 ROOFING

B3010 Roof Covering

B3011 Roof finishes

Membrane roofing system at addition 2,655          SF 29.50 78,323

Membrane roofing system at infill 415 SF 30.00 12,450

Tapered insulation premium 1 LS 3,500.00 3,500

Metal roofing at app bay awning 318 SF 25.00 7,950

Metal roofing at north entry 526 SF 25.00 13,150

Membrane at roof transition wall 40 SF 15.00 600

Roofing transition to existing 139 LF 25.00 3,475

Walk pads 1,640          SF 8.00 13,120

B3014 Flashings and trim

Sheet metal flashings and trim 3,070          SFA 1.50 4,605

New parapet cap/flashing 20 LF 20.00 400

B3016 Gutters and downspouts

Scuppers and downspouts 1 LS 5,000.00 5,000

Miscellaneous

Rough carpentry 3,070          SFA 0.75 2,303

Access hatch and ladder 1 EA 7,500.00 7,500

Total For Roofing 152,375

C10 INTERIOR CONSTRUCTION

C1010 Partitions

C1011 Fixed partitions
Interior partitions

Infill wall 1 EA 950.00 950
2x6 framing 165 SF 7.50 1,238
GWB-finished taped 330 SF 4.25 1,403

C1017 Interior windows and storefronts

No work anticipated N/A

Miscellaneous

Blocking and backing, sealants, ratings 1 LS 250.00 250

Total For Interior Partitions 3,840

C1020 Interior Doors

C1021 Interior doors

Interior doors 4 EA 2,500.00 10,000

Total For Interior Doors 10,000

C1030 Specialties

C1035 Identifying devices

Code signage 3,442          SFA 0.25 861

Page 8 of 17

122



SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
FIRE STATION 31 ADDITION 
MONROE, WA
PRE-DESIGN Gross Floor Area: 3,442 SF

BUILDING Date: August 15, 2022

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT  UNIT COST TOTALS

C1037 General fittings and misc. metals

Misc specialties 3,442          SFA 0.25 861
Storage shelving, allowance 1 LS 5,000.00 5,000

Total For Fittings and Specialty Items 6,721

C20 STAIRS

C2010 Stair Construction

C 2010 Stair Construction including railings and finish

No work anticipated N/A

Total For Stair Construction

C30 INTERIOR FINISHES

C3010 Wall Finishes

C3012 Wall finishes to interior walls

Fiber reinforced wall protection-assumes 8' 1,862          SF 15.00 27,930
Plywood at parts storage-assumes 8' 512 SF 5.00 2,560
Interior painting 3,442          SFA 3.00 10,326
Misc wall patching 1 LS 1,000.00 1,000

Total For Wall Finishes 41,816

C3020 Floor Finishes

C3024 Flooring 

Oil resistant sealer/hardener 3,442          SF 3.50 12,047

Prep slab at atrea to remain 372 SF 2.00 744

C3026 Bases, curbs and trim

Base 3,442          SFA 0.35 1,205

Total For Floor Finishes 13,996

C3030 Ceiling Finishes

C3031 Ceiling finishes

Paint exposed structure 3,070          SF 2.75 8,443

Minor patching at existing space 372 SF 2.00 744

Total For Ceiling Finishes 9,187

D10 VERTICAL TRANSPORTATION

D1010 Elevator & Lift

No work anticipated N/A

Total For Elevator & Lifts

D20 PLUMBING

D20 PLUMBING

D2010 Plumbing

D2010 Plumbing Fixtures

Service sink 1 EA 2,750.00 2,750

Hose station 3 EA 2,250.00 6,750

Page 9 of 17

123



SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
FIRE STATION 31 ADDITION 
MONROE, WA
PRE-DESIGN Gross Floor Area: 3,442 SF

BUILDING Date: August 15, 2022

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT  UNIT COST TOTALS

Eyewash stations 1                  EA 1,850.00 1,850

Service valves 2                  EA 225.00 450

Interior hose bibbs 2                  EA 355.00 710

Exterior hose bibbs 2                  EA 750.00 1,500

Hose reels (water) 2                  EA 750.00 1,500

Floor drains 1                  EA 850.00 850

Garage drains 6                  EA 1,250.00 7,500

D2020 Domestic Water Distribution

Demo/patch slab at water lines 60                LF 75.00 4,500

Domestic water piping, fittings, valves and insulation - to 

plumbing fixtures
30                LF 35.00 1,050

D2030 Sanitary Waste

No work anticipated N/A

D2040 Rain Water Drainage

Roof and overflow drains 4                  EA 750.00 3,000
Rainwater drainage piping and fittings 96                LF 55.00 5,280

D2090 Other Plumbing Systems

Compressed air systems, allowance 1                  LS 3,500.00 3,500

Total For Plumbing 41,190

D30 HVAC

D3010 HVAC

D3032 Direct expansion systems

HVAC roof mounted units 2                  EA 18,000.00                    36,000

D3041 Air distribution systems

Air distribution, allowance 1                  EA 12,000.00                    12,000

D3042 Exhaust ventilation system

Exhaust fans 2                  EA 3,500.00                      7,000

Vehicle exhaust systems 1                  LS 130,000.00                 130,000
Motorized dampers 3                  EA 650.00                         1,950

D3060 Controls and Instrumentation

DDC controls 1                  LS 10,000.00                    10,000

D3070 Systems Testing and Balancing

Testing, adjusting and balancing 1                  LS 10,000.00                    10,000

Total For HVAC 206,950

D40 FIRE PROTECTION

D4010 Fire Protection

D4010 Sprinklers

Fire suppression system, tie into existing 3,442          GFA 3.00 10,326

Total For Fire Sprinkler System 10,326

D50 ELECTRICAL 

Page 10 of 17

124



SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
FIRE STATION 31 ADDITION 
MONROE, WA
PRE-DESIGN Gross Floor Area: 3,442 SF

BUILDING Date: August 15, 2022

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT  UNIT COST TOTALS

D5000 Electrical

D5010 Electrical Service and Distribution

Tie into existing building power 1 LS 20,000.00 20,000

Panelboards, 208/120V, 2-section 1 EA 10,000.00 10,000

D5020 Lighting and Branch Wiring

Machine and equipment power
Equipment connections including 

switches/disconnects, conduit and wire
Overhead door connections 3 EA 5,000.00 15,000

Plumbing and HVAC equipment 6 EA 1,500.00 9,000

Miscellaneous 3,442          GFA 0.25 861

User convenience power

Receptacles 16 EA 350.00 5,600

Drop cords 3 EA 1,350.00 4,050

Lighting systems

Lighting fixtures including conduit and wire 20 EA 1,000.00 20,000

Lighting controls

Switches 10 EA 250.00 2,500

Occupancy/vacancy sensors 5 EA 385.00 1,925

D5033 Telephone/data systems

Telephone/data systems tie-in, allowance 1 LS 4,000.00 4,000

D5034 Call systems

Alerting systems 1 LS 10,000.00 10,000

D5037 Fire alarm system

Fire alarm system, complete 3,442          GFA 3.65 12,563

Total For Electrical 115,499

E10 EQUIPMENT
E1010 Equipment

E1000 Misc equipment

Flammable cabinet 1 EA 3,000.00 3,000

Misc equipment/FOIC 1 LS 1,000.00 1,000

Install owner supplied floor mounted lift 1 LS 2,500.00 2,500

Total For Equipment 6,500

E20 FIXED FURNISHINGS

E2010 Fixed Furnishing

E2012 Fixed casework
Misc cabinets/work bench, allowance 1 LS 3,500.00 3,500

E2013 Blinds and other window treatments

No work anticipated N/A

Total For Fixed Furnishings 3,500

F10 SPECIAL STRUCTURES

F1010 Special Structure

Page 11 of 17

125



SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
FIRE STATION 31 ADDITION 
MONROE, WA
PRE-DESIGN Gross Floor Area: 3,442 SF

BUILDING Date: August 15, 2022

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT  UNIT COST TOTALS

No work anticipated N/A

Total For Special Structure
F1020 Special Construction

No work anticipated N/A

Total For Special Construction

F20 SELECTIVE BUILDING DEMOLITION

F2010 Building Elements Demolition

F2011 Building interior demolition

Minor demolition at addition connections 1 LS 3,500.00 3,500
Demo roofing at infill 415 SF 5.00 2,075
Misc sawcutting/core drilling 1 LS 1,500.00 1,500
Demo slab 415 SF 7.00 2,905
Misc demo/dump fees 1 LS 3,500.00 3,500

F2020 Hazardous Components Abatement

Hazardous material removal, none assumed

Total For Selective Building Demolition 13,480

Z1010 General requirements

General conditions 9 MTH 55,000.00 495,000

Total For General Requirements 495,000

Page 12 of 17

126



SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE

FIRE STATION 31 ADDITION 

MONROE, WA

PRE-DESIGN GROSS FLOOR AREA:

SITEWORK DATE: August 15, 2022

No. ELEMENT DESCRIPTION ELEMENT TOTAL GROUP TOTAL

G10 SITE PREPARATION 22,085$             

G1010 Site Clearing -$                     

G1020 Site Demolition and Relocations 8,913$                 

G1030 Site Earthwork 13,173$               

G1040 Hazardous Waste Remediation -$                     

G20 SITE IMPROVEMENTS 28,400$             

G2010 Roadways -$                     

G2020 Parking Lots 10,100$               

G2030 Pedestrian Paving -$                     

G2040 Site Development 18,300$               

G2050 Landscaping -$                     

G30 SITE MECHANICAL UTILITIES 42,950$             

G3030 Utilities 42,950$               

G3040 Heating Distribution -$                     

G3050 Cooling Distribution -$                     

G3060 Fuel Distribution -$                     

G3090 Other Site Mechanical Utilities -$                     

G40 SITE ELECTRICAL UTILITIES 10,000$             

G4010 Electrical Distribution -$                     

G4020 Site Lighting 10,000$               

G4030 Site Communications and Security -$                     

Sub-Total Direct Cost 103,435$    

Estimating / Design Contingency 15.00% 15,515$             

Sub-Total 118,950$    

General Contractor's OH&P 7.50% 8,921$                

Sub-Total 127,872$    

Escalation to March 2023 4.00% 5,115$                

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST 132,986$    

Page 13 of 17

127



SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
FIRE STATION 31 ADDITION 
MONROE, WA
PRE-DESIGN Gross Floor Area: #REF!

SITEWORK Date: August 15, 2022

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT  UNIT COST TOTALS

G10 SITE PREPARATION

G1010 Site Clearing

G1011 Clearing and grubbing

No work anticipated

Total For Site Clearing

G1020 Site Demolition and Relocations

G1022 Demolition of site components

Asphalt demolition at footing excavation/lay back 1,120           SF 1.50 1,680
Asphalt demo at building addition 2,655           SF 1.50 3,983
Demo curb at drive widening 1                  LS 350.00 350
Remove trees 1                  EA 400.00 400
Misc sawcutting 1                  LS 1,500.00 1,500
Misc. demo 1                  LS 1,000.00 1,000

Total For Site Demolition and Relocations 8,913

G1030 Site Earthwork

G1031 Site grading excavation

Site Mobilization 1                  LS 2,500.00 2,500

Rough grading and earthwork 1                  LS 5,000.00 5,000

Fine grading at addition 415              SF 1.00 415

Fine grading at asphalt patch 1,120           SF 1.00 1,120

G1037 Erosion control

Minor erosion control allowance 1                  LS 3,000.00 3,000

Construction fencing 325              LF 3.50 1,138

Total For Site Earthwork 13,173

G1040 Hazardous Waste Remediation

No work anticipated N/A 

Total For Hazardous Waste Remediation

Page 14 of 17

128



SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
FIRE STATION 31 ADDITION 
MONROE, WA
PRE-DESIGN Gross Floor Area: #REF!

SITEWORK Date: August 15, 2022

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT  UNIT COST TOTALS

G20 SITE IMPROVEMENTS

G2010 Roadways

No work anticipated N/A 

Total For Roadways

G2020 Parking Lots

Asphalt patching at lay back area 1,120           SF 5.00 5,600

Asphalt patching at drive widening 100 SF 10.00 1,000

Misc asphalt repair due to construction activities 1 LS 2,000.00 2,000

Concrete curb, minimum charge 30 LF 50.00 1,500

Total For Parking Lots 10,100

G2030 Pedestrian Paving

G2031 Paving and surfacing

No work anticipated N/A 

Total For Pedestrian Paving

G2040 Site Development

Slab for test pump shed 88 SF 25.00 2,200

Bollards 10 EA 450.00 4,500

Shed for test pit equipment 88 SF 75.00 6,600

Disconnect, move and replace test pit equipment 1 LS 5,000.00 5,000

Total For Site Development 18,300

G2050 Landscaping

No work anticipated N/A 

Total For Landscaping

Page 15 of 17

129



SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
FIRE STATION 31 ADDITION 
MONROE, WA
PRE-DESIGN Gross Floor Area: #REF!

SITEWORK Date: August 15, 2022

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT  UNIT COST TOTALS

G30 SITE MECHANICAL UTILITIES

G3011 Potable water distribution and storage

Connect inside building

G3014 Fire protection distribution systems

Connect inside building

G3023 Septic disposal systems

New oil/water separator 1 LS 20,000.00 20,000

Misc line work/connections 1 LS 5,000.00 5,000

G3031 Storm piping

Demo/cap storm line 1 LS 1,500.00 1,500

Extend/replace storm line 1 LS 5,000.00 5,000

Cleanouts 1 EA 300.00 300

Connect to existing catch basin 2 EA 1,500.00 3,000

Connect to building 1 EA 1,000.00 1,000

Footing drains 212 LF 25.00 5,300

G3032 Manholes

Catch basin type I 1 EA 1,850.00 1,850

Total For Utilities 42,950

G3040 Heating Distribution

No work anticipated N/A 

Total For Heating Distribution

G3050 Cooling Distribution

No work anticipated N/A 

Total For Cooling Distribution

G3060 Fuel Distribution

No work anticipated N/A 

Total For Fuel Distribution

G3090 Other Site Mechanical Utilities

No work anticipated N/A 

Total For Other Site Mechanical Utilities

Page 16 of 17

130



SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE
FIRE STATION 31 ADDITION 
MONROE, WA
PRE-DESIGN Gross Floor Area: #REF!

SITEWORK Date: August 15, 2022

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT  UNIT COST TOTALS

G40 SITE ELECTRICAL UTILITIES

G4010 Electrical Distribution

G4010 Electrical Distribution

No work anticipated N/A 

Total For Electrical Distribution

G4020 Site Lighting

G4020 Site Lighting

Exterior lighting attached to the building addition 1 LS 10,000.00 10,000

Total For Site Lighting 10,000

G4030 Site Communications and Security

G4030 Site Communications and Security

No work anticipated N/A 

Total For Site Communications and Security

Page 17 of 17

131



 

 

 

New Business 
Discussion 

132



Page 1 of 20 

AGREEMENT 

By and Between 

Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue 

And 

General Teamsters Union Local No. 38 

ARTICLE 1 – Recognition 

Section 1.1 - Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue recognizes Teamsters Union Local No. 38, 
hereinafter referred to as the Union, as the exclusive bargaining representative for all full-time 
and regular part-time administrative personnel of Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue , 
including the Public Education Specialist and Public Educator/Public Information Officer, 
excluding uniformed employees, supervisors, confidential employees, and all other employees. 

ARTICLE 2 – Non- Discrimination 

Section 2.1 – Neither the District nor the Union shall, contrary to any provisions of the law, 
discriminate against an employee because of age, sex, marital status, race, creed, color, sexual 
orientation, national origin or disability or any other protected class as identified in state and 
federal law. 

Section 2.2 – The District agrees not to discriminate against any employee for their membership 
in, or lawful activities on behalf of the union. 

ARTICLE 3 – Union Membership 

Section 3.1 –The Employer will inform new bargaining unit employees of the Union’s exclusive 
representation status.  Employees may choose to become a member of the Union within thirty 
(30) days of entry into the bargaining unit or on an annual basis during the month of December.

Section 3.2 –The Employer agrees to supply the Union the names of all new hires, persons 
entering the bargaining unit, and/or performing work covered by this Agreement within fourteen 
(14) days of the individual’s start of work in the bargaining unit.  This list will include the
employee name, job classification, residence address and phone number.

Section 3.3 – The Employer will provide the Union access to all newly hired employees and/or 
persons entering into the bargaining unit within fifteen (15) days of such hire or entry into the 
unit.  The Employer will allow the Union at least thirty (30) minutes to meet with such individual 
during the employee’s normal working hours and at his or her usual worksite or a mutually 
agreed location.  

133



Page 2 of 20 

ARTICLE 4 – Temporary Employees 

Section 4.1 - Temporary positions shall not exceed six (6) months in duration.  No temporary 
employee shall be utilized to do bargaining unit work if any qualified regular full or regular part-
time employees have had their hours reduced or their position eliminated within the previous 24 
months.  Temporary employees used to fill positions vacated by virtue of termination or 
retirement shall not be used to do the work of any bargaining unit position for more than ninety 
(90) days per position per year. These limitations may be extended by mutual agreement between
the District and the Union.

ARTICLE 5 – Prevailing Rights  

Section 5.1 – All rights, privileges and working conditions enjoyed by the employees at the 
present time which are not included in this contract shall remain in effect, unchanged and 
unaffected, during the term of the Contract unless changed by mutual consent.   

ARTICLE 6 – Management Rights 

Section 6.1 – Any and all rights concerned with the management and operations of the District 
are vested exclusively in the District unless otherwise provided for by the explicit terms and 
conditions of the Agreement.  By way of example, the District has the authority to adopt 
reasonable rules for the operation of the department and the conduct of its employees; to 
discipline or discharge employees for just cause; to lay off employees due to financial reasons; to 
transfer and promote employees; to assign work and determine job content and job duties of 
employees; to schedule hours of work; to determine the number of personnel to be assigned to 
duty at any time; to establish reasonable performance and productivity standards; to introduce 
and use new, improved, or automated methods and equipment; to establish and/or revise the 
methods, processes, and means of providing departmental services; to build, move, or modify its 
facilities; and to take action on any matter in the event of an emergency. 

Section 6.2 – Just Cause:  No Employee may be disciplined except for just cause; provided, 
however a probationary employee may be disciplined, including termination, for any reason and 
without cause. 

ARTICLE 7 – Union Business 

Section 7.1 – One (1) member of the negotiation team shall be allowed time off with pay for 
meetings; provided, however that the District and the Union will cooperate in scheduling 
negotiation sessions so as to minimize the cost to the District. 

Section 7.2 – The Union shall have the right to enter the District establishment for the purpose of 
checking on the operation of this Agreement.  Such visits will not interrupt or delay work, which 
is in progress.   

134



Page 3 of 20 

Section 7.3 – The District shall provide a standard bulletin board for use of the Union at the 
District offices in a convenient location approved by the District, and accessible to employees. 

Section 7.4 – The Union will provide an accurate copy of the current contract to each new 
employee. 

Section 7.5 – The Shop Steward shall be granted a total of 5 days unpaid leave per calendar year 
to attend Union sponsored events.  Time off will not incur or create any overtime liability to the 
District. 

Section 7.6 –The Employer agrees to make payroll deductions for regular dues and assessments 
upon receipt of written authorization from the Union member on the payroll deduction 
authorization form supplied by the Union.  For each Union member that has submitted a payroll 
deduction authorization form, the Employer shall deduct 50% of the monthly Union dues 
payable to the Union from each union member’s pay for each pay period.  In addition, the Union 
shall, in writing, inform the Employer of each nonmember employee that has voluntarily elected 
to become a fair share fee payer in the bargaining unit. The Union shall further inform the 
Employer of the amount to be paid each month to the Union by fair share fee payers. For each 
nonmember employee that has submitted a payroll deduction authorization form, the Employer 
shall deduct 50% of the monthly fee payable to the Union from their pay for each pay period.  
Once each month, the Employer shall issue a check to the Union equal to the amounts withheld 
for Union dues and fair share fees. 

Section 7.7 – The Shop Steward will be allowed to attend Commissioner meetings during work 
hours.  That person will remain on the clock.  In the event the Shop Steward is unable to attend, a 
designee from the bargaining unit may attend in their place. 

ARTICLE 8 – Health Care 

Section 8.1 – The District agrees to provide a Major Medical Plan (to include Vision care) and 
Dental Plan throughout the life of this Contract.  The District will pay 100% of the employee’s 
coverage and dependent coverage for the Plans listed in 8.1.1 and 8.1.2.  

Section 8.1.1 – The District agrees to provide a Dental Plan; the program currently 
selected is provided by the Washington Fire Commissioners Association. 

Section 8.1.2 –The District agrees to provide a Major Medical and Vision Plan; the 
program currently selected is provided through the LEOFF Health and Welfare Trust, 
Plan B.  Because this is a high deductible plan and out of pocket expenses are expected: 

8.1.2 (a)  Members of this bargaining unit that elect individual (employee only) 
medical coverage, shall have $250 per month ($3,000/year) placed into their 
VEBA account. 

135



   

Page 4 of 20    

8.1.2 (b) Members of this bargaining unit that elect medical coverage for 
themselves and at least one other eligible dependent (spouse/qualified domestic 
partner/child/children) shall have $500 per month ($6,000/year) placed into their 
VEBA account. 
  

 
Section 8.1.3– If there are any significant political or monetary changes that affect this 
plan, both parties agree to negotiate this issue. 
 
Section 8.1.4 – Provided that all of the following conditions 7.1.4.1 and 7.1.4.2 are 
satisfied, an employee who elects to waive medical coverage for themselves and/or any 
of their eligible dependents, will be eligible to receive a portion of the applicable medical 
cost of coverage savings with a maximum amount allowable of $1,000.00 per month (see 
examples below). 

A. If an employee is eligible for employee and family coverage, but waives 
coverage on themselves and all dependents, the savings to the District is at the 
family rate.  The employee would be eligible for the savings, up to the maximum 
amount allowed. 
B. If an employee is eligible for employee and spouse coverage and elects 
coverage for themselves only, they would be eligible the difference between 
employee and spouse coverage and employee only coverage that results in a 
savings to the District, up to the maximum amount allowed. 
 

8.1.4.1 -Annually the employee must provide written proof of healthcare 
coverage under another plan to receive the applicable medical cost of 
coverage savings monthly payment.  Eligibility for such payment is the 
date coverage began or January 1st, whichever is later.   
 
8.1.4.2 – If this section contributes to any of the following situations, the 
parties will meet to negotiate: 
 

• Inability to meet eligibility requirements for the major medial plan 
identified in Section 8.1.2 

• Impacts to the regular rate of pay for any employee 
• Impacts to the bona fide status of the District’s benefit plan 

 
Section 8.2 – Short Term Disability:  The District shall contribute up to $45.00 per month, per 
employee, enrolled in the Plan A Short Term Disability Program coverage with no more than a 
thirty (30) day waiting period.  The Employee may choose to pay for the Plan B Long Term 
Disability coverage provided under the Plan.  The program currently selected is through the 
Washington State Council of Firefighters LEOFF II Disability Plan (Plan A and Plan B).  
 
Section 8.3 – The District agrees that if an employee covered by this Contract becomes disabled 
and unable to work, then that employee may, in fact, take off time to the extent that the employee 
has accrued unused sick leave, holiday time, or vacation time.  While on disability the Employee 
shall accrue sick leave, holiday and vacation time for the first six (6) months. 

136



   

Page 5 of 20    

 
Section 8.4 – The District will provide a life insurance plan benefit of $25,000 for the employee, 
currently administered by VFIS Group Life Insurance Plan.  
 
ARTICLE 9 – Substance Abuse  
 
Section 9.1 – The District and the Union jointly recognize that alcohol and drug abuse problems 
can create a serious safety hazard and constitute an illness that can be debilitating.  The District 
may require screening an employee where it has reasonable suspicions to believe said employee 
is under the influence of alcohol or drugs while at work. 
 
Section 9.2 – The District agrees not to discipline an employee who voluntarily comes forward 
or one who is involuntarily brought forward.  In such cases, and in both instances, the 
employee’s condition shall be treated as the illness it is.  The employee shall be given an unpaid 
leave of absence, once sick leave and other leaves have been exhausted, of sufficient duration as 
determined by competent medical personnel, to treat his/her problem. 
 
ARTICLE 10 – Sick Leave  
 
Section 10.1 – Sick Leave is accrued and intended to provide coverage for employees as per the 
Washington State Sick Leave Law.  Employees working forty (40) hour workweek shall accrue 
twelve (12) hours of sick leave per month.  Regular Part-time employees shall accrue prorated 
sick leave (i.e. 20 hours work schedule shall accrue 6 hours of sick leave per month).  Employees 
will be allowed to accrue up to and carry over a maximum balance of 1240 hours of sick leave. 
At the end of each year, any hours over such limit will be cashed out in accordance with Article 
26.1.   
 

Section 10.1.1 – For 2021 only, if an employee does not use any of their sick leave in a 
calendar year then they shall be given twenty-four (24) hours sick leave to be added to 
their sick leave bank for the next year.   
 
Section 10.1.2 - New hires shall be given 72 hours of sick leave upon employment, 
however shall not accrue any additional sick leave until the employee’s 6 month 
probation period is complete.  In the case of an extended probationary period the 
employee shall begin to accrue sick leave at the same rate as other employees.  

 
Section 10.2 – To qualify for sick leave, the employee must notify their supervisor at least one 
hour prior to the beginning of the work shift, or if already at work, anytime during the shift.  The 
District may require the employee to obtain a “Physicians Release to Return to Work” in 
accordance with existing state and federal laws. 
 
Section 10.3 – In the event of a catastrophic illness or injury causing an employee long term 
recovery, which uses up all their benefits, employees can donate sick leave to the affected 
employee(s). Sick leave donation will be calculated on a pay period basis. The District and union 
will identify the needed hours per month and divide the needed hours among the employees 
voluntarily contributing to the affected employee. 
 

137



Page 6 of 20 

Section 10.4– In the event that an employee is off work as the result of a non-job related 
injury/illness that employee may be offered modified work assignment not to exceed 90 days 
based on work availability, qualifications and doctors note.  No modified work assignment shall 
be considered a modification or change to that employees regular job description. 

Section 10.5 – Upon separation from service, the employee shall utilize their unused sick leave 
by rolling their remaining amount at one dollar ($1.00) on the dollar ($1.00) into their VEBA 
account or other qualified plan as established by the bargaining unit’s applicable MOU. 

ARTICLE 11 – Working Hours  

Section 11.1 – The District and the Union recognize that employees covered by this Contract 
may be working in a standard eight (8) hour shift (Monday through Friday) inclusive of a one 
hour paid lunch, a standard ten hour shift (Monday through Thursday or Tuesday through 
Friday) inclusive of a one hour paid lunch, or any full-time or part-time schedule assigned by the 
District. The work hours shall be arranged with the Fire Chief, or designee, according to the 
needs of the Department, as determined solely by the Fire Chief. 

Section 11.2 All employees who work a schedule of less than 30 hours shall have medical, 
dental, vision prorated based on the number of hours worked to a maximum out of pocket of 
$200.00 per month.    

ARTICLE 12 – Supplementary Leave 

Section 12.1 – Employees shall be granted leave to perform jury services and while performing 
such service shall receive their regular rate of pay, less any compensation received for regularly 
scheduled duty days while serving jury duty.  Employees are required to report for work during 
all hours they are released from jury service.  If less than two (2) hours remain from time of 
release to end of regular shift, employees shall call their supervisor for instructions. 

Section 12.2 – Leave of Absence Without Pay:  The District agrees that, if in the opinion of the 
Fire Chief, and with the approval of the Board of Commissioners, it would be in the interest and 
welfare of the employee, any employee covered by this Contract may be granted a leave of 
absence without pay for a period not to exceed one (1) year, unless otherwise agreed through a 
letter of understanding.  No leave of absence shall be granted to any employee covered under this 
Contract until such employee has first utilized all of his/her unused vacation and holiday time.  
Vacation, sick leave, and holiday benefits shall not accrue during leaves of absence without pay. 

Section 12.3 – Bereavement Leave:  Employees shall be entitled to bereavement leave in the 
event of the death of an employee’s mother, father, brother, sister, spouse or domestic partner, 
child or legal dependent, grandparent, mother-in-law or father-in-law, or step-family equivalent 
to the above named, or those who stood “in loco parentis” role and relations to the same degree 
of the employees current spouse or domestic partner.  Employees may receive up to three (3) 
days, per incident.  If the employee is required to travel outside of Washington State, then they 
shall be granted five (5) days per incident. Any time beyond this amount required because of 
extenuating circumstances, shall be at the discretion of the Fire Chief and must be approved in 

138



   

Page 7 of 20    

advance.  Excess time allowed may be drawn from any accrued leave bank.  If no accrual banks 
are available, leave without pay may be utilized.   
 
Section 12.4 – Employees required to testify on their day off before any court, judge, justice, or 
magistrate on job related issues shall first notify the District by way of providing a copy of the 
order to appear, and such time will be considered as time worked for purposes of determining 
overtime. 
 
Section 12.5 – The employer shall provide all eligible employees with all rights and benefits in 
accordance with the Federal Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993 and any other state or 
federal applicable leave laws. 
 
Section 12.6 - For all purposes concerning application of FMLA such leave shall be calculated 
on a rolling 12 month period measured backwards.  
 
ARTICLE 13 – Vacation  
 
Section 13.1 – The District agrees that any employee covered under this Contract shall be 
entitled to the following vacation, with pay as follows: 
 
Length of service      Hours     
 
Date of employment to 1st anniversary     48 
1st anniversary date to 2nd anniversary     96 
2nd anniversary date to 5th anniversary   120 
5th anniversary date to 8th anniversary   168 
8th anniversary date to 12th anniversary   192 
12th anniversary date to 17th anniversary   216 
17th anniversary date to 19th anniversary   240 
19th anniversary date to 21st anniversary   264 
21st anniversary date to 25th anniversary   312 
25th anniversary date and thereafter    336 
 
Section 13.2 – Vacation time shall be accrued on a monthly basis for the purposes of determining 
vacation liability.  Vacation time shall not be cumulative from year to year.  Unused vacation 
days will be compensated at the employee’s regular daily rate of pay.  Such payment shall be 
made in the December 31st paycheck with the option of half being paid in the June 30th check.  
Employees must make cash out designations by December 15th of each year to be applicable for 
the following year. 
 
Section 13.3 – Vacation schedules shall be coordinated with other employees to ensure continued 
coverage of positions and operation of the District and shall be mutually agreed between the 
employer and the employee.  Vacations shall be granted on a first come first served basis, with 
seniority being the determining factor in cases where two employees request the same time off 
simultaneously.  
 

139



Page 8 of 20 

Section 13.4 – All regular part time Employees shall receive a percent of the reflected in Section 
13.1 hours equal to the percent such regular part time Employee’s hours bear to 40 hours per 
work week.   

Section 13.5 – For efficiency and consistency, Holiday and Vacation hours will be treated the 
same for purpose of scheduling and sell back. 

Section 13.6 -  Employees may choose to sell back vacation.  All vacation hours requested to be 
sold back the following year for cash shall be submitted prior to December 15th of each year. 

Section 13.7 - Employees requesting vacation sellback may split the hours to be sold back in 
their end of June paycheck and end of December paycheck, or may request all sellback to be in 
their end of December paycheck.  No more than 50% of the employees allowed hours may be 
sold back in June. 

Section 13.8 - Seniority shall be based on date of hire by the District. 

ARTICLE 14 – Holidays  

Section 14.1 – Employees covered under this Contract shall be granted a total of one hundred-
eight hours per year. There are 10 recognized holidays (New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King Jr. 
Day, Presidents Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Veterans Day, 
Thanksgiving Day, Day After Thanksgiving, Christmas Day) and the remainder of hours are 
“floaters”. Employees shall be allowed to take all recognized holidays off.  Should a holiday fall 
on an employees regularly scheduled day off the holiday hours shall be scheduled as floaters.  
When employees work on holidays (except as identified in section 14.2) they will receive 
straight time pay and the holiday time not used shall be scheduled in accordance with Article 13. 

Section 14.2 – Because some holidays can be non-conducive for employees to work, the 
following are holidays that all members of this labor group (excluding the PIO/PE) shall take off: 

New Year’s Day 
Memorial Day 
Independence Day 
Labor Day 
Thanksgiving Day 
Day after Thanksgiving 
Christmas Day 

Section 14.3 – Holiday sell back shall be consistent with Section 13.5. 

Section 14.4 - All employees shall be allowed two unpaid holidays per calendar year for reasons 
of faith or conscience or for an organized activity conducted under the auspices of a religious 
denomination, church, or religious organization.  (ref; Chapter 168, Laws of 2014, and further 
defined in WAC 82-56-020 and 030). 

140



Page 9 of 20 

Section 14.5 - Requests and approval for unpaid holidays shall be in accordance with Article 13, 
and coordinated so as not to disrupt the necessary business of the District.  Requests shall be 
submitted at least 2 business days in advance.  Disruption of necessary business is a bon a fide 
basis to deny the holiday request. 

Section 14.6 - These two additional holidays do not qualify for sellback, cannot be donated to 
other employees and the time is not cumulative from year to year. 

ARTICLE 15 – Wage Rates/Scale 

Section 15.1 – The District agrees that employees covered under this Contract shall be paid a 
hourly wage as outlined in Appendix A.  Employees shall be paid on the 15th and the last 
working day of each month.  When the normal pay day would fall on a weekend, the employee 
shall be paid on the preceding Friday. 

Section 15.2 – For the purpose of payroll, when an employee receives a pay increase or decrease, 
for any reason, the associated pay change shall follow the effective dates below: 

Promotions & Longevity : Effective 1st day of the month that the change occurs 

All other pay changes: Effective the 1st day of the pay period following the effective date 
of the change. 

ARTICLE 16 – Overtime Pay  

Section 16.1 – Overtime is defined as hours worked in excess of 40 hours per FLSA workweek. 
Employees who work more than their regularly scheduled workday may choose to either “flex” 
the time within their FLSA work cycle or receive overtime pay.  Such changes shall be 
communicated and authorized in advance by their supervisor. 

Section 16.2 – In the event that District mandated overtime is not an extension at the beginning 
or end of a normal shift, the minimum payment shall be for two (2) hours at the rate of one and 
one-half (1 ½) times the regular rate of pay; provided, however, that if an employee is called 
again and within said two (2) hour period, the calls shall be deemed merged into one overtime 
period.   

Section 16.3 – Overtime shall be at the rate of one and one-half (1 ½) times the employees rate 
of pay and shall be paid on 15 minute increments of time, except as provided in Section 16.2. 

Section 16.4 – When an employee works overtime of 2 hours or more he/she shall choose to be 
compensated in one of two (2) ways. 

A. One and one-half (1 ½) times the employees regular rate of pay.
B. All compensatory time at one and one-half the total hours worked.  If an employee is

called to work an overtime shift to cover a comp time shift, that employee will only
be eligible for option “A” above.

141



Page 10 of 20 

ARTICLE 17 – Dress Code: 

Section 17.1- The District will meet with affected bargaining unit members to select uniforms as 
necessary.  All such uniforms and safety shoes shall be issued (as needed according to bargaining 
unit position) by the District quartermaster and shall adhere to the uniform procedure. 

ARTICLE 18 – Grievance Procedure 

Section 18.1 – A grievance shall be defined as a dispute between the Employer and an Employee 
or the Union which may arise because of interpretation, application, or alleged violation of any 
specific terms or provisions of this Agreement.  Only the Union may file and pursue a grievance 
on its behalf or in its representative capacity for a Bargaining Unit Member. 

Section 18.2 – Definitions: 
A. GRIEVANT: A grievant is an employee or, in the case of the Union’s contractual

rights, the Union.
B. DAYS:  Days in this procedure are calendar days, not including weekends or

holidays.

Section 18.3 – Timeliness: Grievances shall be processed in the following manner and within the 
stated time limits.  Time limits provided in this procedure may be extended only by mutual 
written agreement. 

Section 18.3.1 – Failure on the part of the Fire District at any step of this procedure to 
communicate the decision on a grievance within the specific or mutually extended time 
limits shall permit the grievant to lodge an appeal at the net step of this procedure. 

Section 18.3.2 – Failure of the grievant (employee or Union) to present or proceed with 
the grievance within the specified or mutually extended time limits will render the 
grievance waived. 

Section 18.4 – Representation:  The Union shall act as the representative of the grievant at all 
stages of the procedure after Step 1.  The determination of whether to process, settle, or drop 
such grievances shall be made exclusively by the Union. 

Section 18.5 – Process: 
Step 1:  Informal Level—Informal submission of the grievance to supervisor.  Within 
THIRTY (30) days following the occurrence of the event giving rise to the grievance, or 
THIRTY (30) days after the event is known, or reasonably should have been known, the 
employee shall attempt to resolve the grievance informally with the immediate 
supervisor.  The immediate supervisor shall respond in writing within ten (10) days of the 
employee’s presentations. 

Step 2: Formal Level--Written submission of grievance to Fire Chief.  If the grievance is 
not resolved informally, it shall be reduced to writing and submitted to the Fire Chief 

142



   

Page 11 of 20    

within fifteen (15) days after receipt of the informal response.  The written grievance 
shall contain: 

A. Reference to the specific terms of the Contract which have been violated. 
B. Issues involved. 
C. Remedy sought. 

 
The Fire Chief or his/her designee shall issue a written response, including his/her 
decision and reasons therefore within fifteen (15) calendar days of receipt of a complaint.  
If a settlement is not reached, the Union may move the grievance to Step 3. 

 
Step 3: Fire Commissioner Level--Written submission of the grievance to The Board of 
Fire Commissioners. 
  If the grievance is not resolved informally, it shall be reduced to writing and submitted 
to the Board of Fire Commissioners within fifteen (15) days after receipt of the Fire 
Chief’s response in step 2. 
 
Step 4: Arbitration 
 
If no settlement is reached in Step 3, the Union may request that the matter be submitted 
to an arbiter within fifteen (15) days of the decision in step 3. 

A. Written notice of a request for arbitration shall be made to the Fire Chief 
within fifteen (15) days of receipt of the disposition letter at Step 3. 

B. Arbiter shall be limited determining to whether there has been a violation, 
misinterpretation or improper application of the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement and the appropriate remedy. 

C. When a timely request has been made for arbitration, the parties shall attempt 
to select an impartial arbiter to hear and decide the particular case.  If the 
parties are unable to agree to an arbiter within the ten (10) days after 
submission of the written request for arbitration, a list of nine (9) arbiters shall 
be requested from PERC.  The parties shall alternately strike names until one 
arbiter remains and that arbiter shall hear the case.  The party that will strike 
the first name shall be determined by coin toss.  

D. Arbitration proceedings shall be in accordance with the following: 
1. Each party shall pay any compensation and expenses relating to its 

own witnesses or representatives including attorney’s fees. 
2. All other costs related to this process, including the fees of the arbiter, 

shall be borne 50% by the Employer and 50% by the Union. 
3. The total cost of the stenographic record, if requested, will be paid by 

the party requesting it.  If the other party also requests a copy, that 
party will pay one-half (1/2) of the stenographic cost. 

 
Section 18.6 – Binding Effect of Award:  All decisions arrived at under the provisions of this 
article by the representatives of the District and the Union at Steps 1,2 & 3, or by the arbiter, 
shall be final and binding on both parties, provided, however, that in arriving at such decisions 
neither of the parties nor the arbiter shall have the authority to alter this Contract in whole or in 
part. 

143



Page 12 of 20 

Section 18.7 – Limits of the Arbiter:  The arbiter cannot order the District to take action contrary 
to law or the terms of this contract. 

Section 18.8 – Freedom From Reprisal:  There will be no reprisals against the grievant or others 
as a result of his/her participation in this process. 

ARTICLE 19 – Communications 

Section 19.1 – It is recognized by both parties that good communication is important to everyone 
in the District.  As such, it is agreed that representatives of the Union and representatives from 
the management of the District shall regularly meet to discuss matters of interest to each party.  
Such meetings shall be held at the request of either party.  

ARTICLE 20 – Commercial Drivers License (CDL) 

Section 20.1 – Logistics Technicians may be required to shuttle vehicles over a gross vehicle 
weight of 26,000 lbs. which require a Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) to operate. The 
District shall require Logistic Technicians, who are designated to operate vehicles requiring a 
Class A CDL, to obtain a Class A CDL. 

Section 20.2 – The District shall designate a minimum of two (2) Non-Probationary Logistic 
Technicians to obtain and maintain a Class A CDL, consistent with the state requirements, 
necessary to move vehicles throughout the District. 

Section 20.3 – The District shall pay for all costs associated with the schooling/training required 
for approved Logistic Technicians to obtain a Class A CDL*. The Employee shall pay the cost of 
a second test or any additional tests, if necessary. 

Section 20.3.1 – If the employee separates employment from the District within 24 
months of his or her start date, the employee shall be responsible to reimburse the District 
the prorated amount of the total amount to obtain the Class A CDL (e.g. if an employee 
leaves after twenty (20) months, they would be responsible for a four (4) month portion 
of the twenty-four (24) month cost distribution, etc.). 

*This shall not apply to any applicant or assistant that has obtained and/or maintained a Class A
CDL on their own time.

Section 20.4 – Employees shall be on paid time (including drive time from regular clock in duty 
station to school site) while attending any required CDL schooling/training. 

Section 20.5 – The District shall pay for any Department of Transportation (DOT) required 
physicals. DOT physicals shall be taken on paid time. All DOT Required Random Drug testing 
will be paid for by the District. All DOT required Random Drug tests will be taken on paid time. 

144



Page 13 of 20 

Section 20.6 – The District shall pay for the cost of the difference between the designated 
employee’s standard driver’s license and the Class A CDL cost. 

Section 20.7 – All Logistics Technicians who hold a valid Class A CDL and are designated by 
the District to act in that capacity, shall make an additional monthly wage of two (2%) percent of 
the top step logistics technician base wage. 

ARTICLE 21 – Reduction in Force  

Section 21.1 – The Employer reserves the right to layoff for lack of work or funds, or the 
occurrence of conditions beyond the control of the Employer.  Should the Employer determine 
that conditions require a reduction in force, the following shall apply: 

Section 21.2 – The Employer shall notify the Union in writing within ten (10) calendar days of 
the decision to lay off.  This notification allows the Union to request to bargain the impacts and 
effects of the layoff decision. 

Section 21.3 – The Employer shall notify the affected personnel no less than thirty (30) calendar 
days prior to the effective date of any layoff. 

Section 21.4 – Personnel with the lowest seniority (by date of hire, as a regular status employee) 
shall be laid off first; provided, that such layoff will not create a vacancy in an essential position.  
Essential position shall be defined as a position whose function is necessary to carry out the 
central functions of the Employer and there is no other person qualified by training, education 
and experience to fill the position.  If a vacancy in an essential position would be created by 
following the seniority based layoff, then in that event the Employer shall have the discretion to 
lay off the next lowest seniority employee.  In the event personnel have the same date of hire, 
layoff shall be determined by a final entry-level test scores, with the employee having the lowest 
test score laid off first.  

The Employer shall have the right to evaluate and determine if there is a lack of work and/or 
funds such that layoffs are necessary and to evaluate and determine essential and non-essential 
positions when there is either lack of work or funds necessitating layoffs. 

Section 21.5 – Any employee(s) laid off in accordance with this Article shall have the right to 
continue insurance coverage at their expense in accordance with applicable federal and state law.  
The Employer will pay the first full month’s coverage following the date of layoff. 

Section 21.6 – Employees shall be placed on an eligibility list for recall to any open position for 
which the Employee is qualified by education and experience, in reverse order of layoff.  This 
eligibility list for recall shall be in effect for a period of two (2) years from the date of layoff, or 
until the list is exhausted, whichever occurs first. 

145



Page 14 of 20 

ARTICLE 22 – Savings Clause  

Section 22.1 – If any provision of this Contract or the application of such provision should be 
rendered or declared invalid by any court, or arbiter action or by reason of any existing or 
subsequently enacted legislation, the remaining parts or portions of this Contract shall remain in 
full force and effect. 

ARTICLE 23 – Military Leave  

Section 23.1 – Those personnel who are members of the Washington National Guard, Air Force, 
Coast Guard, Army, Navy or Marine Corps reserve of the United States shall be entitled to and 
granted military leave of absence from duty for a period not exceeding twenty-one (21) days 
during each calendar year.  Such military leave shall be granted so the employee may take part in 
active training duty in such a manner and at such a time as he/she may be ordered to active 
training duty.  Such military leave of absence shall be in addition to any vacation or sick leave to 
which the employee might otherwise be entitled and shall not involve any loss of efficiency 
rating, privileges or pay.  During the period of military leave, the employee shall receive his/her 
normal pay. 

Section 23.2 – Employees shall provide the District a copy of their military orders to report for 
training duty within (7) days after receiving their orders. 

Section 23.3 – Should an employee be called to active duty he/she shall, at a minimum, be 
carried on the Employer rolls in an inactive status.  Upon return from military service, the 
employee shall be entitled to be reassigned to the position held at the time the employee was 
placed in inactive status or to another position equally acceptable to the employee and the 
Employer.  The employee’s seniority shall not be broken due to being called to active military 
duty. 

ARTICLE 24 – Discipline  

Section 24.1 – The Union agrees that its members shall comply in full with District rules, 
regulations, policies and procedures providing however, such rules and regulations have not 
violated any state or federal laws by way of implementation. 

Section 24.2 – All employees shall have access to a copy of the above-mentioned rules and 
regulations upon employment. 

Section 24.3 – It is recognized that discipline is a rehabilitative process and as such no employee 
shall be disciplined or discharged without just cause. 

Section 24.4 – The employee shall be granted Union Representation throughout any discipline 
process when requested, with copies of discipline documentation as to what the allegations are 
provided to the employee and their Union Representative in a timely manner.  In cases involving 
demotion, suspension or discharge, the employee and the Union shall be notified in writing at 

146



Page 15 of 20 

least five (5) calendar days before the Loudermill meeting.  The notification shall state the 
purpose of the meeting, and the time and place of the meeting 

ARTICLE 25 – Probationary Periods 

Section 25.1 – All new employees will be required to serve a probationary period of six months 
from the date of employment.  The District shall provide each employee with an objective 
evaluation of his or her job performance and progress every thirty (30) days while on probation 
with a final evaluation at 6 months with a recommendation regarding continued employment. 

Section 25.2 – Failure to successfully complete the probationary period shall be just cause for 
termination. 

ARTICLE 26 – Deferred Compensation 

Section 26.1 – The District will buy back unused sick hours in excess of 480 hours at one dollar, 
($1) on the dollar, up to a maximum of 192 hours each calendar year. Proceeds from all sick time 
sold may be placed in the deferred compensation program or sold back for cash. 

Section 26.2 – The District will match up to two (2%) percent of the employee’s base salary per 
month for employees participating in the deferred compensation program commencing with the 
first month following the date of signing. 

ARTICLE 27 – Comp Time 

Section 27.1 – Comp Time shall be scheduled utilizing the same criteria as vacation/holiday 
time.  Employees may choose to sell back any portion of their Comp Time at any time. Comp 
time accrual shall not exceed 80 hours at the end of each calendar year.  Requests must be made 
in writing. 

ARTICLE 28 – Seniority 

Section 28.1 – Seniority shall be determined by the continuous service in the District calculated 
from the date of employment.  Continuous service shall be broken only by resignation, 
discharge, or retirement.   

ARTICLE 29 – Longevity  

Section 29.1 – Union members shall receive the following longevity pay increases based on 
seniority with the District: 
Months % of base wage increase 
60 - 119 1  
120 - 179 3 
180-239 4 
240 - 299 5 
300 and thereafter 7 

147



Page 16 of 20 

The following members current longevity will be “grandfathered” in at the current 2013 rate as 
follows: 
Kenneth Vickers         $138.64 Per Month 

Any cost of living increases will apply to these rates.  Subsequent increases in longevity will be 
based on the member’s rate of pay and will be added to the above rates and cost of living 
increases will also apply. 

ARTICLE 30 – VEBA  

Section 30.1 – There shall be three (3) designated periods of contribution in which the District 
shall contribute to each eligible employees’s MSA/VEBA account: 

30.1.1 – In accordance with Article 8 – Health Care 

30.1.2 – Monthly 

As an incentive to not use sick leave, each member in conjunction with Section 
10.1.1, a sliding scale VEBA contribution will be made monthly based off the 
member’s previous year sick leave usage.  The scale shall be: 

0 hours $125.00 
1 – 40 hours $100.00 
41 – 80 hours $75.00 
81 – 120 hours $50.00 
>120 hour $0.00 

30.1.3 – Upon separation of employment or retirement. 

Upon separation of employment or retirement as officially documented in the 
employee’s personel file, all remaining sick leave hours shall be converted in 
accordance with section 10.6. 

Section 30.2 – In the event an employee needs to use sick leave to attend medical or dental 
appointments, he/she will not be penalized for using sick leave during the calendar year and will 
not be precluded from incentives as outlined in the labor agreement. 

ARTICLE 31 – Policy and Procedure 

Section 31.1 – All Employees shall adhere to all regularly adopted policies and procedures 
unless such policies and procedures specifically conflict with the terms of this Collective 
Bargaining Agreement. 

148



Page 17 of 20 

ARTICLE 32 – Retirement 

Section 32.1 – Teamsters Pension – The bargaining unit shall have the right to allocate/divert a 
portion of any wage increase provided by this Agreement to the Western Conference of 
Teamsters Pension Trust as such time and in such amounts as may be determined by the 
bargaining unit. 

ARTICLE 33 – Education 

Section 33.1 – The Board and the Union agree upon the concept of employees continuing their 
education in support of their current position within the Fire Department.  To support employee’s 
request for continuing education the following conditions shall apply; 

Section 33.1.1 – The employee must have completed their probationary period: within the 
Department. 

Section 33.1.2 – Any single course or program of courses must relate directly to the 
employee’s current position and have prior Board or designee approval before 
enrollment. 

Section 33.1.3 – The Fire Chief, or designee, shall determine the appropriateness of the 
course/program to the employee’s position. 

Section 33.1.4 – When pre-approved by the Fire Chief or designee the cost of 
course/program tuition, text books and lab fees shall be reimbursed to the employee upon 
successful completion of the course/program. 

Section 33.1.5 – Effective January 1, 2022, employees who hold the following degrees in 
management, business, executive, administration or education field, and from an 
accredited college or university, shall receive the following benefit: 

• Associate’s Degree 0.5% of base salary (includes any AA, AS,
AAA, and/or AAS degrees including those that are part of a BA or
Masters that don’t fit into the above listed degrees but are from an
accredited college or university)

• Bachelor’s Degree  1.0% of base salary
• Master’s Degree 1.5% of base salary 

149



Page 18 of 20 

ARTICLE 34 – Duration  

This Agreement shall be effective January 1, 2021, and shall remain in full force and effect 
through December 31, 2023.  The parties agree that they will reopen this Agreement at least 60 
days prior to the expiration to negotiate the provisions of this Agreement. 

Signed this ______ Day of ___________________, 2022 

For the Employer, Commissioners: For the Union: 

___________________________ 
Troy Elmore, Chairman  _________________________________ 

 Samantha Kantak, Secretary-Treasurer 
___________________________ 
Rick Edwards, Commissioner  

___________________________ 
Randy Fay, Commissioner 

___________________________ 
Paul Gagnon, Commissioner 

___________________________ 
Jeff Schaub, Commissioner 

___________________________ 
Roy Waugh, Commissioner  

____________________________ 
Jim Steinruck, Commissioner 

Fire Chief: 

__________________________ 

Kevin O’Brien

150



Page 19 of 20 

Appendix A 

2021 $.75 across the board wage increase 
2022 $1.50 across the board wage increase 
2023 $1.50 across the board wage increase  

Higher classification – In the event an employee is assigned work in a higher classification, on a 
temporary basis, for more than one (1) hour, than that to which he/she is regularly assigned, the 
employee shall be paid at the higher classification for that day.  Such increase in pay will be 
defined as the difference between base salaries added as a premium for the day.  If an employee 
is in the highest classification established by the District, they will be eligible for five percent 
(5%) increase.  If there are concerns that someone is working outside of their classification, it 
will be brought to the attention of the Fire Chief, or their designee, in writing for immediate 
discussion and review.  Any retroactive amount will be from the time the Chief receives the 
written notice.   

As of January 1, 2021 Teamster Salary Ranges (30% Range Spread) 
Positions Salary Steps (Monthly) 

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 
PIO/PE $6,348 $6,816 $7,282 $7,748 $8,215 
Public Education Specialist $5,779 $6,204 $6,617 $7,050 $7,474 
Dist. Administrative Coordinator $5,647 $6,060 $6,474 $6,888 $7,301 
Management/Data Analyst $6,207 $6,663 $7,118 $7,574 $8,030 
Executive Assistant $5,210 $5,590 $5,971 $6,350 $6,732 
GIS Coordinator $5,255 $5,640 $6,024 $6,409 $6,792 
Administrative Specialist $4,977 $5,341 $5,703 $6,068 $6,430 
AP/AR Specialist $4,687 $5,028 $5,369 $5,711 $6,052 
Administrative Assistant $4,269 $4,580 $4,890 $5,198 $5,507 
Logistics Assistant $4,939 $5,298 $5,659 $5,982 $6,339 

Note 1: No employee’s pay shall be reduced by adoption of this agreement.  Any employee being 
compensated at a higher step than their years of service permits shall automatically fall within that step 
and shall progress on the scale accordingly. 

151



   

Page 20 of 20    

As of January 1, 2022 Teamster Salary Ranges (30% Range Spread) 
Positions Salary Steps (Monthly) 

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 
PIO/PE $6,608 $7,076 $7,542 $8,008 $8,475 
Public Education Specialist $6,039 $6,464 $6,877 $7,310 $7,734 
Dist. Administrative Coordinator $5,907 $6,320 $6,734 $7,148 $7,561 
Management/Data Analyst $6,467 $6,923 $7,378 $7,834 $8,290 
Executive Assistant $5,470 $5,850 $6,231 $6,610 $6,992 
GIS Coordinator $5,515 $5,900 $6,284 $6,669 $7,052 
Administrative Specialist $5,237 $5,601 $5,963 $6,328 $6,690 
AP/AR Specialist $4,947 $5,288 $5,629 $5,971 $6,312 
Administrative Assistant $4,529 $4,840 $5,150 $5,458 $5,767 
Logistics Assistant $5,199 $5,558 $5,919 $6,242 $6,599 

 
As of January 1, 2023 Teamster Salary Ranges (30% Range Spread) 

Positions Salary Steps (Monthly) 
Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 

PIO/PE $6,868 $7,336 $7,802 $8,268 $8,735 
Public Education Specialist $6,299 $6,724 $7,137 $7,570 $7,994 
Dist. Administrative Coordinator $6,167 $6,580 $6,994 $7,408 $7,821 
Management/Data Analyst $6,727 $7,183 $7,638 $8,094 $8,550 
Executive Assistant $5,730 $6,110 $6,491 $6,870 $7,252 
GIS Coordinator $5,775 $6,160 $6,544 $6,929 $7,312 
Administrative Specialist $5,497 $5,861 $6,223 $6,588 $6,950 
AP/AR Specialist $5,207 $5,548 $5,889 $6,231 $6,572 
Administrative Assistant $ 4,789 $5,100 $5,410 $5,718 $6,027 
Logistics Assistant $5,459 $5,818 $6,179 $6,502 $6,859 

 

152



14 
 

2022 THIRD QUARTER REPORT HIGHLIGHTS 

Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue 

FUND BALANCES: 

The 2022 third quarter ending balances in each of the district funds are as follows: 

The ending balance in the General Fund includes $39,005,180 on deposit with the County 
Treasurer and bank account balances combined as well as encumbrances of $702,009. The shop 
funds ending balance includes encumbrances of $411,575. The encumbrances are recorded as 
expenses, but do not reduce the cash balance until paid. The encumbrances consist mainly of 
employee benefits such as L&I, and other benefits owed, but not yet paid as of 9/30/2022. 

 

THIRD QUARTER ENDING BALANCES 
FUND NO. FUND NAME                             CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCE 

001 GENERAL FUND  $                                                                           39,005,180  
002 RETIREMENT RESERVE FUND  $                                                                             4,768,518  
003 EMERGENCY RESERVE FUND  $                                                                             8,291,628  
004 PFMLA  $                                                                                            -    
200s BOND FUNDS  $                                                                                 351,825  
300 CONSTRUCTION FUND  $                                                                           12,292,262  
301 APPARATUS FUND  $                                                                             7,612,927  
302 TRAINING CENTER FUND  $                                                                                            -    
303 EQUIPMENT FUND  $                                                                             1,847,063  
500s SHOP FUNDS  $                                                                             1,202,042  
611 EXCISE TAX  $                                                                                            -    

  TOTAL   $                                                                           75,371,445  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

153



15 
 

THIRD QUARTER REVENUES 

GENERAL FUND REVENUES: 

The district’s 2022 budgeted general fund revenues, including inter-fund transfers-in of $97,000, 
are $76,407,987. Quarter 3 actual revenues are $48,358,573 63% of the budgeted amount. In 
2021 the district had also collected 63% of total budgeted general fund revenues.  

TAXES: 

The regular property taxes plus the EMS levy and the remaining M&O Levy collected in 2022 total 
$32,692,607 in the General Fund; 55% of the amount budgeted.  In 2021, at this time, we had 
collected 56% of the property taxes budgeted in the general fund. 

The 2022 property tax revenues in the Bond fund totaled $4,778. In 2021, property tax revenues 
in the Bond fund totaled $386,085. The County is no longer depositing property taxes for the 
Bond fund directly into the bond fund, as they had done in the past, instead these taxes are being 
deposited into the general fund. The revenues receipted into the bond fund in 2022 are property 
taxes paid in arrears. We have amended the 2022 budget to transfer property tax revenues from 
the general fund to the bond fund to pay the principal and interest payments on the bonds. 

Property Tax Revenues Budget       Qtr. 3 - 2022 
Regular Levy  $      48,257,513   $          26,502,041  
EMS Levy  $      11,201,198   $            6,190,529  
M&O Levy  $                   -     $                      38  
Bond Funds  $                   -     $                  4,778  
State Taxes  $              8,100   $                23,401  
TOTAL  $      59,466,811   $          32,720,786  

 

 

 $-
 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000
 $15,000,000
 $20,000,000
 $25,000,000
 $30,000,000
 $35,000,000
 $40,000,000
 $45,000,000
 $50,000,000

Regular Levy EMS Levy M&O Levy Bond Funds State Taxes

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

154



16 

TRANSPORT FEES: 

Transport fees collected in 2022 are $2,171,570, with refunds totaling $5,862, for net collections 
of $2,165,709. The 2022 transport collections are 82%% of the amount budgeted. In 2021, we 
had collected 75% of the amount budgeted. 

Transport Fees Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 

 Transport Fees  $       2,663,900  $        2,171,570 
 Total Transport Fees  $       2,663,900  $        2,171,570 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES: 

The District collected 75% of the 2022 contract amount with the City of Mill Creek amounting to 
$3,252,170. This is consistent with our expectations.  

The District has collected 50% of the contract with the DOC, totaling $188,447. Last year at this 
time, we had collected 75% of the DOC contract amount.   

Motor Vehicle Collision (MVC) revenue is 45% of the amount budgeted, with collections of 
$23,437. In 2021, we had collected $36,995 through the third quarter.  

In 2022 we collected $30,639 in school revenues; 102% of the budgeted amount. School revenues 
are generally received in late summer and early fall. At this time in 2021, we had collected 
$22,168 in school revenues; 73% of the amount that had been budgeted. 

So far this year, been mobilized for one fire. However, collections have been received only from 
last year’s mobilizations totaling $403,338; 108% of the amount budgeted. In 2021, we had 
collected $390,514; 155% of the amount budgeted. The 2021 3rd quarter revenues included 
mobilization revenues from the prior year of $364,810. 

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 Total Transport Fees

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

155



17 

We have received 100% of the Brightwater contract for 2022. The annual payment is generally 
received in April. This is consistent with last year. 

We have received $27,595 for the district 5 contract, 107% of the amount budgeted. Last year at 
this time, we had received $49,810 from District 5.  

We have received $8,211,097 in GEMT revenues, which is 100% of the amount budgeted. As of 
the third quarter in 2021, we had received $7,373,625 in GEMT revenues. 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 
CPR Classes  $  - $    -  
LS Sewer District Contract  $    13,500  $     3,777 
DOC Contract  $      376,934  $    188,447 
SCFD 16 Tax Contract  $    20,300  $      21,256 
SCFD 16 ALS Contract  $    17,000  $      11,200 
District 5 ALS Contract  $    25,840  $      27,595 
Other Contracts & Services  $    17,600  $     7,683 
County Fair Contract  $    72,029  $      75,990 
Mill Creek Contract  $     4,336,227  $   3,252,170 
Brightwater Contract  $      112,450  $    112,450 
School Districts  $    29,900  $      30,639 
Plan Review/ Permits/ 
Inspections  $    82,500  $      56,199 
MVCs  $    52,400  $      23,437 
PSCAA- Illegal Burns  $   600  $     -  
GEMT  $     8,211,097  $   8,211,097 
State Mobe. - Personnel & Eqpt  $      373,844  $    403,338 
TOTAL  $   13,742,220  $     12,425,277 

156



18 

GRANTS: 

General Fund grants in 2022 total $242,325.  The most significant portion of this is 
reimbursement for COVID related costs totaling $215,960 so far this year.  

The state EMS grant amounting to $1,125 has been received. This revenue from the state is 
received annually. We received reimbursement of $23,311 from the state for the L&I stay at work 
grant.  

In addition, we have received some local grants amounting to $1,929. 

At this time in 2021, we had received $144,746 in grants. 

GRANT REVENUES Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 
State Grant- Trauma  $         1,200  $         1,125 
L&I Stay at Work grant  $      - $  23,311 
Federal Indirect Grants (COVID)  $     215,956 $      215,960 
Local Grants  $      - $    1,929 
Medicaid Transformation Demonstration  $      - $  -   
TOTAL  $     217,156  $           242,325 

 $-
 $1,000,000
 $2,000,000
 $3,000,000
 $4,000,000
 $5,000,000
 $6,000,000
 $7,000,000
 $8,000,000
 $9,000,000

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

157



19 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES: 

The miscellaneous revenues are comprised mainly of interest earnings, property rentals, tower 
rentals, and other miscellaneous revenues. Below is a budget comparison of the miscellaneous 
revenues collected in 2022.  

Miscellaneous and Other Revenue is 174% of the total amounts budgeted for 2022. At this time 
in 2021, total miscellaneous revenues were 75% of the budgeted totals.  

In 2022, total interest earnings for all funds combined is $594,410, which is 215% of the budgeted 
totals. Total interest earnings across all funds in quarter 3 of 2021 were $171,209, which was 51% 
of the amount budgeted for the year. Interest earnings by fund is shown in greater detail below. 

Admin Building rents, Property rents and Tower rents in the Construction Fund total $319,758 
for 2022, which is 87% of the budgeted amount. In 2021 we had collected $286,159 which was 
78% of the budgeted amount.  

Other revenues in 2022 are $393,552; 512% of the amount budgeted. In 2021 these revenues 
were $324,355; 106% of the amount budgeted. This is comprised mainly of burn permits, 
donations, sale of surplus, hazmat cost reimbursement, and refunds and reimbursements. In 
2022, the most significant sources of revenue in this area came from refunds and 
reimbursements, and sales of surplus which total $272,048 and $71,311 respectively. 

The excise tax fund is for state owed amounts and is not District revenue. 

 $-
 $50,000

 $100,000
 $150,000
 $200,000
 $250,000

Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022

Series1

158



20 
 

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER REVENUE Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 
Interest Earnings- All Funds  $              277,001   $              594,410  
Tower & Property Rents  $              101,400   $                96,480  
Admin Bldg. Rents  $              266,082   $              223,278  
Admin Bldg. Utilities  $                23,000   $                17,002  
Excise Tax Fund- Non-Revenues  $                20,000   $                   7,645  
Other Misc. Revenues & Services  $                76,900   $              393,552  
 TOTAL  $              764,383   $          1,332,366  

 

 

 

The details of the interest earnings by funds are shown in the charts below. 

INTEREST EARNINGS BY FUND Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 
General Fund Interest  $     144,000   $     343,492  
Retirement Reserve Interest  $        15,000   $        34,853  
Emergency Reserve  $        30,000   $        65,612  
Bond Funds  $          3,000   $          1,358  
Construction  $        40,000   $        76,665  
Apparatus fund  $        20,000   $        51,993  
Equipment Replacement  $        20,000   $        11,765  
Training Center  $                  1   $                  0  
Shop Funds  $          5,000   $          8,671  
PFMLA Fund  $                 -     $                  1  
TOTAL  $     277,001   $     594,410  

 

 $-
 $100,000
 $200,000
 $300,000
 $400,000
 $500,000
 $600,000

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

159



21 
 

 

 

SHOP REVENUES: 

Shop revenues total $1,300,470, which is 71% of the amount budgeted. In the prior year, we 
had collected a total of $1,352,617 as of the end of the third quarter in combined internal and 
external charges for services. 

SHOP REVENUES Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 
Charges for Services -Internal  $          1,287,700   $              972,757  
Charges for Services -External  $              532,300   $              319,041  
Investment Interest (included above)  $                   5,000   $                   8,671  
 TOTAL  $          1,825,000   $          1,300,470  

 

 

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

 $-
 $200,000
 $400,000
 $600,000
 $800,000

 $1,000,000
 $1,200,000
 $1,400,000

Charges for Services
-Internal

Charges for Services
-External

Investment Interest
(included above)

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

160



22 

THIRD QUARTER EXPENDITURES 

OBJECT CODES: 

The object codes below provide a description of the types of expenditures associated with the 
spending classifications within each of the district’s budget programs. These object codes are 
found in the BARS account line items. In the district’s accounting system, the object codes are 
the fourth and third to last numbers in each of the expenditure line items in the district’s 
Budget and Actual report.  

10 - WAGES 
20 - BENEFITS 
31 - SUPPLIES 
32 - FUEL 
34 - INVENTORY SUPPLIES 
35 - SMALL TOOLS/MINOR EQPT. 
41 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
42 - COMMUNICATIONS 
43 - TRAVEL EXPENSES 
44 - ADVERTISING 
45 – RENTALS 
46 - (LIABILITY) INSURANCE 
47 - UTILITIES 
48 - REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
49 - MISC. EXPENSES 
51 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL SVCES. 
62 - LAND & IMPROVEMENTS 
63 - OTHER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
64 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 
70- LEASES
71 - PRINCIPAL ON G.O. BONDS
75- CAPITAL LEASES - PRINCIPAL
83 - INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT
00 - INTERFUND TRANSFERS

THIRD QUARTER EXPENDITURE OVERVIEW: 

 For all of the district’s funds combined, the 2022 third quarter expenditures, including inter-fund 
transfers were $55,872,609; 61% of the total budgeted expenditures of $91,755,728. At this time 
in 2021, these amounts were $44,987,500; 51% of the total budgeted expenditures of 
$87,073,197. 

In 2022, inter-fund transfers total $9,953,831; 75% of the $13,271,709 budgeted. 

161



23 
 

The total General Fund expenditures are 70% of the budgeted amount. Total general fund 
spending in the third quarter of 2022 is $50,563,818. In 2021 and 2020 the total general fund 
expenditures as of the third quarter were at 63% and 67% of the budgeted amounts respectively. 

Without exception, all of the program budgets are within 75% of annual budgeted expenditures. 
Additional details are provided in each of the program budget areas below. 

Program Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 
Legislative  $                276,468   $                 125,141  
Administration  $             2,562,506   $              1,534,410  
Finance & Human Resources  $             1,722,570   $              1,169,647  
Suppression  $           35,965,579   $             26,599,807  
Community Risk Reduction  $             1,061,035   $                 604,727  
Training  $             2,614,008   $              1,346,444  
Facilities  $           11,954,120   $              1,720,355  
Part Time  $                637,400   $                   59,026  
EMS  $           13,629,566   $              7,916,302  
Health & Safety  $                573,185   $                 270,801  
Shop  $             2,165,935   $              1,453,331  
Non- Departmental  $           15,196,327   $             11,140,445  
Technical Services  $             2,584,715   $              1,622,990  
Special Ops  $                110,380   $                   38,659  
Strategic Planning  $                701,934   $                 270,522  
Totals  $           91,755,729   $             55,872,609  
 

 

 

 $-
 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000
 $15,000,000
 $20,000,000
 $25,000,000
 $30,000,000
 $35,000,000
 $40,000,000

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

162



24 
 

LEGISLATIVE SERVICES: 

The 2022 Legislative Services costs are 45% of the amount budgeted, with $125,141 spent. Most 
line items within this program are at or below 75% of budgeted expenditures. Dues are 
significantly higher than 75% spent with 97% of the budgeted amount used. However, dues are 
paid at the beginning of the year, and we do not expect any additional costs for dues in this 
program in 2022. 

LEGISLATIVE SERVICES Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 
Wages  $                  86,100   $                   47,737  
Benefits  $                  15,710   $                     3,125  
Tools & Equipment  $                   5,534   $                          -    
Travel  $                  30,200   $                   18,207  
Miscellaneous  $                  18,924   $                     8,342  
Inter-Governmental Services  $                120,000   $                   47,731  
Totals  $                276,468   $                 125,141  

 

 

 

ADMINISTRATION:  

2022 spending in the Administration program budget is $1,534,410, with 60% of budgeted 
expenditures used. Although there are a few areas that exceed 75% of the amount budgeted, 
these do not involve significant dollar amounts.   

There are a couple of areas of some significance that are below the 75% threshold including 
service awards, which are only 17% spent, and other miscellaneous costs which are only 4% 
spent, and VEBA costs, which are only 3% spent. 

Service awards are below budget due to the postponement of the annual banquet. Other 
miscellaneous costs should increase after the annual open house events have been held. The 

 $-
 $20,000
 $40,000
 $60,000
 $80,000

 $100,000
 $120,000

Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022

Qtr. 3 - 2022

163



25 

most significant portion of VEBA expenses occurs at the end of the year, when the 50 hours of 
executive pay is deposited into executive employees’ VEBA accounts.  

ADMINISTRATION Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 
Wages  $       1,600,584  $        1,122,423 
Benefits  $          456,915  $           287,100 
Supplies  $            26,000  $             14,658 
Small Tools & Equipment  $          108,109  $             21,587 
Professional Services  $            95,365  $             57,625 
Communications  $             5,000  $          322 
Travel  $             1,575  $        1,516 
Advertising  $             6,900  $        7,697 
Miscellaneous  $            80,325  $             21,481 
Capital Outlay  $          181,733  $       -   
Totals  $       2,562,506  $        1,534,410 

FINANCE & HUMAN RESOURCES: 

Finance & Human Resources costs are 68% of the budgeted amount, totaling $1,169,647. 

There are no areas of significant dollar amounts that exceed 75% of the amounts budgeted. The 
most significant areas that are below the 75% threshold include training registrations and other 
miscellaneous costs. Training registrations are 41% of the amount budgeted and are likely to 
remain below budget this year because fewer employees attended the Tyler conference than 
had been anticipated. Miscellaneous costs are 43% of the amount budgeted. Most of the 
miscellaneous costs are associated with hiring, testing, interviewing, and background checks. We 
anticipate additional costs for this during the year. Also, leave sellback is only 34% of the amount 
budgeted. Most of the leave sell back is anticipated to occur at year end. 

 $-
 $500,000

 $1,000,000
 $1,500,000
 $2,000,000

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

164



26 

FINANCE & HUMAN 
RESOURCES Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 

Wages  $       1,224,061  $           839,666 
Benefits  $          416,148  $           290,309 
Travel  $            23,725  $             16,477 
Rentals  $             4,000  $       -   
Miscellaneous  $            54,636  $             23,195 
Totals  $       1,722,570  $        1,169,647 

SUPPRESSION: 

Fire suppression costs are $26,599,807, which is 74% of the budgeted amount. The most 
significant areas exceeding 75% of the amount budgeted are overtime, capital leases, and Zone 
11 cost share.  

Capital Leases are 100% spent because all of the capital lease payments due for the year have 
been paid. 

Overtime wages are above the 75% threshold, with 109% spent. Much of this is due to back-fill 
to cover employees who have not been working due to accommodation status. With this higher 
than expected overtime spending, other related costs like retirement and PFML are also more 
than expected for the third quarter. The budget amendment passed in October is not included in 
the budgeted amount for the third quarter. If we were to include the budget amendment for 
suppression overtime, the overtime budget would be only 78% as of the end of the third quarter. 

Zone 11 cost share is 100% spent, and is not expected to exceed the budget, as this is typically 
an annual payment occurring at the beginning of the year.   

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

165



27 

Some of the areas of significance that are below budgeted expectations include small tools and 
equipment in the general fund, uniforms, leave sell back and comp time sell back. These areas 
are 24%, 66%, 41% and 21% spent respectively. 

Most of the amounts budgeted in the general fund for small tools and equipment are planned to 
be used to outfit the 5 new engines.  

We have seen an increase in the uniform budget spending since the new recruits have been hired, 
however, as of the end of the third quarter, the most recent new recruits were still at the 
academy. We anticipate an additional increase in uniform spending once these recruits have 
been assigned to shifts.   

Leave sell back is lower than expected mostly because the most significant portion of this occurs 
at year-end. Comp time sell back is also lower than expected at this time because comp sell back 
is allowed only in July and December. We expect that comp time sell back will likely remain below 
budget for the year. 

SUPPRESSION Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 
Wages  $           22,966,261  $       17,541,265 
Benefits  $       7,848,087  $        5,886,727 
Supplies  $          284,550  $           196,362 
Fuel  $          132,000  $           133,415 
Tools & Equipment  $          561,029  $           394,866 
Professional Services  $          252,848  $           185,972 
Rentals  $            61,612  $             12,720 
Repair & Maintenance  $          116,500  $             51,337 
Miscellaneous  $            46,200  $             42,629 
Capital Outlay  $       3,578,892  $        2,036,914 
Capital Leases  $          117,600  $           117,600 
Totals  $           35,965,579  $       26,599,807 

 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

166



28 
 

FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY (PREVENTION, CRR): 

The few of areas that exceed 75% of the amounts budgeted include regular wages, and leave sell 
back with 77% of the budgeted amounts used each. We noticed that a portion of wages and 
benefits belonging to public affairs had been incorrectly coded to fire and life safety. This 
accounts for regular wages being higher than the expected 75%. These have since been 
corrected. Other areas that exceed the 75% threshold are not significant. 

The budget for small tools and equipment, capital outlay, and travel have all remained unspent 
through the third quarter. Overtime is also under budget, with only 15% of it used, and is not 
considered an area of concern.  

 

FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 
Wages  $                684,494   $                 433,029  
Benefits  $                217,716   $                 135,978  
Supplies  $                   7,300   $                     2,620  
Tools & Equipment  $                  25,700   $                          -    
Professional Services  $                  17,500   $                     5,079  
Travel  $                   7,000   $                          -    
Miscellaneous  $                  46,541   $                   28,022  
Capital Outlay  $                  54,784   $                          -    
Totals  $             1,061,035   $                 604,727  

 

 

 

TRAINING: 

Training expenditures are 52% of the budgeted amount, with $1,346,444 spent. The areas that 
contribute most significantly to this program being under-budget are capital outlay, registrations, 

 $-
 $100,000
 $200,000
 $300,000
 $400,000
 $500,000
 $600,000
 $700,000

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

167



29 
 

career academy, small tools and equipment, testing facility rentals, and tuition, with only 0% 
13%, 45%, 9%, 14%, and 37%, of the amounts budgeted having been spent respectively.  

Capital Outlay budgeted for the purchase of apparatus has been delayed due to supply chain 
issues.  

COVID continues to have a dampening effect on training registrations. With only 13% of the 
amount budgeted spent, total costs for the year are only $37,717. We expect that this line item 
will remain under-budget for the year. As restrictions ease, these costs may increase at a higher 
rate. 

The career academy line item is 45% of the amount budgeted, with $70,973 spent to date. 
However, we expect that this has more to do with the timing of the academies up to this time. 
We anticipate much higher costs in the fourth quarter with the new hires. 

Small tools and equipment include only $10,566 in expenditures, with 9% of the budget used. 
There are some larger purchases that are anticipated this year for this line item. Once these 
purchases have been made, the line item should more closely align with budgeted expectations. 

There has been a reduced need so far this year for testing facility rentals. With continued hiring 
and promotions, we are more likely to need to use more of the funds budgeted here. However, 
we anticipate this line item will remain under budget for the year. 

The line item for tuition is only 37% spent, with $22,283 used. At this time last year, spending on 
tuition was $40,738. Although there is no clear explanation for this, we anticipate this to increase 
more during the year. 

Although there are a few line items that exceed the 75% threshold, the only one of significance 
is the medical/ dental line item, which is 89% spent. This is due to personnel change within 
training who have different medical/ dental/VEBA payment amounts due to family status. 

TRAINING Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 
Wages  $             1,238,587   $                 830,171  
Benefits  $                315,018   $                 246,395  
Supplies  $                  57,551   $                   20,524  
Inventory  $                   5,648   $                     4,983  
Tools & Equipment  $                119,466   $                   10,566  
Professional Services  $                   8,500   $                     1,176  
Travel  $                  85,565   $                   42,986  
Rentals  $                  65,900   $                     9,250  
Miscellaneous  $                553,725   $                 180,392  
Capital Outlay  $                164,048   $                          -    
Totals  $             2,614,008   $              1,346,444  

 

168



30 

LOGISTICS: 

Logistics costs are 14% of budget, with $1,720,355 spent. The line items that contribute most 
significantly to this area of the budget being below the 75% threshold are capital outlay in the 
construction fund, and bond principal and interest in the bond fund. If the capital outlay and the 
bond principal and interest line items were 75% spent at this time, the logistics budget would be 
72% spent. 

The projects budgeted in the construction fund for 2022 total $9,160,559, and only $396,651 of 
this has been spent to date. We expect that it will take quite a while before all of these projects 
are completed. Many of these projects will not be completed in 2022 and will need to be moved 
into the future. 

Principal and interest in the bond fund is budgeted to be $516,077 for 2022. As of the end of the 
third quarter, only 50% of the interest on the bonds have come due. The remaining 50% of the 
interest payments on the bonds will be due in December, and the principal payments will also be 
due in December. 

Costs for leave sell back is more than budgeted expectations, with 140% of the amount budgeted 
spent. We expect some additional leave to be sold back in December, however, this is not a 
concern as the total cost is not anticipated to be exceptionally high. 

Although we noted a few other line items that exceed the expected 75% threshold for spending, 
the variance in dollar amounts involved are not significant. 

 $-
 $200,000
 $400,000
 $600,000
 $800,000

 $1,000,000
 $1,200,000
 $1,400,000

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

169



31 

LOGISTICS Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 
Wages  $          573,836  $           440,568 
Benefits  $          179,681  $           130,220 
Supplies  $            75,000  $             42,011 
Tools & Eqpt.  $          113,998  $             51,922 
Professional Services  $          258,400  $           147,128 
Travel  $             3,760  $       -   
Rentals  $             4,000  $        1,380 
Utilities  $          316,410  $           222,056 
Repair & Maintenance  $          621,349  $           174,709 
Miscellaneous  $            48,650  $             30,172 
Capital Outlay  $       9,242,959  $           396,651 
Bond Interest  $          167,077  $             83,539 
Bond Principal  $          349,000  $       -   
Totals  $           11,954,120  $        1,720,355 

PART TIME: 

Part time costs are 9% of budget, with $59,026 spent. All line items within this program are well 
below budgeted expectations. This is because the district has left its part time positions unfilled 
as they have been vacated. The remaining positions are for chaplains. We have since amended 
the budget to reflect the reduced staffing, which is not reflected in the budgeted amounts as of 
the end of quarter 3. 

PART TIME (Volunteers & 
Chaplains) Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 

Wages  $          471,100  $             37,657 
Benefits   $          161,100  $             20,874 
Miscellaneous  $             5,200  $          495 
Totals  $          637,400  $             59,026 

 $-
 $2,000,000
 $4,000,000
 $6,000,000
 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

170



32 
 

 

AID AND RESCUE:  

Aid and Rescue costs are 41% of budget totaling $7,916,302. This is below expectations for the 
third quarter. Regular wages and combined benefits are the most significant areas contributing 
to the expenditures being below the 75% threshold, with only 60% of the amount budgeted 
having been spent. Equipment repair and maintenance is also below budgeted expectations, 
which is only 62% spent. 

Wages and combined benefits are below budgeted expectations because of some unfilled 
positions. One employee budgeted in EMS retired in January and has not yet been replaced. Also, 
there are two employees budgeted here who have not been fully paid due to their 
accommodation status.  

We expect that equipment repair and maintenance costs will remain below budget for the year.  

There are a few areas within the EMS budget that are higher than expected. The most significant 
of these is fuel, which is 99% of the amount budgeted. Fuel costs exceed the 75% threshold due 
to the unexpected increases in fuel prices this year. 

AID & RESCUE (EMS) Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 
Wages  $             7,796,298   $              4,675,681  
Benefits  $             2,598,100   $              1,556,692  
Supplies  $                275,600   $                 196,982  
Fuel  $                132,000   $                 131,026  
Tools & Eqpt.  $                  54,964   $                   26,369  
Professional Services  $             1,276,262   $                 914,193  
Travel  $                   8,800   $                          -    
Rentals  $                  81,612   $                   51,436  
Repair & Maintenance  $                365,500   $                 225,955  
Miscellaneous  $                187,800   $                 137,967  
Capital Outlay  $                852,630   $                          -    
Totals  $           13,629,566   $              7,916,302  

 

 $-

 $500,000

Wages Benefits Miscellaneous

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

171



33 
 

 

 

HEALTH AND SAFETY 

The Health and Safety budget is 58% spent, with $270,801 in expenditures. Most line items within 
the Health and Safety budget are below the 75% threshold. The main reason this program is 
below the 75% threshold is because costs for annual physicals are only 34% spent. Most of the 
annual physicals occur near the end of the year.  

The area of most significance that exceeds the 75% threshold is supplies. These supplies are 100% 
spent for the year, and total $145,640. This is mainly for the purchase of COVID supplies, which 
have been reimbursed through a federal grant. Also, travel and training expenses remain under-
spent with 1% and 3% of the budgeted amounts used. This is primarily due to COVID-19. 

HEALTH & SAFETY Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 
Benefits  $                   8,000   $                     4,238  
Supplies  $                145,000   $                 145,640  
Inventory  $                        -     $                          -    
Tools & Equipment  $                  44,351   $                   13,061  
Professional Services  $                153,965   $                   40,961  
Travel  $                  91,625   $                     1,068  
Repair & Maintenance  $                   6,000   $                       711  
Miscellaneous  $                124,244   $                   65,121  
Totals  $                573,185   $                 270,801  

 

 $-
 $1,000,000
 $2,000,000
 $3,000,000
 $4,000,000
 $5,000,000
 $6,000,000
 $7,000,000
 $8,000,000

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

172



34 
 

 

SHOP: 

The Shop budget is 67% spent, with expenses of $1,453,331. The areas contributing most 
significantly to the shop budget being less than 75% spent are wages and benefits. Combined 
wages are 62% spent, and combined benefits are 66% spent. The main reason for this is that we 
have budgeted for 8 positions for the shop in 2022, but we had only 7 of these positions filled as 
of the end of the third quarter. Although we have hired one position, we had 2 shop employees 
retire recently. In addition, we have had one employee out on unpaid PFML recently. 

Of the few line items that exceed 75% of budgeted spending, software maintenance fees are the 
most significant, with 238% of this line item having been spent. This was due to transitioning the 
Squarerigger system to the cloud. The transitioning had not been budgeted. We do not expect 
additional expenses for this line item in 2022. 

Most of the other line items that exceed 75% of the budgeted amounts involve relatively small 
dollar amounts and are not significant.  

 

 $-
 $20,000
 $40,000
 $60,000
 $80,000

 $100,000
 $120,000
 $140,000
 $160,000

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

 $-
 $100,000
 $200,000
 $300,000
 $400,000
 $500,000
 $600,000
 $700,000
 $800,000
 $900,000

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

173



35 

SHOP Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 
Wages  $          874,800  $           539,930 
Benefits  $          360,220  $           236,039 
Supplies  $            21,300  $             13,136 
Fuel  $             4,800  $        3,543 
Inventory  $          510,000  $           348,748 
Tools & Equipment  $            13,000  $        6,345 
Professional Services  $            21,000  $             32,713 
Communications  $             5,000  $        1,516 
Travel  $             2,365  $        1,241 
Advertising  $         500  $       -   
Rentals  $         500  $       -   
Utilities  $      - $  -   
Repair & Maintenance  $             2,000 $   3,036 
Miscellaneous  $             3,450 $   6,835 
Inter-fund Transfers  $          347,000 $      260,250 
Totals  $       2,165,935  $        1,453,331 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL: 

Non- Departmental costs total $11,140,445; 73% of the budgeted amount. This program budget 
has a few of areas of some significance that exceed the 75% threshold. These include insurance, 
legal services, and unemployment. These are at 109%, 187% and 476% of budget respectively.  

The insurance costs are 109% of budget because of an increase in the annual bill. No additional 
insurance costs are expected unless the district sees an increase in its insurable assets. 

Legal services are higher than budgeted with $143,658 having been spent as of the end of the 
third quarter. However, if budget amendment #3, which is not included in the budgeted amount 
in this report, were included in the budgeted amount, this line item would be 49% spent.   Last 
year at this time, we had spent $101,655 on legal services.  

Unemployment costs are higher than budgeted because the state unemployment office has 
charged us for some employees who claimed unemployment even though they were out due to 
accommodation status. We have been actively disputing these charges. 

There are a few of areas that are below budgeted expectations, but these are not significant due 
to the low dollar amounts involved. 

Inter-fund transfers out from the General Fund totaling $9,707,061 are 75%, of the amount 
budgeted, which is consistent with expectations. 

174



36 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 
Benefits  $       1,306,140  $           773,517 
Tools & Equipment  $      - $  -   
Professional Services  $          186,215 $      156,645 
Rentals  $            25,000 $        14,475 
Insurance  $          334,973 $      364,204 
Miscellaneous  $          399,487 $      114,323 
Agency Payments  $            20,000 $        23,701 
Capital Outlay  $      - $  -   
Inter-fund Transfers  $           12,924,512 $   9,693,581 
Totals  $           15,196,327  $       11,140,445 

TECHNICAL SERVICES 

Technical services costs are 63% of the amount budgeted, with $1,622,990 in expenditures. The 
most significant line items in technical services that are below budgeted expectations are 
apparatus repair and maintenance, which is 45% spent, and telephone network services, which 
is 49% spent.  

To date, it looks as though both telephone network services and apparatus repair and 
maintenance costs will be below budget for the year based on year-to-date spending and a 
comparison of what was spent in the prior year at this time. 

The most significant line item that exceeds the 75% threshold is IT Services, which is 109% spent, 
with costs totaling $435,199 so far this year. These services are provided by an outside vendor. 
IT services at this time in 2021 were also overspent, and totaled $569,439. IT services has been 
consistently under-budgeted for the past few years. We had approved additional personnel in 

 $-
 $2,000,000
 $4,000,000
 $6,000,000
 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000
 $12,000,000
 $14,000,000

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

175



37 
 

the 2022 budget for IT services. Had we been able to hire for the position, the IT services spending 
would likely have been lower. 

TECHNICAL SERVICES Budget Qtr. 3 - 2022 
Supplies  $                  20,000   $                     4,694  
Tools & Equipment  $                  59,500   $                   24,824  
Professional Services  $                400,000   $                 435,199  
Communications  $                235,000   $                 131,375  
Travel  $                   1,600   $                     2,980  
Repair & Maintenance  $             1,507,820   $                 702,300  
Miscellaneous  $                360,795   $                 321,618  
Totals  $             2,584,715   $              1,622,990  

 

 

 

SPECIAL OPERATIONS 

The special operations budget is only 19% spent with $14,288 in total expenditures for the third 
quarter. Except for Santi can rentals, every line item within this program is below the expected 
75% threshold. These rentals are not a significant dollar amount, and are therefore not a concern. 

SPECIAL OPERATIONS Budget Qtr. 3- 2021 
Supplies  $                  26,500   $             4,055  
Tools & Equipment  $                  41,500   $             9,171  
Travel  $                   2,000   $                464  
Rentals  $                      500   $                427  
Repair & Maintenance  $                   5,000   $                171  
Totals  $                  75,500   $           14,288  

 

 $-
 $200,000
 $400,000
 $600,000
 $800,000

 $1,000,000
 $1,200,000
 $1,400,000
 $1,600,000

Budget

Qtr. 3 - 2022

176



38 

STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PUBLIC AFFAIRS 

This program budget is 63% spent with $564,623 in expenditures. Although there are a few line 
items in this area that exceed the 75% threshold, the most significant is leave sell back and 
postage and shipping. 

Wages and benefits are only 67% and 57% spent respectively, due to low staffing. We have a data 
analyst position that was budgeted as a 65% FTE, which so far has remained unfilled this year. 
Additionally, for 5 of the pay periods through quarter 3, a PIO/PEO position was unfilled. We 
expect that wages and benefits will continue to be less than budgeted for 2022. 

The most significant reason that postage and shipping costs are more than 75% spent is due to 
the postage costs for the third newsletter. Also, postage prices have increased this year. Although 
we have 3 newsletters budgeted for 2022, there were 4 newsletters planned. Additionally, this 
line item is likely to be over-budget for 2022 because the postage for the January 2023 newsletter 
will be due in December of 2022. 

Although leave sell back is 87% spent, we anticipate it will remain within budget because the 
leave sell back requests for December do not exceed the remaining budget. 

STRATEGIC PLANNING & PUBLIC 
AFFAIRS Budget Qtr. 3- 2021 

Wages  $          565,689  $         378,021 
Benefits  $          178,916  $         102,310 
Supplies  $            63,890  $           27,492 
Tools & Equipment  $             3,000  $       3,206 
Communications  $            39,500  $           33,158 
Travel  $             2,000  $            -  
Repair & Maintenance  $             1,780  $            -  
Miscellaneous  $            35,800  $           20,436 
Totals  $          890,575  $         564,623 

 $-
 $10,000
 $20,000
 $30,000
 $40,000
 $50,000

Budget

Qtr. 3- 2021

177



39 

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

Budget

Qtr. 3- 2021

178



 

 

 

New Business 
Action 

179



Executive Session

180


	2022-11-21 Board Packet.pdf
	01 Board Meeting Cover SRFR (EDIT EACH MEETING)
	02 Agenda
	02.1 2022-11-21 Agenda

	03 Chief's Report
	03.1 Loomis - SRFR Contract Signed 12.1.22-2.28.23

	04 Commissioner Reports
	05 Consent Agenda
	05.1 AP Vouchers Docket of Claims Register 22-03781 to 22-03939
	05.2 AP Vouchers Claims Summary 22-03781 to 22-03939
	05.3 Benefits Voucher 22-03941 to 22-03949
	05.4 AP Vouchers Docket of Claims Register 22-03950 to 22-04028
	05.5 AP Vouchers Claims Summary 22-03950 to 22-04028
	05.6 Board Auth 11152022 Signed
	05.7 2022-11-10 Minutes

	06a Old Business - Discussion
	06b Old Business - Action
	06b.1 Resolution 2022-09 Regular Levy OrdinanceResolution
	06b.2 Resolution 2022-10 EMS Levy OrdinanceResolution
	06b.3 Resolution 2022-11 Budget Resolution for 2023 (2)
	06b.12 Shop 220711 SRFR Station 31 - App Bay Add Plan Review Meeting Notes
	Sheets
	A22.01 - FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 1




	2023 Budget 10-21-2022.pdf
	Budget

	2022-11-21 Board Packet
	06b Old Business - Action
	06b.4 Resolution 2022-12 Surplus Equipment
	06b.5 ^FINAL-Hyatt,Brian-Post Retirement Medical Contract
	RECITALS:
	Now based upon the above recitals it is agreed as follows:

	06b.6 ^FINAL-Guptill,Steve-Post Retirement Medical Contract
	RECITALS:
	Now based upon the above recitals it is agreed as follows:

	06b.7 ^FINAL-Oakes,Greg-Post Retirement Medical Contract
	RECITALS:
	Now based upon the above recitals it is agreed as follows:

	06b.8 Resolution 2022-13 _IncreaseBoard 5 to7
	Snohomish REGIONAL FIRE AND RESCUE
	RESOLUTION NO. 2022-13

	06b.9 Station 31 Shop Remodel RAB Architectural Services
	06b.10 Station 31 Shop remodel Cost Break Down
	06b.11 Shop 220817 SRFR Budget - Station 31
	06b.12 Shop 220711 SRFR Station 31 - App Bay Add Plan Review Meeting Notes
	Sheets
	A22.01 - FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 1


	06b.13 Station 31 Shop Remodel and Addition Final  221005_B101-2017 - _FINAL


	2022-11-21 Board Packet
	06b Old Business - Action
	06b.12 Shop 220711 SRFR Station 31 - App Bay Add Plan Review Meeting Notes
	Sheets
	A22.01 - FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 1




	2022-11-21 Board Packet
	06b Old Business - Action
	06b.12 Shop 220711 SRFR Station 31 - App Bay Add Plan Review Meeting Notes
	Sheets
	A22.01 - FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 1


	06b.14 Shop - Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue Station 31

	07a New Business - Discussion
	07a.1 Final 2021-2023 Teamster CBA.11.17.22


	2022-11-21 Board Packet
	06b Old Business - Action
	06b.12 Shop 220711 SRFR Station 31 - App Bay Add Plan Review Meeting Notes
	Sheets
	A22.01 - FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 1



	07a New Business - Discussion
	07a.2 2022 THIRD QUARTER REPORT HIGHLIGHTS


	2022-11-21 Board Packet
	06b Old Business - Action
	06b.12 Shop 220711 SRFR Station 31 - App Bay Add Plan Review Meeting Notes
	Sheets
	A22.01 - FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 1



	07b New Business - Action
	08 Executive Session




